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Department: Vendor Name:
Shared Services/Office of Purchasing Motorola Solutions, Inc.
Department Head Name: Contract Number
Meligsa Galiucci A-10-2020
De rV:\rtm t Head S1gnﬂr Contract Manager Name
, LoQd Ha ove Timothy Funaro
Proposed Legislative Action Internal Approvals
To Date | Approval | Info Other Date & Approval | Date & Approval
Init. Init. e
Assgn Dept. Head
Comm r
Rules Budget . County Atty.
Comm . gv/ OJ‘II’!/J‘,QO AV,
Full Leg Deputy . / { County Exec.
C.E. La/l} J}Q"flfif D
Narrative

Purpose: To authorize and award a blanket purchase order for Radio System Maintenance and Repair for

Ithe Nassau County Police Department.

Discussion: This solicitation was advertised in Newsday and posted to the Nassau County Bid Solicitation
Board. A copy of the bid was sent to Minority Affairs.

13 Vendors viewed the bid
1 Woman Owned Business 2 Minority Owned 4 Small business
0 Service Disabled (Veteran) owned 0 Veterans Owned

One bid was received from Motorola Solutions Inc. and is not qualified in any of the categories listed as
above.

Impact on Funding: The maximum amount authorized under this blanket purchase order including any

renewal options that may be exercised by the Commissioner of Shared Services shall be Fifteen Million
Dollars ($15,000,000.) from general funds.

Recommendation: Department of Shared Services, Office of Purchasing recommends an award be given to

Motorola Solutions, Inc. as the lowest responsible bidder, mmhhgspemﬁcahm@
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COUNTY OF NASSAU

INTER - DEPARTMENTAL MEMO

TO: CLERK OF THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE A-10-2020

FROM:  MELISSA GALLUCCI — COMMISSIONER OF SHARED SERVICES
DATE: Jarmary 29, 2020

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION — THE NASSAU COUNTY POLICE DEPARTMENT

THIS RESOLUTION IS RECOMMENDED BY THE COMMISSIONER OF SHARED SERVICES TO
AUTHORIZE AN AWARD AND TO EXECUTE A BLANKET PURCHASE ORDER IN THE
AMOUNT OF FIFTEEN MILLION DOLLARS ($15,000,000.00) ON BEHALF OF THE NASSAU
COUNTY POLICE DEPARTMENT TO MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC. WHO IS THE LOWEST
RESPONSIBLE BIDDER MEETING SPECIFICATIONS TO PROVIDE FOR RADIO SYSTEM
MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR.

THE ABOVE DESCRIBED RESOLUTION AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION ATTACHED
HERETO IS FORWARDED FOR YOUR REVIEW, APPROVAIL, AND SUBSEQUENT
TRANSMITTAL TO THE RULES COMMITTEE FOR INCLUSION IN ITS AGENDA.

MELISSA GALLYCCI -
COMMISSIONER OF SHARED SERVICES

MS: br
ENCIL: (1) STAFF SUMMARY
(2) DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
(3) RESOLUTION
(4) BID SUMMARY
(5) BID PROPOSAL
(6) CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
(7) RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD
(8) POLITICAL CONTRIBUTION FORM




RULES RESOLUTION 2020

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COMMISSIONER OF SHARED SERVICES TO
AWARD AND EXECUTE A BLANKET PURCHASE ORDER BETWEEN THE COUNTY
OF NASSAU, ACTING ON BEHALF OF THE NASSAU COUNTY POLICE

DEPARTMENT, AND MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC.

WHEREAS, the NASSAU COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF SHARED SERVICES, OFFICE OF
PURCHASING has received competitive bids under sealed bid solicitation # 28760-02079-003 for Radio
System Maintenance and Repair for the Nassau County Police Department, as more particularly described

in the bid decument; and

WHEREAS, the Commissioner of Shared Services is representing to the Rules Committee that

Motorola Solutions, Inc. submitted the lowest responsible bid and meets all specifications for the product

and/or services described in the said bid document as determined by the Commissioner of Shared

Services,

RESOLVED, that the Rules Committee of the Nassau County Legislature authorizes the

Commissioner of Shared Services to award and execute the said Blanket Purchase Order with Motorola

Solutions, Inc.




COUNTY OF NASSAU
POLITICAL CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Has the vendor or any corporate officers of the vendor provided campaign contributions pursuant te the New York
State Election Law in {a) the period beginning April 1, 2016 and ending on the date of this disclosure, or {b), beginning
April 1, 2018, the period beginning two years prior to the date of this disclosure and ending on the date of this
disclosure, to the campaign committees of any of the following Nassau County elected officials or to the campaign
committees of any candidates for any of the following Nassau County elected offices: the County Executive, the County
Clerk, the Comptroller, the District Attorney, or any County Legislator?

YES | INO | X | Ifyes, to what campaign committee?

2. VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consuliant, contractor or Vendor authorized as a
signatory of the firm for the purpose of executing Contracts.

The undersigned affirms and sc swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing statements and they are, {o
hisfher knowledge, true and accurate.

The undersigned further certifies and affirms that the contribution(s) to the campaign committees identified above were

made freely and without duress, threat or any promise of a governmental benefit or in exchange for any benefit or
remuneration.

Electronically signed and cerified at the date and time indicated by:
Matt Tannenbaurn [MATT. TANNENBAUMEMOTOROLASCLUTIONS.COM]

Dated: 01/27/2020 03:18:56 PM Vendor: Motorola Solutions

Title:  AE
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COUNTY OF NASSAU
LOBBYIST REGISTRATION AND DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Name, address and telephone number of lobbyist(s)/lcbbying organization. The term "lobbyist” means any and every
person or organization retained, employed or designated by any client to influence - or promote a matter before -
Nassau County, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads, legislators or committees, including but not
limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee and Planning Commission. Such matters include, but are not
limited to, requests for proposals, development or improvement of real property subject o County regulation,
procurements. The term "lobbyist” does not include any officer, director, trustee, employee, counsel or agent of the
County of Nassau, or State of New York, when discharging his or her official duties.

| No lobbyists used for this matter

2. List whether and where the person/organization is registered as a lobbyist {e.g., Nassau County, New York State):

[ No lobbyists used for this matter

3. Name, address and telephone number of client{s) by whom, or on whose behalf, the lobbyist is retained, employed
or designated:

[ No lobbyists used for this matter

4. Describe lobbying activity conducied, or to be conducted, in Nassau County, and identify client(s) for each activity
listed. See the last page for a complete description of lobbying activities.

| No lobbyists used for this matter

5. The name of persons, organizations or governmental entities before whom the lobbyist expects to lobby:

[ No lobbyists used for this matter

6. If such lobbyist is retained or employed pursuant to a written agreement of retainer or employment, you must attach
a copy of such document; and if agreement of retainer or employment is oral, attach a written statement of the
substance thereof. If the written agreement of retainer or employment does not contain a signed authorization from the
client by whom you have been authorized to lobby. separately attach such a written authorization from the client.
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7. Has the lobbyist/lobbying organization or any of its corporate officers provided campaign contributions pursuant to
the New York State Election Law in (a) the period beginning April 1, 2016 and ending on the date of this disclosure, or
{b), beginning April 1, 2018, the period beginning two years prior fo the date of this disclosure and ending on the date of
this disclosure, to the campaign committees of any of the following Nassau County elected officials or to the campaign
committees of any candidates for any of the following Nassau County elected offices: the County Executive, the County
Clerk, the Comptroller, the District Attorney, or any County Legislator?

YES | | NO | X | Ifyes, to what campaign committee? If none, you must so state:

| understand that copies of this form will be sent to the Nassau County Department of Information Technology ("IT") to
be posted on the County's website.

I also understand that upon termination of retainer, employment or designation | must give written notice to the County
Attorney within thirty {30) days of termination.

VERIFICATION: The undersigned affirms and so swears that hefshe has read and understood the foregaing
statements and they are, to his/her knowledge, true and accurate.

The undersigned further certifies and affirms that the contribution{s) to the campaign committees listed above were
made freely and without duress. threat or any promise of a governmental bensfit or in exchange for any benefit or
remuneration.

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Matt Tannenbaum [MATT.TANNENBAUM@MOTOROLASOLUTIONS.COM]

Dated: 02/06/2020 04:23:54 PM Vendor: Motorola Solutions

Title: AE
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The term lobbying shall mean any attempt to influence: any determination made by the Nassau County Legislature,
or any member thereof, with respect to the introduction, passage, defeat, or substance of any local legislation or
resolution; any determination by the County Executive to support, oppose, approve or disapprove any local legislation
or resolution, whether or not such legislation has been introduced in the County Legislature; any determination by an
elected County official or an officer or employee of the County with respect to the procurement of goods, services or
construction, including the preparation of contract specifications, including by not limited to the preparation of requests
for proposals, or solicitation, award or administration of a contract or with respect to the solicitation, award or
administration of a grant, loan, or agreement involving the disbursement of public monies; any determination made by
the County Executive, County Legislature, or by the County of Nassau, its agencies, boards, commissions department
heads or committees, inciuding but net limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee, the Planning
Commission with respect to the zoning, use, development or improvement of real property subject to County reguiation,
or any agencies, boards, commissions, department heads or committees with respect to requests for proposals,
bidding, procurement or contracting for services for the County; any determination made by an elected county official or
an officer or employee of the county with respect to the terms of the acquisition or disposition by the county of any
interest in real property, with respect to a license or permit for the use of real property of or by the county, or with
respect to a franchise, concession or revocable consent; the proposal, adoption, amendment or rejection by an agency
of any rule having the force and effect of law; the decision to hold, timing or outcome of any rate making proceeding
before an agency; the agenda or any determination of a board cr commission; any determination regarding the
calendaring or scope of any legislature oversight hearing; the issuance, repeal, modification or substance of a County
Executive Order; or any determination made by an elected county official or an officer or employee of the county to
support or oppose any state or federal legislation, rule or regulation, including any determination mads to support or
oppose that is contingent on any amendment of such legislation, rule or regulation, whether or not such legislation has
been formally introduced and whether or not such rule or regulation has been formally proposed.

The term "lobbying” or "lobbying activities"”_does not include: Perscons engaged in drafting legislation, rules,
regulations or rates; perscns advising clients and rendering opinions on proposed legislation, rules, regulations or rates,
where such professional services are not otherwise connected with legislative or executive action on such legislation or
administrative action on such rules, regulations or rates; newspapers and other periodicals and radio and television
stations and owners and employees thereof, provided that their activities in connection with proposed legislation, rules,
regulations or rates are limited to the publication or broadcast of hews items, editerials or cther comment, or paid
advertisements; persons who participate as withesses. attorneys or other representatives in public rule-making or rate-
making proceedings of a County agency, with respect to all participation by such persons which is part of the public
record thereof and all preparation by such persons for such participation; persons who atiempt to influence a County
agency in an adjudicatory proceeding, as defined by § 102 of the New York State Administrative Procedure Act.
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Business History Form

The contract shall be awarded to the responsible proposer who, at the discretion of the County, taking into
consideration the reliability of the proposer and the capacity of the proposer to perform the services required by the
County, offers the best value to the County and who will best promote the public interest.

In addition to the submission of proposals, each proposer shall complete and submit this questionnaire. The
questionnaire shall be filled out by the owner of a sole proprietorship or by an authorized representative of the firm,
corporation or partnership submitting the Proposal.

NOTE: All questions require a response, even if response is "none" or "not-applicable.” No blanks.

(USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY TO FULLY ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS).

Date: 01/27/2020

1) Proposer's Legal Name: Motorola Solutions INC

2) Address of Place of Business: 123 Tice BLVD, Suite 202
City: Woodcliff Lake State/Province/Territory: NJ ZipfPostal Code: 07677
Country:

3) Mailing Address (if different):

City: State/Province/Territory: Zip/Postal Code:

Country:

Phone:

Does the business own or rent its facilities?  Both If other, please provide details:

4) Dun and Bradstreet number: 00-132-5463

5) Federal |.D. Number: 36-1115800

6) The proposer is a: _Corporation (Describe)

7 Does this business share office space, staff, or equipment expenses with any other business?
YES | | NO | X | If yes, please provide details:

8) Does this business control one or mere other businesses?

YES | | NO | X | Ifyes, please provide details:
|

9) Does this business have one or more affiliates, and/oris it a subsidiary of, or controlled by, any other business?

YES | | NO [ X | Ifyes, please provide details:
|
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10) Has the proposer ever had a bond or surety cancelled or forfeited, or a contract with Nassau County or any
other government entity terminated?
YES | | NO | X | If yes, state the name of bonding agency, {if a bond), date, amount of bond
and reason for such cancellation or forfeiture; or details regarding the termination (if a contract).

11)  Has the proposer, during the past seven years, been declared bankrupt?

YES | | NO | X | If yes, state date, court jurisdiction, amount of liabilities and amount of assets
|

12) In the past five years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any affiliated business,
been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local
prosecuting or investigative agency? And/or, in the past 6 years, have any owner and/or officer of any affiliated
business been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trusi investigation by any federal, state or
local prosecuting or investigative agency, where such investigation was related to activities performed at, for, or
on behalf of an affiliated business.

YES | | NO [ X | If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

13) Inthe past 5 years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any affiliated business
been the subject of an investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state and
local regulatory agencies? And/or, in the past 5 years, has any owner and/or officer of an affiliated business
been the subject of an investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state and
local regulatory agencies, for matters pertaining to that individual's position at or relationship to an affiliated
business.

YES [ X |NO | | If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

The Department of Labor is currently investigating the Motorola Solutions Pension Plan. This investigation is
ongoing and there has not been a final determination with regard to the investigation. In 2018 the Office of
Federal Contracts and Compliance Programs (OFCCP) completed the compliance reviews of Motorola
Solutions Plantation, Florida; San Diego, CA, and Elgin, IL establishments and found no compliance violations.
Earlier, the month, Feb 2019, the OFCCP opened a compliance review of Motorola Solutions Lawrenceville, GA
establishment. This review is ongoing. Beyond this matter, no preceding, acticn of investigation has been
commenced in the past five years.

14)  Has any current or former director, owner or officer or managerial employee of this business had, either before
or during such person's employment, or since such employment if the charges pertained to events that
aliegedly occurred during the time of employment by the submitting business, and allegedly related to the
conduct of that business:

a) Any felony charge pending?
YES | | NO X__| Ifyes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

b) Any misdemeanor charge pending?
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YES | | NO | X | If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

c) In the past 10 years, you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony and/or any other crime, an
element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of business?
YES | | NO | X | Iifyes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

d) In the past 5 years, been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES | | NO | X | Ifyes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

e) In the past & years, been found in violation of any administrative, statutory, or regulatory provisions?
YES | | NO | X | If yes, provide detalls for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

I

15) Inthe past (5) years, has this business or any of its owners or officers, or any other affiliated business had any
sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional license
held?

YES | | NO | X | Myes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action faken.

16) For the past () tax years, has this business failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable
federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES | | NO | X | Ifyes, provide detalls for each such year. Provide a detailed response to all
questions checked "YES'. If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the
guestionnaire.

17  Conflict of Interest:
a) Please disclose any conflicts of interest as outlined below. NOTE: If no conflicts exist, please expressly
state "No conflict exists."
(iy Any material financial relationships that your firm or any firm employee has that may create a conflict
of interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County.

[ no conflicts exist

(i) Any family relationship that any employee of your firm has with any County public servant that may
create a confiict of interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau
County.

| no conflicts exist
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(i) Any other matter that your firm believes may create a conflict of interest or the appearance of a
conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County.

no conflicts exist

b) Please describe any procedures your firm has, or would adopt, to assure the County that a conflict of
interest would not exist for your firm in the future.

motorola solutions employees are accountable for compliance with Motorola's Code of Business
Conduct, which includes a conflict of interest section. Please see page 4 of Code of Business Conduct,
for details on Motorola's conflict of interest procedures:

hitps:/fwww.motorolasolutions.com/content/dam/msi/docs/about-us/cr/solutions codeofconduct.pdf

A Include a resume or detailed description of the Proposer's professional qualifications, demonstrating extensive
experience in your profession. Any prior similar experiences, and the results of these experiences, must be
identified.

Have you previously uploaded the below information under in the Document Vault?
YES | |NO [ X |

Is the proposer an individual?
YES | | NO [ X | Should the proposer be other than an individual, the Proposal MUST include:

i) Date of formation;
| 01/04/2011 |

i} Name, addresses, and position of all persons having a financial interest in the company, including
sharsholders, members, general or limited partner. If none, explain.

See Attaiched, complete document

CONSOLUTANTS, CONTRACTOR'S AND VENDOR DISCLOSURE FORM

No individuals with a financial interest in the company have been attached..
1 File{s) Uplocaded: Vendor Disclosure Form UPDATED Jan13.pdf

i} Name, address and position of all officers and directors of the company. If none, explain.

See Attatched, complete document

CONSOLUTANTS, CONTRACTOR'S AND VENDOR DISCLOSURE FORM

No officers and directors from this company have been affached.

iv) | State of incorporation {if applicable}, |
DE

v) The number ¢of employees in the firm;
| 16000 |
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vi})  Annual revenue of firm;
[ 7000000000 \

vii) Summary of relevant accomplishments
| See attached |

1 File(s) Uploaded: Business History Form UPDATED Jan13.pdf

viii}  Copies of all state and local licenses and permits.

B. Indicate number of years in business.

i 90

C. Provide any other information which would be appropriate and helpful in determining the Proposer's capacity
and reliability to perform these services.

| See attached Previous Document

D. Provide names and addresses for no fewer than three references for whom the Proposer has provided similar
services or who are qualified to evaluate the Proposer's capability to perform this work.

Company Mass State Police

Contact Person Blair Sutherland

Address 470 Worcester Road

City Framingham State/Province/Territory  MA
Country

Telephone {508) 641-1082

Fax #

E-Mail Address donotemail@none.com

Company connecticut state police

Contact Person paul zito

Address 111 country club road

City middeltown State/Province/Territory  CT
Country

Telephone (860) 865-8280

Fax #

E-Mail Address donotemail@none.com

Company morris county department of public safety

Contact Person dave DeCoons

Address PO BOX 900

City Morristown State/Province/Territory  NJ
Country

Telephone (212) 629-1794

Fax #

E-Mail Address donotemail@none.com

Page 50f 6 Rev. 3-2016



I, | Matt Tannenbaum | , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or
any affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, | Matt Tannenbaum | , hereby ceriify that | have read and understand all the
items contained in this form; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my

knowledge, information and belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after

the submission of this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information
and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional inducement to
enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE
WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON
MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

Name of submitting business: Motorola Selutions Inc

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Matit Tannenbaum [MATT.TANNENBAUM@MOTOROLASOLUTIONS.COM]

AE

Title

01/27/2020 03:47:11 PM

Date
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Section 1: 10-K (10-K)

UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 205649

FORM 10-K

= ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d} OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1834
For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2017
or

[m; TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTICN 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from to
Commission File number 1-7221

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

DELAWARE 36-1115800

(State of Incorporation) (1.R.S. Employer identification No.)
500 West Monroe Street, Chicago, lllinois 60661
(Address of principal executive offices)
{847} 876-5000
(Registrant's telephone number)
Securities registerad pursuant to Section 12(b} of the Act:

Title of Each Class Name of Each Exchange on Which Registered
Common Stock, $.01 Par Value per Share New York Stock Exchange
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act:
None

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-kncwn seascned issusr, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securifies Act.  Yes Neo O

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reperts pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, Yes O No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reperis required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
during the precading 12 months (or for such sherter period that the registrant was required to fite such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing
requirements for the past 90 days. Yes B No O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has subrmitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web sita, if any, every Interactive Data File required to
be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulaticn S-T during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorier period that the registrant was required to
submit and post such files). Yes B No IO

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to ltem 405 of Regulation S-K is not contalned herein, and will not be contained, to the best of
registrant's knowledge, in definitive proxy ¢r information statements incorporated by reference In Part [l of this Form 10-K or any amendment fo this Form 10-K. [1

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large acceleratad filer, an accalerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, a smaller raporting company, or an
emerging growth company. See the dafinitions of “large accelerated filer," “accelerated filer”, “smaller reporting company” and "emerging growth company” in
Rule 12b-2 of the Exchangs Act. (Check ane):

Large accelerated filer Accelerated filer O Non-accelerated filer O Smaller reporting company O Emerging growth
company [J

(Do not check if a smaller reporting company)
If an emerging growth company, indicate by chack mari If the registrant has slected not to use the extendad transition period for complying with any
new of revised financial accounting standards provided pursuant to Section 13(a) of the Exchange Act. O
Indicate by check mark whethar the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act). Yes O No

The aggregate market value of voting and nen-voting commen equity held by non-affiliates of the registrant as of July 1, 2017 (the last business day of the
Registrant's most recently complated second quarter} was approximately $12.6 billion.

The number of shares of the registranf's Common Stock, $.01 par value per share, outstanding as of February 2, 2018 was 161,307 525.
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PARTI

Throughout this 10-K report we “incorporate by reference” certain information in parts of other documents filed with the Securities and
Exchange Comumission (the "SEC"). The S8EC allews us to disclose impoitant information by referring to it in that manner. Please refer o such
information, -

We are making forward-looking statements in this repcrt. In “ltem 1A; Risk Factors® we discuss some of the risk factors that could cause
actual resulfts fo differ materiafly from those stafed in the forward-looking statements,

‘Motorofa Solutions™ (which méy be refarrad fo as the "Company,” "we,” “us,” or “our’) means Motorola Salutions, Inc, or Motorola
Solutions, Inc. and its subsidiaries, or one of our segments, as the context requires, MOTOROLA, MOTO, MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS and the
Stylized M Logo, as well as iDEN are trademarks or registersd trademarks of Moforola Trademark Holdings, LLC and are used under license.

ltern 1: Business
General

We are a leading global provider of mission-critical communication infrastructure, devices, accessories, software and services, Our
products and services help government, public safety, and commergial customers improve their operations through increased effectivensss,
efficiency, and safety of their mohile workforces, We serve our customers with a global footprint of sales in more than 100 couniries based on
our industry leading innovation and a deep portfolio of produsts and services.

We are incorporated under the laws of the State of Delaware as the successor to an llinois carparation, Motaerola, Inc., organized in 1828,
We changed our name from Motorolg, Inc. to Motorola Solutions, Ine. on January 4, 2011, Our principal executive offices are located at 500 W,
Menroe Street, Chicago, Hinois 606E1.

Business Organization
We conduct our business globzally and manage it through two ssgments: Products and Services.
Products Segment

The Products segment offers an extensive porifolio of infrastructure, devices, accessories, and software. The primary customers of the
Products segment are government, public safety and first-responder agencies, municipalities, and commercial and industrial customers who
operate private comm unications networks and manage a mabile workforce. In 2017, the segment's net sales were $3.8 biliion, representing
59% of our consolidated net sales. The Products segment has the following two principal product lines:

Devices: Devices includes: (i) two-way portable radics and vehicle-mounted radios, (i) accessories such as speaker microphenes,
batteries, earpieces, headsets, carry cases and cables, and (i) software features and upgrades, Devices represented 74% of the net sales cf
the Praducts segment in 2017.

Systems: Systems inciudes: (i) the radio network core and central pracessing software, (il) base stations, (iii) consoles, {iv) repeaters,
and (v) software applications and features. Systems represented 26% of the net sales of the Products segment in 2017.

Our Devices and Systems are based on the foliowing industry technology standards:

The European
The Association of Public Safety | Telecommunications Standards | ET8), Digital mobile radio ("DMR")

Industry standard definition Communications Officlals Institute (“ETSI") and professional commercial
Project 25 standard ("APCO-25") Terrestrial Trunked Radie radio ("PCR") standards
standard ("TETRA"}

Dimetra IP PCR MOTOTRBO (Digital)

ove Ty

North America, Latin America, Europe, Asia, Latin America,

Asia Middle East, Africa Middle East, Africa Allregions

Primary geographic region of use




Services Segment

The Services segment provides a full set of servics offerings for gevernment, public safety, and commercial communication networks. In
2017, the segment’s net sales were $2.6 billion, representing 41% of our consolidated net sales. The Services segment has the following
principal product fines:

e

Managed & Support services includes a cantinuum of service offerings beginning with repair, technical support, and
hardware maintenance, More advanced cfferings include netwark monitoring, software maintenance, and cybar
Managed & Support security services. Managed service offerings range from partial or fudl operation of customet owned networks to
services operation of Motorola Soiutions owned networks, Services and Software as a Service (Saas) are provided acress all
radio nstwork technologies, Cemmand Center Software Offerings, and Smart Public Safety Solutions. Managed &
Suppert services represented 89% of the nel sales of the Services segment in 2017,

L

In 2018, Motorola Solutions will celebrate 20 years of providing public safety and commercial customers with secure and reliable mission
sritical communications. Our customers have unique voice, data, and operational requirements. We offer comprehensive solutions that include
infrastructure, devices, software applications, and services designed and delivered to enable our customers to safely and effectively accomplish
their mission. : :

Qur strategy for long-term growth and the evolution of our business includes organic and inorganic investments in the following three
areas: ' '

(i)  Continued innovation in standards-based voice and data salutions spanning APCO 25, TETRA, DMR, and LTE technolagies. Our
dedication, focus, and Innovation for public safety and commercial solutions built the foundation of our Land Mebile Radio ("LMR") platform
business, which is reflected in our installed base of over 12,500 systems deployed in 160+ countries around the world, These systems have a
multi-vear and often multi-decade life span which drives demand for additional device sales, software upgrades, infrastructure refresh and
expansion, as well as addifional services to maintain, menitor, and manage these complex networks and solutions. We believe our government
and commercial customers will continue to require next-generation systems, enhanced software features and analytics, as well as incremental
services to drive operational efficiencies,

(i) Managed and support services offerings that leverage our large global installed base and allow our customersto improve
peiformance across their systems, devices, and applications for greater safety and productivity. Our comprehensive suite of services - from
repair, technical support, security, and system monitering to operation of customer owned netwarks or Motorola Solutions cwnad networks,
ensures continuity and reduces risks for continued critical communications operations. Today, agency procurement models are primarily capex
investments in customer owned and operated solutions with long-term contracts. As agencies seek budget predictability, increased flaxibiiity,
and outcome based solutions, there continues to be a shift to alternative consumption models. We feel our suite of services positions us well
for this change and allows us to provide incremental, value-added services for our customers,

{iii) ~ Software solutions to support the entire public safety workflow - from the command center to mobiie applications in the field o post-
incident analytics. Today, the pubiic safsty workflow is addrassed by a variety of paint solutions. Motorola Solutions is attempting to expand its
software offerings to provide sclutions across the various segmeants of the public safety workflow. As the public safety markst continues to
embrace software offerings to enhance their workflows, we are able to sell cloud-first Sag g offerings in addition to on-premise sclutions with
ancillary implementation and managad services.

Our Customers and Contracts

We address the communication needs of government agencies, state and focal public safety and first-responder agencies, and
commercial and industiial customers who utilize private communications networks and manage a mabile workforee, Our customer hases is
fragmented and widespread when considering the many lavels of governmental and first-responder decision-makers that prosurs and use our
praducts and services. Serving this global customer base spanning faderal, state, county, province, tetritary, municipal, and departmental
independent bodies, along with our commercial and industrial customers, requires a significant go-to-market investment,

Our sales madel includes both direct sales by our in-house sales fofce, which tends to focus on our largest accounts, and sales through
our channel partner prograem. Our trained channel pariners include independent dealers, distribuiors, and software vendors around the world.
The deafers and distributors each have their own sales organizations that complement and extend the reach of our sales force, The
independent software vendors offer customized applications that maet specific needs in the verticals we serve.

Qur largest customers are the U.S. federal government (through multiple contracts with its various branches and agencies, including the
armed services) and the Home Office of the United Kingdom, representing approximately 9% and 8% of our consolidated net sales in 2017,
respectively. The loss of these customers could have a material adverse effect on our revenue



and earnings aver several quarters as many of our contracts with these governments are fong-term in nature. All contracts with the U.S. federal
government, and certain other government agencies within the U.S., are subject to cancellation atthe customer's convenience. For a discussicn
of risks related to government contracting requirements, pleasa refer to "ltem 1A. Risk Factors.”

Net sales in the Ameticas continued to comprise a significant portion of our business, accounting for 8%, 68% and 71% of our
consclidated net sales in 2017, 2016, and 2015, respectively.

Payment terms with our customers vary worldwide. Generally, contractual payment tetms range from 30 to 45 days frem the invoice date
within North America and typically do not excesd 90 days from the invoice date in regions outside of Nofth America, A portion of our contracts
include implementation milestones, suchas delivery, instaliation, and system acceptance, which generally take 30 to 180 days to complete.
lnvaieing the customer is dependent en completion of the milestones. We generally do not grant extended payment terms. As reguired for
competitive reasons, we may provide long-tarm financing in connecticn with equipment purchases. Financing may cover all or a portion of the
purchase price.

Generally, our contracts do not includs a right of return, other than for standard warranty provisions. Due to customer purchasing patierns
and the cyclical nature of the markets we serve, our sales tend to be somewhat higher in the second half of the year, with the fourth quarter being
the highest. o :

Competition

The markets in which we operate are highly compatitive. Key competitive factors include: performance, features, quality, availahility,

wartanty, price, vendor financing, availability of service, company reputation and financial strength, partner community, and relationships with

customers. Our strong reputation with customers and partners, trusted brand, technology leadership, breadth of portfolio, product performance,
and specialized support services position us well for success.

We experience widespread cempetition from a growing number of existing and new competitors, including large system integrators and

manufacturers of private and public wireless network equipment and devices. Traditional Land Mobile Radio competitors include: Harrls, Hytera,
Airbus, and Kenwood.

As demand for fully integrated voice, data, and broadband systems continue to grow, we may face additional competition from public
telecommunications carriers and telecommunications equipment providers. As we continue to evolve our Integration services and Managed &

Support services strategy, we may work with other companies on a consortium or joint venture basis as customers’ delivery needs becoms
mote complex to fulfill,

Our continued focus on growing cur Command Center suite has added additional competitors such as: West Corporation, Intergraph, Tri-
Tech, and Zetron.

Several ather competitive factors may have an impact on aur future business including: evolving spactrum mandates by government
regulators, increasing investment by breadband and !P selution providers, and new low-tier competitors.

Cther Information
Backlog

Our backlog for the Products and Services segmentsﬁndudes all product and service orders that have been received and are believed to
be firm. As of December 31, 2017 and December 31, 20186, our backlog was as follows:

December 31
(in millions) 2017 2016

Services

The increase in backlag of $1.2 billion is driven by acquisitions and growth in both the Products and Services segments absent of
acquisitions. Approximately 54% of the Products segment backlog and 25% of the Services segment backlog is expected to be recognized as
revenue during 2018, The forward-looking estimate cf the firmhess of such orders is subject to future events that may cause the amount
recognized to change. :

Research and Development

We continue to priotitize investments in R&D to expand and improve our po rtfolio of praducts through both new product introductions and
continuous enhancements to our core products. Our R&D programs are focused on the development of: () new public safety devices,
infrastructure, software and scluticns, {if) Command Center applications that inelude voice, data, and video, and {iif} public safety broadband
solutions based onthe LTE technology. ’

R&D expenditures were $568 million in 2017, $553 million in 2016, and $620 million in 2015. As of December 31, 2017, we had

appraximately 5,000 employees engaged in R&D activities. In addition, we engage in R&D activities with joint development and manufacturing
partners and outsource certain activities to enginesring firms to further supplement our internal spend.



Inteliectual Property Matiers

Patent protection is an impartant aspect of cur operations. We have a portfolic of U.S. and foreign utility and design patents relating to our
products, systems, and technologies, including research developments in radio frequency technology and circuits, wireless retwork
technologies, over-the-air pratocols, missicn critical communications, software and services, and next-generation public safety. We have filed
new patent applications with the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office and foreign patent offices.

We license some of our patents to third-parties, but licensing revenue is not a significant source of revenue. We are also licensed to Lse
certain patents owned by others. Royalty and licensing fees vary from year-to-year and are subject to the terms of the agreements and sales
volumes of the products subject te the iicense. Motorala Solutions has a royalty-free license under all of the patents and patent applications
assigned to Motorola Mobility at the time of the separation of the two businesses in 2011.

We actively participate in the development of standards for interoperabte, mission-critical digital twa-way radio systems. Our patents are
used in standards in which our products and services are based. We offer standards-based licenses to those patents on fair, reasonable, and
nen-diseriminatory terms,

We believe that our patent portfolio will continue to provide us with a competitive advantage in our core product areas as well as provide
leverage in the development of future technolagies, Whils we are nct dependent upon a single patent or even a few patents, we do have patents
that protect features and functionality of cur products and services. While these patents are important, our success also depends upan our
extensive know-how, innovative culture, tachnical leadership, and distribution channels. We do not rely solely on patents or other intelleciual

"propetty rights to protect or establish ¢ur market positicn; however, we will enforce our intallectual property rights in certain technologies when it
is necessary to protect our innovation, or in some cases attempts to negotiate mutually agreeable licenses are not successful,

We seek to ebtain patents and trademarks to protect our propristary positions whenever possible and wherever practical. As of
December 31, 2017, we owned approximately 4,402 granied patents inthe U.S. and in foreign countries. As of Decamber 31, 2017, we had
approximately 1,210 U.S. and foreign patent applications pending. Foreign patents and patent applications are mostly counterparts of our U.S,
patents. During 2017, we were granted approximately 404 patents in the U.S. and in foreign countries.

We no longer own certain logos and cther trademarks, trade names and service marks, including MOTOROLA, MOTO, MOTOROLA
SOLUTIONS and the Stylized M loge and all derivatives thereof (“Motorola Marks") and we license the Matorola Marks from Motorola Mobility,
which is currently owned by Lenovoa, :

Inventory and Raw Mataerials

Our practice Is to carry reasonable amounts of inventory fo meet custemers' defivery requirements. We provide custom products which
require the stocking ofinventaries and a large variety of plece parts and replacement parts in order to meet delivery and warranty requirements.
To the extent suppliers’ product life cycles are shorter than ours; stocking of lifetime buy inventories is required to meet long-term warranty and
contractual requirements. in addition, repiacement parts are stocked for delivery on customer demand within a short delivery cycle.

Availability of required materials and components is generally dependable; however, fluctuations in supply and market demand could
cause selective shortages and affect our results of operations, We currently procure certain matesials and compenents from single-source
vendors, A material disruption from a single-source vendor may have & material adverse impact an oUr results of operations. |f certain single-
soutce suppliers were to become capacity constrained or insolvent, it could result in a reduction or interruption in supplies, or an increase in the
price of supplies, and adversely impact our financial results.

Natural gas, electricity and, to a lesser extent, oil are the primary sources of energy for our manufacturing operations. Each ofthese
resources is ourrently in adequate supply for our operations. The cost to operate our facilities and freight costs are dependent on world ofl prices
and external third-party logistics rates for inbeund and outbound air lanes. Labor is generally available in reasonable proximity to our
manufacturing facifities and the manufacturing facilities of aur largest outsourced manufacturing suppliers. Difficulties in oblaining any of the
aforementioned resources, or a significant cost increase, could affect our financial results.

Environmenial Quality and Reguiatory Matters

Some of our operations use substances regulated undar various federal, state, local, and international laws governing the environment
and worker health and safety, including those geverning the discharge of pollutants into the ground, air, and water, the management and
disposal of hazardous substances and wastes, and the cleanup of contaminated sites, as well as relating to ihe protection of the envirenment.
Certain products of ours are subject to various federal, state, [ocal, and international laws governing chemical substances in electronic
products. During 2017, compliance with these U.8. federal, state and local, and intemational laws did not have a material effect on our capital
expenditures, earnings, or competitive position,

Radle spectrum is required to provide wireless voice, data, and videe communications service. The allocation of spectrum is regulated in
the U.S. and other countries and limited spectrum space is allocated fo wireless services and specifically to public safety users. In the U.5., the
Federal Cammunications Commission ("FCC") and the Nationzal Telecommunications and Information Administration ("NTIA™ regulate
spectrum use by non-federal entities and federal entities, respectively. Similarly, countiies around the world have one or more regulatory bodies
that define and implement the rules for use of radio spestrum, pursuant to their respective national laws and international coordination under the
International Telecommunications Union



¢'ITU"). We manufacture and market products in spectrum bands already made avaitable by regulatory bodies. These include voice and data
infrastructure, mobile radios, and partable or hand-held devices. Consequently, our results could be positively or negatively affected by the rules
and regulations adopied from time to time by the FCC, NTIA, [TU, or regulatory agencies in other countries. Our products operate hoth on
licensed and unlicensed spectrum. The availabllity of additicnal radic spestrum may provide new business opportunities. Conversely, the loss
of available radic spectrum may result in the loss of business opportunities. Regulatory changes in current spectrum bands may also provide
opportunities or may require modifications to some of our products so they can continue to be manufactured and marketed.

As television transmission and reception technology transitions from analag to more efficient digital modes, various countries around the
world are examining, and in some cases already pursuing, the redevelopment of portions of the television spactrum, Inthe U.S., spectrum
historically used for broadeast television, known as the 7COMHz band, has been redeveloped and deploysd for new uses (the so-called "digital
dividend” spectrum), including breadsand and narrewband wireless communications. tn 2016, this trend continued in the US and additional TV
spectrum in the 600MHz band was auctioned for broadband communications (part of the “Broadcast Incentive Auction”). This auction closed in
April 2017, but auction winners will not get access to the spectrum for several years.:

Internationally, the 1TU World Radio Conference ("WRC") is held every three to four years to discuss and promote glebal agreement on the
use and cooperation of spectrum usage. The most recent WRC-15 Wwas held in November 2015. During this conference, leaders from United
Nafions member countries considered a number of initiatives, including whether to aliocate additional spectrum for commercial broadband use
as well as whether to allocate spectrum dedicated for public safety broadband. The WRC has agreed to support countries making individual
decisions to allocate spectrum for public safety broadband in the 700MHz and 800MHMz spectrum bands. Studies are underway {0 assess
whether and how much spectrum is needed and to devslop recommendations on where In the spectrum range the speetrum sheuld be
allocated (taking into account regional and global harmonization to the extent practicable). Metarola Solutions continues to work with its
customers and governments around the world to advoeate for fuiure aliocations of dedicated broadband spectrum for public safety which will
provide new business opportunities for us inthe futura. -

Saveral major markets including: Canada, the Unitsd States, the UAE, Mexico, Singapore, and South Korea have already set aside
broadband spectrum for use by public safety and the wider first-responder communities. We belleve this trand will continue over time and the
planned implementation of broadband public safety networks provides new epportunities for our broadband portiolio and services growth
strategy. In addition, certain countries, in response 1o increasing security concerns, already have specirum landscapes that permit country
administrations to allocate public safety spectrum quickly without a protracied process or agreement. Some other markets including Australia
and the UK are launching broadband public safety networks drawing on basic LTE infrastiuctire built by the carriers. These trends also provide
appartunities for our broadband and services portfolio.

Employees
At December 31, 2017, and December 31, 2016 we had approximataly 15,000 and 14,000 employees, respectively.
Matarial Dispositions

Oh October 27, 2014, we completed the sale of certain assets and liabilities of the Enterprisa business te Zebra Technclogies Corporation
{"Zebra"). The financial results of the disposed business have been classified as discontinued operations for all periods presented. The results
of discontinued aperations are discussed in further detail in the "Discontinued Operations” footnote included in ltem 8.

Financlal Information About Geographic Areas

The response to this section of ltem 1 incorporates by reference Note 11, “Commitments and Cantingencies” and Note 12, “infarmation by
Segment and Geographic Region” of Part |I, "ltem &: Financial Statements and Supplementary Data" of this document, the "Results of
Operations—2017 Compared tc 2016” and "Results of Operations—2016 Compared to 2015” sections of Part Il, “ltem 7: Management's
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations”and “ltem 1A: Risk Factors” of this document,

Financial Information About Segments

The respense fo this section of ltem 1 Ingorporates by reference Note 12, “Information by Segment and Geographic Region,” of Part I,
"ltem 8: Financial Statements and Sugplementary Data” of this document.

Available Information

We make avaitable free of charge through our website, www.motorolasalutions.com/investars, our annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly
reports on Form 10-Q, current repaits on Form 8-K, proxy statements, other reports filed under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 ("Exchange
Act™, and all amendments to those reports simultaneously or as soon as reasonably practicable after such material is electronically filed with,
or furnished to, the SEC. Our reports are also available free of charge on the SEC's website, www.sec.gov. Also available free of charge cn our
website are the following corporate gevernance documents:

- Motorola Solutions, Inc. Restated Cartificate of Incorporation with Amendments
. Conformed Restated Certificate of Incorperation of Motorola Solutions, Inc. (amended Jan. 4, 2011)

< Certificate of Amendment to the Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Motorola, Inc. (effective Jan. 4, 2011)



+  Certificate of Ownership and Merger of Motarcla Name Change Corporation into Motorola, Ine. (effective Jan. 4, 2011}
= Motorola Selutions, Inc. Amended and Restatad Bylaws
+  Board Governance Guidelines
Director Independence Guidelines
+  Principles of Conduct for Members of the Motorola Solutions, Inc. Board of Directors

+ Motorola Solutions Code of Business Conduct, which is applicable to all Motarola Solutions employees, ineluding the principal
execltive officers, the principal financial officer and the controiler (principal accounting officer)

*  Audit Committee Charter
- Compensation and Leadership Commitiee Charter
+  Governance and Nominating Committee Charter

All of our reports and corporate governance documents may also be ohtained without charge by contacting Investor Relations, Motorola
Solutions, Inc., Corporate Offices, 500 W. Monroe Street, Chicage, L 60661, E-mail: investors@motorofasclutions.com. This annual report on
Form 10-K and Definitive Proxy Statement are available on the Internet at www.motorolasolutions.comfinvestors and may also be requested in
hardcopy by completing the on-line request farm available on our website at www. motorolasoiutions.com/investors. Our Internet website and the
information contained therein or incorporated therein are not intendad to be incorporated inta this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

item 1A: Risk Factors

We face a number of risks related to current global economic and political conditions, including fow economic growth rates in cerain
markets, the Impact of currency fluctualions, commodity price velatility, and unstable political conditions that have and could continue to
unfavorably impac{ our business. .

Gilobal economic and pelitical conditions continue to ke challenging for many of our government and commercial markets, as ecanomic
growth in many countiies, particularly [n parts of Latin America and in other emerging markets, has remained low or declined, currency
fluctuations have impacted profitability, credit markets have remained tight for ceriain counterparties of ours and many of our customers remain
dependent on government grants to fund purchases of eur products and services. In addition, conflicts in the Middle East and elsewhere have
created many economic and political unsertainties that continue to impact worldwide markets, The length of time these adverse economic and
political conditions may persistis Unknown. These giobal economic and political conditions have impacted and could centinue to impast our
business, financial condition, results of operaticns, and cash flows in a number of ways, including:

*  Requests by Customers for Vendor Financing by Motorola Selutions: Certain customers of ours, particularly, but not limited to, those
who purchase large infrastructure systems, request that their suppliers provide financing in connection with equipment purchases andfor the
provision of solutions and services, particularly as the size and length ofthese types of coniracts increases and as we increase our busingss in
developing cauntries. Requests for vendor financing continue to increase in volume and scope, including in respanse to reduced tax revenue at
the state and local government level and ongoing tightening of credit for certain commercial customers. Motorola Salutions has continued to
provide vendor financing to both our government and commercial customers. We have been faced with and expect to continue to be faced with
choosing between further i increasing our level of vendor financing or potentially losing sales, as some of our competitors, particularly these In
Asia, have been more willing to provide vendor financing to customers around the world, particularly custemers in Africa and Latin America. To
the extent we are unable to sell these receivables on terms acceptable to us wa may retain exposure to the credit quality of our customars who
we finance.

+ Customers' Inability to Obtain Financing to Make Purchases from Motorola Solutions and/or Maintain Their Business: Some of our
customers require substantial financing, including public financing or government grants, in order to fund their operations and make purchases
from us. The inability of these customers te obtain sufficient credit or other funds, including as a result of lower tax revenues, currency
fluctuations or unavailability of government grants, to finance purchases of our products and services and/ar to meet theit payment obligations ta
us could have, and in some cases has had, a negative impact on our financial results. This risk increases as the size and length of our
contracts increase. In addition, if global economic conditions result in insolvencies for our customers, it will negatively impact our financial
results,

+ Challengesin Bﬁdgeting and Forecasting: Itis difficult to estimate changes in various parts of the U.S. and world econamy, inciuding
the markets in which we participate. Components of our budgeting and forecasting are dependent upon estimates of demand for cur products
and estimates of forelgn exchange rates. The prevailing economic uneertainties render estimates of future income and expenditures
challenging.

Potential Deferment or Cancellation of Purchases and Crders by Customers: Uncertainty about current and future global economic
conditions may cause, and in some cases has caused, businesses and governments to defer or cancel purchases in respense to tighter credit,
decreased cash availability and de-prioritization of communications eguipment within the budgeting process, If future demand for our products
declines due to ecohomic conditions, it will negatively impact our financial results.



+ Inability to Operate and Grow in Certain Markets: We operate in a number of markets with a risk of intensifying political instability,
including Europe, Russia, Brazil, the Middle East and Africa. If political instability continues in these markets and in other parts of the world in
which we operate it could have a significant impact on our ability to grow and, in some cases, operate in those locations, which will negatively
impact our financial results.

A security breach or other signfficant disruption of cur IT systems, those of our oufsoliree partiers, suppliers or those we manufaciure,
Install, and in some cases operate and maintain for our customers, caused by cyber attack or other means, could havea negafive impact
on our operations, sales, and operating restfts. ‘ :

All information technology systems are potentially vulnerable to damage, unauthorized access or interruption from a variety of sources,
Including but notfimited to, cyber attack, cyber infrusion, computer viruses, security breach, energy blackouts, natural disasters, terrorism,
sabotage, war, insider trading, and telecommunication failures. As a provider of mission-critical communicatioris systems for customers in
critical infrastructure sectors of the U.S. and globally, including systems that we operate and maintain for certain customers of ours, we face
additional risk as a target of sophisticated attacks aimed at compromising both our Cempany’s and our customers’ sensitive information and
intellectual propetty, through means refarred to as advanced persistent threats. This risk Is heightened because these systems may centain
sensitive governmental informaticn or parsonally identifiable or other protected information. While we employ a number of countermeasutes
and security contrals, including training and audits and utilization of commercial information security ihreat sharing networks to protect against
such attacks, we, along with the industry, have experienced & gradual and steady increase in the sophistication of these threats, most noticeably
thraugh well-crafted social enginesring and phishing attempts. We cannot guarantee that all threat attempts will be successfully thwarted even
with these countermeasures and we are therafore investing more in detection and response capabilities to minimize potential impacts. Further,
we are dependent, in certain instances, upon our outsourced business partners, suppliers, and customers to adequately pretect our IT systems
and those IT systems that we manage for our customers. [n addition, some of our customers are exploring broadband solutions that use public
carvier networks on which our selutions would operate. We do not have direct oversight o influence over how public carrfer networks manage
the security, quality, or resiliency of their notworks, and because thay are an atiractive high value target due to their role in critical infrastructure,
they expose customers to an elevated rigk over our private networks.

Our Company outsources certzin business operations, inciuding, but not limited to 1T, HR infarmation systems, manufacturing, repair,
distribution and engineering services. These arrangements are governed by various contracts and agreements which reference and mandate
Company and internationai standards of informaticn protaction, as appropriate. n addition, we maintain certain networked equipment at
customer locations and are reliant on those customers to protect and maintain that equipment. The “aftack surface” for us to proiect against our
adversaries is thus often extended to thesa partners and customers, as well as our suppliers, and we have seme dependency upon their oyber
security capabilities as well as their willingness to exchange threat and response information with us

A cyber attack or other significant disruption involving our IT systems or those of our autsource partners, suppliers or our customers couid
result in the unauthorized releass of proprietary, confidential or sensitive information of ours or aur customers. Such unautherized access to, or
release of, this information could: (i) allow others o unfairly compete with us, (ii) compromise safety or security, given the mission-criticai nature
of our customers' systems, (i) subject us to claims for breach of contract, tort, and other civil claims, and (iv) damage our reputation. We could
face regulatory penalties, enforcement actions, remediation obligatians and/for private litigation by parties whase data is improperly disclosed or
misused. In addition, there has been a sharp increase in laws in Eurcpe, the U.8. and elsewhere, imposing requirements for the handling of
personal data, including data of employees, consumers and business contacts, as well as imposing requifements for remediation action,
including specific timing and method of netification, There is a riek that cur Company, directly or as the result of some third-party service provider
we use, could be found to have failed to cemply with the laws or regulations of some country regarding the collection, consent, handling,
transfer, retention or disposal of such personal data, and therefore subject us to fines or other sanctions. The European Courts invalidation of
Safe Harbor as a mechanism to legitimize cross border data flows increases the risk that our Company, directly or through soma third-party
service pravider that we use, may inappropriately transfer EU personal data. Any or all of the faregeing could have a negative impact on our
business, finansial condition, results of operations, and cash flow. :

A significant amouit of cufinfernational business is fransacted in local cirrency and a sighificant percentage of our cash and cash
equivalents are held outside of the Unfted States, which exposes us 1o 1isk relaiing to currency fluciuations, changes in foreign exchange
regulations and repatriefion delays and costs, which could negatively impact otr sales, profitability and financiaf flexibility.

We hav_é sizable sales and eperations in ‘Canada and our Europe, Middle East and Africa, Asia, and Latin America ragions.

A significant amount of this business is transacted in local currancy. As a result, our financial performance is impacted by currercy
fluctuations. We are aiso experiencing increased pressure to agres to established currency conversion rates and cost of living adjustmenis as &
result of foreign currency flustuations or the raquirement to transact business in local currencies.

] A significant percentage of our cash and cash equivalents is currently held outside the U.S. and we continue to generate profits outside of
the U.S., while many of our liabilities, such as our public debt, the majority of our pension liabilities and certain other cash payments, such as
dividends and share repurchases, are payable in the U.S. While we have regularly repatriated funds with minimal adverse impact, repatriation of
some ofthe funds has been and could continue te be subject to delay for local country approvals and could have potential adverse tax
consequences. In additien, foreign exchange regulations may limit our ability to convert or repatriate foreign currency. As a result of having a
lower amount of cash and cash equivalents in the U.S., our financial flexibility may be reduced.



We face uncertainiy in the global geopelftical fandscape that may impede the implementation of our strategy outside the United States.

In June 2016, the United Kingdom (the “"U.K") held a referendum in which voters approved an exit from the European Union (“E.L.",
commonly referred to as Brexit. It is expacted that the U.K. government will iniiate a process to withdraw from the E.U. and begin negotiating the
terms of its separation. The announcement of Brexit has resulted in volatility in the global stock market and currency exchange rats fluctuations
that resulted in strengthening of the U.S. dollar relative to other foreign currencies in which we conduct business, The announcement of Brexit
and likely withdrawal of the U K. from the E.U. may also create global economic uncertainty, which may cause our customers to closely monitor
their costs and reduce their spending budgets. in addition, there may be uncertainty as to the position the United States will take with respect to
certain treaty and trade relationships with other countries. This uncertainty may impact (i) the ability or willingness of non-U.S. companies io
transact business in the United States, including with our Company, (i) regulation and trade agreements affecting U, S. companies, (i) global
stock markets and (iv) general global economic conditions. All of these factors are outside of eur control, but may cause us to adjust our strategy
in order to compete effectively in global markets and could adversely affect our business, financial condition, operating results and cash flows,

A portion of our business is dependent upoen U.8, government contracts and grants, which are hghly reguiated and subject to oversight
atidits by LL.S. government representafives and subject fo cancellations. Stuch audits coufd result in adverse findings and negatively
impact our busiess,

Our U.S. government business is subject to specific procurement regulations with numerous compliance requirements. These
requirements, although customary in government contracting In the U.S., increase our performance and compliance costs. These costs may
increase in the future, thereby reducing our margins, which couid have an adverse effect on our financial condition. Failure to comply with these
regulations or other compliance requirsments could lead to suspension or debarment from U.S. government contracting or subcentracting for a
period of time. Among the causes for debarment are violations of various laws or policies, including those related to procurement integrity,
export control, U.8, government security regulations, employment practices, protection of criminal justice data, protection of the envuronment
accuracy of records, proper recording of costs, fareign corruption and the False Claims Act,

Generally, in the LL.S. government contracts and grants are subject to oversight audits by government representatives. Such audits could
result in adjustments to our contracts. Any costs found to be improperly allocated to a specific contract may not be allowed, and such costs
already reimbursed may have to bs refunded. Future audits and adjustments, if required, may materially reduce our revenues or profits upon
completion and final negotiation of audits. Negative audit findings could also result in investigations, termination of a contract or grant, forfeiture
of profits or reimbursements, suspension of payments, fines and suspension or prohibition from doing business with the U.S. government. All
contracts with the U.S. government are subject to cancellation at the convenience of the U.S. government.

In addition, contacts with government officials and participation in political aclivities are areas that are tightly controlled by federal, state,
local and internaticnal laws. Failure to comply with these faws could cost us opportunities (o seek certain government sales epportunities or
even result in fines, prosecutian, or debarment,

Goveimment regulation of radio frequencies may imit the growth of public safety broadband systems or rediice barriers fo entry for new
compeiffors,

Radio frequencies are required to provide wireless services. The allocation of frequencies is regulated in the U.S. and other countries and
limited spectrum is allocated to wireless services and specifically to public safety users, The growth of public safety broadband communications
systems may be affected: (i) by regulations relating to the access to allocated spectrum for public safety users, (i) if adequate frequencies are
not allocated, or (iif) if new technologies are not developed to better utilize the frequencies currently allocated for such use. Industry growth may
also be affecied by new licensing fees required to use frequencies.

The U.S. leads the world in aliocating spectrum to enable wireless communications |nc!udmg LTE. Other countries have also allocated
spectrum to allow deployment of these and other technologies. This changing landscape may introduce new competition and new opportunities
for us.

MS|'s'opportunities to seill LTE equipment and related software and services in the U.S will be substahtially impacted by: {1) AT&T's
success in satisfying contract requirements and milestones, including, ameng others, subsctiber adoption rate, mandatory payments to
FirstNet, and coverage and (2) fiscal, public, and regulatory policies and/or spasial interest politics that risk delaying deployment.

Wea derive a poriion of our revenue from government cusiomers who award business through competitive bidding which can invelve
significant upfront costs and risks. This effort may not result in awafds of businass or we may fall fo accurately estimate the costs to fulfifl
contracts awarded to us, which could have gdverse consaiuences on our future profitability.

Many government customers, including most U.S. gavernment customers, award business through a competitive bidding process, which
results in greater competition and increased pricing preasure. The competitive bidding process involves significant cost and managerial time to
prepare bids for contracts that may not be awarded to us. Even if we are awarded contracts, we may fail to accurately estimate the resources and
costs required to fulfill a contract, or io resolve problems with our subcontraciors or suppliers, which could negatively impact the profitahility of
any contract award to us, particularly in the case of
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fixed price contracts, In addition, following the award of a contract, we have experienced and may continue to experience significant expense or
delay, contract modification or contract rescission as a result of customer delay or our competitors protesting or challenging contracts awarded
to us in competitive bidding.

We enter Into Axed-price contracts that could subject us fo losses in the event we fail fo propetly estimale our cosis or hedge ot Hisks
associated with currency fluctuations.

We enter into a number of firm fixed-price contracts. If our initial cost estimates are incorrect, we can lose money on these contracts.
Because certain of these contrasts invelve new technologies and applications, require us to engage subcontractors andfor can last multiple -
years, unforeseen events, such as technolagical difficulties, fluctuations in the price of raw materials, problems with our subcontractors or
suppliers and other cost overruns, can result in the contract pricing becoming less favorable or even unprofitable to us and have an adverse
impact on our financial results. In addition, a significant increase in inflation rates or currency fluctuations could have an adverse impact on the
profitability of longerterm contracts. '

The expansion of our sofutions and services business treates new competitors and new amd increased areas of risk that we have not
been exposed to Ih the past and that we may nef be able to properly assess or mitigate.

We plan to continue to expand our solutions and services businass by offering additional and expanded managed services for existing and
new types of customers, such as designing, buflding, operating, managing and in some cases owning a public- safety system or other
commercial system. The offering of managed services invaives the integration of multiple services, multiple vendars and multiple technologies,
requiring that we partner with other soluticns and services providers, often on multiyear projects.

Additionally, our managed services business will be expanded to include the hosting of software applications. This allows the customers
to “consume’” the software “as a servics” and avoid the costs and complexities of acquiring and operating the software.

- We may recognize revenue over time as a services offering, rather than at a point in time as with a traditional equipment sale, which
will extend revenue recognition over the length of the services contracts, which may be several years.

«  The managed services business is one charactetized by large subcontracting arrangements and we may not be able to obtain
favorable contract terms including adequate indemnities, petformance commitments or ather protections from our subcontractors to adequately
mitigate our exposure to our custemers. :

- Wemay face increasing competition from traditional systes;n integrators and the defense industry as solutions and services contracts
hecome larger and more complicated.

- Expansionwill bring us into contact with new regulatary requirsments and restrictions, such as data security or data
residencyfiocalization ohligations, with which we will have to comply and may increase the costs of deing business, reduce margins and delay
or [imit the range of new solutions and services which we will be able {o offer.

«  We may be required to agree to specific performance matrics that meet the customer's requirements for network security, availability,
reliahility, maintenance and support and, in some cases, if these performance metrics are not met we may not be paid.

We may nof continie 1o have access fo the capital markets for finaincing on acceptable terms and conditions, parficudarly if our cradit
ratings are downgradied, which could liit our ability te repay our indebtedness and could cause liquidity issues. :

From time fo time we access the capital markets to obtain financing. Our access to the capital markets and the bank credit markets at
acceptable terms and conditions are impacted by many factors, including: (i) our credit ratings, (i) the liguidity of the overall capital markets, (iii}
strength and credit availability in the banking markets, and (iv} the current state of the global ecanomy. In addition, we frequently aecessthe
credit markets to obtain performance bonds, bid bonds; standby letters of credit and surety bonds, as well as to hedge foreign exchange risk
and sell receivables. In addition, there can be no assurances we will be able to refinance our existing indebtedness (i) on commerciatly
reascnable terms, (i} an terms, including with respect o interest rates, as favorable as our current debt, or (jii) at all. There can be ne
assurances that we will continue to have access to the capital markets or bank credit markets on terms acceptable to us and if we are unable to
repay or refinance our deht, we cannot guarantee that we will be able to generate enough cash flows from operations or that we will be able te
obtain enough capital to service our debt, fund our planned capital expenditures or pay future dividends.

We are rated investment grade by all three national rating agencies. Any downward changes by the rating agencies to our credit rating may
negatively impact the value and liquidity of bath our debt and equity securities. Under certain circumstances, an increase in the interest rate
payable by us under our revolving credit facility, if any amounts were borrowed under such facility, could negatively affect our operating cash
flows. in addition, a downgrads in cur credit ratings could limit our ability tc: (i) access the capital markets ar bank credit markets, (i) provide
performance bonds, bid bonds, standby letters of credit and surety bonds, (jii} hedge foreign exchange risk, {iv) fund our foreign affilates, and (v)
sell receivables. A downgrade in our credit rating could also result in less favorable trade terms with suppliers. Inaddition, any downgrades in
our credit ratings may affect our ability to obtain additicnal financing in the future and may affect the terms of any such financing. Any future
disruptions, uncertainty or volatility in the capital markets may result in higher funding costs for us and adversely affect our ahility to access funds
and other credit related products. I addition, we may aveid taking actions that would otherwise benefit us or our stockholders, such as
engaging in certain acquisitions or engaging in stock repurchases, that would negatively impact our credit rating.

11



Cur fiture operating resuits depend on our abiffty to purchase af sceeptable prices a sufficient amount of materials, parts, and
components, as well as services and software 1o meet the demands of our ciistomers and any disruption to our suppifers or significant
increase in the price of suppliss could have a negative finpact on our results of operations.

Our ability to mest customers' demands depends, in part, on our ability to timely obtain an adequate delivery of quality materials, parts, and
components, as well as services and software from our suppliers. In addition, certain supplies, including for some of our critical components,
are available only from a single source or limited sources and we may not be able to diversify sourcesin a timely manner. If demand for our
products or services increases from our current expectations or if suppliers are unable to meet our demand for other reasons, including as &
result of natural disasters or financial issues, we could experience an interruption in supplies or a significant increase in the price of supglies,
including as a result of having to move to an alternative source, that cauld have a negative impact on our business as a result of increased cost
or detay in ar inability to deliver our products. This risk may increase as a result of consolidation of certain suppliers of ours. We have
experienced shortages in the past that have negatively impacted cur resuits of operations and may experience such shortages in the future. In
addition, cradit constraints at our suppliers could cause us to accelerate payment of accounts payable by us, impacting our cash flow.

We have seen and expect to continug {o see increases in the price of certain supplies as we no longer gualify for certain volume discounts
given our significant decrease in direct material spend over the last several years as a result of our spin-offs and divestitures. We have also
expetienced less support and focus from our suppliers as our spend has diminished, making it more difficult for us to resolve gaps in supply
due to unforeseen changes in forecast and demand. In addition, our current contractual arrangements with certain suppliers may be cancelled
aor not extended by such suppliers and, therefore, net afford us with sufficient protection against a reduction ot interruption in supplies, Moreover,
in the event any of these suppliers breach their contracts with us, our legal remedies associated with such a breach may be insufficient to
campensate us for any damages we may suffer.

Over the fast several years we have outsourced portions of cerfain business operations like iT, HR infermation systens, manufaciuﬁng,
repalr, distribution and engineering services and expect to oufscurce additional business operations. This outsoeurcing limits our contro}
over these business operations and exposes us fo additional risk as a resuit of the acfions of our cuiscurce pariners.

As we outsource more of our business operations we are not able to directly control these activities. Our outsource partners may not
prioritize our business over that of their other customers and they may not meet our desired level of quality, performance, service, cost
reductions aor other metrics. Failure to meet key performance indicators may result in our being in defauit with our customers. In addition, we
may rely on our outsaurce partners to secure materials from our suppliers with whom our outsource partners may not have existing
relationships and we may be required to continue to manage these relationships even after we outsource certain business operations.

As we outsource business operations we become dependent on the iT systems of our outsource partners, including to transmit demand
and purchase orders to suppliers, which can result in a delay in order placement. In addition, in an effort to reduce costs and limi thelr liabilities,
our cutsoutge partners may not have robust systems or make commitments in as timely a manner as we require.

In some cases the actions of our outsource pariners may result in our being found to be in violation of laws or regulations like import or
export regulations. As many of our outsource partners operate outside of the U.S., our outsourcing activity exposes us to information security
vulnerabilities and increases our global risks. In addition, we are exposed to the financial viability of our outsource partners. Once a business
activity is outsourced we may be contractually prohibited from or may not practically be able fo bring such activity back within the Company or
move it to another outsource partner. The actions of our outsource partners could result in reputational damage to us and could negatively
impact our business, financial conditions, results of operations, and cash flows.

Our sales within a quarter are not linear, with a substantial perceniage of products shipping In the final month of the guarter, This lack of
lirrearity creates inofficiencles in our business performance and any Intervuption duting this final month could have a substantlal impact on
our quarterly financial results.

On average, a substantial percentage of our quarterly sales ship in the final month of a quarter. Any interruption in our ability to ship
products during this final month, such as unavaiiability of critical compenents, disruption to our manufacturing capabilities or disruptions in our
distribution channe!, will have a disproporticnately large impact on our quarterly financial resuls, &s we may be unable fo recoverin time to ship
the products and recognize revenue in that quarter,

In addition, this lack of linearity results in inefficiencies in our financial performance, as we must invest in capacity and resources to
support this business model, meaning we have underutilized operations during the first two months of the quarter. We also must maintain
additional component invertory and engage in pre-builds of finished goads to mitigate the impact of this lack of linearity and mest potential last
month demand. This could result in our carrying excess inventory, which is costly and may result in increased inventary obsclescence over time.

12



Wa no fonger own ceriain logos and ather trademarks, frade pames and service marks, including MOTOROLA, MOTO, MOTOROLA
SOLUTIONS and the Styiized M Jogo and all derivatives and formatives thereof {“Motorofa Marks”) and we license the AMotorola Marks
from Motorola Trademark Holdings, LLC (“MTH™), which is currently owned by Motorola Mability, a subsidiary of Lenovo. Our joint use of
the Moforola Marks could result in product and market copfusion and negatively impact our ahillty to expand our business wnder the
Motorela brand. In addition, If we do net comply with the terms of the license agreement we coufd Jose our rights to the Motorola Marks.
Because of the change of control of Meforola Mobiiity, which Is now owned by L enovo, we may find that an Incompatible third.party owns
the Motorofa Marks.

We have a worldwlde, perpetual and royalty-free license from MTH to use the Motorcla Marks as part of aur corporate name and in
connection with the manufacture, sale, and marketing of aur current preducts and serviees, The license of the Motorola Marks is important te us
because of the reputation of the Motorola brand for our products and services. There are risks assaciated with both Motorola Mobility and the
Company using the Motorola Marks and with this loss of ownership. As both Matorola Mobility and the Company will be using the Motorola
Marks, confusion could arise in the market, including customer confusion regarding the products offered by and the actions ofthe twe
companies. Motorola Mobility was acquired by Lenove in 2014, which resulted in Lenavo having effective control over the Motercla Marks. This
risk coutd increase as both Motorela Mobility's and our products continue to converge. This risk could increase under Lenovo's control if they
expand their use of the Motorola Marks. Also, any negative publiclty associated with sither company in the future could adversely affect the public
image of the other, In addition, because our license of the Moterola Marks will be limited to products and services within our specified fislds of
use, we will not be permitted to use the Motorola Marks In other fislds of use without the approval of Motorola Mobility, which is now controlled by
Lenovo. In the eventthat we desite to expand our business into any other fislds of use, we may need to do sowith a brand other than the
Motorota brand. Developing a brand as well-known and with as much krand equity as Motorola could take considerable time and expense, The
risk of needing to develap a sacond brand increases as Moterola Mobility's and our products continue to converge and if our business expands
into other fields of use. In addition, we could lose our rights to use the Motarola Marks if we da not comply with the terms ofthe license
agreement, Such a loss could negatively affect our business, results of operations and financial condition. Furthermare, MTH has the right to
license the brand to third- parties and elther Matorola Mability or licensed third-parties may use the brand in ways that make the brand less
attractive for customers of Matorcla Salutions, creating increased riskthat Motorola Solutions may need to develop an alternate or additicnal
brand. in 2013 Motorola Mobility medified ceriain Motorola Marks used by the Company. Motorola Mobility may require the Company to adopt the
use of the modified Motorala Marks, which would resuit in the Company incurring the costs of rebranding.

In addition, neither Motoroia Mokbility nor Lenovo are prohibited from selling the Motarola Marks. In the event of a liquidation of Moterola
Mability or the then owner of the Matorola Marks, it is possible that a bankruptey court would permit the Motorola Marks to be assigned to a third-
party. While our right to use the Motorola Marks under our ficense shauld continue in our specified field of use in such situations, it is possible
that we could be party to a license arrangement with a third-party whose interests are incompatible with ours, thereby potentlally making the
license arrangement difficult to administer, and inereasing the costs and risks assaciated with sharing the Motorola Marks. (n additicn, thereisa
risk that, in the event of a bankruptey of Motorola Mobility cr the then owner of the Motorola Marks, Matorola Mobility, the then owner or its
bankruptcy trustee may attempt to reject the license, or & bankruptcy court may refuse to uphald the license or cettain of its terms. Such a loss
could negatively affect our business, results of oparations and financial condition,

W uiilize the services of subcontractors fo perform under many of our contracts and ths inability of our subcontractors to performin a
Hmely and cortpliant mianner couid negetively impact our ability to comply with our performance obligations as the prime contracior.

We engage subcontractors, including third-party integrators, on many of our contracts and as we expand our solutions and services
business our use of subcontractors has and will continue to inerease. Our subcontractors may further subcontract performance and may supply
third-party products and software from a number of smaller companies. We may have disputes with our subcontractors, including disputes
regarding the quality and timeliness of work performed by the subcontractor or its subcontractors and the functionality, warranty and indemnities
of products, software and services supplied by our subcontractor. Wa are not always successful in passing down customer requiremants to our
subcontractors, and thus in some cases may be required to absorb contractual risks from our customers without carresponding back-to-back
covefage from our subcontractor. Even when we are able to pass down customer requirements to our subcontractors, sometimes those
subcontractors have less financial rescurces than we de, and a customer may look to us to cover a loss or damage. Our subsontractors may not
be able to acquire or maintain the guality of the materials, components, subsystems and services they supply, or secure preferred warranty and
indemnity coverage from their suppliers which might result in greater preduct returns, service problems, warranty claims and costs and
regulatory complianee jssues. Any of the foregalng could harm our business, financial condition and results of operations.

Faliure of our suppliers, subcontractors, distributors, resellers and representatives to use acceptable jegal or ethical business practices
and adhere to our Supplier Code of Conduct or cur Human Rights Policy could negatively impacé our business.

It is our palicy to require our suppliers, subccontractars, distributars, resellers, and third-party sales representatives (“TPSRs"} to operate in
compliance with applicable laws, rules and regulations regarding working conditions, employment practices, environmental compliance, anti-
carruption and trademark and copyright licensing. However, we do not control their labor and other business practices. If cne of our suppliers,
subcontractors, brokers, distributors, resellers, or TPSRs violates laber or other laws or implements labor or other business prastices that are
regarded as unethical, the shipment of finished
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products to us could be interrupted, orders could be canceled, relationships could be terminated and our reputation could be damaged. If one of
our suppliers or subcontractors fails to procure necessary license rights to trademarks, copyrights or patents, legal action could be taken
against us that could impact the safability of our products and expase us to financial obligations to a third-party. Any of thess events could have a
negative impact on our sales and results of operations.

Our empioyees, customers, suppliers and outsource pariners are jocated throughout the world and, as a result, we face risks that other
companies that are not gfobal may hof face.

Most of our preducts that are manufactured by or for us cutside the U.S. are manufactured in Malaysia. If manufacturing in our facility, or a
facility manufacturing products for us, in Malaysia is disrupted, our cverali capacity would be significantly reduced and our business, financial
condition, results of operation, and cash flows could be negatively impacted.

Our customers and suppliers are located throughout the world. In 2017, approximately 42% percent of aur revenue was generated outside
the U.S. Inaddition, we have a numbear of research and development, administrative and sales facilities outside the U.S. and more than 54% of
our employees are employed outside the U.&. Most of our suppliers’ operations are autside the U.S. and most of our products are manufactured
outside the U.S., both internally and by third-parties.

Because we have sizable sales and operations, including outsourcing and procurement arrangements, outside of the U.8., we have more
complexity in our operations and are exposed to a unique set of global risis that could negatively impact our business, financial condition,
resuits of operations, and cash flows, including but not limited to: (1} currency fuctuations, (i} importfexport regulations, tariffs, trade barriers and
trade disputes, customs classifications and certifications, including but not limited to changes in classifications or errors or emissions related
to such classifications and certifications, (iii) changes in U.S. and non-U.8. riles related to trade, environmental, health and safety, technical
standards, consumer and intellectuz| property and consumer protection, {iv) longer payment cycles, {v) tax issues, such as tax law changes,
variations in tax laws from country to cauntry and as compared to the .8, obligations under tax incentive agreements, difficulties in repatriating
cash generated or held abroad in a tax-efficient manner and difficulties in securing local country approvals for cash repatriations, (vi) changes in
foreign exchange regulations, {vil) shallenges in cellecting accounts receivable, (viii) cultural and language differences, (ix) employment
regulations and local labor conditicns, (x) privacy and data protsction regulations and restrictions, (xi} difficulties protecting intellectual property in
foreign countries, (xif) instability in ecoriomic or political conditions, inciuding inflation, recession and actual or anticipated military or political
canflicts and terrorism, {xiii} natural disasters, (xiv) public health issues or cutbreaks, (xv) changes in laws or regulations that negatively impact
benefits being received by us ar that require costly modifications in products sold or operations performed in such countries, (xvi) litigation in
fareign court systems and foreign enforcement or administrative praceedings, and (xvii) applicability of anti-corruption laws including the Forelgn
Corrupt Practices Act ("FCPA”) and the U.K. Bribery Act.

We have a number of employees, contraciors, representatives and agents in, and sell aur praducts and services throughout, the Middle
East and our operations, as weli as demand for our products and sarvices, could be negatively impacted by political conflicts and hastilities in
this region. The potential for futura unrest, terrorist attacks, increased global conflicts, hostility against U.S.-based multinational companies and
the escalation of existing conflicts has created worldwide uncertainties that have negatively impacted, and may continue to nagatively impact,
demand for certain products of ours.

We also are subject to risks that our operations could be conducted by cur employees, contractars, representatives or agents in ways that
violate the FGPA, the UK, Bribery Act, or other similar anti-corruption laws. While we have policies and procedures to comply with these laws,
our employees, contractors, representatives and agents may take actions that violate our policies. Any such violations cauld have a negative
impact on our business. Moreover, we face additicnal risks that our anti- carruption policies and procedures may be violated by TPSRs or other
third-parties that help sell our preducts or provide other sclutions and services, because such TPSRs and other third parties are not cur
employees, and, it is therefore more difficult to oversee {and control] their conduct.

Blany of our components and some of our produets, including software, are developed and/or manufactured by third. parfies and In some
cases designed by third-parifes and if such third-parties lack sufficient quality conirol, change the design of components or if there are
significant changes in the financial or business condition of such third-parties, it may have g negative impact on our business,

We rely on third-parties to develop and/or manufacture many of our components and some of our finished products, and to design certain
camponents and finished products, as well as provide us with software necessary for the operation of those products and we may increase our
reliance on such third-parties in the future, We could have difficulties fulfilling our orders and our sales and profits could decline if: (i) we are not
able to engage such third-parties with the capabilities or capacities required by our business, (i) such third-parties lack sufficlant quality control
or fail to deliver quality components, products, services or software ontime and at reasonable prices, or deliver products, services cr software
that do not meet regulatory or industry standards or requirements, (ili) if there are significant changes in the financial or business condition of
such third-parties, or (iv) if we have difficulties transiticning operations to such third-parties.

Because of the long life-cycle of many of our products, we need access to limited quantities of components for manufacturing and repair
and suppliers have been and may continue to be unwilling to manufacture such components or may only do so at high prices. Certain key
component suppliers are reducing the expected lifetime of key components, in particular semiconductor and electrical components, on some of
our products. This could result in the need for more frequent product redesigns and increased engineering costs on some products or costly
last time buys, which may negatively impact our financial performance. In addition, we may be unable to meet our repair obligations to our
customers.
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We are exposed to risks under large, muld-year system and solitions and services contracis that may negatively impact our business.

We enter into large, multi-year system and solutions and services centracts with large municipal, state, and nationwide government and
commercial customers. In some cases wWe may not ke the prime contractor and may be dependent on other third-parties such as com mercial
sartiers of systems integraters, This exposes us to risks, inciuding among others: (i) technological risks, especially wheh the coniracts invelve
new technology, (i) risk of defaults by third-parties on whom we are relying for products or services as part of our offering or who are the prime
contractars, (i) financial risks, including the estimates inherent in projecting costs associated with large, long-term contracts, the impact of
currency fluctuations, inflation, and the related impact on operating results, {iv) cyber security risk, especially in managed services contracts with
public safety and commercial customers that process data, and (v} political risk, especially related to the contracts with government customers.
In addition, multi-year awards from governmental customers may often only receive partial funding initially and may typically be cancelabie on
short notice with limited penalties, Recovery of front loaded capital expenditures in long-term managed services contracts is dependent on the
continued viability of such customers. The termination of funding for & government program or insolvency of commercial custemer could resultin
a loss of anticipated future revenus attributable to that program, which could have an adverse impact on our profitability.

Our success depends in part on our imely introduction of new products and technologies and our results can be impacted by the
effectiveness of our significant invesiments in new products and technologies.

The markets for certain products of ours are characterized by changing technologies and evolving industry standards. In some cases itis
unclear what specific technology will be adopted in the market or what delivery model wil prevail, including whether public safety LTE will be
delivered via private networks, public carriers or some comhination thereof. In addition, new technologies such as voice over LTE or push-to-talk
clients over LTE could reduce sales of our traditional products. The shift to smart public safety and the prevalence of data in our customer's use
cases results in our competing in a mere fragmented marketplace. Inaddition, new technolagies and new competitors continue to enter our
matkets at a faster pace than we have experienced in the pést, resulting in increased competition from non-traditional suppliers, including
public carriers, telecom eduipment providers, consumer device manufacturers and software companies. New products are expensive to
develop and bring to market and additional complexities are added when this process is outsourced as we have done in certain cases or as we
increase our reliance on third-party content and technology. Our success depends, in sibstantial part, on the timely and successful introduction
of new products, upgrades and enhancements of current products to comply with emerging industry standards, laws and regulations, such as
China's proprietary technolegy, PDT, and to address competing technclagical and praduct developments carried out by our competitors.
Developing new techriologies to compete In a specific market may not be financially viable, resulting in our inability to compete in that market,
The R&D of new, technologically-advanced products is a complex and unce_rtain process requiring high levels of innovation and investiment, as
well as the accurate anticipaticn of technology and market trends. Many of our products and systems are complex and we may experiance
delays in completing development and introducing new products or technologies in the future. We may focus our resources on technologies that
do not become widely acceptéd of are not cemmercially viable or Invelve compliance obligations with additional areas of regulatery
requirements.

Our results are suhject to risks related to our significant investment in developing and introducing new products. These risks include
among others: (i) difficulties and delays in the development, production, testing and marketing of products, particularly when such activities are
done through third-parties, {ii) customer acceptance of products, (iii) the development of, approval of, and compliance with industry standards
and regulatory requirements, {iv) the significant amount ¢f resources we must devote to the development of new technologies, and (v) the ability

to differentiate our prodiicts and compete with other companies in the same markets.

if the quality of oy pfpduz:ts does not rmeet our customers’ sxpectations or reguiatory or industry standards, then our sales and operatiing
earnings, and uliimately our reputation, could be negatively impacted.

Some of the products we seli may have guality issues resulting from the design or manufacture ofthe product, or from the software used in
the product. Sametimes, these issues may be causad by components we purchase from other manufacturers or suppliers. Often these issues
are identified prior to the shipment of the products and may cause delays in shipping products to customers, or even the cancellation of orders
by customers. Sometimes, we discover quality issiies fn the products after they have been shipped to our customers, requiring us to resolve
such issues in a timely manner that is the least disruptive to our customers, particularly in light of the mission-critical nature of our
communications products. Sueh pre-shipment and post- shipment quality issues ¢an have legal, financial and reputational ramifications,
including: (i) delays in the recognition of revenus, loss of revenue or future orders, (i) customer-imposed penalties for failure to meet contractual
requirements, {iii} increased costs asscciated with repairing or replacing products, and (iv) a negative impact on our goodwili and brand name
reputation. '

In some cases, if the quality issue affects the product's performance, safety or regulatory compliance, then such a "defective” product may
need to be “stop-shipped” or recalled. Depending on the nature of the quality issue and the number of products in the field, it could cause us to
incur substantial recall or corrective field action costs, in addition to the costs associated with the potential loss of future orders and the damage
to our goodwill or brand reputation. In addition, we may be required, under certain customer cantracts, to pay damages for failed performance
that might exceed the revenue that we recsive from the contracts. Recalls and field actions involving regulatary nen-compliance could also result
in fines and additional casts. Recalls and field actions ceuld rasult in third-party litigation by persons ar companies alleging harm or econamiic
damage as a result of the use of the products. i
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We expect {o contimie to make strategic aequisitions of other companies or businesses and these acquisitions introduce significant risks
and uncertainties, including risks related to integrating the acqulred businesses and achieving benefits from the acquisitions.

In order to position aurselves to take advantage of growth cpportunitias or to meet other strategic needs such as product or technology
gaps, we have made, and expect to continue to make, strategic acquisitions that involve significant risks and uncertainties. These fisks and
uncertainties Include: () the difficulty or inability in integrating newty-acquired businesses and operations in an efficient and effzctive manner, (i)
tisks associated with integrating financial reporting and intarnal control systems, (iii} the challenges in achieving strategic objectives, cost
savings and other benefits from acquisitions, (iv) the risk that our centractual relationships or the markets do not evolve as anticipated and that
the technologies acquired do not prove o be those needed to be successful in those markets, {v) the patential loss of key employees of the
acquired businesses, (vi) the risk of diverting the attention of senior management from our operations, (vii) the risks of entering new markets in
which we have limited experience, (Viil} difficulties in integrating information technology systems and other business processes to
accommodate the acquired businesses, (ix) challenges in integrating acquired businesses to create the aperating platform for public safety and
{x) future impaijrments of goodwill of an acquired business, In particular, failure to achieve targeted cost and revenue synergias could negatively
impact our business performance.

Cettain acquisition candidates in the industries in which we participate may carry higher relative valuations (based on revenues, earmings,
cash flow, or other relevant multiples) than we de. This {s particularly evidant in software and certain services businesses, Acguiring a business
that has a higher relative valuation than Motorola Solutions may he dilutive to our earnings. In addition, we may not pursue opperturities that are
highly dilutive to near-term earnings.

Key employees of acquired businesses may receive substantial valus in connection with a transaction in the form of cash paymeants for
their ownership interest, particularly in the case of founders and other sharsholder employees, or as a result of change-in-control agreements,
acceleration of stock eptiens and the lifting of restrictions on cther equity-based compensation rights. To retain such employess and integrate
the acquired business, we may offer additional retention incentives, but it may still be difficult to retain certain key emplayees,

We have completed a number of farge divestitures over the last several years and have ongoing obligations and pofentiai liabilities
assoclated with those transactions and the businesses we divested. In addition, these divestitures have resuliod in fess diversity of our
business and our cusfomer base, which cowld negatively mpact our financial results in the event of a downturn in our mission-ciitical
connmunications business.

Over the last several years we have spun-off or sold a number cf large businesses, including Motarola Mability, our Networks business
and our Enterprise business, In connecticn with our divestitures we typically remain liable for certain pre- closing liabilities associated with the
divested business, such as pension liabilities, taxes, employment, environmental fiabilities and litigation. In addition, althaugh we often assign
contracts associated with the divested business to a buyer in a divestiture, often that assignment will be subject to the consenrt of the coniractual
counterparty, which may not be obtained or may be conditioned, resulting in the comparny remaining liable under the contract. In connection with
our divestitures we make representations and warranties and agree to cavenants relating to the business divested. We remain liable for a
period of time for breaches of representations, warranties and covenants and we also indemnify buyers in the event of such breaches and for
other specific risks. Even though we establish reserves for any expected angoing liability assodiated with divested businesees, those resarves
ray not be sufficient if unexpected liabilities arise and this could pegatively impact our financial condition and future results of oparations.

Because we are now singularly focused on mission-critical communications for public safety and commercial customers we have less
diversity in our business and our gustemer base. A downturn in this business could have a greater negative impact on our financial resuits than
when we wers a more diversified communicaticns provider.

We face many risks relating fo Intellectual property righis.

Our business will be harmed if: (i) we, our customers and/or our suppliers are found to have infringed intellectual property rights of third-
parties, {ii} the intellectual property indemnities in our supplier agreements are inadequate to cover damages and losses due to infringement of
third-party intellectual property rights by supplier products, (fii) we are required to provide broad intellectual property indemnities to our
customers, (iv) our intellectual property protection is inadequate to protect against threats of misappropriation from internal or external sources
or otherwise inadequate to protect our proprietary rights, or (v) our competiters negotiate significantly mare favorable térms for ficensed
intellectual property. We may be harmed if we are forced to make publicly available, under the relevant open-source licenses, cartain internally
developed software-related intellectual property as a result of aither our use of open-source software code or the use of third-party software that
contains open-source code.

Since our products are comprised of complex technofogy, much of which we acquire from suppliers through tha purchase of compenents
or licensing of software, we are often invoived in er impacted by assertions, including both requests for licenses and litigation, regarding patent
and cther intellectual property rights. Third-parties have asserted, and in the future may assert, intellectual propesty infringement ciaims against
Us and against our customers and suppliers. Many of these assertions are brought by non-practicing entities whose principle business model
is to secure patent licensing-hased revenue from product manufacturing companies. The patent helders often make broad and sweeping
claims regarding the applicability of their patents to cur products, sesking a percentage of sales as licenses feas, seeking injuncticns tc
pressure us into taking a license, or a combination thereof. Defending claims may be expensive and divert the time and efforis of our
management and employees. Increasingly, third-parties have sought broad injunctive relief which could limit our abiity to sell our products in the
U.s.or
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elsewhere with intellectual property subject to the claims. If we do not succeed in any such litigation, we could be requirad to expend signifisant
resources to pay damages, develop non-infringing produsts or to obtain licenses to the intellectual property that is the subject of such litigation,
each of which could have a negative impact on cur financial resuits. However, we cannot be cartain that any such licenses, if available at all, will
be available to us on commaersizlly reascnable terms. In some cases, we might be farced to stop delivering certain products if we or our

customer or supplier are subject to a final jnjunction.

We attempt to negotiate favorable intellectual property indemnities with our suppliers for infringement of third-party intellectual property
rights. However, there is no assurance that we will be sugcessful in our negotiations or that a supplier's indemnity will cover all damages and
losses suffered by us and our customers due to the infringing products or that a supplier will choose to accept a license or modify or replace its
products with nan-infringing products which would otherwise mitigate such damages and losses. Further, we may not be able to participate in
intellectual property litigation involving a supplier and may not be able to influence any ultimate resolution or outcome that may negatively impact
our sales if @ court entets an injunction that enjeins the supplier's products or if the International Trade Commission issues an exclusicnary
order that blocks our products from importation into the U.S. Intellectual property disputes involving our suppliers have resulied in our
involvement in International Trade Commissicn proceedings from time to time. These proceedings are costly and entail the risk that we will ke
subjected to a ban on the impertation of cur products into the U.S. solely as a result of our use of & supplier's components.

In addition, our customers increasingly demand that we indemnify them broadly from all damages and losses resulting from intellectual
property litigation against them. These demands stem from the increasing trend of the non-practicing entities that engage in patent enforcerment
and litigation targeting the end users cf our products. End users are targeted so the non- practicing entities can seek royalties and litigation
judgments in proportion to the value of the uss of aur products, rather than in proportion to the cost of our products. Such demands can amount
to many times the selling price of our produlcts.

Our patent and other intellectual property rights are important competitive tools and may generate income under license agreements. We
regard our intellectual property as propristary and attempt to protect it with patents, capyrights, trademarks, trade secret laws, confidentiality
agreements and other methods. We also generally restrict access fo and distribution of aur proprietary information. Despite these pracautions, it
may he possible for a third-party to obtain and use our proprietary information or develop similar technology independently. In addition, effective
patent, copyright, trademark and trade secret protection may be unavailable or fimited in certain foreign co untries. Unauthorized use of our
intellectual praperty rights by third- parties and the cost of any litigatien necassary to enforce our intellectual property rights could have a negative
impact an our financial results.

As we expand our business, including through acquisitions, and compete with new com petitors in new markets, the breadth and strength
of our intellectual property portfolio in those new markets may not be as develaped as in our longer- standing businesses. This may expose us
ta a heightened risk of litigation and other challenges from competitors in these new markets. Further, competitors may be able te negofiate
significantly more favorable terms for licensed intellectual property than we are able to, which puts them at a competitive advantage.

We may not have the ability to settle the principal amount of the $1 pillion of 2% Senior Convertible Hotes {the "Senior Convertible Noles")
in cash in the event of conversion or to repurchase the Senior Converiible Notes upon the occtureice of a fundamential change, which
could have a materfaf effect on our reporied financial resuits.

Our Senior Converiible Notes are convertible any tims. In the event of conversion, the Company currently intends ic setile the principal
amount of the Senior Convertible Notes in cash.

Under certain circumnstances, convertible debt instruments (such as the Senior Convertible Notes) that may be settled entirely or partially in
cash are evaluated for their impact on earnings per share utilizing the treasury stock method, the effect of which is that the shares issuable upon
canversion of the Senior Convertible Notes are not included in the caloulation of diluted earnings per share except to the extent that the
gonversion value of the Senlor Convertible Notes exceads their arincipal amount. Under the treasury stock methed the number of shares
outstanding for purposes of caleulating diluted earnings per share includes the number of shares that would be required to seltle the excess of
the conversion value of the Senior Convertible Netes, if any, over the principal amounts of the Senior Convertible Notes (which would be settled
in cash). The corversign vaiue of the Senior Convertible Nates will exceed the principat amount of the notes to the extent the trading price of a
share of our stock exceeds the ffective conversion price as of the conversion date.

If we do not have adequate cash available, either from cash on hand, funds generated from operations or existing financing arrangsments,
oF we cannot obtain additional financing arrangements, we may not be able to settle the principal arnount of the Senior Convertible Notes in
cash and, in the case of settlement of conversicn elections, will be required to settle the principal amount of the Senior Convertibie Notas in
stack. If we settle any pottion of the principal amount of the Senior Convertible Notes in stock, it will result in immediate, and possibly material,
dilution to the interests of existing security holders.

Following any conclusion that we no longer have the ability to settie the Senior Convertible Notes in cash, we will be required ona going
forward basis to change ouraccounting policy for earnings per share from the treasury stock method to the if-converted methed. Eamings per
share will most likely be significantly lower under the if-converted method as compared to the treasury stock method.

Our ability to repurchase the Senior Gonvertible Notes in cash upen the cccurrence of a fundamental change or make any other reguired
payments may be limited by law or the terms of other agreements relating to our indebtedness outstanding at the time. Our failure to repurchase
the Seniar Convertible Notes when required would result in an event of default with respect to the Senior Convertible Notes and may constitute
an event of default or prepayment under, or result in the acceleration of the maturity of, our then-existing indebtedness.
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Tax matters could have a negative Impact on our financial condition and results of operaiions.

We are subject to income taxes in the U.S. and numerous foreign tax jurisdictions. Our provision for income taxes and cash tax ligbility may
be negatively impacted by: (i} changes in the mix of earnings taxable in jurisdictions with diffarent statutory tax rates, (i) changes in tax faws and
accaounting principles, {ifi) changes in the valuation of our deferred tax assets and liahilities, (iv) failure to meet commitments under tax incentive
agresments, (v) discavery of new information during the course of tax return preparation, {vi} increases In nondeductible experses, or {vii
difficulties in repatriating cash held abroad in a tax- efficient manner.

As of Desember 22, 2017 the U.8. enacted wide-swesping tax law changes that will impact our provision for income taxes. Certain
provisions ineluded inthe legislation, primarily related to the taxation of non-U.S. income, do not contain sufficient details for us to determine the
specific financial impact on the Company in fufuire years. The future guidance or interpretations of the new law could resultin an increase to our
U.S. tax liability and a resulting negative impact on our future operating results.

Tax audits may also negatively impact our business, financial condition and results of operations. We are subject to continued examination
of our income tax retums, and tax autharities may disagree with our tax positions and assess additional tax. We regularly evaluats the I'kelinood
of adverse outcomes resulting from these examinations to determine the adequacy of our pravision for income taxes. Thera can ke no
assurance that the outcomes from these continuing examinations will not have a negative impact on eur future financial condition and operating
results.

Certain fax policy efforts, including the Organisation for Ecencmic Co-operation and Development's {"OECD") Base Erosion and Profit
Shifting ("“BEPS") Project, the European Commission's state aid investigations, and other initiatives could have an adverse effect on the taxation
of international businesses. Furthermare, many of the countries where ws are subject to taxes, including the United States, are independently
evaluating their tax policy and we may see significant changes in legislation and regulations concerning taxation. Certain ccuntries have aiready
enacted legistation which could affect international businesses, and other countries have become more aggressive in their approach to audits
and enforcement of their applicahle tax laws. Such changes, to the éxtent they are hrought into tax legislation, regulations, policies, or practices,
could increase our effective tax rates in many of the countries where we have operations and have an adverse effect on our overall tax rate, along
with increasing the complexity, burden and cost of tax compliance, all of which could impact our operating results, cash flows and financial
condition.

Our success depends in part upon oty abliity to atiract, retain and prepare succession plans for sepjor management and Fey employees.

The performance of our CEO, senjor management and other key employees is ctitical to our success. If we are unable to retain talented,
highly qualified senior management and other key employees or atiract them when needed, it could negatively impact our business. We rely on
the expetience of our senior management, most of whom have been with the Company for many years and as a result have specific knowledge
relating to us and our industry that Is difficult to replace and competition for management with experience in the communications industry is
intense. A loss of the CEO, a member of senior management or key employee particularly to a competitar could also place us at a competitive
disadvantage. Further, if we fail to adequately plan fer the succession of cur GEO, seniar management and other key employees, our business
could be negatively impacted.

# may be difficult for is o recrult and retain the types of engineers and other highly-skiiied employees that are necessary fo remain
competiiive and layoffs of such skiffed employees as a resulf of divestitures, restruciuring activities or cost reductions may benefitour
competifors.

Gompetition for key technical personnel in high-techrology industries is intense. As we expand our salutions and services business, we
now have increased demand for technical personnelin arzas like software development, which is an area of particularly high demand for skilled
employees. We believe that our future success depends in large part on our eontinued ability to hire, assimilate, retain and leverage the skills of
gualified engineers and other highly-skilled perscnns! needed to devslop successful new products or sarvices. We may not be as successful
as our competitors at recruiting, assimilating, retaining and utilizing these highly-skilled personnel, which could have a negative impact on our
business. In addition, as we have divested husinesses and restructured our operations we have, in some cases, had to layoff engineers and
other highly skilled employees. If these employees were to go to work for our com petitors it could have a negativa impact on our business.

Retums on pension and retirement plan assets and inferest rate changes coufd affect our earnings and cash flows in future petiods.

Although we engaged in pension de-risking activities in 2014, we continue to have large underfunded pension obligations, in part resulting
from the fact that we retained almost ali of the U.S. pension liabilities and & major portion of our nen-U.S. pension lizbilities following our
divestitures, including the distribution of Matorola Mability, the sale of our Networks business and the sale of our Enterprise business. The
funding pasition of our pension plans is affected by the performance of the financial markets, particularly the equity and debt markets, and the
interest rates used to calculate our pension obligations for funding and expense purposes. Minimum annual pension centributions are
determined by government regulations and calculated based upon our pension funding status, interest rates, and other factors. If the financial
markets perform poorly, we have been and could be reguired to make additional large contributions. The equity and debt markets can be
valatile, and therefore our estimate of future contribution requirements can change dramatically in relatively short petiods of time. Similarly,
changes in interest rates can affact our contribution requirements. In volatile capital market environments, the uncertainty of material changes in
future minimum required contributions increases.
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Changes In our operations or sales outside the 1.3, markels couid resultin lost benefits in impacted countries and increase our cost of
doing business.

We have sntered into various agreements with non-U.S. governments, agencles or similar organizations under which we receive certain
benefits relating to its operations and/or sales ir the jurisdiction. if our circumstances change, and operations or sales are not at levels
originally anticipated, we may be at risk of having to reimburse berefits already granted, and losing some or alt of these benefits and increasing
our cost of doing business. S '

We transferred a significani portfolic of intelfectual property rights, Including patents, to Motorola Mobility and Zebra and we are unable to
leverage these inteliectual property rights as we did prior to the distribution of Motorola Mobility or the sale of our Enferprise business.

We coniributed approximately 17,200 granted patents and approximately 8,000 pending patent applications worldwide to Motorola Mobility
in connection with the distribution. We also transferred approximately 2,700 granted patents and approximately 800 pending patent applications
to Zabra in connection with the sale of the Enterprise business. Although we have a worldwide, perpetual, royalty-free license to these patents
and other intellectual property rights, we ne longer cwn them. As a result we are unable to leverage these intellectual property rights for
purposes of generating licensing revenue or entering into favorable licensing arrangements with third-parties, As a result we may incur
increased license fees or litigation costs. Althcugh we cannot predict the extent of such umanticipated costs, it is possible such costs could
negatively impact aur financial results.

We are subject to a wide range of product reglifatory and sarety, consumer, worker safety and environmental laws that continus t¢
expand and could impact our ability to grow our business, could subjsct us fo unexpected costs and fabilities and couidimpact our
financial performanice. :

Our operations and the products we manufacture and/or sell aré subject toa wide range of product regulatory and safety, consumer,
worker safety and environmental laws. Compliance with such existing or future laws could subject us to future costs or ligbilities, impact our
production capabilities, constrist our ability to sell, expand of acquire facilities, restrict what products and services we can offer, and geherally
impact our financial performance. Soms of these laws are environmental and relate to the use, disposal, clean up of, and exposure to certain
substances. For example, in the U.8., laws often require parties to fund remedial studies or actions regardless of fault and often times in
response to action or omissions that were legal at the time they ocourrad. We continue to incur disposal costs and have engoing remediation
obligations. Changes to environmental laws or cur discovery of additional ohligations under these laws could have a negative impact on our
financial performance.

Laws focused on; (i) the energy efficiency of electronic products and accessaries, {ii) recycling of both electronic products and packaging,
(i) reducing or eliminating cartain hazardous substances in electronic products, and (iv) the transportation of batteries continue to expand
significantly. Laws pertaining to accessibility featuras of electronic products, standardization of connectors and pawer supplies, the
transpartation of lithium-ion batteries and other aspects of our products are also proliferating. Thete are alse demanding and rapidly changing
laws around the globe related to issues such as product safety, radio intetference, radio frequency radiation exposure, medical related
functionality, and consumer and social mandates pertaining to use of wireless or electronic equipment. These laws, and changes to thess
laws, could have a substantial impact cn whether we can offer certain products, solutions and services, on product costs, and on what
capabilities and characteristics our products or services can or must include.

These laws could Impact our products and negatively affect our ability to manufacture and sell products competitively. We expect these
trends to continue. In addition, we anticipate that we will see increased demand to meet voluntary critetia related to reduction or elimination of
certain constituents from products, increasing energy efficiency, and providing additional accessibility.

We may be upable to obtain components and parts that are verified to be Democratic Republic of Congo ("DRC") Confijet Free, which
could resuft in reputational damage if we disciose that our products include minerals that have been identified as “not found to be DRC
conflict free” or if we disclose that we are unable fo determine whether such minerals are included fn our products.

The Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act included disclosure requirements regarding the use oftin, tantalum,
tungsten and gold (which are defined as “conflict minerals”) in our products and if the origin of these materials were from the DRC or an
adjoining country. Ifthe minerals originated from the DRC or an adjoining country then a company must disclose the measures it has takento
exercise due difigence and chain of custody to prevent the soursing of such minerals that have been found to be financing conflict in the DRC.
There is a limited pool of suppliers who can provide verifiable DRGC Conflict Free components and parts, particularly sinee our supply chainis
complex. As a result, we may be required te publicly disclose that we are not curtently able to determine if the products we manufactured in 2017
are DRC Conflict Free. For future reperting years, if the industry systems that we are relying on are not mature enough for us to make a definitive
Canflict Eree determination, we may have to declare our products as “not found to be DRC conflict free,” or such other definitional standard as
determined by the SEC and/or the Judicizl system and we may face reputational challenges with our customers, other stockholders and the
activist community as a result. in addition, the European Union has passed conilict minerals legislation which may have animpact on our
reporting obligations and compliance programs in Europe.

Any system or network disruption could have negative impact en our operations, sales and operafing resulis.

We rely extensively an our information systems to manage our business operations. Our systems are subject to damage ot interruption
from various sources, including power outages, computer and telecommunications faitures, computer viruses, cyber security breaches,
vandalism, severs weather conditions, catastrophic events, terrorism, and human error, and our disaster recovery planning cannot acceunt for
all eventualities. If our systems are damaged, fail to function properly, or otherwise become
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compromised ar unavailable, we may incur substantiaf costs to repair or replace them, and we may experience loss of critical data and
interruptions or delays in our ability to perform critical functions, which could adversely affect our business and operating results. We also
currently rely on a number of older legacy information systems that are harder to maintain and that we now have fewer resources to maintain
since implementing our new ERP system. A system failure could negatively impact our operations and financial results, In addition, as we havs
outsourced more of our business operations we have ingrsased our dependence on the IT systems of our outscurced business partners which
are not under our direct management or control. Any disruption to either those outsourced systems or the communication Fnks between
Motorola Solutions and the outsourced stpplier, may negatively impact cur ability to manufacture, distribute, or repair products. We may incur
additional costs to remedy the damages caused by these disruptions.

ltem 1B: Unresolved Staff Comments
None.

{tem 2: Properties

Motorola Solutions' principal executive offices are located at 500 W. Monroe Street, Chicago, lllincis 60861, Motorola Solutions also
operates manufacturing facilities and sales offices in cther U.S. locations and in many other countries.

As of December 31, 2017, we: (i) owned 2 facilities (manufacturing and office), both of which were located in Europe, (ii) leased 203
facilities, 105 of which were located in North America and South America and 98 of which were located in other countries and (ili) primarily
utilized three major facilities for the manufacturing and distribution of our products, located in: Penang, Malaysia; Elgin, lllinois; and Berlin,
Germany. Motorala Solutions sold its Penang, Malaysia facility and manufacturing operations to Sanmina Corporation ("Sanmina”) on February
1, 20186.

We generally consider the productive capacity of our manufacturing facilities to be adequate and sufficient for our requirements. The extent
of utilization of each manufacturing facility varies throughout the year.

In 2017, approximately 35% of our products were manufactured in lllincis and approximately 60% of our products were manufactured in
Penang. We rely on third-party providers in order to enhance our ability to lower costs and deliver products that meet demand. If manufacturing in
Malaysia or [llincis were disrupted, cur overall productive capacity could be significantly reduced.

ltem 3: Legal Proceedings

We are a defendant in various iawsuits, claims, and actions, which arise in the normal course of business. In the opinion of management,
the ultimate disposition of these matters wiil not have a material advarse effect on our consolidated financial pasition, liquidity, or results of
operations. However, an unfavorable resolution could have a material adverse effect on our consolidated financial position, liquidity, or resulis of
operations in the periods in which the matters are ultimately resolved, orin the periods in which more infarmation is obtained that changes
management's apinion of the ultimate disposition.

item 4: Mine Safety Disclosures
Not applicable.
Exscutive Officers of the Registrant

The following are the persons who were the executive officers of Moterola Solutions, their ages, and their current titles as of February 16,
2018 and the positions they have held during the last five years with the Company:

Gragory Q. Brown; age 57; Chairman and Chief Exscutive Officer since May 3, 2011.

Gino A. Bonanotte; age 33, Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer since Novembear 13, 2013; Corporate Vice President and
Acting Chief Financial Officer from August 2013 to November 2013; and Corporate Vice President, Finance, Sales and Field Onerations, from
October 2012 to August 2013.

Bruce W. Brda, age 55; Executive Vice President, Products and Salutions sinee July 24, 2017; Executive Vice President, Products &
Services from January 2016 to July 2017, Executive Vice President, Systems & Products from May 2015 to January 2016; Senior Vice President,
Systems & Products from December 2014 to May 2015; Sanior Vice President, Government Solutions from March 2014 to December 2014; and
Sentor Vice President, Global Solutions & Services from January 2013 to March 2014,

Mark S. Hacker; age 46; Execttive Vice President, Genaral Counsel and Chief Administrative Officer since January 21, 2015; Senior Vice
President and General Counsel from June 2013 to January 2015; and Corporate Vice President, Law, Sales and Product Operations,
International and Legal Operations from January 2013 to June 2013.

John P. "Jack" Malloy; age 46; Executive Vice President, Worldwide Sales and Services since July 24, 2017; Executive Vice President,
Waorldwide Saies from January 2016 to July 2017, Executive Vice President, Americas Sales & Services from November 2015 to January 2048,
Senior Vice President, The Americas Sales & Marketing from September 2015 to November 2015; Senior Vice President, North America Sales
from January 2014 to August 2015; Corparate Vice President, Central US & Canada and NA Energy Market from January 2013 to December
2013.

John K. Wozniak; age 46; Corporate Vice President and Chief Accounting Officer since November 3, 2009.

20



The above executive officers will serve as executive officers of Motorola Solutions until the regular meeting of the Board of Directors in May
2018 or until their respective successors are elected. There is no family relationship between any of the exscutive officers listed abave.
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PART
ltam 5: Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matfers and issuer Purchases of
Equity Securities
Motorola Solutions' common stock is listed on the New Yark Stock Exchange. The number of stockholders of record of its common stock
on February 2, 2018 was 28,697,

Information regarding securities authorized for issuance under equity compensation plans is incorporated by reference ta the information
under the caption "Equity Compensation Plan Information” of Metorola Solutions® Proxy Statement for the 2018 Annual Meeting of Stockhalders.
The remainder of the response to this Item incorporates by reference Mote 16, "Quarterly and Qther Financial Data (Unaudited)” of the Notes to
Consclidated Financial Statements appearing under “liam 8: Financial Statements and Supplementary Data.”

The following table provides information with respect to acquisitions by the Company of shares of its common stock during the quarter
ended December 31, 2017.

ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

(c) Total Number (d) Approximate Doliar
(b) Average of Shares Purchased Value of Shares that
{a) Total Number Price as Part of Publicly May Yet Be Purchasad
of Shares Paid per Announced Plans Under the Plans or
Periad Purchased Share ™ or Program @ Program®
09/28M17 to 10/2517 — N/A — % 1,833,468,345
10/26/17 to 1172217 745423 § 91.59 749,423 % 1,770,826,834
11/2311 7 to 1212717 610,029 % 82.39 610,029 % 1,708,468 411
Total 1,350,482 ¢ 91.95 1,359,452

(1) Average price paid per share of commean stock repurchasad is the execution price, including commissicns paid to brakers,

{2) Through a series of actions, the Board of Directors has authorized the Company to repurchase an aggregate amount of up to $14.0 billion
of its outstanding shares of common stock (the “share repurchase pragram®). The share repurchase program does not have an
expiration date. As of December 31, 2017, the Company had ussd approximately $12.3 billior, including transaction costs, to repurchase
shares.
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PERFORMANCE GRAPH

The following graph compares the five-year cumulative total retumns of Motorola Solutions, Inc., the 8&P 500 Index and the S&P
Communications Eguipment Index. -

This graph assumes $100 was invested in the stock or the indices on December 31, 2012 and reflects the payment of dividends.
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ltem 8: Selected Financial Data

Years Ended December 31
(In millions, except per share amounts} 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
Operating Results
Net sales $ 6,380 6038 §$ 5895 $ 5881 § 6227
Operating earnings (loss) ’ 1,282 1,067 994 (1,006} 247
Earnings {loss} from continuing operations, net of tax* {155) 560 640 (697) 833
Per Share Data {in doltars)
Diluted earnings (loss) from continuing cperations per common
share* 3 (0.95) 324 § 317§ (284) % 3.45
Eamings (loss) per diluted common share™ (0.95) 3.24 3.02 529 406
Diluted weighted average common shares outstanding (in millions) 162.9 1731 201.8 245.8 2705
Dividends declared per share $ 1.93 170 & 143  § 130 % 1.14
Balance Sheet
Total assets $ 8,208 8463 $ 8346 § 10423 F 11,851
Total debt 4,471 4,398 4,349 3,400 2,481
Other Data
Capital expenditures $ 227 271 % 175 % 181 § 169
% of sales 3.6% 4.5% 31% 3.1% 2.7%
Research and development expenditures 3 568 553 % 620 % 681 § 761
% of sales 8.9% 9.2% 10.9% 11.6% 12.2%

* Amounts attributable to Motoroia Solutions, Inc. common sharehclders.
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ltem 7: Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The following is a discussion and analysis of our financial position as of December 31, 2017 and 2016 and results of operations for each
of the three years in the period ended Desember 31, 2017. This commentary should be read in conjunction with our consolidated financial
statements and the notes thereto appearing under “item 8: Financlal Statements and Supplementary Data.”

Executive Overview
Our Business

We are a leading global provider of mission-critical communication infrastructure, devices, accessories, software, and services. Our
products and services help government, public safety, and commercial customers improve their operations through increased effectiveness,
efficiency, and safety of their mobile workforces, We serve cur customers with a global footprint of sales in more than 100 countries and 15,000
employees worldwide based on our industry leading innovation and a deep portfolio of products and services.

We conduct our business globally and manage it by two segments:

Products: The Products segment is comprised of Devices and Systems. Devices includes two-way portable and vehicle mounted
radios, accessories, and software features and upgrades. Systems includes the radio network core and central processing software,
base stations, consoles, repeaters, and software applications and features. The primary customers of the Products segment are
government, public safety and first-responder agencies, m unicipalities, and commercial and industrial cusicmers wha operate private
communications networks and manage a mobile workicree, In 2017, the segment's net sales were $3.8 billion, representing 59% of
our consolidated net sales.

Services: The Services segment provides a full set of service offerings for government, public safety, and commercial
communication networks including: (i) Integration services, {ii) Managed & Suppart services, and (i) iDEN services. integration
services includes the implementation, optimization, and integration of systems, devices, software, and applications. Managed &
Support services includes a continuum of service offerings beginning with repair, technical suppert, and hardware maintenance. More
advanced offerings include network manitoring, software maintenance, and cyber security services. Managed service offerings range
from partial or full operaticn of custemer owned networks to operation of Motorola Solutions owned networks. Services and SzaS
offerings are provided across all radio network technologies, Command Center Consoles, and Smart Public Safety Solutions. iDEN
services consists primarily of hardware and software maintenance services for our legacy IDEN customers. In 2017, the segment’s nst
sales were $2.6 billion, representing 41% of our consolidated net sales.

Trends Affecting Qur Business

Impact of Macroeconomis Cenditions: The stronger U.S. dollar and weakening economic conditions had a negative impact on sales
throughout 2015 and 2016, particularly in Latin America, parts of Europe, and China. During that time, the strengthening dollar reduced the
purchasing power of our customers, and economic chalienges negatively impacted government and commercial budgets in these regicns.
While econemic conditions in parts of the wotld stabilized in 2017 in contrast to the prior year, we expect continued political and economic
uncertainty, in particular with the United Kingdom's planned exit from the European Unicn (commonly referred to as "Brexit”), and in parts of Latin
America and Eurape.

Foctis on Managed & Support Serviges and Soffware: Services continues to grow at a faster rate than the Products segment, driven by
acqUisitions as well as growth in Managed & Support services absant of acquisitions. While Services generally have lower gross margins than
our Products segment, we expest revenue grewth will continue to drive operating margin expansion. During the year ended December 31, 2017,
our Services segment grew by 9%.

In addition, we continue to invest in software through internal development and strategic acquisitions, as our customers increasingly
demand expanded technology solutions that are delivered via scftware and related services. This includes mobile applications and software in
the Command Center that provide enhanced capabilities such as znalytics and predictive intelligence. In some casas, government funding or
mandates help drive this software expansion, such as Next Genaration 8.1~1 funding in the United States, and Public Safety LTE investment in
the United States, United Kingdem, and othar sountries. This evelving trend provides a growth apportunity for us,

Recent Developmenis

On February 1, 2018, we announced our intention to purchase Avigilon Cerperation, a provider of advanced end-to-end security and
surveillance solutions including video analytics, network videa management hardware and software, surveillance cameras and access control
solutions for a purchase price of apgroximately $1.3 billion Canadian dollars. The acquisition is expected to be completed in the second quarter
of 2018. )

On July 28, 2017, we anncunced our intention to purchase Plant Holdings, Inc., the parent company of Airhus DS Communications. This

acquisition will expand our seftware portfolio in the Command Center with additional solutions for Next Generation 8-1-1. The acquisition is
expected to be completed in the first quarter of 2018,
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Recent Changes to U.S. Tax Law

On December 22, 2017, the U.S. Tax Cuts and Jobs Act (the "Tax Act”) was enacted into law. The Tax Act contains bread and complex
pravisions including, but not limited to: (i) the reduction of corporate income tax rate from 35% to 21%, (ii) requiring companies tc pay a one-fime
transition tax on certain unrepatriated earnings of fereign subsidiaries, (i) generally eliminating 1J.S. federal income taxes o dividends from
foreign subsidiaries, (iv) medifying limftation on excessive employee remuneration, (v) requiring current inclusion in U.S. federal taxable income
of certafn earnings of controlled foreign corporatiens, (vi) repeal of corporate alternative minimum tax ("AMT") and changing how AMT credits can
be realized, (vii) creating a new minimum tax, (viil) creating a new limitation on deductible interest expense, (ix} changing rules related to uses
and limitations of net aperating less carryforwards and foreign tak credits created in tax years beginning after December 31, 2017, and (%)
eliminating the deduction for income attributable to demestic preduction activities.

As required under U.S. GAAP, the effects of tax law changes are recognized in the period of enactment, Acco rdingly, we have recorded
incremental incame tax expense In the amount of $874 million asscciated with the Tax Act during the year ended December 31, 2017.

Change In Presentation

During the first quarter of 2017, we resfructured our regions to combine the Narth America and Latin America regions into one region
which is naw reflected as the Americas. Accardingly, we now repart net sales in the following three geographic regions: the Americas, Europe,
Middle East and Africa ("EMEA"), and Asia Pacific ("AP"). We have updated all periods presented o reflect this change in presentation.

20117 financial resulis

- Ended 2017 with a record backlog position of $9.6 billion, up 15% compared to 2016

- Netsales were $6.4 billion in 2017 compared te $6.0 billion in 20186 and grew in every region
+  Operating earnings were $1.3 billion in 2017, compared to $1.1 billion in 2016

+  Recorded an $874 million tax expense due to U.S. tax reform

*  Loss from continuing operations was $158 millien, or $0.95 per diluted common shars in 2017, compared to earnings of $560 million, or
$3.24 per diluted common share in 2016

+  Operating cash flow increased $181 million to $1.3 billion in 2017

*  Returned $790 million of capital in the form of $483 million in share repurchases and $307 million in dividends in 2017 and invested $298
million in acquisitions

*  Increased our quarterly dividend by 11% to $0.52 per share in November 2017
Financial resuits for our two segments in 2017

+  Inthe Products segment, net sales ware $3.8 hillion in 2017, an increase of $123 million, or 3%, compared to $3.6 billicn in 2018, Cna
geographic basis, net sales increased inevery region, compared ta 2016, Operating earnings were $914 million in 2017, com pared to
$734 million in 2016. Operating margin increased in 2017 to 24.2% from 20.1% in 2016,

= Inthe Services segment, net sales were $2.6 billion in 2017, an increase of $219 million, or 8%, compared ta $2.4 billion in 2016. On a
geographic basis, net sales increased n every region, compared to 2016. Managed & Support services grew 12% primarily driven by the
acquisitions of Airwave, Spillman Technalogies, Interaxport and Kodiak Netwarks. Operating earnings were $368 million in 2017, compared
to $333 million in 2016. Operating margin increased in 2017 to 14.1% from 13.9% in 20186.

Looking Forward

Entering 2018, we believe we are well-positionad te compate moving forward. We have a broad, compelling products and services portfolio
specifically tailored far our mission-critical communications customer base that spans many layers of govarnments, public safety, and first
responders, as well as commercial and industrial customers in a number of key verticals. As we add new products, features, and software
upgrades, we ensure our solutions are interoperable and backward-compatible, enabling custamers to confidently invest for their future neads
while allowing them to utilize their prior investment in cur technology.

Supplementing our traditional core business is our investment in cur Managed & Support services businesa and software solutions in the
Command Center. As communicaticn networks have become increasingly complex, sofiware-centric, and data-driven, we have shifted our
offerings lo align with this technology trend in sarving our customers. We sxpect ta continue to see growing demand for our Managed & Support
services going forward. These services offerings help customers manage, support, and upgrade their networks as well as utilize features,
applications, and data in new ways, including predictive policing, proactive support, or smarter response strategies, We expect our overall
revenue mix to continue to shift towards software and services aver time. We axpanded our software solutions and services portfolios in 2017
with the acquisitions of Kodiak Networks and Intersxport, respectivaly.
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Another key technalogy trend complementing cur existing business is the expanded use of broadband LTE by our customers. We have
been proactively investing in next-generation public safety nroadband soiutions for years, as we believe public safety LTE solutions are the next-
generation tool for aur public safety first-responder customers. We believe our expertise in both public and private networks makes us unigusly
qualified to provide these public safety broadband salutions to this customer hase, We have now won the four largest public safety LTE network
installétions_awarded to date and expect LTE sales to represent a larger portion of our revenue in the coming years.

We remain committed to driving shareholder value with revenue growth, operating leverage, cash flow generation, and efficlent capital
deployment. Our framework for efficient capital deployment of cash flow from operations consists of approximately: (i) 50% for acquisitions or
share repurchases, (i) 30% for dividends, and (i) 20% for investments in the business through capital expenditures. \We expect to continue 2
balaneed approach in allocating capital threugh this framework. Our share repurchase program has approximately $1.7 billion of authority

available as of December 31, 2017.
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Resulis of Operations

Years ended December 31
% of % of % of
(Doflars in millions, except per share amounts) 2017 Sales ** 20186 Safes ** 2015 Salas **

Net sales from services

Costs of product sales
Cos
Costs of sales

' Gains (
_bu!_sings_ses_, _ne_t _ _ ) 3 —% 6

Income tax exp

A X

Less: Earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests

Earnifigs
Loss from discontinued operations, net of tax
Ne gs (loss)

* Amounts attributable to Motorola Solutions, Inc. commaon shareholders.
**  Percentages may not add due to rounding.
Geographic Market Sales by Locale of End Customer

2017 2016 2015

Americas &
EMEA . 21% 21% 17%
i




Results of Operatiorts—2017 Compared 1o 2076
Net Sales

Net sales were $6.4 billian in 2017, up $342 million, or 8%, sompared to $8.0 billion in 2018, reflecting solid demand across the glebe for
our products and services. The increase in nat sales is reflective of Praducts and Services growth in every region. Within the Preducts segment,
Systems net sales increased in the Americas, while Devices net sales increased in every region. Services nef sales increasad, driven by the
acquisitions of Airwave, Interexport, Spillman Technologies and Kodiak Networks and growth in Managed & Support and Integration sarvices,
absent of acquisitions.

Gross Margin
Gross margin was $3.0 billion, or 47.4% of net sales in 2017, compared to $2.9 billion, or 47.5% of net sales in 20186.
Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

SG&A expanses decreased 2% to $979 million, or 15.3% of net sales in 2017, compared to $1.0 billion, or 16.6% of net sales in 201&. The
decrease in SG&A expenditures is primarily due to cost saving initiatives, partially offset by expenses associated with acquired businesses.

Research and Development Expenditures

R&D expenditures increased 3% o $668 million, or 8.9% of net sales in 2017, compared to $553 million, or 8.2% of net sales in 2018. The
increase in R&D expenditures is primarily due to increzsad expenses associated with acquired businesses.

Other Charges

We recorded net other charges of $195 million in 2017, compared te net charges of $249 million in 20186. The charges in 2017 included: (i)
$151 million of charges relating to the amertization of intangibles, (i) $48 million of losses on settlements within a non-U.8. pension plan, (i)
$33 million of net reorganization of business charges, (iv) $9 million of asset impairments, and (v) $1 million of charges for acquisition related
transaction fees, partially offset by a $47 million gain on legal settlemants. The charges in 2016 included: (i) $113 million of charges relating to
the amortization of intangibles, () $97 million of net reorganization of business charges, including a $17 million building impairment and a $3
million impairment of our corporate aircraft, (iii) $26 million of losses on settlements within a nen-U.S. pension plan, and {iv) $13 million of
transaction fees an the acquisition of Airwave, The net recrganizaticn of business charges are discussed in further detail in the "Reorganization
of Businesses” section.

Net Interest Expense

Net interest expense was $201 million in 2017 compared {o $205 miltion in 2016. The decrease in net interest expenss in 2017 compared
ta 2016 was a result of lower outstanding dekt throughout 2017, due to the $675 million term loan outstanding throughout 2016, which was
repaid at the end of 2016,

Gains {lossas) on Sales of Investments and Businesses, net

Net gains on sales of investments and husinesses were $3 million in 2017, compared to net losses on sales of investments and
businesses of 6 million in 2016. The net gains in 2017 were primarily related to the sales of various equity investments. The net losses in
2016 consistad primarily of a $19 million [oss on the sale of an invesiment in United Kingdom treasury securities and a $7 milllon loss from the
sale of our Malaysia manufacturing cperations, partially offset by $20 million of gains on the sales of equity investments.

Other

Net Other expense was $8 million in 2017, compared to $12 million in 2016. The net Other expense in 2017 was primarily comprised of a
$31 million foreign currency loss, partially offset by: () a $15 million gain on derivative instruments, (ii) $7 million of other non-operating gains
and (i} a $1 million gain on equity method Invesiments. The net Other expense in 2016 was primarily comprised of. (i) & $56 million loss en
derivative instruments, (i) a $10 million foreign currency loss on currency purchased and held in anticipation of the acquisition of Airwave, (iii} a
$4 million investment impairment, and (v) a $2 million loss on the extinguishment of long-term debt, partiaily offset by: (i} a $46 million foreign
currency gain, (i) $9 million of other non-cperating gains, and (iii) $5 million gain on equity method investments.

Effective Tax Rale

We recorded $1.2 billion of net tax sxpense in 2017, an increase of $945 million compared to $282 million of net tax expense in 2018, or an
effactive tax rate of 339%. As a result of the Tax Act, we recerded $874 million of non-recurring charges during 2017, primarily related to a
valuation allowance of $471 million against U.S. foreign tax credit carryfarwards and income tax expense of $366 millien from the
remeasurement of our deferred tax balances at the lower federal tax rate of 21%. Excluding the income tax effects from the Tax Act, our effective
tax rate was lower than the curtent U.S. federal statutory rate of 35%.

Our effective tax rate in 2016 was lower than the U.S. statutery tax rate of 35% primarily due to lower tax rates on non-U. 8, income.

Our effectlve tax rate wifl change from period to period based on nen-recurring events, such as the settlement of income tax audits,
changes in valuation allowances, changes in tax laws, and the tax impact of significant unusual or extraordinary items, as well as recurring
factors including changes in the geographic mix of income and effects of various global income tax strategies.
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Earings (Loss) from Continuing Operations Attributable o Motorola Solutions, Inc,

After taxes, we had a loss from continuing operations atiributable to Moterola Sotutions, Inc. of $158 million, or $0.95 per diluted share, in
2017, compared to earmings of $560 million, or $3.24 per diluted share, in 2016,

The decrease in earnings from continuing operations in 2017, as compared to 2016, was driven by an increase in income tax expense
primarily related to an $874 million charge for the implementation of the Tax Act.

Results of Operations—2016 Compared to 2015
Net Sales

Net sales were $6.0 billion in 2016, up 5343 miltion, or 6%, compared to $5.7 billion in 2015, The increase in net sales is reflactive of
growth in every region. EMEA grew on Services sales, partially offset by lower Products sales. The increase in EMEA Servicas szales was due to
expansion of our Managed & Support services, primarily from the acquisition of Airwave which provided $462 million of net sales during the year
ended December 31, 2016. The Americas grew on Products sales, partially offset by lower Services sales. The decrease in the Americas
Services sales was primarily due to macroeconomic pressures in Latin America. AP grew on both Services and Products sales.

Gross Margin
Gross margin was $2.9 hillion, or 47.5% of net sales in 2016, compared to $2.7 billion, or 47.7% of net sales in 2015,

Selling, General and Adminisirative Expenses

SG&A expenses decreased 2% to $1.0 billion, or 16.6% of et sales in 2016, compared to $1,0 billion, or 17.9% of net sales in 2015. The
decrease in SG&A expenditures is primarily due to cest savings initiatives, including headeount reductions, partially offset by higher incentive
compensation and acquisitions costs.

Fesearch and Development Expendituras

R&D expenditures decreasad 11% to $553 million, or 9.2% of het salés in 2016, compared to $620 million, or 10.8% of net sales in 2015.
The decrease in R&D expenditures is primarity due to: (i) cost savings initiatives, including headcount reductions, and (i) the movament of
employees to lower cost work sites,

Other Chargss

We recorded net other charges of $248 million in 2018, comparad to net charges of $84 mitlion in 2015. The charges in 2015 included: (i)
$113 million of charges relating to the amortization of intangibles, (i) $97 million of net reorganization of business charges, including & $17
miltion building impairment and a $3 millien impairment on cur carporate aircraft, (i) $26 million of losses on settlements within & non-U.S.
pension plan, and (v} $13 million of transaction fees on the acquisition of Alrwave. The charges in 2015 includad: (i) $108 million of net
reorganization of husiness charges, including & §31 million impafrment of our corporate aircraft which was sold and (i) $8 million of charges
relating to the amertization of intangibles, partially offsat by a $32 million non-U.8. pension curtailment gain. The net rearganization of business
charges are discussed in further detail in the "Reorganization of Businesses” section.

MNet interast Expense

Net interest expense was $205 million in 2016 compared to $173 millicn in 2015. Ths increase in net interest expense in 2016 compared
to 2015 was a result of higher outstanding debt balanees throughout 2016.

Gains {losses) on Sales of Investments and Businesses, net

Net losses on sales of investments and businesses were $6 million in 2018, compared to net gains on sales of investments and
businesses of $107 million in 2015, The net lossas in 2016 consisted primarily of; (i} a $19 million loss on the sate of an investment in United
Kingdom treasury securities and {ii} & $7 million loss from the sale of our Malaysia manufasturing operations, partially offset by $20 million of
gains on the sales of equity investments. The net gains in 2015 were related to the sales of equity investments.

Gthar

Net Other expense was $12 million in 2018, compared to $11 milion in 2015, The net Other expense in 2016 was primarily comprised of;
() 2 $56 million loss on derivative instrumants, (i) 2 $10 million foreign currency loss on currency purchased and held in anticipation of the
acquisition of Airwave, {iil) @ $4 million invesimant impairment, and (iv) a $2 million loss an the extinguishment of long-term debt, partially offset
by: (i) a $46 million foreign currency gain, (i) $9 million of othet nori-operating gains, and (iii) a $5 million gain on aquity method investments.
The net Other expense in 2015 was primarily comprised of: (1) a $23 million foreign currency loss and (i) a $6 million investment impairment,
partially offset by: (i) a $7 millian gain on derivativa instruments, (i) a $6 million gain on equity method investments, and {iii) $5 million of other
non-aperating gains.

Effective Tax Raie

We recorded $282 million of net tax expense in 2018, resulting in an effective tax rate of 33%, comparad to $274 million of net tax expense
fn 2015, resuiting inan effective tax rate of 30%. Cur effective tax rate 'n 2016 and 2015 were lower than the U.S. statutory tax rate of 35%
primarily due to lower tax rates on non-U.S. income.
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Our effsctive tax rate will change from period to pericd based on non-recurring events, such as the seftlement of incoma tax audits,
changes in valuation allowances, and the tax imgact of significant unusual or extracrdinary fiems, as well as recurring factors including changes
in the geographic mix of income and effects of various global income tax strategies,

Earnings (Loss) from Confinuing Operations Attribiitable to Motorola Solutions, Inc.

After taxes, we had earnings from continuing operations attributable to Motorola Solutions, Inc. of $560 millien, or $3.24 per diluted share,
in 2016, compared to $840 million, or $3.17 per diluted share, in 2015

The decrease in earnings from continuing operations in 2016, as compared to 2015, was primarily driven by: (i) a $165 million increase in
Other charges primarily due to the increase In intangikle amortization expense and (i) a $113 million decrease in Gains on sales of
investments and businesses, partially offset by: (i) a $150 million increase in Gross margin, (iiy a $67 million decrease in R&D, and (ilf) a $21
million decrease in SG&A. The increase Ih earnings fram sontinuing eperations per diluted share was driven by lower shares outstanding as a
result of repurchases made through our ongoing share repurchésg program, offset by a decrease in earnings fram continuing operations.

Earnings from Discontinued Operations

In 2016, we reported no earnings frem discontinued operations, compared to a loss from discontinued operations of $30 million, or $0.15
per diluted share, in 2015. The loss from discontinued operations in 2015 was related to the sale of the Enterprise business.

Segment Information

The fallowing cammentary should be read In conjunction with the financial results of each operating business segment as detailed in
Nete 12, "Inforeation by Segment and Geographic Region,” of our consolidated financial statements. Net sales and operating results for our two
segments for 2017, 2016, and 2015 are presanted below. o

Products Segment
The Products segment’s net sales represented 59% of our consolidated net sales in 2017, compared to 0% in 2016 and 85% in 2015,

Years ended December 31 Percent Change
2017 2018 2015 2017—201¢6 2016—2015

(Dollars in millions)
88 e

Fire,

6plc-:‘-ra lng -ear'ﬁlnés'(loss) 914 734 704 25% 4 %

Segment Results—2017 Compared to 2016

The segment's net sales increased $123 millian, or 3%, fe $3.8 billion in 2017, as compared to $3.6 billion in 2018. On a geographic
basis, net sales increased in every region in 2017, compared to 2018. Devices net sates increased in every region while Systems net sales
increased in the Americas partially offset by decreases in EMEA and AP, The segment’s backlog was %1.8 billion at December 31, 2017 and
$1.5 billion at December 31, 20186,

Net sales in the Americas continued to comprise a significant pottion of the segment’s business, accounting for approximately 74% of the
segment’s net sales in both 2017 and 2016,

The segment had operating earmings of $914 million in 2C17, compared to §734 million in 2016. The increase in operating earnings in
2017 compared to 2016 was driven primarily by higher net sales and lower SG &A expenses, R&D expenditures, and Other charges.

Segment Results—20186 Compared 0 2015

The segment's net sales decreased 327 million, or 1%, to $3.6 billicn in 2016, as compared to $3.7 billion in 2015. The decrease in the
segment's net sales was primarily driven by a decrease in global Systems sales and unfavorable foreign exchange rates with a strengthening
1J.S. dollar in EMEA, Latin America, and AP, partially offset by growth In Devices in the Americas and AP. Ona geographic basis, net sales
decreasad in EMEA and increased in the Americas and AP in 2018, compared to 2015. The segiment's backlog was $1.5 Billion at
December 31, 2016 and $1.2 biliion at December 31, 2015, '

Net sales in the Americas continued to comprise a significant pertion of the segment’s business, accounting for approximately 74% ofthe
segment's net sales in 2016, up from 73% of the segment's net sales in 2015,

The segment had operating sarnings of $7:34 million in 2016, compared to $704 millien in 2015, The increase in operating earnings in
2016 compared to 2015 was driven primarily by: (i) lower SG&A and R&D expenditures as a result of cost savings initiatives including headoount
reductions, partially offset by an increase in Cther charges,
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Services Segment
The Services segment's net sales represented 41% of our consclidated net sales in 2017, compared to 40% in 2016 and 35% in 2015,

Years ended December 31 Parcenf Change

{Doliars in millions) 2017 2016 2015 2017—2018 2016—2075

Operating earnings (loss) 368 333 290 ' . 11% ' 15 %

Segment Resulis—2017 Compared to 2016

The segment’s net sales increased $218 millicn, or 8%, to $2.5 billion in 2017, as compaied to $2.4 billion in 2016. The increase in the
segment's net sales was driven by growth in Managed & Support services and Integration services absent of acquisitions and the acguisitions
of Interexport, Airwave, Spillman Technologies and Kodiak Netwerks. The net sales increase in the Americas was driven by Managed & Support
services absent of acguisitions and the acquisitions of Interexport, Spillman Technologies and Kadiak Natworks, The net sales increase in
EMEA was driven by the acquisition of Airwave and growth in both Managed & Support services and Integration services absant of acquisitians.
The net sales increase in AP was driven by growth in Integration services. The segment’s backlog was $7.7 billion at December 21, 2017 and
$6.9 billion at December 31, 2016,

Net sales in the Americas continued to comprise a significant postion of the segment's business, accounting for approximately 59% of the
segment's net sales in 2017, up from 58% of the segment’s nat szles in 2016.

The segment had operating earnings of $388 million in 2017 compared to $333 million in 2016. The increase in operating earnings in
2017 compared to 2016 was driven primarily by higher net sales, partially offset by operating expenses related ko acquisitions.

Segment Results—2818 Compared to 2015

The segment’s net sales increased $3T0 million, or 18%, to $2.4 billion in 20186, as compared to $2.0 hillion in 2015. The increase in the
segment’s net sales was primarily driven by higher Managed & Support services sales from both the acquisition of Airwave and absent of
acquisitions. The acquisition of Airwave provided §462 millien of net sales within EMEA during the year ended December 31, 2018, while the
Managed & Support services business absent of acquisitions grew in the Americas and AP, This sales growth was partially offset by: (i) a
decrease In [ntegration services sales, with a significant decrease in EMEA related to the winding down of a large system implementation, (ii)
declining IDEN setvices sales in the Americas, and (jii) the effect of unfavarable foreign exchange rates with a strengthening U.S. dollar in EMEA,
Latin America, and AP. On a geographic basis, net sales increased [n EMEA and AP and decreased in the Americas in 2015, compared tc 2015,
The segment's backlog was $6.9 billion at December 31, 2015 and $5.2 billion at December 31, 2015, The increase in the segment's backlog in
2016 compared fo 2015 was driver in part by $1.2 billion from the acguisition of Airwave.

Net sales in the Americas continued to comprise a significant portion of the segment's business, accounting for appreximataly 58% of the
segment’s net sales in 2016, down from 89% of the segment’s net sales in 2015,

The segment had opetating earnings of $333 millicn in 2018 cempared to $290 million in 2015, The increase in aperating earnings in
2016 compared to 2015 was driven primarily by (i) increased sales volume generating higher gross margin on our Managad & Support
services, primarily in EMEA due to the acquisition of Airwave, and (ii) lower SG&A expenditures due to cost savings initiatives, including
headcount reductions, partially offset by an increase in Other charges, including $105 million of intangible amortization expense primarily
associated with the Alrwave acquisition.

Reorganization of Businesssas

In 2017, we recorded net reorganization of business charges of $42 million relating to the separation of 400 employees, of which
300 were indirect employees and 100 were direct employeas. The $42 million of charges included $9 million recerded to Cost of sales and $33
million recorded to Other charges. Included inthe aggregate $42 millicn are charges of $43 million for employee separation costs and $8
million for exit costs, partially offset by $9 million cf reversals for ageruals no longer needed.

During 2018, we recorded net recrganization of business charges of $140 million relatlng to the separation of 1,300 employess, of which
900 were indirect employees and 400 were direct employees, The $140 million of charges included $43 million recorded to Cost of sales and
$97 million recorded to Other charges. Included in the aggregate $149 millian are charges of: {i) $120 millian for employee separation costs, (if)
$28 million far impairments, including $17 milfion for a building impairment and $3 millien for the impairment of corporate aircraft, and (i) $5
mitlion for exit costs, partially offset by $5 million of reversals for accruals no longer needed.

During 2013, we recorded net reorganization of business charges of $117 million relating to the separation of 1,100 employess, of which
900 were indirect employess and 200 wers direct smployees, The $117 million of charges in earnings from continuing operations included $9
million recorded to Cost of sales and $108 million recorded te Other charges. Included in the aggregate $117 million are charges of. {j) $74
million for employee separation costs, {ii) $31 millicn for the impairment of
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corporate aircraft, (i) $10 million for exit cests, and (iv) a $8 miliion building impairment charge, partially offset by $4 million of reversals for
accruals no longer needed.

The folowing table displays the net charges incurred by business segment:

Years ended December 31 2017 2016 2015

Services

Cash payments for exit costs and employee saverance in sconnaciion with the rearganization of business plans were $93 million, $79
million, and $71 million in 2017, 2016, and 2015, respectively. The recrganization of business accruals at December 31, 2017 were $50 miilion,
of which $41 million relates to amployee separation costs that are expected to be paid within one year and $ million relates primarily to lease
termination chligations that are expected to be paid cver a number of years.

Liguidity and Capital Resources

We increased the aggregate of our cash and cash equivalent balances from $1.0 billion as of December 31, 2016 1o $1.3 billion as of
December 31, 2017. As highlighted in the consolidated statements of cash flows, our Hiquidity and available capital resources are impactad by
four key components: (i) cash and cash aquivalents, (i) operating activitias, (i} investing activities, and {iv) financing activities,

Cash and Cash Equivalenis

At December 31, 2071."‘?, $757 million of the $1.3 billicn zash and cash equivalents balance was held in the U.S. and $511 million was held
outside of the U.S. Restricted cash was approximately $63 millicn at both December 31, 2017 and December 31, 2016.

In 2017, we rapatriated approximately $806 million in cash to the U.S. from intemational jurisdictions. Under the Tax Act, federal inceme
taxes on dividends from foreign subsidiaries have been generally eliminated after December 31, 2017, The change in tax law wil! allow the
Company to more simply repatriate fareign income in a tax exempt manner. However, we do not anticipate significant changes in liguidity or our
ability to repatriate foreign edrnings more efficiently in the future as a resuit of the Tax Act.

Undistributed earnings that we intend 1o reinvest indefinitely, and for which no U.S. income taxes have been provided, aggregate to $1.8
billion at December 31, 2017. We currently have no plans to repatriate the foreign earnings permanently reinvested. if circumstances change
and it becomes apparent that some or all of the permanently reinvested eamings will be remitted to the U.S. in the foreseeable future, an
additional income tax charge may be necessary.

Where appropriate, we may alsc pursue capital reducticn activities, however, such activities can be involved and lengthy. While we
regularly repatriate funds, and a porticn of offshore funds can be repatriated with minimal adverse financial impact, repatriation of some cfthese
funds may be subject to delay for local country approvals and could have potential adverse cash tax consequences.

Operating Activities

Net sash provided by operating activities from continuing operations in 2017 was $1.3 billion, compared to cash provided by operating
activities from continuing aperations of $1.2 biilion in 2016 and cash provided by operating activities from centinuing aperations of $1.0 billion in
2015. Operating cash flows in 2017, s compared to 2016, were positively impacted by higher revenue from continuing operations and resulting
operating earnings. Operating cash flows in 2018, as compared to 2013, were positively impacted by higher earnings from continuing
operations, offset by higher employee incentive compensation payments.

We expect to make a $500 million debt funded contribution to our U.S. Pension Plans in 2018. As a result, we will generate a tax benefit
undet the current U.S. federal tax rate of 35% fer the plan year 2017, before the enacted rate lowers to 21% as a result of the Tax Act. We expect
to make approximately $7 million of cash contributions to our Non-U.S. Pension Pians in 2018.

Investing Activities

Met cash used by investing activities from continuing operations was $448 million in 2017, compared fo net cash used by investing
activities from continuing operations of $1.0 billion in 2016 and nat cash used by investing activities from continuing operations of $528 million
in 2015. The decrease in net cash used by investing activities from 2016 to 2017 was primarily due to a decrease inacquisitions and
investments, partially affset by lower proceeds from sales of investments and hbusinesses. The increase in net cash used by Investing activities
from 2015 to 2016 was primarily due to the acquisition of Airwave, offsst by the sale of an investment used to fund the acquisition.

Acquisitions and investments: We used net cash of $404 million for acquisitions and new investment acfivities in 2017, compared to
$1.5 billion in 2016, and $586 million in 2015. The cash used during 2017 was used for investment in short-term government securities, and the
acquisitions (net of acquired cash) of Kediak Netwarks for $225 million and Interexport for $55 million. n 2016, we paid cash of $1.0 billion
refated to the acquisition of Airwave, $217 million for the acquisition of Sgillman, and
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%26 million related to the acquisition of other sofiware and services related businesses. The remainder of the cash was used for several debt
and equity investments. In 2015, we invested $401 millicn in order to partially offset aur foreign currency risk associated with the purchase cf
Airwave. We liquidated these investments in February 2016 to partially fund the acquisition. Additionally, we paid $49 million for the acquisition of
two public safety software solution providers, as wall as several debt and equity investments.

Sales of investments and Businesses: We received $183 million of proceeds in 2017, compared to $670 million in 2016, and $230
million in 2015. The $183 milfion of cash provided by investments in 2017 primarily consisted of the sales of short-term government securities.
The $670 million of cash received in 2018 was primarily comprised of: (i) $382 million from the sale of an investment used o finance the
acquisition of Airwave, (ii) $242 million from the sales of various debt and squity securities, and (iity $46 million from the sale of our Penang,
Malaysia facility and manufacturing operations. The $230 million of cash received in 2015 was primarily comprised of: (i) $49 million
relmbursement from Zebra for cash transferred with the sale of the Enterprise business in conjunction with legal entities soid through a steck
sale, (i) $107 million from the sale of two equity investments, (i) $13 million net cash received from Zebra for the final purchase price
adjustment, as well as for reimbursement of lfabilities of the Enterprise business paid on Zebra's behalf, and {iv) proceeds from the sale of
various debtand equity securities, partially offset by $27 million of net cash transferred in conjunction with the sale of our ownership interest ina
majority owned subsidiary to the entity's nongontrolling interest. '

Capital Expenditures: Capital expenditures were $227 million in 2017, compared to $271 million in 2016, and $175 million in 2015. The
decrease in capital spending In 2017, as compared to 2018, was primarily driven by lower facilities spend and lower expenditures on networks
that we buitd and operate on benzlf of our customers, partially offset by an increase in information technology spend. The incraase in capital
spending in 2018, as compared to 2015, was primarily drivan by an increase in expenditures on networks that we build and operate on behalf of
our customers, information technelegy spend and facilities expenditures.

Sales of Property, Plant, and Equipment: We had no proceeds related to the sale of property, plant, and eduipment in 2017, comparad to
$73 million in 2016 and $3 million in 2015. The proceeds in 2016 were driven by the sale of buildings and land on the Schaumburg, IL campus
and the sale of the carporate aircraft. The proceeds in 2015 ware primarily comptised of sales of buildings and land.

Financing Activities
Net cash used for financing activities was $722 million in 2017, compared to $1.0 blillien in 2016, and $2.4 hillion in 2015. Cagh usad for
financing activities in 2017 was primarily comprised of: (i) $453 million used for purchases under our share repurchase program and (i) $307

millian of cash used for the paymert of dividends, partially offset by $82 million of net praceeds from the issuance of commen siock in
connection with our employee stock option and employee stock purchase plans.

Cash used for financing activities in 2016 was primarily comprised of: (i) $842 million used for purchases under our share repurchase
program and (i) $280 million of cash used for the payment of dividends, partially offset by $93 million of net proceeds from the issuance of
common stock in connection with our employee stock option and amployee stock purchase plans,

Cash used for financing activities in 2015 was primarily comprised of: (i} $3.2 billion used far purchases under our share repurchase
program and (it) $277 million of cash used for the payment of dividends, partially offset by: (i) $971 million of net proceeds from the issuance of
the Senior Convertible Notes and (i) $84 million of net proceeds from the issuance of common stock in connection with aur employee stock
option and empioyee stock purchase plans.

Currentand Long-Term Debt: We had outstanding fong-term debt of $4.5 billion and $4.4 biltion, including the current portions of $52
million and $4 mitlion, at December 31, 2017 and December 31, 2016, respectively. In the acquisition of Interexport, we assumed $92 million of
debt, including a current portion of $40 million, primarily related to capital leases.

On August 25, 2015, we entered into an agreement with Silver Lake Partners to issue $1.0 billion of 2% Senior Convertible Nates which
mature in September 2020, The notes became fully convertible as of August 25, 2017. The notes are convertible based on a conversion rate of
14,7476, as may be adjusted for dividends declared, per $1,000 principal amount (which is currently equal to a published conversion price of
$67.81 per share). The exercise price adjusts automatically for dividends. In the event of conversion, the notes may be settled in sither cash or
stock, at our discretion. We intend to settle the principal amount of the Seniar Convertible Notes in cash, )

We have investment grade ratings on our senior unsecured long-term debt from the three largest U.S, national rating agencias. We balieve
that we will be able to maintain sufficient access to the capital markets. Any future disruptions, uncertainty, volatility in the capital markets, or
deterioration in our credit ratings may result in higher funding costs for us and adversely affect our ahility to access funds, '

We may, from time to time, seek to refire certain cutstanding debt of curs through open market cash purchases, privately-negotiated
transactions or otherwise. Such repurchases, if any, will depend on prevailing market conditions, our liquidity requirements, contractual
restrictions and other factors.

Share Repurchase Program: Through a series of actions, the Board of Directors has authorized an aggregate share repurchase amount
of up to $14.0 billion of our cutstanding shares of common stock (the "share repurchase program"). The share repurchase program does not
have an expiration date, As of December 31, 2017, we have used approximately $12.3 billion of the share repurchase autharity, including
transaction costs, to repurchase shares, leaving approximately $1.7 billion of authority available for future repurchases.
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During 2017, we paid an aggregate of $483 million, including transaction costs, to repurchase 5.7 million shares at an average price of
$85.32 per share. During 2016, we paid an aggregate of $842 million, including transaction costs, to répurchase 12.0 million shares at an
average price of $70.28, During 2015, we paid an aggtegate of $3.2 billion, including transaction costs, to repurchase 48.0 million shares at an
average price of $66.22. Shares repurchased in 2015 include 30.1 million shares repurchased under a modified "Dutch auction” tender offer at
a tender price of $66,50 for an aggregate of $2.0 hillion, including transaction costs.

Payment of Dividends: We paid cash dividends to holders of cur common stosk of $307 million in 2017, $280 million in 2018, and $277
million in 201 5. Subsequent to quarter end, we paid an additicnal $84 millien in cash dividends to holders of our common stock.

Credit Facilities

As of December 31, 2017, we had a $2.2 billion unsecured revalving credit facility scheduled to mature in April 2022, which can be used for
borrowing and letters of credit (the "2017 Moterola Solutions Credit Agreement"). The 2017 Motorola Solutions Credit Agreement includes &
$500 million letter of credit sub-limit with $450 millien of fronting commitments, Borrowings under the facility bear interest at the prime rate plus
the applicable margin, or at a spread above the Lendon Interbank Offared Rate, at our option. An annual facility fee is payable on the undrawn
amount of the credit line. The interest rate and facility fee are subject to adjustment if our credit rating ¢hanges. Ye must comply with certain
custemary covehants including a maximum leverage ratic, as defined in the 2017 Motorola Solutians Credit Agreement. We were in compliance
with our financial covenants as of Decembar 31, 2017. During the twelve months ended December 31, 2017, we had borrowings and
repayments of $150 million under the 2017 Motorala Soluticns Credit Agreement. Such borrowings were used to purchase Kodiak Networks in
April of 2017, and were repaid using cash from operations in June of 2017. No leiters of credit were issued under the revolving credit facility as of
December 31, 2017, ' o

Contractual Obligations and Other Purchase Commiimernts

Summarized inthe table and text below are cur obligations and commitments to make future payments under long-term debt cbligations,
lease obligations, purchase ohligations and tex obilgaticns as of December 31, 2017,

Payments Due by Peried

Uncertain )
(in millions) Total 2018 2018 2020 2029 2022 Timeframe Thereafter

" *Amounts included represent firm, non-cancelable commifments.

Lease Obligafions: We |ease certain office, factory and warehouse space, land, information technology and ather equipment, principally
under non-cancelahle operating leases. Cur future minimum lease obligations, net of minimum sublease rentals, totaled $661 million. Rental
expense, net of sublease income, was $94 million in 2017, $84 million in 2016, and $42 million in 2015.

Purchase Obligatfons: During the normal course of business, in order to mandge manufacturing lead times and help ensure adequate
component supply, we enter into agrsements with contract manufacturers and suppliers that either allow them to procure inventory based upen
criteria as defined by us or establish the parameters defining our requitements. In addition, we have entered into software jicense agreements
which are firm commitments and are not cancelable. We had entared into firm, noncancelable, and unconditional commitments under such
arrangements through 2022, The total payments expected to be made under these agresments are $237 miliion, of which $220 million relate to
take of pay obligations from arrangements with suppliers for the sourcing of inventory supplies and materials. We do not anticipate the
cancellation of any of our take or pay agreements in the fuiure and estimate that purchases from these suppliers will exceed the minimum
obligations during the agreement periods. i

Tax Ohfigations: We have approximately §76 million of unrecognized income tax benefits refating to multiple tax jurisdictions and tax
years. Based on the potential cutcome of our global tax examinations, o the expiration of the statute of limitations for specific jurisdictions, it is
reasonably possible that the unrecognized tax benefits will change within the next twelve months. The associated net tax impact on the effective
tax rate, exclusive of valuation allowance changes, is estimated to be in the range of a $10 million tax charge to & $30 million tax benefi, with
cash payments nof expected to exceed $20 million.

Commitments Under Other Long-Term Agreements: We have entered into certain long-tarm agreements to purchase software,
companents, supplies and materials from suppliars which are not "take or pay” in nature. Most of the agreements extend for periods of one to
three years (three to five years for software). Generally, these agreements do not obligate us to make any purchases, and many permit us to
terminate the agreement with advance natice (usually ranging from €0 to 180 days). Ifwe were to ferminate these agreements, we generally
would be liable for certain termination charges, typically based on werk performed and supplier on-hand inventory and raw materials attributable
to canceled orders. Qur liability would only arise in the event we terminate the agreements for reasons other than “cause.”

35



We outsource certain corporate functions, such as benefit administration and information technology-related services, under third-party
contracts, the longest of which is expectad tc expire in 2022, Our remaining payments under these contracts are approximately $97 million over
the remaining life of the contracts; however, these contracts can be terminated. Termination would resultin a penalty substantially less than the
remaining annual contract payments, We would also be required to find another source for these services, including the possibility of performing
them in-house.

As s customary in bidding for and completing certain projects and pursuant to a practice we have followed for many years, we have a
number of performance bonds, bid bonds, standby letters of credit and surety bonds outstanding (collectively, referred to as "Performance
Bends®), primarily relating to projects with our government customers. These Performance Bonds normally have maturities of muliiple years and
are standard in the industry as a way o give customers a convenient machanism to seek resolution if a contractor does not satisfy certain
requirements under a contract. Typically, a customer can draw on the Performance Bond only if we do not fulfill all terms of a project contract. If
such an oceasion occurred, we would be obligated fo reimburse the institution that issued the Performance Bond for the amounts paid. In our
long history, it has been rare for us to have & Performance Bond drawn upan. At December 31, 2017, outstanding Performance Bonds totaled
approximately $2.4 billion, compared to $2.2 billicn at December 31, 2016. Any future disruptions, uncertainty, or volatility in bank, insurance or
capital markets, or a change in our credit ratings could adversely affect our ability to obtain Performance Bonds and may result in higher funding
costs to obtain such Performance Bonds.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangeiments: At December 31, 2017, we had no significant off-balance sheet arrangements other than operating
leases and guarantees to third parties as described in Note 11 to the consolidated financial statements and our obligation to seftle the
embedded conversion option under the Senior Convertible Notes described in Note 4 to the consolidated financial statements.

Long-term Customer Financing Commitments

Outstanding Commifments: Certain purchasers of our products and services may request that we provide long-term financing {defined
as financing with a term of greater than one year) in connection with the sale of equipment. These requests may Include all or a portion of the
purchase price of the products and services. Our obligation to provide long-term financing may be conditioned on the issuance of a letter of
credit in favor of us by a reputable bank to suppart the purchaser's credit or a pre-existing commitment from a reputable bank to purchase the
longterm receivables from us. We had outstanding commitments to provide long-term financing to third-parties totaling $93 milfion at
December 31, 2017, conmpared ta $125 million at December 31, 20486, '

Quistandling Long-Term Recelvables: We had non-current long-term receivables of $19 million at December 31, 2017, compared to 549
million at December 31, 2016, There were no allowances for losses in 2017 and $2 million of allowances for losses in 2018, These long-term
receivables are generally interest bearing, with interest rates ranging from 0% to 11%.

Sales of Receivabies

From time to time, we sell accounts receivable and long-term recelvables to third-parties under one-iime arrangements. We may or may
not retain the obligation to service the sold accounis receivable and long-term receivables. Servicing obligations are limited to collection
activities for sold accounts receivables and long-term receivables.

The foHowing table summarizes the proceeds received from sales of accounts receivable and long-term receivables for the years ended
December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015:

2017 2016 2015

Years ended December 31

-Long-term receivables sales proceeds 234 289 1 96‘ -'

Al December 31, 2017, the Company had retained servicing obligations for $373 million of long-term recsivables, compared to $774
million of long-term receivables at December 31, 2016. Servicing obligaticns are limited ta collection activities related to the sales of accounts
receivables and long-term receivables.

Adequate Infernal Funding Resources

We believe that we have adequale internal resources availabie to fund expected working capital and capital expenditure requirements for
the next twelve months as supported by the level of cash and cash equivalents in the U.S., the ability to repatriate funds from foreign
jurisdictions, cash provided by operations, as well as liquidity provided hy our $2.2 billion revolving credit facility.

Other Confingencies

Potential Contractual Damage Claims in Excess of Underfying Contract Value: |n certain circumstances, we enter into sontracts with
customers pursuant to which the damages that could be claimed by the customer for failed performance might exceed the revenue we receive
from the contract. Contracts with these tynes of uncapped damages provisions are fairly rare, but individual contracts could still represent
meaningful risk. There is a possibility that a claim by a counterparty to one of these contracts could result in expenses that are far in excess of
the revenue received from the counterparty in connection with the contract.
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Indemnification Provisions: We may provide indemnifications for losses that result from the breach of general warranties contained in
certain commercial, intellectual property and divestiture agresments. Historically, we have not made significant payments under these
agreements, nor have there been eignificant claims asserted against us. However, there is an increasing risk in relation to intsllectuzi property
indemnities given the current legal climate. in indemnification cases, payment by us is conditioned on the other party making a ¢laim pursuant to
the procedures specified in the particular cantract, which procedures typically allow us to challenge the other party’s claims. In some instances
we may have recourse against third-parties fer ¢ertain payments made by us. Further, our obligations under divestiture agreements for
indemnification based on breach ¢f representations and warranties are generally limited in lerms ofduratlon typically not more than 18 months,
and for amounts not in excess ofa percentage of the contrast value.

Legal Matters: We are a defendant in various lawsuits, claims, and actions, which arise in the normal course of business. Inthe apinicn
of management, the ultimate disposition of these matters will not have a material adverse effect on our consolidated financial position, liguidity,
or results of operations, However, an unfaveorable resolution could have a material adverse effect on our consolidated financial position, liquidity,
or results of operations in the periods in which the matters are ultimately resolved, orin the periods in which more information is obtained that
changes management's opinion of the ultimate dispesition. :

Critical Accounting Policies

Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financia! Condition and Results of Operations discusses our cansolidated financial
statements, which have been prepared in accordanse with U.S. generalty accepted accounting principles ("GAAP"). The preparation of these
financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the fnanmal statements, as well as the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reportmg pericd.

Management bases its estimates andjudgments on historical experience, cuUrent conomic and industry conditions and on varicus other
factors that are believed to be reascnable under the circumstances. This forms the basis for making 5udgments about the carrying values of
assets and liabllities that are not readily apparent from other scurces. Actual results may differ from these estimates under different
assumptions or conditions. Management believes the following significant accounting policies require significant judgment and estimates,

Reventue Recoghition

Net sales consist of a wide range of activities including the delivery of stand-alone equipment or services, custom design and installation
over a petiod of time, and bundled sales of equipment, software and services. We enter into revenue arrangements that may consist of muliiple
deliverables of our products and services due to the needs of our customers, including any combination of products, services and scftware. For
multiple-element arrangements, deliverables are separated into more than one unit of accounting when: (i) the delivered slament(s) have value
to the customer on a stand-alone basis and (i) delivery of the undelivered element(s) is probable and substantially in our control.

In these arrangements, we generally allocate revenue to all deliverables based on their relative selling prices, applying an estimated
selling price ("ESP”) as our best estimate of fair value. We determine ESP by: (i) collecting all reasonably available data points including sales,
cast and margin analysis of the product or service, @ind other inputs based on our nermal pricing and discounting practices, (i) making any
reasonably required adjustments to the data based cn market and Com pany-specific factors, and (ji)) stratifying the data points, when
appropriate, based on major produst or service type, type of customer, geographic market, and sales volume, Once elements of an arrangement
are separated into more than one unit of accounting, revenus is recognized for each separate unit of accounting based on the nature of the
revenue as déscribed above, Our arrangements with multlple deliverables’ may also contain one or mare software deliverables that are subject
to software revenue recagnition guidance. In limited circumstances, we have established vendor specific objective evidence ("VSOE") of fair
value on certain post-Gontract service offerings. Where the contract contains more than ane sofiware deliverable and V8o does not exist for the
undelivered software elements revenue is deferred uniil the undelivered element is delivered. When the final undelivered software slement is
post cantract support, revenue is recognized on a ratable basis over the remaining service period.

For lang-term contracts that involve customization of equipment and/or software, we generally recognize revenue using the percentage of
completion method based on the percentage of costs incurred io date compared to the total estimated costs to complets the contract
(“Estimated Costs at Gompletion”). Total Estimated Costs at Completion include direct labor, material and subcontracting costs. Due to the
nature of the work required to be performed under many of cur long-term contracts, determining Estimated Costs at Completion is complex and
subject to many variables. We have a sfandard and disciplined quarterly processin which management reviews the progress and peirformance
of open contracts in order to determine the best estimate of Estimated Costs at Completion. As part of this process, management reviews
information including, but not limited to, any outstanding key cantract matiers, progress towards completion, tha praject schedule, identified
risks and oppottunities, and the relaied changes in estimates of revenues and costs. The risks and opportunities include management's
judgment about the ability and cost to achieve the project schedule, technical requirements, and other contract requirements. Management must
make assumptions and estimates regarding labor productivity and availability, the complexity of the work to be performed, the availability of
materials, and performance by subcentractors, among other variables. Based on this analysis, any quarterly adjustments to ret sales, cost of
sales, and the related impact to operating income are recorded as necessary in the period they become known. Changes in estimates of net
sales or cost of sales could affect the profitability of one or more of cur contracts, .
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The impact on operating earnings as a result of changes in Estimatad Costs at Completion was not significant for the years 2017, 20186, and
2015. When estimates of totai costs to be incurred on a contract exceed estimates of total revenue to be earned, a provision for the entire loss
on the contract is recorded in the period the loss is determined.

Ruotirement Benefits

Our benefit abligations and net periodic pansion cost (benefits) associated with our domestic noncontributory pension plans ("U.S,
Pension Benefit Plans”), our foreign noncentributory pension plans ("Non-U.S. Plans”), as well as our domestic postratirement health care plan
('Postretirement Health Care Benefits”), are determined using actuarial assumptions. The assumptions are based on management's best
estimates, after consulting with outside investment advisors and actuaries.

Accounting methodologies use an atiribution approach that generally spreads the effects of individual events over the service lives of the
participants in the plan, or estimated average lifetime when almost all of the plan participants are considered "inactive.” Examples of "events”
are plan amendments and changes in actuarial assumptions such as discount rate, expected long-term rate of return on plan assets, and rate
of compensation increases.

There are various assumptions used in calculating the net periodic cost (benefit) and related benefit obligations. One ofthess
assumptions is the expected long-term rate of return on plan assets. The required use of the expected long-term rate of return on plan assets
may result in recognized pension incoma that is greater or less than the actual returns of those pilan assets in any given year. Over time,
however, the expected long-term returns are designed to approximate the actual leng-term returns. We use a five-year, market-related asset
value method of recognizing asset related gains and losses.

We use long-term historical actual return experience with consideration of the expected investment mix of the plans’ assets, as well as
future estimates of long-term investment returns, to develop our expected rate of return assumption used in calculating the net periodic pension
cost and the net retirement health care expense. Our investment return assumption for the U.S. Pension Benefit Plans was 5.95% in 2017 and
7.00% in 2016. Our investment return assumption for the Posiretirement Health Care Benefits Plan was 7.00% in 2017 and 2015. Our weighted
average investment return assumption for the Non-U.5. Plans was 5.20% in 2017 and 5.90% in 2016. At December 31, 2017, the pension
plans, including the U.S. Pansion Banefit Plans and Non-U.S. Plans investment portfolios were comprised of approximately 28% equity
investments, while the Postretirement Health Care Benefits Plan was ali com prised of approximately 34% equity investments.

A second key assumption is the discount rate. Tha discount rate assumptions used for pension benefits and Postretirement Health Care
Benefits Plan reflects, at December 31 of each year, the prevailing market rates for high-quality, fixed-income debt instruments that, if the
obligation was settled at the measurement date, would provide the necessary future cash flows to pay the benefit obligation when dus. Our
discount rates for measuring our U.S, Pension Benefit Plan obligations were 3.79% and 4.42% at December 2017 and 2018, respectively. Our
weighted average discount rates for measuring our Non-U.S. Plans were 2.34% and 2.54% at December 2017 and 201 B, respectively. Our
discount rates for measuring the Postretirement Health Care Benefits Plan chligation were 3.62% and 4.11% at Decembar 31,2017 and 2016,
respectively.

Under relevant accounting rules, when almest all of the plan participants are considered inactive, the amortization period for certain
unrecognized losses changes from the avarage remaining service periad to the average remaining lifetime of the participant. As such,
depending on the specific plan, we amortize gains and losses over periods ranging from eleven to thirty-four years. Prior service cosis are being
amortized over periods ranging from ane to five years, Benefits under all pension plans are valued based on the projected unit credit
cost method.

Effective January 1, 2018, we began to use a full yield curve approach in the estimation of aur interest and service cost componenis of our
net periadic cost, which uses a single weighted-average discount rate derived from the yield curve used to measure the projected benefit
obligation at the beginning of the period. This method was elected to improve the correlation between projected benefit cash flows and the
corresponding yield curve spot rates and to provide a more precise measurement of interest and service costs. Priar to January 1, 2016,
estimates of interest and service cost companents used a single weighted-average discolnt rale derived from the yield curve used to measure
the projected benefit obligation at the beginning of the year. '

Valuation and Recoverability of Goodwill

We assess the recorded amount of goodwill for recovery cn an annual basis in the fourth quarter of each fiscal year. Goodwill is assessed
more frequentiy if an event ocours or circumstances change that would indjcate [t is more-likely-than-not that the fair value of a reporting unit fs
below its carrying amount. We continually assess whether any such events and circumstances have accurred, which requires a significant
amount of judgment. Such events-and circumstances may include: adverse changes in macroecansmic canditions, adverse changes in the
industry or market in which we transact, changes in cost facters negatively impacting earnings and cash flows, negative or declining overall
financial performance, events affecting the carrying value or composition of a reporting unit, or a sustained decrease in share price, among
others. Any such adverse event or change in circumstances could have a gignificant impact on the recoverability of goodwill and could have a
material impact on our consolidated financial statements.

The goodwill impairment assessment is performed at the reporting unit level. A reporting unit is an operating segment or one lave! below
an operating segment (referred to as a “compenent”), A component of an aparating segment is a reporting unit if the component constitutes a
business for which discrete financial information is available and segment management regularly reviews the operating results of that
component. When two or more components of an operating segment hava similar econemic characteristics, the com ponents are aggregated
and deemed a single reporting unit. An operating segment is deemed to be a reporting unit if all of its com ponents are similar, if none of its
components is a reporting unit, or if the segment comprises only a
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single component. Based on this guidance, we have determined that our Products and Services segments each meet the definition of a
reporting unit. We performed a qualitative assessment of goodwill and determined that it was not more-likely-than-not that the fair value of each
reporting unit was less than its carrying amount for the fiscal years 2017, 2016, and 2015. |n performing this qualitative assessment we
assessed relevant events and cirgumstances inciuding magroeconomic conditions, industry and market conditions, cost factors, averall
financial performance, changes in enterprise value, and entity-specific events. For fiscal years 2017, 2016, and 2015, we concluded it was more-
ikely-than-not that the fair value of each reperting Unit exceeded s carrying value.

Valuation of Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities

We record deferred income tax assets and lizbilities hasad on the estimated future tax effects of differences between the financial and tax
bases of assets and liabilitles based on the currently enacted tax laws. As a result of the enactment of the Tax Act, we have reflected our best
estimates and assumptions regarding: (i) the value of ceferred income tax assets and liabilities based on the enacted corporate federal tax rate
of 21%, (ii} the value of foreign tax credit carryforwards based on our ability to utilize foreign tax credits to offset future income tax liabilities and
(iii) the accounting impact of new rules such as Global Intangible Low-Taxed income ("GILTI") and Base Erosion Anti-abuse Tax ("BEAT"). We
will continue to evaluate the valuation of our deferred tax positions on a quarterly basis to determine if valuation allowances are appropriately
estimated by considering available evidence, including historical and projected taxable income and tax planning strategies that are both prudent
and feasible. As our understanding of the application of certain rules under the Tax Act becomes clarified, we wilt further refine our estimates
throughout 2018. '

Recent Accounting Profiouncemenis

In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued Accounting Standards Update ("ASU") Na. 2014-09, "Revenue
from Contracts with Customers.” This new standard will replace the existing revenue recognition guidance in U.8. GAAP. The core principle of
the ASU is the recagnition of revenue for the transfer of goods and services equai to the amount an entity expects to receive for those goods and
services. This ASU requires additioral disclosures about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from
customer contracts, including significant judgments and estimates and changes in those estimates. [n August 2015, the FASB issued ASU No.
2015-14, "Revenue from Contracts with Customers: Deferral of the Effective Date” that delayed the effective date of ASU No. 2014-09 by one year
to January 1, 2018, as our annual reporting period begins after December 15, 2017.

We have analyzed the impact of the new standard on our financial results based on aninventory of our current contracts with customers.
We have obtained an understanding of the new standard and currently believe that we will retain much of the same accounting treatment used to
recognize revenue under current standards. Revenue on a significant portion of aur contracts is currently recognized under percentage of
completion accaunting applying & cost-to-cost methed, including contracts for radio network deployments based on the APCO P25, TETRA, and
DMR technologies, as well as certain offerings within our Smart Public Safety Solutions requiring significant integration (collectively "network
integration contracts".

Under the new standard, we must identify the distinct promises to transfer goods and/or services within our contracts using certain factors.
For network integration contracts, we have considered the factors used to determine whether promises made in the contract are distinet and
determined that device's and accessories represent distinct goods. Accordingly, adoption of the new standard will impact our network integration
contracts that include devices and accessories, with the resulting impact being revente recognized earlier as control of the devices and
accessories transfers to the cusiomer at a peint in time rather than over time. For the remaining promised gooeds and services within cur
network integration contracts, we will continue to recognize revenue on these contracts using a cost-fo-cost method based on the continuous
transfer of control to the customer cver time. Transfer of control in our contracts is demonstrated by creating a customized asset for customers,
in canjunction with contract terms which provide the right to receive payment for goods and services. '

In addition, the standard may generally cause issuers to accelerate revenue recognition in contracts which were previously limited by
software revenue recognition rules. While we have contracts which fall under these rules in the current standard, we have not historicaily
deferred significant amounts of revenue under these rules as many arrangements are single-element software arrangements or sales of
software with a tangible product which falls out of the scope of the current software rules. Based an the contracts currently In place, we do not
anticipate a significant acceleration of revenue upon applying the new standard to our current contracts under these fact patterns.

The new standard also requires the concept of transfer of control to determine whether an entity must present revenue from providing
goods or services at the gross amount billed to a customer {as a principal) or at the net amount retained (as an agent). Therefore, an entity must
assess whether it controls the goods or services provided to a customer before they are transferred. The new standard provides three indicators
to assist entities in determining control. Under the current standard, eight indicators (including the three indicators under the new standard) exist
to evaluate whether an entity should present revenue gross as a principal or net as an agent. Historically, we have presented transactions that
involved a third-paity sales representative on a net basis. After considering the control concept and remaining three indicators under the new
standard, we have determined that we are the principal in contracts that involve a third-party sales representative, Thus, upoh adoption of the
new standard we will present associated revenues on a gross basis, recording third-party sales commissions within selling, genesral and
administrative expenses.

Under current accounting standards, we expense sales commissions as incurred. However, under ASU No. 2014-09, we will capitalize
sales commissions as incremental costs to obtaln a contract. Such costs will be classified as a conlract asset and amortized over & period that
approximates the timing of revenue recognition on the underlying contracts.
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We have evaluated the impact of ASU No. 2014-09 on our financial results and determined to adopt this standard using the modified
retrospective method, which requires the recognition of the cumulative effect of the transition as an adjustment to retained earnings for open
contracts as of January 1, 2018. Basad on the application of the changes described abave to our contracts epen as of January 1, 2018, we
expect to recognize a transition adjustment in the range of $120 million to $140 milion, net of deferred tax effects, which will increese our
opening retained earnings. Based on our existing operations, ASU No. 2G14-09 is not expected to have a material impact to net earnings for the
year ended December 31, 2018.

In February 20186, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, "Leases," which amends existing guidance to require lessees te recognize assets
and liabilities on the balance sheet for the rights and obligations created by fong-term leases and to disclose additional quantitative and
gualitative information about leasing arrangements. The ASU is effective for us an January 1, 2019 and interim periods within that reporting
period. The ASU prescribes the use of 2 modified rstrospective methcd upon adoption, which requires all prior periods presented in the
financial statements to be restated, with a cumulative adjustment to retained earnings as of the beginning of the earliest period presented. We
are in the pracess of assessing the impact of this ASU on our consolidated financial statements and foothote disclosures.

In August 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-15, “Statement of Cash Flows (Topic 230) - Classification of Certain Cash Receipts and
Cash Payments,” which clarifies eight specific cash flow issues in an effort to reduce diversity in practice in how certain transactions are
classified within the statement of cash flows. This ASU is effective for us on January 1, 2018 with early adoption permitted. We intend to adopt
this ASU en January 1, 2018. Upen adoption, the ASU requires a retrospective application unless it is determined that it is impractical to do so,
in which case it must be retrospectively applied atthe earliest date practical. Upon adoption, we do nict anticipate significant changes te our
existing accounting policies or presentation of the Statement of Cash Flows.

In October 2016, the FASB issued ASU No, 2016-16, “Accounting for Income Taxes: intra-Entity Asset Transfers of Assets Othar than
Inventory," as part of the Board's simplification initiative aimed at radusing complexity in accounting standards, This ASU eliminates the current
application of deferring the income tax effect of intra-entity asset transfers, other than inventory, until the transferred asset is soid o & third party
or otherwise recovered through use and will require entities to recognize tax expense when the transfer ocours. The guidance will be effective for
us on January 1, 2018 and interim periods within that reperting periad; early adoption parmitted. We intend to adopt the ASU on January 1, 2018,
The ASU requires a modifled retrospective application with a cumulative-effect adjustment recorded in retained earnings as of the beginning of
the period of adoption. We expect to record a $30 million cumuiative-effest adjustment to beginning retained earnings in the first quarter of 2018
for the remaining unrecognized deferred tax expense related to the intra-entity transfers of property, plant, and equipment.

In November 2018, the FASB Issued ASU No. 2016-18, “Statement of Cash Flows (Topic 230): Restricted Cash," which requires that the
statement of cash flows explain the change during the perfod in the tatal cash, which is inclusive of cash and cash equivalents and amounts
generally described as restricted cash or restricted cash equivalents. Restricted cash and restricied cash equivalents will be included with cash
and cash equivalents when reconciling the beginning of period and end of period balances on the statement of cash flows upon adoption of this
siandard. The ASU is effective for us cn January 1, 2018 with early adoption permiltted. We intend to adopt the ASU on January 1, 2018. Upon
adoption, the ASU requires retrospective application. We do not anticipate significant changes to our financial statements and rslated
disclosures from adoption of the ASU.

In March 2017, the FASB issued ASU No. 201707, “Compensation - Retirement Benefits (Topic 715) - Improving the Presentation of Net
Periodic Pension Cost and Net Periodic Postretirement Benefit Cost." The amendmsnts in this update require that an employer disaggregate
the service cost component from the other components of net periodic cost (benefit) and report that component in the same line jtem as other
compeinsation costs arising from services rendered by employees during the period. The other components of net periodic cost {benefit) are
required to be presented in the statement of operations separatsiy from the sarvice cost component and outside of operating earnings. The
amendment also allows far the service cost component of net periodic cost (benefit) to be eligible for capitalization when applicable. The
guidance will be effective for us on January 1, 2018 and interim periods within that reporting period; early adoption is permitted. The guidance on
the income statement presentation of the components of net periedic cost (benefit) must be applied retrospectively, while the guidance Timiting
the capitalization of net periodic cost (benefit} in assets to the sarvice cost component must be applied prospectively. We intend to adopt this
ASU on January 1, 2018. Upan adoption, we plan to update the presentation of net periodic cost (benefit) accordingly, noting all components of
our net periodic cost (benefit), with the exception of the service cost companent, will be presented outside of operating earnings. The estimated
impact of adoption of the ASU will be a reclassification of certain components of net periodic benefit from operating earnings to other income
{expense] in the amount of approximately $8 million and $2¢ million for the years ended Decembar 31,2017 and December 31, 2018,
respectively.

in August 2017, the FASB fssued ASU Nc. 2017-12 "Derivatives and Hedging (Topic 815): Targeted Improvements to Aecounting for
Hedging Activities,” which is intended to simplify the application of hedge accounting and better portray the ecanomic resuits of risk
management strategies in the consolidated financial statements. The ASU expands and refines hedge accounting for both financial and non-
financial risk components, aligns the recognition and presentation of the effects of hedging instruments and hedge items in the financial
statements, and includes certain targeted improvements to ease the application of current guidance related to the assessment of hedge
effectiveness, The ASU is effective for us on January 1, 2019 with adoption permitted immediately in any interim or annual pericd (including the
current period). We are currently assessing the impact of this ASU, including transition elections and required elections, on our consolidated
financial statements and the timing of adoption.
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iitly Adopted Accounting Pronouncements
VVe have elected to early adopt ASU No. 20182, “Income Statement - Reporting Comprehensive Income (Topic 220): Reclassification of

i Tax Effects from Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income," as of January 1, 2017. The ASU, which was issued by the FASB in

kary 2018, allows fora reclassification from Aceumulated other comprehensive income to Re-_ta_ihed earnings for stranded tax effects
&g from the newly enacted federal corporate income tax rate and other stranded tax amounts related to the Tax Act, As a result of adoption
%ASU, we reclassified $270 million of stranded tax effects related to our U.S. Pension Plans out of Accumulated other comprehensive loss

#to Retained eamnings for the year ended December 31, 2017,

Fard-Looking Statements _
Except for historical matters, the matters discussed in this Form 10-K are forward-ooking statements within the meaning of applicahle

| securities law. These statements are made pursuant to the safe harbor provisions of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995

&ty nerally include words such as "helieves,” “sxpects,” intends,” “aims,” “estimates” and similar expressions. We can give no assurance

thay future results or evertts discussed in these statements will be achieved, Any forward-looking statements represent our views only as of

totand should hot be relied upon as representing our views as of any subsequent date. Readers are cautioned that such forward-looking

sthents are subject to a variety of risks and uncertainties that could caUse our actual results to differ naterially from the statements

Ged inthis Form 10-K. Forward-looking statements include, but are not limited to, statéments under the following headings: (1)
“Bligss, " about: (a) industry growth and demand, including opportunities resulting from such growth, (b) future product davelopmant and the
demd for new products, (¢} customer spending, (d) the impact of our strategy and focus areas, {(e) the impact fram the loss of key customers,
(T} petitive position and our ability tc maintain a leadership positian iri our core products, (g) increased competition, (h) the impact of
regiory matters, (i) the impact from the allocation and regulation of spectrum, particularly with respect to broadband spectrum, {j) the firmness
of & segment's backlog, (k) the compstitivaness of the patent portfalio, () the impact of research and development, (m) the avallability of
matals and compenents, energy supplies and labor, and {n) the seasonality of the business; (2) "Properties,” about the sufficiency of our
rmatycturing capacity and the consequences of a disruptien in manufacturing; (3) “Legal Proceedings,” about the ultimate disposition of
petlg legal matters and timing; (4) “Management's Discussion and Analysis,* about: (a) the impact of acquisitions on our business, (b)
malk growth/contraction, demand, spending and resulting opporiunities, (c} the impact of foreign exchange rate fluctuations, (d} our continued
abililo reduce our operating expersas, {e) the growth of our Services segment and the resulting impact on consolidated gross margin, (f) the
frcrse in public safety LTE revenues, (g) the decline in IDEN, {h) the return of capital to shareholders through dividends and/or repurehasing
shah, (i) our ability to invest in capital expenditures and R&D, (j) the success of our business strategy and portfolio, (k) future payments,
chafls, use of aceruals and expected cost-saving and prefitahility benefits associated with our recrganization of business programs and
empPhee separation costs, {) our ability and cost to repatriate funds, (m) future cash contributions to pension plans or retiree health benefit
planin} the liguidity of our investments, (o) our ability and cost to access the capital markets, () our ability to borrow and the amount available
undeyr credit facilities, (1) our ability to settle the principal amaunt of the Serior Convertible Notes in cash, (r) our ability and cost to obtain
Perfinance Bonds, (s) adeguacy of internal resources to fund expected working capital and capital expenditure measurements, (t) expected
payMnts pursuantto commitments under long-term agreements, (u) the ability to meet minimum purchase obligations, (v} our ability te sell
accOUts receivable and the terms and amounts of such sales, (w) the outceme and effect of angoing and future legal proceedings, (x) the
impatofthe loss of kay customers, (y) the expected effective tax rate and deductibifity of certain items, and (z) the impact of the adoption of
act@Uting pronouncements cn our retained earnings; and (5) "Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk,” about: (a) the
ging activity and expectations ofthe Company, and (c) the ability of counierparties to

impac!of fareign eurrency exchange risks, (b} fuiurs hed
finan%l instruments to perform their obligations.

3o'me of the ﬁs:k‘factqrs that affect our business and financial results are discussed in_"'"ltem 1A: Risk Factors.” We caution the
readeithat the tisk factors discussed in “ltem 1A: Risk Factors,” and those described elsewhere In this report or in our other Securities
an;_‘f Elchange Commission fillngs, could cause our actual resuits to differ materfally from those stated in the forward-looking statements.
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ltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk
interest Rate Risk

As of December 31, 2017, we have $4.5 billion of leng-term debt, including the current portion of long-term debt, which is primarily priced
at long-term, fixed interest rates. Our sugsidiaries have variable interest loans denominated in the £ure and Chilean Peso, We have interest rate
swap agreements in place which change the characteristics of inferest rate payments from variable to maximum fixed-rate payments. A
hypothetical unfavorable movement of 10% in the interest rates would have an immaterial impact on the hedge’s fair value.

Foreign Currency Risk

We use financial instruments to reduce our overall exposure to the effects of currency fluctuations on cash flows. Our policy prohisits
speculation in financial instruments for prefit on exchangs rate price fluctuations, trading in currencies for which there are no underlying
exposuras, or antering into transacticns for any currency te intentionaily increase the underlying exposure. Instruments that are designated as
part of a hedging relationship must be effective at raducing the risk associated with the exposure being hedged and are desighated as part ofa
hedging refationship at the inception of the contract. Accordingly, changes in the market values of hedge instruments must be highly correlated
with changes in market values of the underlying hedged items both at the inception of the hedge and over the life of the hedge contract.

Our strategy related to foreign exchangs exposurs management is to offset the gains or losses on the financial instruments against
losses or gains on the undertying operational cash flews or investments based on our assessment of risk. We enter into derivative contracts for
some of our non-functional currency cash, receivables, and payables, which are ptimarily denominated in major currensies that can be traded
on open markets, We typically use forward contracts and options to hedge thess currency exposures. In addition, we enter into derivative
contracts for some forecasted transactions, which are designated as part of a hedging relationship if it is determined that the trarisaction
qualifies for hedge accounting undar the provisions of the authoritative accounting guidance for derivative instruments and hedging activities. A
portion of our exposure is from currencies that are not traded in liquid markets and these ars addressed, to the extent reasonably possible, by
managing net asset positions, product pricing and compenent souraing.

At December 31, 2017, we had outstanding foreign exchange contracts totaling $507 million, compared to $717 million outstanding at
December 31, 2018. Management does not believe these financial instruments should subject it to undue risk due to foreign exchange
movements because gains and lcsses on these contracts should generally offset gains and losses on the underlying assets, liabilities and
transactions.

The following table shows the five largest net notional amounts of the positions to buy ar sell foreign currency as of Desember 31, 2017
and the corresponding positions as of December 31, 2016:

Notional Amount
Net Buy (Sell) by Currency 2017 2016
I'B;rltlsh Pound

Australian Dollar

Foreign exchange financial instruments that are subject to the effects of currency fluctuations, which may affect reported earnings, include
derivative financial instruments and sther monetary assets and liabillties denominated ina currency other than the functicnal currency of the
fogal entity holding the instrument. Derivative financial instruments consist primarily of currency forward contracts and options, Other monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in a currency other than the functional currency of the legal entity consist primarily of cash, cash equivalents,
shott-term investments, as well as accounts payable and receivable. Accounts payable and recejvable are reflected at fair value in the financial
statements. Assuming the amounts of the eutstanding foreign exchange contracts represent our underlying foreign exchange risk rejated to
monetary assels and liabilities, a hypothetical unfavorable 10% movement in the foreign exchange rates, from current levels, would reduce the
value of those maonetary assets and liabilities by approximately $52 million. Our market risk calculation represents an estimate of reasonabiy
possible net losses that would be recognized assuming hypothetical 10% movements in future currency market pricing and is not necessarily
indicative of actual results, which may or may not oceur. It does not represent the maximum possible loss or any expected loss that may aceur,
since actual future gains and losses will differ from those estimatad, based upan, among other things, actual fluctuation in market rates,
operating exposures, and the timing therecf. We believe, however, that any such loss incurred would be offset by the effects of market rate
movetnents on the respective underlying derivative financial instruments transactions. The foreign exchange financial instruments are hald for
purposes other than trading.
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ltem 8: Financial Statements and Supplementary Data
REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Stockholders and Board of Directors
Motorola Solutions, Inc.:

Opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Motorola Solutions, Inc. and subsidiaries {the “Company™) as of

December 31, 2017 and 2016, the related consolidated statements of operations, comprehensive income (loss), stockholders' equity, and cash
flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2017, and the related notes (collectively, the “consolidated financial
statements®). In our opinion, the consclidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial pesition of the Company
as of December 31, 2017 and 2018, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for sach ofthe years in the three-year period ended
December 31, 2017, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States) (‘PCAOB"), the
Company’s internal contral over financial reporting as of December 31, 2017, based on the criteria established in internal Conitral - Integrated
Framework (2013} issued by the Committes of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission {COSO), and our repori dated February
186, 2018 expressed an unqualified opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.

Basis for Opinion

These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on
these consolidated finaricial statements based on our audits. We are a puklic accounting firm registered with the PCAOER and are required to be
independent with respect to the Company in accordance with the U.S. federal securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the
Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether due to error or fraud,
Cur audits included parforming procedures to assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to eiror or fraud, and performing precedures that respond to those risks. Such procedures included examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consclidated inancial statements. Our audits also included evaluating the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.
We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have served as the Company's auditor since 1959,

Chicago, lliincis

February 16, 2018
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Consolidated Statements of Operations

Years ended December 31
2016 2015

{tn millions, except per share amounts) 2017

T

Net sales from services

Costs of products sales

Operatinge
Other income

Continuing operations

Continuing operations

:Dividends declared per share $ ﬁ.93 $

See accompanying notes fo consofidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income {Loss)

Years ended December 31
{In miflions) 2017 2016 2015

Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax (Note 3)

 Maiketable securites & 3 ey

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements,
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Consolidated Balance Sheets

December 31

(In mitlions, except par valus) 2017 2018

Cash and cash equivalents

e e A

TotalA cash and cash equivalents 1,268 1,030

inventories, net

LIABILITIES AND STCCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

.(2,562)
(1,742)

See accompanying nofes to consclidated financia! statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity

Common Stock and  Acctumufated Other
Additional Paid-in Comprehensive Retained Noncontrolling
(in millions, except per share amounts) Shares Capital Income (Loss) Earnings {nierests

(2,317) %

See accamparying notes to consolfdated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years ended December 31

(in millfons) : 2017 2016 2015

343 295 150

233 (950}

Income and with holding taxes, net of refunds

122 86 105

See accompanying notes fc consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to Consolidataed Financial Siatements
{Dollars in millions, except as neted)
1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

FPrinciples of Consolidation: The consolidaied financial statements include the accounts of Motorola Sclutions, Inc. (the “Company” or
"Motorola Selutions”) and all controlled subsidiaries. All intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated.

The consolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2017and 2016 and for the years ended December 31, 2017, 2016 and 2015,
include, in the opinion of management, all adjustments (consisting of normal recurving adjustments and reclassifications) necessary to present
fairly the Coimpany's consoclidated financial position, results of operations, statements of comprehensive income, and statements of
stockholders’ equity and cash flows for all periods presented,

Use of Estimates: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with United States ("UJ.S.") Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles ("GAAP") requires management to make certain estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting periods. Actual results couid differ from those estimates.

Revenue Recognition: Net sales consist of a wide range of activities including the delivery of stand-alone egquipment or services,
custom design and installation over a period of time, and bundled sales of equipment, software and services. The Company enters into revenue
arrangements that may consist of multiple defiverables of its products and services due to the needs of its customers. Such revenue
arrangements may be a result of the combination of multiple contracts with our customers. The Company recognizes revenue when persuasive
evidence of an arrangement exists, dalivery has occurred, the sales price is fixed or determinable, and collectability of the sales price is
reasonably assured. The Company recoghizes revenue from the sate of equipment, equipment containing both software and nonsoftwars
components that function together to deliver the equipment’s essential functionality, and services in accordance with general revenue
recognition accounting principles. The Company recognizes revenue in accordance with software accounting guldance for the following types of
sales transactions: (i) stand alone sales of software products or software upgrades and (ji} stand alone sales of software maintenance
agreements.

Producis

For equipment sales, in addition to the criterfa mentioned above, revenue recognition occurs when title and risk of Ioss has transferred to
the customer, objective evidence exists that customer acceptance provisions have been met, no significant obligations remain and allowances
for discounts, price protection, returns and customer incentives can be reliably estimated. Recorded revenues are reduced by these allowances.
The Company bases its estimates of these allowances on historical experience. The Company includes shipping charges billed to customers
in revenue and includes the related shipping costs in cost of sales.

The Company selis software and equipment obtained from other companies. The Company establishes its own pricing and retains
related inventory risk, is the primary obligor in sales transactions with customers, and assumes the credit risk for amounts billed to customers.
Accordingly, the Campany generally recognizes revenue for the szle of products obtained from other companies based an the gross amount
billed.

Long-Term Contracts

For long-tenm contracts that involve customization of equipment and/or software, the Company generally recognizes revenue using the
percentage of completion method based on the percentage of costs incurred to date compared to the total estimated costs to complete the
contract ("Estimated Costs at Completion”).

Total Estimated Costs at Completion include direct laber, material and subcontracting costs. DBue to the nature of the work required to be
performed under many of the Company's long-term contracts, determining Estimated Costs at Completion is complex and subject to many
variables. The Company has a standard and disciplined quarterly process in which management reviews the progress and performance of
open contracts including the related Estimated Costs at Completion. As part of this process, management reviews information including, but not
limited to, any outstanding key contract matters, progress towards completion, the project schedule, identified risks and opportunities, and the
related changes in estimates of revenues and costs, The risks and oppertunities include management's judgment about the ability and cost to
achieve the project schedule, technical requirements, and other sontract requirements. Management must make assumptions and estimates
regarding labor productivity and availability, the complexity of the work to be performed, the availability of materials, and performance by
subcontractors, amang other variakles. Based on this analysis, any quarterly adjustments to net sales, cost of sales, and the related impact to
operating income are recarded as necessary in the pericd they become known. Changes in estimates of net sales or cost of sales could affect
the prefitability of one or more of our contracts. The impact on Operating earnings as a result of changes in Estimated Costs at Completion was
not significant for the years 2017, 2016, and 2015, When estimates of total costs to be incurred on a contract exceed total estimates of revenue
to be earned, a provision for the entire loss on the contract is recorded in the period the loss is determined.

Hardware and Software Services Support

Revenue under eguipment and software support and maintenance agreements, which do not contain specified future software upgrades,
is recognized ratably over the contract term.
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Software and Licenses

Revenue from pre-paid perpetual licenses js recognizad at the incepticn of the arrangement, presuming all other revenug recognition
criteria are mef.

Muktiple-Element Arrangements

Arrangements with customers may Include multiple deliverables, including any combination of products, services and sofiware. These
multiple-element arrangements could also Include an element agcounted for as a long-term contract caupled with other products, services and
software. For multiple-element arrangements, deliverables are separated into more than one unit of accounting when: (i) the delivered slement
{s) have value to the customer on a stand-alone basis and (i) delivery of the undelivered element(s) is probable and substantially in the sentrol
of the Company.

in these arrangements, the Company generally aliocates revanue to all deliverables based on their relative selling prices, applying an
estimated selling ptice (*ESP") as our hest estimate of fair value. The Company determines ESP by: (i) ¢ollecting all reasonably available data
points including sales, cost and margin analysis of the product or service, and other inputs based on its normal pricing and discounting
practices, (i) making any reasonably required adjustmenis to the data based on market and Company-specific factors, and (fii) stratifying the
data points, when appropriate, based cn major product or service, type of customer, geographic market, and sales volume. Once elements of an
arrangement are separated into more than onz unit of accounting, revenue is recognized for each separaté unit of accounting based on the
nature of the revenue as described above. The Company's arrangements with multiple deliverables may also contain one or more software
deliverables that are subject to software revenue recognition guidance. In limited circumstances, the Company has established vendor specific
objective svidence ("VSOE") of fair value con ceriain post-coniract service offerings. Where the contract contains more than one deliverable and
VSOE does not exist for the undalivered sofiware elements, revenue is deferred until the undelivered element is delivered. When the final
undelivered sofiware element is post contract sugpert services, revenue is recognized on a ratable basis over the remaining service period,

Cash Equivalents: The Company considers all highly-liquid investments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less o
be cash equivalents. Restricted cash was $63 million at both December 31, 217 and December 31, 2016,

fnvestmenis: Investments in equity and debt securities classified as available-for-sale are carried at fair value. Equity securities that are
nat publicly traded are carried at cost. Certain investments are accounted for using the equity method if the Company has significant inflience
over the issuing entity.

The Company assesses declings In the fair value of investments to determine whether such declines are other-than-temporary. This
assessment is made considering all available evidence, including changes in general market conditions, specific industry and individual
company data, the length of time and the extent ic which the fair value has been less than cost, the financial condition and the near-term
prospects of the itity issuing the security, and the Company's ability and intent to held the investment until recovery. Other-thar:-temperary
impairments of investrients are recorded to Other within Other inceme (expense) inthe Company's consolidated statements of operations in
the period in which they become impaired.

Inventoidies: Inventories are valued at the lower of average cost (which approximates cost on a first-in, first-out basis) or net raalizable
value. : :

Property, Plant and Eqdipment: Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is
recorded on a straight-line basis, based on the estimated useful lives of the assets (buildings and building equipment, five to forty vears;
machinery and equipment, two to ten years) and commences onca the assels are ready for their intended use.

Goodwill and Intangible Assets: Goodwill is assessed for impairment at least annually at the reporting unit level. The Company
performs its annual assessment of goodwili for impairment in the fourth quarter of each fiscal year, The annual assessment is performed using
the two-step goodwill test which may also include the aptional qualitative assessment to determine whether it is more-likely-than-not that the fair
value of a reporting unit is less than its carrying amount prior to performing the two-step goodwill impairment test. If this is the case, the two-step
goodwill impairment test is required. I it is more-likefy-than-not that the fair value of a reporfing unit is greater than its carrying amount, the two-
step goodwill irnpairment test is not required.

ff the two-step goodwill impairment test is perfarmad, first, the fair value of each reporting unit is compared to its book value. Secend, if the
fair value of the reporting unit is [ess than its book value, the Company performs a hypothetical purchase price allocation based on the reporting
unit's fair value to determine the fair value of the reporting unit's goodwill. Fair value is determined using a combination of present value
techniques and market prices ¢f comparabls businesses.

intangible assets are amortized on & straight line basis over their respective estimated useful lives ranging fram one to sixteen years. The
Company has no intangible assets with indefinite useful lives.

Impalriment of Long-Lived Assets: l.ong-lived asssts, which include intangible assets, held and used by the Company are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of assets may not be recoverable. The Company
evaluates recoverability of assets to be held and used by camparing the carrying amount of an asset {(group) to future net undiscounted cash
flows to be genarated hy the asset (group). If an asset (group) is considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized is equai to the
amount by which the carrying amcunt of the asset (group)
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exceeds the asset's (group's) fair value caloulated using a discounted future cash flows analysis or market comparable analysis. Assets held
for sale, if any, are reported at the lower of the carrying amount or fair value less cost to sell.

Income Taxes: The Company records deferred income tax assets and liabilities based on the estimated future tax effects of differences
between the financial and tax bases of assets and lizhilities based on currently enacted tax laws, The Company's deferred and cther tax
balances are based on management's interpretation of the tax regulations and rulings in numerous tax jurisdictions, Income tax expanse and
liabilities recognized by the Company also. reflect its best estimates and assumptions regarding, among other things, the level of future taxable
income, the effect ofthe Company's various tax planning strategies, and uncertain tax positions. Future tax authority rulings and changes in tax
laws, changes in projected levels of taxable income, and future tax planning strategies could affect the actual effective tax rate and tax balances
recorded by the Company.

Sales and Use Taxes: The Company records taxes imposed on revenue-producing transactions, including sales, use, value added and
excise taxes, oni a net basis with such taxes excluded from revenue.

Long-term Receivables: Long-term receivables include trade recsivables where contractual terms of the note agreement are greater
than one year. Long-term receivables are considered impaired when management determines collection of all amounts due according to the
contractual terms of the note agreement, inclading principal and interest, is no longer probable.-impaired long-term receivables are valued
hased on the present value ofexpected future cash flows discounted at the receivable's effective interest rate, or the fair value of the collateral if
the receivable is collateral dependent Intarest Income and late fees on impairad long-term receivables are recognized only when payments ars
received. Previeusly impaired long-term receivables are no longer considered impaired and are reclassified to performing when they have
performed under restructuring for four consecutive quarters.

Foreign Currerzcy: Certain non-U.S. operations within the Company use their respective local currency as their functional currency.
Those operations that do not have the U.S. dollar as their functicnal currency translate assets and liabilities at current rates of exchange in effect
at the balance sheet date and revenues and expensas using rates that approximate those in effect during the period. The resulting transtation
adjustments are included as a compenent of Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) in the Company’s consolidated balance sheets.
For those operations that have the U.S. dollar as their functional currency, transactions denaminated in the local currency are measured in U.S.
dallars using the current rates of exchange for monetary assets and liabilities and historical rates of exchange for nonmonetary assets. Gains
and losses from remeasurement of monetary asssts and liabilities are included in Other within Other income (expense) within the Company's
consolidated statements of aperations.

Derivative Instruments: Gains and losses on hedging instruments that do net qualify for hedge accounting are recordad immediately in
Other income (expense) within the consolidated statements of oparaticns. Gains and losses pertaining to instruments designated as net
investment hedges that qualify for hedge accounting are recognized as a compenent of Accumulated comprehensive ingome,

Earnings Per Share: The Company calculates its basic earnings (loss) per share hased on the weighted-average number of common
shares issued and outstanding. Net earnings (loss) attributable to Matorela Solutions, Inc. is divided by the weighted average common shargs
outstanding during the period to arrive at the basic earnings (loss) per share. Diluted earnings (loss) per share is calculated by dividing net
earnings (loss) attributable to Motorola Sclutions, Inc. by the sum of the weighted average number of common shares used in the basic
earnings (lass) per share caiculation and the weighted average number of common shares that would be isstied assuming exercise or
conversion of all potentially dilutive securities, excluding those securities that would be anti-dilutive to the earnings (loss) per share calcuiation.
Both basic and diluted earnings (loss) per share amsunts ars calculated for earnings (loss) from continuing operations and net sarmings
attributable to Motorola Solutions, Inc. for all periods presented.

Share-Based C‘cmpensaﬂon Costs: The Company grants share-based compensation awards and offers an employes stock purchase
plan. The amount of compénsation coetfor these share- based awards is generally measured based on the fair value of the awards as of the
date that the share-baged awards are issusd and adjusted to the estimated number of awards that are expected to vest. The fair values of stock
options and stock appreciation rights are generaily determined using a Black-Scholes option pricing madel which incorporates assumptions
about expected volatility, risk free rate, dividend yield, and expected life. Performance based stock options, performance-contingent stock
options, and market stock units vest based on market conditions and are therefore mezisured under a Monte Garlo simulation in order {o
simulate a range of possible future unit prices for Motorola Sclutions over the performance period. Compensation cost for share-based awards
is recognized on a straight-line basis over the vesting pericd.

Retiremeni Berzedifs: The Company records annual expenses relating to its pension benefit and postretirement plans based on
calculations which include various actuarial assumptions, including discount rates, assumed asset rates of return, compensation increases,
and turnover rates. The Company reviews ifs actuarial assumptions on an annual basis and makes modifications to the assumptions based on
curvent rates and trends. The effects of the gains, losses, and prior service costs and credits are amortized either aver the average service life or
over the average remaining lifetime of the participants, depending on the number of active employees in the plan. The funded status, or
projected benefit obligation less plan assets, for each plan, is reflectad in the Company's consclidated balance sheets using a December 31
measurement date,
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Racent Accouniing Pronouncements: In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued Accounting Standards
Update ("ASU") No. 2014-09, “Revenue from Centracts with Customers." This new standard will replace the existing revenue recoghition
guidance in U.S. GAAP. The core principle of the ASU is the recognition of revenue for the transfer of goods and services equalto the amountan
entity expects to receive for those goods and services. This ASU requires additional disclosures about the nature, amount, timing and
uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from customer contracts, including significant judgments and estimates and changes in those
estimates. In August 2015, the FASB issued ASU No. 2015-14, "Revenue from Contracts with Customers: Deferral of the Effective Date” that
delayed the effective date of ASU No. 2014-08 by one year to January 1, 2018, as the Company’s annual reporting period begins afier December
15,2017,

The Company has analyzed the impact of the new standard on its financial results based on an Inventory of the Coempany's current
contracts with customers. The Company has obtained an understanding of the new standard and currently believes that it will retain much of the
same accounting treatment used te recogriize revenue under current standards. Revenue on a significant portion of the Company’s contracts is
currently recognized under percentage of completion accounting applying a cost-to-cost method, including contracts for radio network
deployments based on the APCO P25, TETRA, and DMR technologies, as well as certain offerings within its Smart Public Safety Solutiens
requiring significant integration (collectively "network integration contracts”),

Under the new standard, the Company must identify the distinct promises to transfer goods and/for services within its contracts using
certain factors. For network integration contracts, the Company has considered the factors used to determine whether promises made in the
contract are distinct and determined that devicas and accessories represent distinct goods. Accordingly, adoptlon of the new standard wil
impact the Company's network integration contracts that Include devices and accessories, with the resulting impact being revenue recognized
earlier as controf of the devices and ascessoties transfers to the customer at a point in time rather than over time. For the remaining premised
goods and services within the Coempany's network integration contracts, it will continue to recognize revenue on these contracts using a cost-to-
cost method based an the continucus transfer of control to the customer over time. Transfer of cantrol in the Company's contracts is
demonstrated by creating a customized asset for customers, in conjunction with contract terms which provide the right to receive payment for
goods and services.

In addition, the standard may generally cause Issuers to accelerate revenue recognition in contracts which were previcusly limited by
softwara revenue recognition rules. While the Cempany has coniracts which fall under these rules in the current standard, it has not histarically
defarred significant amounts of revenue under these rules as many arrangements are single-element software arrangements or sales of
software with a tangible product which falls out of the scops of the current software rules. Based on the contracts cutrently in place, the Cempany
does not anticipate a significant acoeleration of revenue upen applyang the new standard to its current contracts under these fact patterns.

The new standard also requires the concept of transfer of control to determine whether an entity must present revenue frem providing
goods or services at the grass amount billed to a customer (as a principal) or at the net amount retained (as an agent). Therefore, an entity must
assess whether it controls the goods or services provided to a customar before they are transferred. The new standard provides three indicators
ta assist entities in determining control. Under the current standard, eight indicators (including the three indicators under the new standard) exist
to evaluate whether an entity should present revenue gross as a principal or net as an agent. Historically, the Company presenfed transactions
that involved a third-party sales representative on a net basis. After considering the controf concept and remaining three indicators under the
new standard, the Company has determined that it is the principal in contracts that involve a third-party sales representative. Thus, upon
adoption of the new standard the Company will present associated revenues on a gross basis, recording third-party sales commissions within
selling, general and administrative expenses.

Under current accounting standards, the Company expenses sa[es commissions as incurred. However, under ASU No. 2014-09, the
Company will capitalize sales commissions as ingremental costs to obtain & contract. Such costs will be classified as a contract asset and
amortized over a period that approximates the timing of ravenue racognition an the underlying contracts.

The Company has evaluated the impact of ASU No. 2014-09 on its financial results and determined to adopt this standard using the
modified retrospective method, which requires the recegnition of the cumulative effect of the transition as an adjustment to retained earnings {or
open contracts as of January 1, 2018, Based on the applicaticn of the changes described ahove te our sontracts open as of January 1, 2018, the
Company expects to recagnize a transition adjustment in the range of $120 million to $140 million, net of deferred tax effects, which will increase
its opening retained eamings, Based cnthe Company's existing operations, ASU No. 2014-09 is not expected to have a material impact to net
earnings for the year ended December 31, 2018,

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, "Leasss," which amends existing guidance to require lessees to recognize assats
and liabilities on the balance shest for the rights and obligations created by long-term leases and to disclose additional quantitative and
qualitative information about leasing arrangements. The ASU is effective for the Company on January 1, 2019 and interim periods within that
reporting period. The ASU prescribes the use of a medified retrospactive method upon adoption, which requires all prior periods presented in
the financial statements to be restated, with 2 cumulative adjustment o retained earnings as of the beginning of the earliest period presented.
The Company is in the process of assessing the impact of this ASU on its consolidated financial statements and footnote disclosures.

In August 2016, the FASB issued ASU No, 2018-15, “Statement of Cash Flows {Topic 230) - Classification of Certain Cash Raceipts and
Cash Payments,” which clarifies eight spesific cash flow issues In an effert te reduce diversity in practice in how certain transactions are
classified within the statement of cash flaws. This ASU is effsctive for the Company on January 1, 2018
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with early adoption permitted. The Company intends to adept this ASU on January 1, 2018, Upon adoption, the ASU requires a retrospective
application unless itis determined that it is impractical to do so, in which case It must be retrospectively applied at the earliest date practical.
Upon adoption, the Company dees not anticipate significant changes to the Company's existing accounting policies or presentaticn of the
Statement of Cash Flows.

In October 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-16, "Accounting for Income Taxes: Intra-Entity Asset Transfers of Assets Other than
Inventory,” as part of the Board’s simplification initiative aimed at reducing complexity in accounting standards. This ASU eliminatas the current
application of deferring the income tax effect of Intra-entity asset transfars, other than inventory, until the transferred asset is sold to a third party
or ofherwise recovered through use and will require entities to recognize tax expense when the transfer accurs. The guidance will be effective for
the Company on January 1, 2018 and interim perieds within that reporting pericd; early adoption permitted. The Company intends to adopt the
ASU on January 1, 2018, The ASU requires a modified retrospective application with a cumulative-effect adjustment recordad in retained
garnings as of the beginning of the periad of adoption. The Company expects to record a $30 million cumulative-effect adjustment to beginning
retained earnings in the first quarter of 2018 fer the remaining unrecognized deferred tax expense relatad to intra- entity transfers of property,
plant, and equipment.

In Novemnber 20116, the FASE issued ASU No. 2016-18, "Statement of Cash Flows (Toplc 230): Restricted Cash,"” which requires that the
statement of cash flows explain the change during the pericd in total cash, which is inclusive of cash and cash equivalents and amaounis
generally described as restricted cash or restricted cash equivalents. Restricted cash and restricted cash equivalents will be included with cash
and cash equivalents when reconciling the beginning'ofperiod and end of period balances on the statement of cash flows upon adaption of this
standard. The ASU is effective for the Company on January 1, 2018 with early adoption permitted. The Company intends to adopt the ASU on
January 1, 2018. Upon adoptmn the ASU requires retrospectwe application. The Company does not anticipate significant changas to the
Company's financial statements and related disclosures from adoption of the ASU.

In March 2017, the FASB issued ASU No. 2017-07, "Compensation - Retirement Benefts (Topic 715) - Improving the Presentation of Net
Periodic Pension Cost and Net Periodic Postretirement Benefit Cost." The amendments in this update require that an employer disaggregate
the service cost component from the other components of net periodic cost (benefit) and report that component in the same line item as other
compensation costs arising from services renderad by employees during the period. The other components of net periodic cost (senefit) are
required to be preésented in the statemant of operations saparately from the service cast component and outside of operating earmings. The
amendment also allows for the service cost component of net periodic cost (henefit) to be eligible for capitalization when applicable. The
guidance will be effective for the Company on January 1, 2018 and interim periods within that reporting period; early adoptlon is permitted. The
guidance on the income statement presentation of the components of net periodic cost (benefit) must be applied retrospectively, while the
guidance limiting the capitalization of net pericdic cost {benefit) in assets to the service cost component must be applied praspactively. The
Company intends to adopt this ASU on January 1, 2018. Upon adoption, the Company plans to update the presentation of net periodic cost
(benefit) accordingly, noting all components of the Company's net periodic cost (benefit), with the exception of the service cost component, will
be presented outside of operating earnings. The estimated impact of adeption of the ASU will be a reclassification of certain components of net
periodic benefit from operating earnings te cther income (expense) in the amount of approximately $8 million and $29 million for the years
ended December 31, 2017 and December 31, 2016, respactively.

In August 2017, the FASB issued ASU No. 2017-12 "Derivatives and Hedging (Topic 815): Targeted lmprovements to Accounting for
Hedging Activities," which is intended to simplify the application of hedge accounting and better portray the ecanomic results of risk
management strategies in the consolidated financial statements. The ASU expands and refines hedge accounting for both financial and non-
financial risk components, aligns the recognition and presentation of the effects of hedging instruments and hedge items in the financial
statements, and includes certaintargeted improvements to ease the application of current guidance related to the assessment of hedge
effectiveness. The ASU s effective for the Company on January 1, 2019 with adoption pemmitted immediately in any interim or annual period
(including the current period). The Company is currently assessing the impact of this ASY, including transition elections and required elgctions,
on its cansolidated financial statements and the timing of adoption.

Recently Adopted Atcounting Pronouncemernts: The Company has elected to early adopt ASU No. 2018-2, "Income Statement —
Reparting Comprehensive Income (Topic 22C): Reclassification of Certain Tax Effects from Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income,” as of
January 1, 2017. The ASU, which was [ssued by the FASB in February 2018, allows for a reclassification from Accumulated other comprehensive
income to Retalned eamings for stranded tax effects resulting from the newly enacted federal corporate income tax rate and other stranded tax
amounts related to the Tax Act. As a result of adoption of the ASU, the Company reclassified $270 million of stranded tax effscts related to cur
U.S. Pension Plans out of Accumulated cther comprehensive loss and into Retained earnings for the year ended December 31, 2017.

2. BSubseguent Events

On February 1, 2018, we announced ¢ur intention to purchase Avigilon Corporation, a provider of advanced end-to-end security and
surveillance solutiens including video analytics, network video management hardware and software, surveillance cameras and access control
solutions for a purchase price of approximately $1.3 billicn Canadian dollars.
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3. OCtherFinancial Data
Statement of Operations Information
Cther Charges (Ihcome)
Other charges (income) included in Operating earnings consist of the following:

Years ended December 31 .

-Reorgariizati
Gain n!egai

(Note 7)

Non-U.8. pension curtailment gain
Acquisition-related transactionfees 1 13 —

During the year ended December 31, 2017, the Company recognized a net gain of $47 million related to the recavery, threugh legal
procedures io seize and liquidate asssts, of financial receivables owed to the Company by a former customer of its legacy Networks business.
The net gain of $47 million was basad on $§57 miliion of proceeds received, net $10 million of fees owed to third parties for their involvement in
the recovery. .

During the years ended December 31, 2017, December 31, 20186 and December 31, 2015, the Company recognized $9 million, §20
million and $37 mitlion, respectively, of asset impalrments. During the years ended December 31, 2017 and December 31, 2016, the
impalrments were primarily related to building impairments from the sale of various corporate and manufacturing facilities. During the year
ended December 31, 2015, the impalrments were primarily driven by the sale of the Company's corparate aireraft.

During the year ended December 31, 2017, the Company expensed $1 million of acquisition-related transaction fees compared io $13
million of transaction fees related to the acquisition of Airwave during the year ended December 31, 2018.

Other Income (Expense)
Interest expense, net, and Other both included in Other income (expense) consist of the following:

Years ended December 31 2017 2016 2015

SXpense,
Interest expens (215) §

5 -.-(201) $ - (205) $ - -(.'-17-33
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During the year ended December 31, 2017, the Company recognized a foreign currency loss of $31 million, primarity driven by the Euro
and British pound, partially offset by a gain of $15 million on derivative instruments put in place to minimize the foreign exchange risk refated to
currency fluctuations. ’

During the year ended December 31, 2015, the Company recognized a foreign currency gain of $46 million, primarily driven by the British
pound, offset by a loss of $56 million, on derivative instruments put in place to minimize the foreign exchange risk related to currency
fluctuations. The Company also realized a $10 million foreign currency loss on currency purchased and held in anticipation of the acquisition of
Alrwave during the year ended December 31, 2016.

During the year ended December 31, 2015, the Company recognized foreign currency loss of $23 million, primarily driven by the Euro and
Brazilian real, partially offset by a gain of §7 million on derivative instruments put in place to minimize the foreign exchange risk related to
currency fluctuations.

Earnings Per Common Share

Basic and diluted earnings per common share from both continuing operations and net eamings atiributable to Motorela Seluticns, Inc. is
computed as follows:

Amounts atfributabia to Moforola Solutions, Inc. common stockhalders

Earnings (loss) from Continuing Cperations Net Earnings (foss)

Years ended December 31 2017 20186 2015 2017 2016 - 2015

Earnings
FETES e

e

Per share amount $ (095 § 330 $ 321§ (0.95) § 3.30 3.06

iEarnin s {loss)

‘Sentor Convertible Notes

324 5

¥

Per share amount $ (0.95) $ 317§ (0.95) §° 324 § 302

In the computation of diluted earnings per commen share from continuing operations and on a net earnings basis for the year ended
December 31, 2017, the Company recerded a net loss from sontinuing operations and, accordingly, the basic and diluted weighted average
shares outstanding are equal because any increase fo the basic shares would be antidilutive, including the assuméd exercise of 8.7 million
options, the assumed vesting of 1.4 million RSUs, and 3.1 miilion shares related to the Senior Convertible Notes, In the computation of diluted
earnings per common share fram continuing operations and on a net earnings basis for the year ended December 31, 2016, the assumed
exercise of 2.8 million stock options and the assumed vesting of 0.3 million RSUs, including 2.0 million subject to market-based contingent
stock agreements, were excluded because their inclusion would have been antidilutive. In the computation of diluted eamings per commen
share from continuing operations and on a net earnings basis for the year ended December 31, 2015, the assumed exercise of 2.7 million stock
options and the assumed vesting ©f 0.3 million RSUs, inciuding 1.2 million subject to market-based contingent stock agreements, were
excluded because their inclusion would have been antidilutive.

On August 25, 2015, the Company issued $1,0 biliion of 2% Senior Convertible Notes which mature in September 2020 (the "Senior
Convertible Notes"). The notes became fully convertible as of August 255, 2017, In the event of conversion, the Company intends to settle the
principal amount of the Senior Convertible Notes in cash. Because of the Company’s intentian o settle the par value of the Senior Convertible
Notes in cash upon cornversion, only the number of shares that would be fssuable (under the treasury stock methed of accounting for share
dilution) are included in our computation of diluted earnings per share. The conversion price is adjusted for dividends declared through the date
of settlement. Diluted earnings per share has been calculated based upon the amount by which the average stock price exceeds the conversion
price.

58



Balance Shoeet Information
Accounts Receivable, Net

Accounts receivable, net, consists of the following:

Dacember 371 2017 2018

inventories, Net

Imventories, net, consist of the following:

Less inventory reserves (133} {131)

Cther Current Assefs
Other current assets consist of the following:

Tax-related refunds receivable

Property, Plant and Equipment, Net
Praperty, plant and equipment, net, consist of the following:

December 31

Building

$ 856 § 789

Depreciation expense for the years anded December 31, 2017, 20186, and 2015 was $192 million, $182 million and $142 million,
respectively.

Property, plant and equipment, net includes capital leases of $73 million, net of accumulated depreciation of $11 million, as of
December 31, 2017.
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COUNTY OF NASSAU
CONSULTANT'S, CONTRACTOR'S AND VENDOR'S DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Name of the Entity: Motorola Solutions Inc

Address; 123 Tice BLVD, Suite 202

City:  Woodcliff Lake State/Province/Territory; _NJ Zip/Postal Code: 07677

Country:

2. Entity's Vendor ldentification Number: 36-1115800

3. Type of Business: Public Corp (specify)

4. List names and addresses of all principals; that is, all individuals serving on the Board of Directors or comparable
body, all partners and limited partners, all corporate officers, all parties of Joint Ventures, and all members and
officers of limited Hability companies {attach additional sheets if necessary):

1 File(s) uploaded Vendor Disclosure Form UPDATED Jan13.pdf
No principals have been altached fo this form.

5. List names and addresses of all shareholders, members, or partners of the firm. If the shareholder is not an
individual, list the individual shareholders/partners/members. If a Publicly held Corporation, include a copy of the
10K in lieu of completing this section.
If none, explain.
[ See attached |

No shareholders, members, or partners have been attached fo this form.

6. List all affiliated and related companies and their relationship to the firm entered on line 1. above (if none, enter
"Nong"). Attach a separate disclosure form for each affiliated or subsidiary company that may take part in the
performance of this confract. Such disclosure shall be updated to include affiliated or subsidiary companies not
previously disclosed that participate in the performance of the contract.

| See attached

7. List all lobbyists whose services were utilized at any stage in this matter (i.e., pre-bid, bid, post-bid, etc.). If nene, enter
"None." The term "lobbyist" means any and every person or organization retained, employed or designated by any client
io influence - or promote a matier before - Nassau County, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads,
legislators or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee and Planning
Commission. Such matters include, but are not limited to, requests for proposals, development or improvement of real
propetty subject to County regulation, procurements. The term "lobbyist" does not include any officer, director, trustee,
employee, counsel or agent of the County of Nassau, or State of New York, when discharging his or her official duties.

Are there lobbvists involved in this matter?

YES [ [NO

{a) Name, tifle, business address and telephone number of lobbyist(s):

[ none

(b} Describe lobbying activity of each lobbyist. See below for a complete description of lobbying activities.

| none
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{c) List whether and where the person/organization is registered as a lobbyist (e.g., Nassau County, New
York State):

| none

8. VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant, contractor or Vendor authorized as a
signatory of the firm for the purpose of executing Contracts.

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing statements and they are, to
hisfher knowledge, true and accurate.

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Matt Tannenbaum [MATT.TANNENBAUM@MOTOROLASOLUTIONS.COM]

Dated: 01/27/2020 03:563:26 PM

Title; AE
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The term lobbying shall mean any attempt to influence: any determination made by the Nassau County
Legislature, or any member thereof, with respect to the introduction, passage, defeat, or substance of any local
legislation or resolution; any determination by the County Executive to support, oppose, approve or disapprove any
local legislation or resolution, whether or not such legislation has been introduced in the County Legislature; any
determination by an elected County official or an officer or employee of the County with respect to the procurement of
goods, services or construction, including the preparation of contract specifications, including by not limited to the
preparation of requests for proposals, or saolicitation, award or administration of a contract or with respect to the
solicitation, award or administration of a grant, loan, or agreement inveolving the disbursement of public monies; any
determination made by the County Executive, County Legislature, or by the County of Nassau, its agencies, boards,
commissions, department heads or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory
Committee, the Planning Commission, with respect to the zoning, use, development or improvement of real property
subject to County regulation, or any agencies, boards, commissions, department heads or committees with respect to
requests for proposals, bidding, procurement or contracting for services for the County; any determination made by an
elected county official or an officer or employee of the county with respect to the terms of the acquisition or disposition
by the county of any interest in real property, with respect to a license or permit for the use of real property of or by the
county, or with respect to a franchise, concession or revocable consent; the proposal, adoption, amendment or
rejection by an agency of any rule having the force and effect of law; the decision to hold, timing or outcome of any
rate making proceeding before an agency; the agenda or any determination of a board or commissicn; any
determination regarding the calendaring or scope of any legislature oversight hearing; the issuance, repeal,
modification or substance of a County Executive Order; or any determination made by an elected county official or an
officer or employee of the county to support or oppose any state or federal legislation, rule or regulation, including any
determination made to support or oppose that is contingent on any amendment of such legislation, rule or regulation,
whether or not such legislation has been formally introduced and whether or not such rule or regulation has been
formally proposed.
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Section 1: 10-K (10-K)

UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM10-K

ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE AGT OF 1934

For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2018
or

R TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE AGT OF 1934

For the transitlon period fram to
Commission File number 1-7221

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

DELAWARE X 36-1115800

{State of Incorporation) {l.R.S. Employer ldenlification No.)
500 West Monroe Street, Chicago, lllinois 60661
(Address of principal execulive offlces)
(847} 576-5000
{Registrant's talephone number)
Securities registered pursuant to Saection 12(b) of the Act:

Title of Each Llass Name of Each Exchange on Which Registarad
Commaon Stock, $.01 Par Value par Share New York Stock Exchange
Securities registered pursuant to Saction 12(g) of the Act:
None

Indicate by check mark If the raglstrant is a well-known seasaned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act.  Yes No O

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not raquired to file reports pursuant to Secilon 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, Yes O No

Indlcate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reporis required te be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securitles Exchange Act of 1934
during the preceding 12 months (or for such sharter period that the registrant was required o file such reports), and (2} has been subject to such filing
requirements for the past 90 days. Yes & No O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted eiectronically and posted on its corporate Web site, if any, every interactive Data File requlred to
be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T during the preceding 12 months {or for such sharter pericd that the reglstrant was reguired to
submit and post such files). Yes No O

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to ltem 405 of Regulation S-Kis not contalned herein, and will not be eantained, to the best of
registrant’s knowledge, In definitive proxy or informeation statements incorporated by reference in Part Il of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K. 1

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelsrated filer, a non-accelerated filer, a smaller reporting company, or an
emerging growth company. See the definitions of "large accelerated filer,” “accelarated filer’, “smaller reporting company” and "smerging growth company” in
Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check ona):

Large accelerated filer €] Acceleratad filer O Nen-aceelerated filer [ Smaller reporting company O Emarging growth
company O

(Do not check if a smaller reporting company)
If an emerging growth company, indlcate by check mark if the registrant has elected not to use the extended transition periad for complying with any
new or revised financial accounting standards provided pursuant to Section 13(a) of the Exchange Act. O
Indicate by check mark whether the regisirant Is a shell company {as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act). Yes @ No

The aggregate market value of voting and non-voting common equity held by non-affiliates of the registrant as of June 30, 2018 (the last business day of the
Registrant's most recently completed second quarter) was approximately $14.9 billion.

The number of shares of the registrant's Common Stock, $.01 par value per share, oulstanding as of February 1, 2019 was 163,871,285,



Executive Officers of the Registrant

The following are the persons who were the executive officers of Motarola Solutions, their ages, and their current titles as of February 15,
2019 and the positions they have hald during the last five years with the Campany or as otherwise noted:

Gregory Q. Brown; age 58; Chairman and Chief Executive Offfcer since May 3, 2011,
Gino A, Bonanotte; age 54; Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Qfficer since November 13, 2014,

Mark S. Hacker; age 47; Executive Vice President, General Counsel and Chisf Administrative Officer since January 21, 2015; and Senior
Vice President and General Counsel from June 2013 to January 2015.

Kelly 5. Mark; age 47; Executive Vice President, Services & Software since August 28, 2018; Senior Vice President, Managed & Support
Services from July 2017 to August 2018; Corporate Vice President, Managed & Support Services from August 2015 to July 2017; and Corparate
Vice President, Strategy from May 2011 to August 2015.

John P. "Jack" Molloy; age 47; Executive Vice President, Products & Sales since August 28, 2018; Executive Vice President, Waridwlde
Sales and Services from July 2017 to August 2018; Executlve Vice President, Worldwide Sales from January 2018 to July 2017; Executive Vice
President, Americas Sales & Services from November 2015 to January 2018; Senior Vice President, The Americas Sales & Marketing from
September 2015 to Novernbar 2015; and Senlor Vice President, North America Sales from January 2014 to August 2015.

Rajan 8. Nalk; age 47; Senior Vice President, Chief Strategy & Innovation Officer since December 2017; Corporate Vice President, Chief
Strategy Officer from March 2016 to December 2017; and Senior Vice President, Chief Strategy Officer, Advanced Migro Devices, Inc. from
January 2012 to February 2015.

Daniel 3. Pekofske; age 42; Corporate Vice President and Chief Accounting Officer since September 10, 2018; Vice President and
Treasurer from January 2016 to September 2018; Vice President and Assistant Treasurer from March 2015 to January 2018; Vice President and
Assistant Controller from February 2014 to March 2015; and Senior Director, Finance from December 2012 to February 2014.

Cynthia M. Yazdi; age 54, Senior Vice President, Chief of Staff, Marketing & Communications and Motorola Solutions Feundation since
August 28, 2018; Corporate Vice Presidant, Chief of Staff to the Chairman and CEQ, Global Marketing and Communications from February 2018
to August 2018; Vice President, Chief of Staff, Global Marketing and Communications from Saptember 2016 to February 2018: Vice President,
Chief of Staff from August 2015 to September 2016; and Senicr Director, Sales Operations for Asia Paclfic from January 2013 to August 2015.

The above executive officers will serve as executive officers of Motorola Solutions until the regular meeting of the Board of Directors in May
2019 or until their respective successors are elected. There is no famlly relationship between any of the executive officers listed above.

22



DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENGE

Partions of the registrant's definitive Prexy Statement to be defivered to stockholders In connection with its Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held on May
13, 2019, are incorporated by reference into Part 111



'TOROLA SOLUTIONS

Motorola Solutions, Inc,
- 500 W. Monroe, Floors 37-44
Chicago, Ilinois 60661

Effective: May 13%, 2019

Gregory Q. Brown Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Gino A. Bonanotte Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Mark S, Hacker Executive Vice President, General Counsel & Chief Administrative Officer
Kelly Mark Executive Vice President, Services & Software

Jack Molloy Executive Vice President, Products & Sales

Rajan Naik Senior Vice President, Strategy & Ventures

Cynthia Yazdi Senior Vice President, Chief of Staff, Marketing & Communications
Kristin Kruska Corporate Vice President and Corporate Secretary

Gregory Q. Brown
Kenneth D. Denman
Egon P. Durban
Clayton M. Jones
Judy C. Lewent
Gregory K. Mondre
Anne R, Pramaggiore
Joseph M. Tucci



218/2019

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC.
LISTING OF MAJOR SUBSIDIARIES

12/31/2018
Motorola Solutions Credit Compary LLC Delaware, U.S.
Motorola Solutions Funding Corporation Delaware, U.S.
Network Veniares 1, Inc. Delaware, U.S.
Vesta Solutions Inc. California, U.S.
Kodiak Networks, Inc, Texas, U.S.
Twisted Pair Solutions Inc, Washingtan, 1.8,
Motorola Solutions Australia Pte. Ltd. Australia
Avigilon Corporation Canada
Motorola Solutions Canada Inc. Canada
Interexport Telecommunications and Services SA Chile
Quorum I1 S.A. Chile
Motorola Solutions (China) Co. Ltd. China
Motorola Solutions (China) Investment Co. Ltd. China
Airwave Solutions Limited England
Guardian Digital Communications Limited England
Motorela Solutions Infernational Holding Limited England
Motorola Solutions UK. Acquisition Company Limited England
Motorola Solutions UK Limited England
Motorola Solutions UK One LP England
Motorola Solutions UK Two LP : England
Motorola Solutions Germany GmbH CGermany
Motorola Solutions Israel Limited Israel
Motorola Solutions Malaysia Sdn Bhd Malaysia

https:/ww.sec.gov/Archivesfadgar/data/88505/0000068505120000C6/msiex212018.htm






MOTOROLA

Motarola Solutions, Inc. Telephone: +1 201 949 5500
123 Tice Boulevard

Suite 207

Woodcliff Lake, NJ 07677

March 1, 2019

Mr. Timothy Funare

Nassau County Office of Purchasing
One West Street

Mineola, New York 11501

Dear Mr. Funaro:

On behalf of Motorola Solutions, Inc,, 1 am pleased to present the attached proposal in response to Nassau
County, New York Bid No. 28760-02079-003 for Radio System Maintenance and Repair.

The Motorola Solutions team has worked with the County of Nassau for more than twenty years and fully
understands Nassau County's current system and communications needs. In order to provide the level of
service the County is seeking, we are offering a full complement of Motorola Solutions service products
coupled with a highly trained and qualified local technical staff,

Motorola Solutions’ proposal is subject to Motorola Solutions’ clarifications to the terms and conditions set
forth in the Nassau County Invitation to bid #28760-02079-003 and to the attached and incorporated Service
Terms and Conditions and Software License Agreement or, in the alternative, a negotiated version thereof.

By selecting Motorola Solutions, Inc.,, you gain the benefit of our investment in our people. Their
qualifications and training have allowed us to successfully service communications systems around the world
resulting in effective service and total customer satisfaction. Motorola Solutions understands the
complexities of servicing a critical public safety system that supports users throughout the County and we
will apply our experience and skill to provide the best possible service to Nassau County,

Motorola Solutions, Inc.’s, commitment to Quality and Total Customer Satisfaction are the basis for our
relationship with Nassau County. We look forward to an ongoing relationship as your partner in
communications. If you have any questions, please feel free to call your Account Manager, Matt Tannenbaum
@212.629.1794.

David R. White, Jr.
Vice President
Northeast Region (




FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL

STATE OF NEW YORK BID NUMBER
28760-02079-003

COU NTY OF NASSAU Dated: Ad. 01/ 17/ 2019

OFFICE OF PURCHASING, 1 WEST STREET, February 07, 2019

NORTH ENTRANCE, MINEOLA, NEW YORK 11501 11:00 AM. E.S.T.
GOFFICE HOURS 9 AM - NOON & 1 PM = 4:45 PM

HAR 14 op1g

BUYER TELEPHONE REQUISITION NUMBER
Timothy Funaro 518-571-1720 NiA

PREPARE YOUR BID QN THES FORM USING BLACK INK CR TYPEWRITER OPENED 1 1 AM

Radio System Maintenance and Repalr

BID TiTLE:

+ ALL BIDSMUST BE F.O.B. DESTINATION AND INCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED

THE UNDERSIGNED BIDDER AFFIRMS AND DECLARES THAT HE/SHE HAS CAREFULLY EXAMINED THE ADVERTISED INVITATION F(H
BIDS, THE BID TERMS AND CONDITIONS, AND DETAILED SPECIFICATIONS, AND CERTIEIES THAT THIS BID IS SIGNED WITH FULL
KNOWLEDGE AND ACCEPTANCE OF ALL THE PROVISIONS THEREQF AND OFFERS AND AGREES, IF THIS BID IS ACCEPTED WITHIN|

NINETY (90) DAYS FROM THE BID CPENING DATE TO FURNISH ANY OR ALL THE ITEMS UPGN WHICH PRICES ARE HEREINAFTER
QUOTED IN THE QUANTITY AND AT THE PRICES BID.

CASH DISCOUNT OF 8 PERCENT WILL BE ALLOWED FOR PROMPT PAYMENT WITHIN 20 BUSINESS DAYS.

THE BIDDER GERTIFIES THAT:; (A) THE BID HAS BEEN ARRIVED AT BY THE BIDDER INDEPENDENTLY AND HAS BEEN SUBMITTED
WITHOUT COLLUSION WITH ANY OTHER YEND(IR OF MATERIALS, SU

PPLIES OR EQUIPMENT OF THE TYPE DESCRIBED IN INVITA-
TION FOR BIDS, AND (B) THE CONTENTS OF THE BID HAVE NOT BEEN COMMUNICATE|

0 BY THE BIDDER, NOR, TO ITS BEST
KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, BY ANY OF ITS EMPLOYEES OR AGENTS, TO ANY PERSON

NOT AN EMPLOYEE OR AGENT OF BIDDER
CRITS SURETY ON ANY BOND FURNISHED HEREWITH PRICR TO OFFIGIAL OPENING OF THE 810,

DELIVERY MADE TQ: GUARANTEED DELIVERY DATE

Nassau County Police Department

Communications Bureau Ong day DAYS AFTER RECEIPT OF ORDER
1194 Prospect Avenue . e T

Westbury, N.Y. 11680 EMPLOYERS FEDERAL TAX ID NUMBER

TOLL FREE TELEPHONE NUMBER:
BIDS MUST BE SIGNED BY PROPRIETOR, PARTNER OR OFFICER AUTHORIZED TO SIGN FOR CORPORATION

NAME QF BIDDER *Motorola Solutions, [nc.

ADDRESS 123 Tice Blvd, Svite 202
A

ZIP CODE 07677 TELEPHONE 2019495503

David R While, Jr. Vice President, Northeast Repion
PRINT OR TYPE NAME OF SIGNER AND FITLE

IN EXEGUTING THIS BID, THE BIDDER WARRANTS THAT THE PRICES SUBMITTED HEREIN ARE NOT HIGHER THAN THOSE OFFERED
TO ANY GOVERNMENTAL OR COMMERCIAL CONSUMER FOR LIKE DELIVERIES. THE PRICES HEREIN SHOQULD NOT INCLUDE ANY
FEDERAL EXCISE TAXES OR SALES FAXES IMPOSE BY ANY STATE OR MUNICIFAL GOVERNMENT. SUCH TAXES, IF INCLUDED,

MUST BE DEDUCTEDR BY THE BIDDER WHEN SUBMITTING BIC. RIDDERS ARE REQUESTED TO ALSO READ THE TERMS AND
CONDITIONS.,

BiD TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. Bids on equipment must be on standard new equipment, latest model, 4. PRICES The
except as otherwise specificalty stared in proposal or detailed specifica-

tiom. Where any part of nominal appurtenances of equipment is not de-
seribed, it shall be understood that all equipment and appurtenances which 5.
are usually provided in the manufacturer’s stock model shall be furnished.

2. Birls on materials and supplies must be for new items except as athor-

wise specifically stated in bid or detailed specifications,

3. Bidder daciares that the hid is made without any connection with any
other Bidder, submittinga bid for the same items, and is in all respeets
fair and without collustonor frand.

provisions of the New York State Fair Trade Law (Fed-

Crawford Act) and the federal price discrimination law (Robinson-Patman
Acl) da nol apply to purcitases made by the County.

SURETY In the event that an award is mode hereunder, The Tirecior of
Purchase reserves the right to request successful bidders ta post, within one
weel, security for faitkfui performance, with the understanding that the whote or
any part thereof may be used by the County of Nassau o supply any
deficiency that may arise from any default on the part of the Bidder, Such
security must meet all the requirements of the County Attorney and be
approved by the County Attorney.

*Motorola Solutions’ proposal s subject to the clarifications contained in Motorola Solutions’
Proposal and the attached and incorporated servics tlerms and conditions and the software
license agreement or, in the alternative, negotiated version theraof.

OFFICE of
BIDS WILL BE RECEIVED AND OPENED AT BID OPENING DATE PURCHASING
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6. SAMPLES Samples, when required, must he submitied sirictly in accordance with
insiructions; atherwise bid may net be If samples are 1
subseguent to bid opening they shall be delivered within ﬂve (5) days of the request
fior bid to have consideration, Samples must be firnished free of charge and must be

ied by descriptive dum, invoices indicating i the Bidder desires

their return; alse specifying the addeess to which they are to be raturned, provided
they have not been used or made vseless by tests. Award samples may be held! for
comparison with deliveries. Samples will be retuned at the Bidders risk and
expense,

Award The Director, Office of Purchasing reserves the right before maklng award 0
make investigations a3 to whether or not the items, qualifications or factlities offered
by the Bidder meet the requirements set forth herein and are sample and sufficient 10
insare the proper gperformance in the event of zward, The Bidder must be prepared, i
requested by the Divectar, to present evidence of experience, ability and financial
standing, as well a8 a statement as 1o plant, machinery and capacity of the
manufacturer for the production and distibmion of the material on which he is
bidding. Upon request of the Director, successful bidder shall file certification from
the manufacturer relative to authorization, delivery, secvice and guarantees. if it is
found that the conditions of the bids are not complied with or that artjcles ot
equipmem proposed to be furnished do not meet the requirements called for, or that
the qualification, financia! sianding or facilities are not satisfactory, the Director may
reject such bids. It is distinctly vnderstood, however, that nolhing in the foregoing
shall maan or imply that it is cbligaiory upen the Director to make any examinations
‘before award, and i is fiarther unds d that, if such ion is made, it in no
wayrelieves the Bidder from Rulfilling all requirements and conditions of the bid.

Awards will be made to the lowest respansible Bidder. Cash discounts will not be a
factor in determining awards, except in tie bids. Consideration will be given to the
reliability of the Bidder, the quantities of the materials, equipment or supplies to be
furnished, their conformity with the specitications, the purpose for which required
and the termg of delivary,

The Diractor reserves the right to reject and afl bids in whale or in part and to waive
technical defects, icregularities and omissions if in his judgment the best Interests of
the County will be served.

Unless otherwlse indicated herein, the Director reserves the right t6 make award by
items, by classes, by graup of ltems, or 2s awhole,

DELIVERIES Upon fatlure of the Vendor to deliver within the time specified, or
within reasonable time as interpreted by the Direcmr, or failure to make replaceinent
of rejected articles, when 5o req: ar agdil | by ihe Director, the
Director may purchase from other sources o take the place of the item rejected or not
delivered. The Director reserves the Tigh te anthorize immediate purchase from
other sources apainst rejectlons on any order when necessary. On all-such purchases
the Yendor agrees to promptly reimburse the County for excess tost occasioned by
such purchases. Should the cost be less, the Vendor shall have no elaim to the
difference, Such purchases will be deducted from order quantity,

An order may be canceled at the Vendors expense upon nonperformance, Failure of
the Yendor to furnish additional surety within ten {10) days from date of requested
shall be sufficient cause for the cancrllation of the order.

When in the determination of the Ditector, the articles or equipment delivered fail to
mee1 County speeifications or, if in th ination of the Director, the Vendor
consistently falls to defiver as ordered, the Director reserves the right, to cancel the
order 2nd pucehase the balance fram other sources at Yendor expense.

Delivery must be made as ordered and in accordance with the bid, IF delivery
instructions donot appear on order. It will be luterprered to mean prompt delivery.
‘The decision of the Direcior as 1o reasonable complianee with delivery terms shall be
fmal. Burden of proof of defay in receipt of order shall test with the Veador,

The County Agencies will not schedule any delivories for Saturdays, Sundays or
Legal Holiday, exeept eommaodities required for daily consumption or where the
delivecy is an emergency, a replacement, or isoverdue, in which event the
convenignce of the Agercy will govern.

Supplies shall be secucely and properly packed for shipment, according to aceepred
corumercial practice, without exira charge for packing cases, reels, bailing or sacks,
the containers to remaln the property of the agency onless deftnitely stated otherwisc
inthebid.

The Vendor shall be responsible for delivery of supplies in good condition ar point of
destination. The Vendor sitall file all claims with garrier for breakage, imperfections
and other losses, whick will be deducted from invoices. The receiving Agency will
nete for the benefit of Vendor when packages are not received in good condirions,

18, Alf supplies which are customarily labeled or identified must kave securely affized
thereto the original un-mutilated label or marking of the manufacturer,

19. Billings for deliveries must be rendered on County claim forms,

20. Purniture, machines, and other equipmem must be defliverad, installed and set in
place s directed, ready for use unless otherwise specified.

21. Deliveries are sublect to reweighing at destination by the County and payment will
be made on the basis of materials dellvered. Normal shrinkage wilt be allowed in such
instances where shrinkage Is possible. Short weight shall be sufficient cause for
cancellation of order at Vendorsespense,

2. GUARANTEES BY BIDDER Bidder hereby guarantees: () To save the County, &s
agenis and employess harmless from liability ¢f any nature or kind for the vse of any
copyrightad or un-copyrighted composition, secret process, patented or unpatented
invention, article or appliance furnished or used b the performance hereof of which the
Bldder is not tha Patentee, assignee or licensee, and to defend any action brought against
the County in the name of the County and under the direction of the County Anomey at
the sole cost of the Bidder or in the suls uption of the Diracior to pay the cost of stch
defense to the County, (b} His products against defective materfal or workmanship and to
tepair any damages or marring occasloned intransit,

(¢) To furnish adequate protection from damage for all work and to repair damages of
any kind, for which he er his workmen are responsible, 1o the building or equipment, to
this own work or the work of ather Vendors, or in the opinion of the Directar to pay for
the same by deductions in payments due under this comract,

(d) To pay for ail permits, Heenses and fees and give all notices and comply with all laws
ordinances, rles and reguiations of the clty, village or town in which the installation his
to be made, and of the County of Nassau and the State of New York,

{e) To carry proper insurance iz the opinion of the Director, and approved by the
County Attorney to pratear the Cowity from loss in case of accidem, fice and theft.

{(fy  That he will keep himself fully informed, of 2li municipal ordinances and
regulations, state and nations] laws in any manner affecting the wark ar poods
herein specified, and any extra work contracted for by him, and shall at all times
observe and comply with said ordinances, Jaws and regulations, ncluding all
provisions of the Workimen Compensation and Labor Laws, and shall indemnify
and save harmless the County of Nassan and the Massau County Legislarure from
Yoss and liability upon any and all Claims on secount of any physical injury 1o
persons, including death, or damage to property and from 211 cost and expenses i
suits which may be brought sgainst the same on apcount of such injuries
irrespective of the actual cost of the same and rrespective of whether the same
shall bave been due to the negligence of the Bidder or his agents.

{8} That the items furnished shall conform to all the provisiens of the bid and this
warranty shall survive acceptance, or use of any material so furnished,

fn}  Thatail deliveries will not be inferior to the ascepted bid smnple.

23, LABOR LAWS and ANTIDISCRIMINATION. Upon the wader acceptance
Lereof, the vendor agress to comply with Anicle IX, Section 2 € of the
Constitution of the Siate of New York, Section 220 220a, 220b, 2204, 230¢ and
220 of the Labor Law, Section $ and 12 of the Lien Law, Axticle 2 of the Uniform
Commercial Code, Sections 108 and 109 s well as Article 15 of 1he General
Municipal 1Law, Section 2218 of the County Government Law of Nassau County.
Sectign 224.2 of the Nassau County Administrative Code, the provisions of the
anti-Liscrimination Order of Massau County, and the vendor shall keep himself
fully informed of all additiona] municipal ordinances and reguiations, State and.
National Laws in any manner aifecting this erder and the goods or services
delivered or rendered or to be detivered or rendered there under, and shall at a1l
times observe and comply with said ordinances, Taws and regulations at his sole
cost and expense.

24, ASSIGNMENT, The contractor is hmby prohibited from assigned, ransferring,
2, snbletting or otherwise d ing of this esntract or his ripht, title, or
lnlmsl therein, or his Rower 1o exceute such contract, to any other person or
corporation without the previous consent in writing of the officer, board or agency
awarding the conlracl,

25, The County of Nassaw will nat be responsible nor liable for ary shipment or
delivery of any materials, supplies, or equipment without it"s express written
instructions or valid Purchase Order.

26.  No agreemants, changes, modiflearions or altesations shall be deemed offoctive

nor shall the same be binding upon the County unless in writing and sipned by the
Director, Offics of Furchasing or his duly/ designatedrepresentative,

Direcror. Oflice of Purchasing



OFFICE OF PURCHASING FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK 28760-02079-003

DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

THENASSAU COUNTY LEGISLATURE REQUIRES THE FOLLOWING INFCRMATION PRIOR TO CONSIDERATION FOR AN
AWARD.

Bidders Mame: Motorola Selutlons, Inc,
Address: 123 Tice Blvd, Suite 202, Woodcliff Lake, N1 07577
Telephone No: 201-949-5503 Fax No: 201-949-5799

1. State Whether: A Corporation _X

Individual

Partnership,

GUIDELINES FOR DISCLOSURE

THE NASSAU COUNTY LEGISLATURE REQUIRES THE NAMES AND HOME* ADDRESSES OF ALL PRINCIPALS. DISCLOSURE
MUST BE PROVIDED AS INDICATED BY TYPE OF OWNERSHIP, {(PLEASE LIST ALL REQUIRED INFORMATION ON A
SEPARATE SHEET AND ATTACH TOBID.)

1) Sole Proprietorship/Individual. The Name and Home Address of the Sole Proprietorship/Individual.

2) Closely Held Corporation. The Name and Home Addresses of all Shareholders, Officers and Directors.

3) Publicly Traded Corporation. Only the page(s} of the SEC FORM 10-K setting forth the name of all officers and
diractors, **#*GEF ATTACHED®*#*

4) Not for Profit Corporation. The Names and Home Addresses of all members, Officer and Directors.
5 Partnership. The Names and Home Address of all General and Limited Partners.

6) Limited Llability Company. The Names and Home Addrasses of all Members,

7 Limited Liability Partnership. The Name and Home Addrasses of all Members.

8) Joint Venture, The Names and Home Addresses of all Joint Ventures.

NOTE: IF ANY ENTITY IS TIERED, YOU MUST ALSQ LIST ALL INDIVIDUAL PRINCIPALS OF THE TIERED ENTITY.
*IN THE CASE OF PUBLICLY TRADED CORPORATIONS THE SEC FORM 10K SUFFICES AND HOME ADDRESSES ARE NOT
NECESSARY.

K

BIRDER vV TITLE
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QUALTFICATICN STATEMENT
BIDDER'S NAME: Motorola Salutions, Inc.

ADDRESS: 123 Tice Blvd, Suite 202, Wandcliff Leke, NI 07677

1. STATEWHETHER: CORPORATION X - INDIVIDUAL, PARTNERSHIP,

2. IFA CORPORATION OR PARTNERSHIP LIST NAME(S) AND ADZRESS(S) OF OFFICER(S) OR MEMBER(S)
PRESIDENT “see attached list of officers and board of directors”

VICE PRESIDENT “Motorofa will not disclose personal addresses of its officers and board of directors.”

SECRETARY  “see also page 20 of 10k”

TREASURER

3, HAVE YOU FILED A QUALIFICATION STATEMENT WITH THE COUNTY OF NASSAU? _Yes
IF SO WHEN? annually

4, HOW MANY YEARS HAS YOUR ORGANIZATION BEEN IN BUSINESS UNDER YOUR PRESENT NAME? 7 yrs 2 ms

5. HAVEYOU, OR YOUR FIRM, EVER FAILED TO COMPLETE ANY WORK AWARCED TO YOU?_No *See clatification

IF SO, WHERE AND WHY?

6. INWHAT OTHER LINES OF BUSINESS ARE YOU ORYOUR FIRM INTERESTED?

Telecommunications, Networks

7. WHAT IS THE EXPERIENCE OF THE PRINCIPAL INDIVIDUALS OF YOUR ORGANIZATION RELATING TO THE SUBIECT
OF THIS BID?

INDIVIDUALS PRESENT YEARS OF MAGNITUDE AND IN WHAT
NAME POSITION EXPERIENCE TYPE CF WORK CAPACITY

Nevin Yeh, FSQ Mgr, 36 years, radio systems public safety, tech mgr

Americo Otero, Sr Tech, 27 years, radio systems public safety, tech

Dave Crescenzo, System Mgr, 30 years, radio systems public safety, system mgr.

8. IN WHAT MANNER HAVE YOU INSPECTED THIS PROPCSED WORK? EXPLAIN IN DETAIL
Motorola technicians maintained the current county system for aver 25 yrs.

BIDDER SIGN HERE
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9. THE CONTRACT, IF AWARDED TO YOU OR YOUR FIRM, WILL HAVE THE PERSONAL SUPERVISION OF WHOM? GIVE
NAME AND PRESENT POSITION

Dave Crescenzo, System Manager

10. BIDDERS ARE REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THIS FORM PROVIDING THREE (3) REFERENCES OF PAST PERFORMANCE,
REFERENCES SHOULD INVOLYE PROJECTS AND/OR SERVICE SITUATIONS OF SIMILAR SIZE AND SCOPE TO THIS BID.
REFERENCES MUST HAVE HAD DEALING WITH THE BIDDER WITHIN THE LAST THIRTY-SIX (36) MONTHS. THE COUNTY
RESERVES THE RIGHT TO CONTACT ANY OR ALL OF THE REFERENCES SUFPLIED FOR AN EVALUATION OF PAST
PERFORMANCE IN QRDER TO ESTABLISH THE RESPONSIBILITY Of THE BIDDER BEFCRE THE ACTUAL AWARD OF THE
BID AND/OR CONTRACT. COMPLETION OF THE REFERENCE FORM IS REQUIRED.

NASSAL COUNTY (AND ANY OF TFS AGENCIES) MAY BE LISTED AS AN ADDITIONAL REFERENCE, BUT MAY NOT BE
SUBSTITUTED FOR ANY OF THE THREE REGUIREDREFERENCES.

1. REFERENCE'S NAME: Massachusetts State Police

ADDRESS: 470 Worcester Road, Framinghar, MA 01702

TELEPHONE:_508-641-1082 CONTACT PERSON _Blalr Sutherland
CONTRACT DATE: March 2001

2. REFERENCE'S NAME: Connecticut State Police

ADDRESS: 111 Country Club Road, Middletown, CT 07457

TELEPHOME: _860-685-828( CONTACT PERSON _Paui Zito
CONTRACT DATE:
January 2000

3. REFERENCE'S NAME: Marris County Department of Public Safety

ADDRESS: PO Box 900, Morristown, NI 07963

TELEPHONE: 973-285-2945 CONTACT PERSON _Dave DeCoons
CONTRACT DATE: January 2001
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USE SEPARATE PAGE IF ADDITIONAL SPACE IS NEEDED.
I certify that all the statements contained In this document are true, complete and correct to the best of my knowledge

and bellef and are made in good faith, including data contaihed in the Organization’s Relevant Experlence. A false
certification or failure to disclose informatien shalf be grounds for disqualification or termination of any award.




UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, B.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

CTION 13 OR 156(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 15834
For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2017 or

SECTION 13 OR 16(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 193
For the transition period from to Commission File number 1-7221

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

36-
on) (L.R.S. Employ
500 West Monroe Street, Chicago, lllincis 60661
(Address of principal executive offices)
(B47) 6768000
(Registrant's telephone number)
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act:
Section 12(g) of the Act:
None

Indicate by check mark ifthe registrant is a well-known seascned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Secutities Act. Yes B No O3
Indicate by check mark ifthe registrant is nat required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934. Yes [0 No ©

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1834
during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing
reguirements for the past 90 days. Yes @ No O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site, if any, every Interactive Data File required
to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulaticn S-T during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was reguired to
submit and post such files). Yes B No [

Indicate hy check mark if disclosure of delinguent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained herain, and will not be contained, te the best
of registrant's knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in Part Il of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10K,
]

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filet, a smaller reporting company, or
ah emerging growth compary. See the definitions of "large accelerated fiter,” “accelerated filer”, “smaller reporting company” and "emerging growth
company” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check one):

If an emarging growth company, indicate by check mark if the registrant has elected not to use the extended transition period for complying with
any new of revised financial accounting standards provided pursuant to Secticn 13(a) of the Exchange Act. 11

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act). Yes 0O No &

The aggregate market value of voting and non-voting common equity held by non-affiliates of the registrant as of July 1, 2017 (the last business day of
the Registrant's most recently completed second quartsr) was approximately $12.6 killion.

The number of shares of the registrant's Common Stock, $.C1 par value per share, outstanding as of February 2, 2018 was 161,307,525,

Section 1: 10-K (10-K)

E ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TQ SE

m] TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO 4
DELAWARE 1115800
(State of Incorporati er |dentification No.)
Title of Each Class Name of Each Exchange on Which Registered Common Stock, $.01 Par Value per Share New York
Stock Exchange

Large accelerated filer [X1 Accelerated filer OO Non-accelerated filer O Smaller reporting company O
Emerging growth company O
{Do not check if a smaller reporting company)



DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Portions of the registrant's definitive Proxy Staterment to be delivered to stockhalders in connection with its Annual
Meeting of Stockholders to be held on May 14, 2018, are incorporated by reference into Part 1,



Executive Officers of the Registrant

The following are the persons who were the exacutive officers of Motorola Solutions, their ages, and their current
titles as of February 15, 2019 and the positions they have heid during the last five years with the Company or as
otherwise noted:

Gregory Q. Brown; age 58; Chairrman and Chief Executive Officer since May 3, 2011,

Gino A. Bonanotte; age 54; Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer since November 13, 2013.

Mark S. Hacker; age 47; Executive Vice President, General Counsel and Chief Administrative Officer since
January 21, 2015; and Senior Vice President and General Counsel from June 2013 to January 2015,

Kelly S. Mark; age 47; Executive Vice President, Services & Software since August 28, 2018; Senior Vice
President, Managed & Support Services from July 2017 to August 2018; Corporate Vice President, Managed &
Support Services from August 2015 to July 2017, and Corperate Vice President, Strategy from May 2011 to August
2015. :
John P. "Jack" Molloy; age 47; Executive Vice President, Praducts & Sales since August 28, 2018; Executive
Vice President, Worldwide Sales and Services from July 2017 to August 2018; Executive Vice President, Worldwide
Sales from January 2016 to July 2017, Executive Vice Prasident, Americas Sales & Services from November 2015 to
January 2016; Senior Vice President, The Americas Sales & Marketing from September 2015 to November 2015;
and Senior Vice Presidant, North Ametica Sales from January 2014 to August 2015,

Rajan 5. Naik; age 47, Senior Vica President, Chief Strategy & Innovation Officer since December 2017,
Corporate Vice President, Chief Strategy Officer from March 2016 to December 2017, and Senior Vice President,
Chief Strategy Officer, Advanced Micro Devices, Inc. from January 2012 to February 2015,

Daniel G. Pekofske; age 42: Corporate Vice President and Chief Accounting Officer since September 10, 2018;
Vice President and Treasurer from January 2016 to September 2018; Vice President and Assistant Treasurer from
March 2015 to January 2016; Vice President and Assistant Controller from February 2014 to March 2015; and Senior
Directer, Finance from Decamber 2012 to February 2014,

Cynthia M. Yazdi; age 54; Senior Vice President, Chief of Staff, Marketing & Communications and Motorola
Solutions Foundation since August 28, 2018; Corporate Vice President, Chief of Staff to the Chairman and CEQ,
Global Marketing and Communications from February 2018 fo August 2018; Vice President, Chief of Staff, Glabal
Marketing and Communications from September 2016 to February 2018; Vice President, Chief of Staff from August
2015 to September 2016; and Senior Director, Sales Operations for Asia Pacific from January 2013 to August 2015,

The above executive officers will serve as executive officers of Motorola Solutions until the regular meeting of the
Beard of Directors in May 2018 or until their respective successors are elected. There is no family relationship
between any of the exseutive cofficers listed above.



Effective: August 28", 2018

Executive Committee

Gregory Q. Brown
Gino A. Bonanotte
Mark S. Hacker
Kelly Mark

Jack Molloy
Rajan Naik
Cynthia Yazdi

Kristin Kruska

Board of Directors

Gregory Q. Brown
Kenneth D. Denman
Egon P. Durban
Clayton M. Jones
Judy C. Lewent
Gregory K. Mondre
Anne R. Pramaggiore
Samuel C. Scott I11
Joseph M. Tucci

@ MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS

Motorola Solutions, Inc.
500 W. Monroe, Floors 37-44
Chicago, lllinois 60661

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer,

Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Executive Vice President, General Counsel & Chief Administrative Officer

Executive Vice President, Services & Software

Executive Vice President, Products & Sales

Senior Vice President, Chief Strategy & Innovation Officer

Senior Vice President, Chief of Staff to Chairman and CEO, Marketing and
Communications

Corporate Vice President and Corporate Secretary
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Appendix EE
UAL EMPL RTUNITIE NORITIES

The provisions of this Appendix EE are hereby made a part of the document to which it is attached.

The Contractor shall comply with all federal, State and Jocal statutory and constitutional anti-diserimination provisions. In
addition, Local Law No. 14-2002, entitled “Participation by Minority Group Members and Women in Nassau County Contracts,”
governsall County Contracts as defined by suck: title and solicitations for bids or propesals for County Contracts. Inaccordance with
Local Law 14-2002:

(2) The Contracter shall not diseriminate against employees or applicants for employment because of race, creed, color, national origin,
sex, age, disability or marital status in reeruitment, employment, job assignments, promotions, upgradings, demotions, transfers, layofTs,
terminations, and rates of pay or other forms of compensation. The Contractor will undertake or continue existing programs related to
recruitment, employment, job assignments, promotions, upgradings, transfers, and rates of pay or other forms of compensation to ensure

that minority group members and women are afforded equal employment cpportunities without discrimination.

(b) At the request of the County contracting agengy, the Centractor shall request each employment agency, labor union, or
authorized representative of workers with which it has a collective bargaining or other agreement or understanding, to furnish a written
statement that such employment agency, union, or representative will not discriminate on the basis of race, ereed, color, national origin,
sex, age, disability, or marital status and that such employmentagenay, labor union, or representative will affirmatively cooperate inthe
implementation of the Contractor’s obligations herein,

(¢} The Contractor shall state, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees, that, in the performance of the County
Contract, all qualified applicants will be afforded equal employment opportunities without discrimination because of race, creed, color,
national oripin, sex, age, disability or mariial status,

{d) The Contractor shall make Best Effortsto solicit active participation by certified minority or women-owned business
enterprises {“Certified M/W BEs") as defined in Section 101 of Local Law No. 14-2002, including the granting of Subcontracts,

(e) The Contractor shall, inits advertisements and solicitations for Subcontractors, indicate its interest in receiving bids from
Certified M/WBEs and the requirement that Subcentractors must be equal opportunity employers.

(D) Contractors must notify and receive approval from the respective Department Head prior 1o issuing any Subcontracts and,
at the time of requesting such anthorization, must submit a signed Best Efforts Checklist.

{z) Contractors for projects under the supervision of the County’s Department of Public Works shall atso submit a utilization
plan listing all proposed Subcontractors so that, 1o the greatest extent feasible, all Subcontractors will be approved prior to
commencement of work, Any addilions or changes to the list of subcontractors under the utilization plan shall be approved by the
Commissioner of the Department of Public Works when made, A copy of the utilization plan any additions or changes thereto shall be
submitted by the Contractor to the Office of Minority Affairs simultaneously with the submission to the Department of Public Works.

(h) At any time after Subcontractor 2ppraval has been requested and prior to being granted, the contracting agency may
require the Contractor to submit Documentation Demonstrating Best Efforts to Obtain Certified Minority or Women-owned Business
Enterprises. In addition, the contracting agency may require the Contractor to submit such documentation at any time after
Subcontractor approval when the contracting agency has reasonable cause to believe that the existing Best Efforts Checklist may be
inaccurate. Within ten working days (10) ef any such request by the contracting agency, the Contractor must submit Documentation,

(i) Inthe case where a request is made by the contracting agency or a Doputy County Executive acting on bebalf of the
contracting agency, the Contractor must, within twe (2) working days of such request, submit evidence to demonstrate that it employed
Best Efforts to obtain Certified M/WBE participation through properdoccumentation.

@ Awardofe County Contractalone shall not be deemed orinterpreted as approval of all Contractor’s Subcontraets and
Coentractor’s fulfillment of Best Efforts to obtain participation by Certified M/WRBEs.

ND T LIVERY W, NLE THERWT: FIED.

BIDDER SIGN HERE 7 ‘ Vice Presi heast R
DDER TITLE
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(k) AContactor shall maintain Documentation Demonstrating Best Efforts to Obtain Certified Minority or Women-owned
Business Enterprises for a period of six (6) years. Failure to maintain such records shall be deemed failure to make Best Efforts to
comply with this Appendix EE, evidence of false certification as M/WBE compliant or considered breach of the County Contract.

() The Contractor shall be bound by the provisiens of Section 109 of Local Law No. 14-2002 providing for enforcement of
violations as follows:

a. Uponreceipt by the Executive Director ofa complaint from a contracting agency that a County Centractor has
failed to comply with the provisions of Local Law No. 14-2002, this Appendix EE or any other contractuai
provisions included in furtherance of Local Law No. 14-2002, the Executive Director will try to resolve the
matter,

b. Ifeffortstoresolve such matter to the satisfaction of all parties are unsuccessful, the Executive Divector shall
refer the matter, within thirty days (30) of receipt of the complaint, to the Ametican Arbitrafion Association for
proceeding thereon,

¢. Upon conclusion of the arbitration proceedings, the arbitrator shall submit to the Executive Director his
recommendations regarding the imposition of sanctions, fings or penalties. The Executive Director shall either
() adopt the recommendation of the arbitrator (ii) determine that o sancticns, fines or penalties should be
imposed or (iii) modify the recommendation of the arbitrator, provided that such modification shall not expand
upon any sanction recommended or impose ny new sanction, or increase the amount of any recommended fine
or penalty, The Executive Director, within ten days (10) of receipt of the arbitrators award and
recommendations, shall file a determination of such matter and shall cause a copy of such determination to be
setved upon the respondent by personal service or by certified mail return receipt requested. The award of the
arbitrator, and the fines and penaliies imposed by the Executive Director, shall be final determinations and may
only be vacated or modified as provided in the eivil practice law and rules (“CPLR").

{m) The ceniractor shall provide contracting agency with information regarding ali subcontracts awarded under any County
Coniract, including the amount of compensation paid to each Subcontractor and shall complete all forms provided by the Executive
Director or the Department Head relating to subcontractor utilization and efforts to obtain M/WBE participation..

Failure to comply with provisions (a) through {m) above, &s ultimately determined by the Executive Director, shalibea
material breach of the contract constituting grounds for immediate termination. Once a final determination of failure to comply has
been reached by the Executive Director, the determination of whether to terminate & contract shall rest with the Deputy Counnty
Executive with oversight responsibility for the contracting agency.

Provistons (a), (b) and (e) shall not be binding upon Contractors or Subcontractors in the performance of work or the
provision of services or any other activity that are unrelated, separate , or distinct from the County Coniract asexpressed by ifs terms,

The requirements of the provisions (), {b) and (¢) shall not apply to any employment or application for employment
outside ofthis County or solicitations or advertisements therefore or any existing programs of affivmative action regarding employment
outside of this County and the effect of contract pravisions required by these provisions (a), (b) and (c) shall be so limited.

The Contractor shall include provisions (z), (b) and (¢} inevery Subcontract in such manner that these provisions shall be
binding upon each Subcontractor as to work in connection with the County Contract.

Asusad in this Appendix EE the term “Best Efforts Checklist” shall mean a list signed by the Contracter, listing the
procedures it has undertaken to procure Subcontractors in accordance with this Appendix EE.

Asused in this Appendix EE the term “County Contract” shall mean (i) a written agreement or purchase order instrurnent,
providing for a total expenditure in excess of twenty-five thousand dollars (823,000), whereby a County contracting agency is
committed to expend or does expend funds in return for labor, services, supplies, equipment, materials or any combination of the
foregoing, to be performed for, orrendered or furnished to the County; or (if) a written agreement in excess of one hundred thousand
doilars ($100,000), whereby a County contracting agency is committed to expend or does expend funds for the acquisition,
construction, demolition, replacement, majorrepair or renovation of real property and improvements thereon. However, the term




OFFICE OF PURCHASING FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK 28760-02079-003

“County Contract” does not include agreements or orders for the following services: banking services, insurance policiesor contracts,
or contracts with a County contracting agency for the sale of bonds, notes or other securities,

As used in this Appendix EE the term “County Contractor” means an individual, business enterprise, including sele
proprietorship, partnership, corporatien, not-for-profit corporation, or any other person or entity other than the County, whether a
contractor, licensor, licensee or any other party, that is (i) a party to a County Contract, (ii) & bidder in connection with the award ofa
County Contract, or ({ii) a proposed party to a County Contract, but shall not include any Subcontracter.

As used inthis Appendix EE theterm “County Contractor” shall mean a person or firm who will manage and be responsible
for an entire contracted project.

Asusedinthis Appendix BE “Documentation Demonstrating Best Efforts to Obtain Certified Minority or Women-owned
Business Enterprises” shall include, but is not limited to the following:

a. Proof of having advertised for bids, where appropriate, in minority publications, trade newspapers/notices and
magazines, trade and union publications, 2nd publications of general cireulation in Nassau County and surrounding
areas or having verbally solicited M/WBEs whom the County Contractor reasonably believed might have the
gualifications to do the work. A copy of the advertisement, if used, shall be included to demeonstrate that it
contained language indicating thatthe County Contractor welcomed bids and quotes from M/WBE Subcontractors.
In addition, proof ofthe date(s) any such advertisements appeared must be included in the Best Effort
Documentation. I verbal solicitation isused, a County Contractor’s affidavit with a notary’s signature and stamp
shall be required as part of the documentation.

b. Proofof having provided reasonable time for M/WBE Subcontractors to respond to bid opportunities according to
industry notms and standards. A chart outlining the schedule/time frame used to obtain bids from M/WBEs is
suggested to be included with the Best Effort Documentation

c. Proofor affidavit of follow-up oftelephone calls with potential M/W BE subcontracters encouraging their
participation. Telephone logs indicating such action ean be included with the Best Effort Documentation

d. Proofor affidavit thatM/WBE Subcentractors were allowed to revisw bid specifieations, blue prints and all other
bid/RFP related items at no charge to the M/WBEs, other than reasonable documentation costs incurred by the
County Contractor that are passed onto the M/WBE.

3 Proofor affidavit that sufficient time prior to making award was allowed for M/WBEs to participate effsctively, to
the extent practicable given the timeframe of the County Contract.

f. Prooflor affidavit that negotiations were held in Best Efforts with interested M/WBLEs, and that M/WBEs were not
rejected asunqualified or unacceptable without sound business reasons based on (1) athorough investigation of
M/WBE qualifications and capabilities reviewed against industry custom and standards and (2) cost of
performance The basis for refecting any M/WBE deemed ungualified by the County Contractor shall be included
in the Best Effort Documentation

S IFan M/WBE is rejected based on cost, the County Contractor niust submit 2 list of all sub-biddess for each item of
work solicited and their bid prices for the work.

h. The conditions of performance expected of Subcontractors by the County Contractor must also be included with
the Best Effort Documentation

i County Conlractors may include any other type of documentation they feel necessary to further demonstrate their
Best Efforts regarding their bid documents,

Asused inthis Appendix BE the term “Executive Director” shall mean the Executive Director of the Massau County Cffice of
Minority Affairs; provided, however, that Executive Director shall iuciude 2 designee of the Executive Director except in the case of
final determinations issued pursuant to Section (a} through {1} of these rules.

BIDDER SIGN HERE
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Asused in this Appendix EE the term “Subcontract” shall mear: an agreement consisting of part ot parts of the contracted
work of the County Contractor,

As nsed in this Appendix BE, the term “Subcontractor” shall mean a person or firm who performs part or parts of the
contracted work of a prime contractor providing services, including constructian services, to the County pursuant to a county
contract, Subcontracter shall include a person or firm that provides labor, professional or other services, materials or suppliestoa
prime contractor that are necessary for the prime contractor to fulfill its obligations to provide services to the County pursuantto a
county contract. Subcontractor shall net include a supplier of materials to a contractor who has contracted to provide goods but no
services to the County, nor a supplier of incidental materials to a contractor, such as office supplies, tools and other items of nominal
cost that are utilized in the performance of a service contract.

Provisions requiring contractors to retain or submit documentation of best efforts to utilize certified subcontractors and
requiring Department head approval priorto subcontracting shall not apply 1o inter-governmental agreements. Inaddition, the tracking
of expenditures of County dollars by not-for-profit corporations, other municipalities, States, or the federal government is not required,

Profilbitlon of Gifts. Tn accordance with County Executive Order 2-2018, the Contracter shall not offer, glve, or agree to
give anything of value to any County employee, agent, consultant, construction manager, or other person or firm
representing the County (a “County Representative”), inciuding members of a County Representative’s immediate family,
in connection with the performance by such County Representative of dutfes invalving trarsactions with the Contractor on
behalf of the County, whether such duties are related to this Agreement or any cther County contract or matter, As used
herein, "anything of value” shall include, but not be limited to, meals, holiday gifts, heilday baskets, gifi cards, tickets to
golf outings, tickets to sporting events, currency of any kind, or any other gifts, gratuities, favorable opportunities or
preferences. For purposes of this subsection, an immediate family member shall include a spouse, child, parent, or
slbling. The Contractor shall indude the provisions of this subsection In each subcontract entered into under this
Agreement.

Disclosure of Conflicts of Interest. In accordance with County Executive Order 2-2018, the Contractor has disclosed as
pait of its response to the County’s Business History Form, or other disclosure form(s), any and all instances where the
Contractor employs any spouse, child, or parent of a County employee of the agency or department that contracted or
procured the goods and/or services described under this Agreement, The Contractor shall have a continulng obligation, as
clrcumstanices arise, to update this disclosure throughout the term of this Agreement.

BIDDER SIGN HERE __ oA " L "F A A A 0A i i ion
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INDEMNIFICATION:

Contractor agrees to indemnify and hold harmless County and its agents, officers and employees, from and against any and all losses,
costs, expenses (including attorneys' fees and disbursements), damages and lizbilities, arising out of or in cornection with any acts or
omissions of Contractor, its officers, agents or employees, provided, however, that Contractor shall not be responsible for that partion, if
any, of a loss that is caused by the negligence of the County; and provided, further, that Contractor shall nok be liable for consequential,
indirect or special damages. Contractor shall, at County's demand and at County's direction, defend at its own risk and expense any and
all suits, actlons or legal proceedings which may be brought against County, its agents, officers or employees in connection with a loss
for which Contractor is responsible under this paragraph.

DEFINITIONS:

« The term “County” as used herein, shall be deemed as reference to the County of Nassau, State of New York.

« The term “Contractor” as used herein, shall be deemed as reference to the successful bidder, vendor, proprietar,
partnership, or corporation receiving an award to perform any or all of the services specifled herein in accordance with the
terms of this agreement.

« The term “agency” as used herein, shall be deemed as the department, division, bureau, office, agency or other Nassau
County establishment authorized to receive the service specified herein.

« The term “Director” as used herein, shall be deemed as reference to the Director of the Office of Purchasing.

« The term “Blanket Order” as used herein, shall be deemed as the multipie use pricing agreement as a result of this bid.
» The term “Purchase Order” as used hereln, shail be deemed as the single use pricing agreement as a result of this bid.
» The term “complete” as written in this bid must include all equipment, dellvery and instaliztion of same in its entirety, as
listed In the contract dacuments, and 15 to include ali supervision, laber, materials, plant equipment, transportation,
testing, (if required) Incidentals, and other facilities as necessary and/or required to execute all the work as herein
specifled, or as incidentally required to provide a complete operating instaliation.

NOTE: INSERT FEDERAL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER IN SPACE PROVIDED ON PAGE 1.,
IMPORTANT

PRICE MUST BE INSERTED WITH TYPEWRITER OR INK. BIDS MUST BE SIGNED IN INK. TO ASSURE OFFER REACHING

IN TIME, YOU ARE URGED 70 MAJIL YOLR FORMAL SEALED BID EARLY. THIS FORMAL SEALED BID MUST
REACH OUR OFFICE BY 11:00 A.M. LATE FORMAL SEALED BIDS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

All proposals and bid documents submitted in response must include a completed copy of the County of Nassau
Consultant’s, Contractor’s and Vendot’s Disclosure Form. Additionally, if the bidder — prospective vendor —
utilizes the services of any individual or erganizaticn for the purposes of conducting lobbying activities, the
proposal must also include the Lobbyist Registration and Disclosure Ferm, completed by that
individual/organization.

PARTICIPATION BY POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS: The successful vendor agreas that all political subdivisions of New
York State and all cther entities authorized by law to make such purchases may participate in any award under this bid.
These Entlties shall accept full responsibility for any payments due the successful bidder for thelr purchases hereunder.

INTENT
SCOPE: It Is the INTENT of the County of Nassau to properly describe by these specifications, terms and conditions an
adequate method of providing: Radie System Maintenance and Repair Services for the agency or agencies named
herein in order that they may enjoy uninterrupted service in considaration foir payment of the price bid.

PURPOSE: The purpose of this bid Is to establish a price structure on which items and/or services will be made under
Blanket Orders.




OFFICE OF PURCHASING FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK 28760-02079-003

Instructions for pages 13 -30
1) Business history and principal questionnaire Forms
2) Consultant’s Contractor’s and Vendor’s Disclosure Fonn

3) Lobbyist Registration and Disclosure Form

These forms must be filled out completely in their entirety (no blanks). Questions must be responded to appropriatety not

applicable or N/A is not acceptable, write in none if none is the appropriateanswer.

Consultant’s Contractor’s and Vendor's Disclosure (pages 13 — 16) form ifyou list 4 name on question 7part A. The lobbyist and

only the lobbyist must fill out the Lobbyist Registratior: and Disclosure Form (pages 17 — 20}

Regarding the Business History Form (page 23, if no conflict exists write in *no conflict exists™ in section (a) (i-iii) in section (b}
describe any procedures you have in place or would adopt in the future to ensure a conflict of interest does not arise or exist. Examples
would be 1) ifa conflict of interest should arise guidance should be sought from the County, 2) would be ifa conflict ef interest should
arise we would take the proper measures to correct the situation, 3) Should we hire an employee with a family relationship with a
county public servant that might be construed as a possible conflict of interest we would prohibit that employec from being involved in

any way with bidding, billing, payment or any other function with the county.

Redacted, website-ready version

Vendors are encouraged to submit an identical website-rendy duplicate copy of forms listed on pages 13 through 30 in the event
the formal bid is posted for public viewing.

Redacted information must be limited to information that is excepted from FOIL disclosure nnder Article 6 of the New York
State Public Officers Law.

This includes but not limited to:

1) social security number

2) personal address

3) personal phone number

4) personal e-mail address

5) secial media user name

) information of a personal nature the disclosure of which would result in economic or personal
hardship.

7y Trade secrets or similar information the disclosure of which would cause substantial injury to the
competitive position of the person or company providing it.

BIDDER SI1GN HERE

w " TBIDDER \{ TITLE
2
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Page 1 of 4
COUNTY OF NASSAU

CONSULTANT’S, CONTRACTOR'S AND VENDOR'S DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Name of the Entity:_Motorola Solutions, Inc.

Address:_123 Tice Blvd, Suite 202

City, State and Zip Code:  Weodceliff Lake, NJ 07677

2. Entity’s Vendor Identification Number: 361115800

3. Type of Business:x_____Public Corp Partnership Joint Venture
Ltd, Liability Co Closely Held Corp Other (specify)
4, List names and addresses of all principals; that is, all individuals serving on the Board of Directors or

comparable body, all partners and limited partners, all corporate officers, zil parties of Joint Ventures, and all
members and officers of limited liability companies (attach additional sheets if necessary):
See attached list of officers (Board of Directors and Executives}

5. List names and addresses of all sharcholders, members, or partners of the firm, If the shareholder is not
an individual, list the individual shareholdres/partners/members, [f a Publicly held Corporation include a copy
of the 10K in lieu of completing this section.

See attached copy of 10k




OFFICE OF PURCHASING FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL

COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK 28760-02079-003
Page 2 of 4
6. List all affiliated and related companies and their relationship to the finm entered on line 1. above (if

none, enter “None”). Attach a separate disclosure form for each affiliated or subsidiary company that may take
part in the performance of this contract. Such disclosure shall be updated te include affiliated or subsidiary
companies not previously disclosed that participate in the performance of the contract.

See attached listing of Motorola Solutions major subsidiaries.
This document includes information approved for public disclosure.

7. List all lobbyists whose services were utilized at any stage in this matter (i.e., pre-bid, bid, post-bid, etc.).
The term “lobbyist” means any and every person or organization retained, employed or designated by any client
to influence - or promote a matter before - Nassau County, its agencies, boards, commissicns, department heads,
legislators or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee and
Planning Commission. Such matters include, but are not limited to, requests for proposals, development or
improvement of real property subject to County regulation, procurements, or to otherwise engage in lobbying as
the term is defined herein. The term “lobbyist” does not include any officer, director, trustee, employee, counsel
or agent of the County of Nassau, or State of New York, when discharging his or her official duties.

(a) Name, title, business address and telephone number of lobbyist(s):

No lobbyists used for this matter.

BIPDER SIGN HERE

. Wi 'd .
EERRad Vo (i1 ‘\ TXILE
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Page 3 of 4

(b}  Describe lobbying activity of cach lobbyist. See page 4 of 4 for a complete description of
lobbying activities.

No lobbyists used for this matter.

(c) List whether and where the person/organization is registered as a tobbyist (e.g., Nassau County,
New York State):
No lobbyists used for this matter,

8. VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant, contractor or Vendor
authorized as a signatory of the firm for the purpose of executing Contracts.

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing statements and they

are, to his/her knowledge, true and accurate. /.)
Dated: 3 ' j * I, (:} Signed: ﬂ/u

Print Name:_Dayid R, White, Jr.

oo gty

Title:_Vice President, Northeast Region
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Page 4 of 4

The term lobbying shall mean any attempt to influence: any determination made by the Nassau County
Legislature, or any member thereof, with respect to the intreduction, passage, defeat, or substance of any local
legislation or resolution; any determination by the County Executive to support, oppose, approve or disapprove
any local legisfation or reselution, whether or not such legislation has been introduced in the County Legislature;
any determination by an elected County official or an officer or employee of the County with respect to the
procurement of geods, services or construction, including the preparation of contract specifications, including by
not limited to the preparation of requests for proposals, or solicitation, award or administration of a contract or
with respect to the solicitation, award or administration of a grant, loan, or agresment involving the disbursement
of public monies; any determination made by the County Executive, County Legislature, or by the County of
Nassau, its agencies, boards, commissions, depariment heads or committees, including but not limited to the
Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee, the Planning Commission, with respect to the zoning, use,
development or improvement of real property subject to County regulation, or any agencies, boards,
commissions, department heads or committees with respect to requests for propesals, bidding, procurement or
contracting for services for the County; any determination made by an elected county official or an officer or
employee of the county with respect to the terms of the acquisition or disposition by the county of any interest in
real property, with respect to & license or permit for the use of real property of or by the county, or with respect
to a franchise, concession or revocable consent; the proposel, adoption, amendmert or rejection by an agency of
any rule having the force and effect of law; the decision to held, timing or cutcome of any rate making
proceeding before an agency; the agenda or any determination of a board or commission;

any determination regarding the calendaring or scope of any legislature oversight hearing;

the issuance, repeal, modification or substance cf a County Executive Order; or any determination made by an
elected county official or an officer or employee of the county to support or oppose any state or federal
legislation, rule or regulation, including any determination made to support or oppose that is contingent on any
amendment of such legislation, rule or regulation, whether or not such legislation has been formally introduced
and whether or not such rule or regulation has been formally proposed.

ALL BIDS MUST BE F.0.B. )
BIDDER SIGN HERE LJQZ/{/ . (i J’,«f )‘L~ Vice President Northeagt Reqion
¥ T R U HID0ER TITLE
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Page 1 of 4
COUNTY OF NASSAU

LOBBYIST REGISTRATION AND DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Name of lobbyist(s)/lobbying organization: The term “lobbyist” means any and every person or
organization retained, employed or designated by any client to influence - or promote a matter before - Nassau
County, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads, legislators or committees, including but not
limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee and Planning Commission; or to otherwise engage in
lobbying activities as the term is defined herein. Such matters include, but are not limited to, requests for
proposals, development or improvement of real property subject to County regulation, procurements. The term
“lobbyist” does not include any officer, director, trustee, employee, counsel or agent of the County of Nassau, or
State of New Yorl, when discharging his or her official duties.

Na lobbyists used for this matter.

2, List whether and where the persen/organization is registered as a lobbyist (e.g., Nassau County, New
York State):

No lobhyists used for this matter.

3. Narne, address and telephonre number of client(s) by whom, or on whose behalf, the lobbyist is retained,
employed or designated:

No lobbyists used for this matter.

o SN Y " " Vice President Northeast Regign
TN VRIDDER T W TITLE
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Page 2 of 4

4, Describe lobbyingactivity conducted, or to be conducted, in Nassar County, and identify client(s) for
each activity listed. See page 4 for a complete description of lebbying activities.

No lobbyists used for this matter.

5. The name of persons, organizstions or governmental entities before whom the lobbyist expects to lobby:

No lobbyists used for this matter.
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Page 3 of 4

VERIFICATION: The undersigned affirms and sg gwears that he/she has read and understood the
foregoing statements and they are, to histher knowledge true and accurate.

Dated: 3" ! £Z]

Title:_ Vige President Northeast Region

¥ T pippER W § TITLE
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Page 4 of 4:

The term lobbying shall mean any attempt to influence: any determination made by the Nassau County
Legislature, or any member thereof, with respect to the introduction, passage, defeat, or substance of any local
legislation or resolution; any determination by the County Executive to suppart, oppose, approve or disapprove
any local legislation or resolution, whether or not such legislation kas been introduced in the County Legislature;
any deterinination by an elected County official or an officer or employee of the County with respect to the
procurement of goods, services or construction, including the preparation of contract specifications, including by
not limited to the preparation of requests for proposals, or solicitation, award or administration of a contract or
with respect to the salicitation, award or administzation of a grant, loan, or agreement involving the disbursement
of public monies; any determination made by the County Executive, County Legislature, or by the County of
Nassau, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads or committees, including but not limited to the
Open Space and Parks Advisory Commiitee, the Planning Commission, with respect to the zoning, use,
development or improvement of real praperty subject to County regulation, or any agencies, boards,
comrmissions, department heads or committees with respect to requests for proposals, bidding, procurement or
contracting for services for the Cownty; any determination made by an elected county official or an officer or
employee of the county with respect to the terms of the acquisition or disposition by the county of any interest in
real property, with respect to a license or permit for the use of real property of or by the county, or with respect
to a franchise, concession or revocable consent; the propesal, adoption, amendment or rejection by an agency of
any rule having the force and effect of iaw; the decision to hold, timing or outcome of any rate making
proceeding before an agency; the agenda or any determination of a board or commission;

any determination regarding the calendaring or scope of any legislature oversight hearing;

the issitance, repeal, modification or substance of a County Executive Order; or any determination made by an
elected county official or an officer or employee of the county to support or oppase any state or federal
legislation, rule or regulation, including any determination made to support or oppese that is contingent on any
amendment of such legislation, rule or regulation, whether or not such legislation has been formally introduced
and whether or not such rule or regulation has been formally proposed,

L B .B. DE D INELUDEDELIVERY WITH NLE RWISE SPECIFYED,
BIDDER SIGN HERE f er ' ice, Presidant Narth ion
““BIDDER [ é : TITLE
20



QOFFICE OF PURCHASING FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK 28760-02079-003

Business History Form
The contract shall be awarded to the responsible proposer who, at the discretion of the County, taking into
consideration the reliability of the proposer and the capacity of the proposer to perform the services required by
the Gounty, offers the best value to the Gounty and who will sest promote the public interest.
In addition to the submission of proposals, each propcser shall complete and submit this questionnaire. The
questionnaire shall be filled out by the owner of a sole propristorship or by an authorized representative of the
firm, corporation or partnership submitting the Proposal.
NOTE: All questions require a response, even if response is ‘none”. No blanks.
{USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY TO FULLY ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS).

Date: _2/20/2019

1) Proposer's LegalName: Motorola Solutions, Inc.

2) Address of Place of Business: 123 Tice Blvd, Suite 202, Woodcliff Lake, NJ 07677

List all other business addresses used within jast five years:
w*Gae attachad * § Paragen Drive, Sulte 200, Montvale, NJ 07645

3) Mailing Address (ifdifferent):

Phone :__201-849-5503

Does the business own or rentits facilities?_Motorgla Solutions both rents and owns facilities

A A e e Y

4y Dun and Bradstreet number: 00-132-5463

5} Federal LD. Number: 36-1115800

6) The proposer is a{check ong): Sole Proprietorship Partnership_X_Corporation Other
(Describe)
7) Does this business share office space, staff, or equipment expenses with any other business?

Yes _  NoX_ i Yes, please provide details:

8) Does this business control one or mare other businesses? Yes No X Jf Yes, please providedetalls:

9} Does this business have one or more affiliates, and/oris it a subsidiary of, or controlled by, any other
business? Yes No X  If Yes, provide details.
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10} Has the proposer ever had a bond or surety cancelled or farfeited, or a contract with Nassau County or any
other government entity terminated? Yes___No X ___If Yas, state ths name of bonding agency, (if a
bond), date, amount of bond and reason for such cancellation or forfeiture: or details regarding the
termination (if a contract).

11} Has the proposer, during the past seven years, been declared bankrupt? Yes No_X_ IfYes, state
date, court jurisdiction, amount of liabilities and amountof assets

12) In the past five years, has this business andfor any of its owners and/or officers and/or any affiliated
business, been the subject of a criiminal investigation andior a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal,
state or local prosecuting or investigative agency? And/or, in the past § years, have any owner and/or officer
of any affiliated business been the subjectofa criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-rust investigation by
any federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency, where such investigation was related to
activities performed at, for, or on behalf of an affiliated business.

Yes___ NoX*to the best of Motorola Solutions Information & beliefs If Yes, provide

13} In the past 5 years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any affiliated business
been the subject of an investigation by any government agandy, inciuging but not limited fo federal, state
and local regulatory agencies? Andfor, in the past 5 years, has any owner and/or officer of an affiliated
business been the subject of an investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to
federal, state and local regulatory agencies, for matiers partaining to that individual’s position ator
relationship to an affiliated business. Yes No_ X* _If Yes, provide details for each such investigation.

14) Has any current or former director, owner or officer or managerial employee of this business had, either
pefore or during such person’s employment, or since such employmerit if the charges pertained to events
that allegedly occurred during the time of employment by the submitting business, and allegedly related to
the conduct of that business:

a) Any felony charge pending? Yes No _X* 'f Yes, provide details for each such charge.

b) Any misdemeanor charge pending? Yes No X*_If'Yas, provide details for each such
charge.

¢} In the past 10 years, you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony andfor any other
crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the
conduct of business? Yes No X* _if Yes, provide details for each such conviction

d) In the past 5 years, been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
Yes, No _X* IfYes, provide details for each suchconviction.
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e} In the past 5 years, been found in viclation of any agministrative, statutory, or regutatory
provisions? Yes No _X* _  IfYes, provide details for each suchoccurrence.

15) In the past (5) years, has this business or any of its owners or officers, or any other affilialed business had
any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative procesdings with respect to any professionat
license held? Yes No_ X* . I Yes, provide details for each such instance.

16) For the past (5) tax years, has this business failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any
applicable federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and
sewer charges? Yes___ No_X*_If Yes, provide details for each such year. Provide a detailed response
to all questions checked 'YES'. If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it fo
the gquestionnaire.

*See clarification page

Provide a detailed response to all qusstions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy the
appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

17} Conflict of Interest:
a} Please disclose any conflicts of interest as cutlined below. NOTE: If no conflicts exlist, please
expressly state “No conflict exists.”
(Y Any materia financiai ralationships that your firm or any firm employes has that may create a
conflict of interest or the appearance of a conflict of intarest in acting on behalf of Nassau
County. __No Conflicts Exist

(iy Any family relationship that any employee of your firm has with any County public servant
that may create a conflict of interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in acting on behalf
of Nassau County. No Gonflicts Exist

(i) Any other matter that your firm believes may create a conflict of interest or the appearance
of a conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County. No Conflicts Exist

by  Please describs any procedures your firm has, or would adopt, to assure the County that a
conflict of interest would not exist for your firm in the future.

%See below

*Motomla Solutions, Inc.’s (“Motorola”) employees are accountable for compliance with
Motorola's Code of Business Conduct, which includes a conflict of interest section. Please
See page 4 of the Code of Business Conduct, for details on Motorela’s conflict of interest procedures:
https:/ /www.motorolasolutions.con/content/dam/msi/docs/about-us/cr/solutions_codeofconduct.pdf




OFFICE OF PURCHASING FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK 28760-02079-003

A. Include a resume or detailed description of the Proposer's professional qualifications, demenstrating
extensive experience in your profession. Any prior similar experiences, and the results of these experiences,
must be Identified.

Should the proposer be other than an individual, the Proposal MUST inciude:
i) Date of formation
iy Mame, addresses, and position of all parsons having a financial interest in the company, including
shareholders, members, generai or iimited partner,;
iy Name, address and position of all officers and diractors of the company;
iv}  State of incorporation (if applicable);
v)  The number of employees in the firm;
vi}  Annual revenue of firm;
vii)  Summary of relevant accomplishments
viii} Copies of all state and local licensas and permits,

B. Indicate number of years In business.

C. Provide any other information which wauld be appropriate and helpful in determining the Proposer’s
capacity and reliahility to petform these services.

D. Provide names and addresses for no fewer than three refersnces for whom the Proposer has provided
similar services or who are qualified to evaluate the Proposer's capability to perform this work.

Company _** See Page Five

Contact Person

Address

City/State

Telephone

Fax #

E-Mail Address
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Company **Ses Page Five

Contact Person

Address

City/State

Telephone

Fax #

E-Mail Address,

Company ** See Pagse Five

Contact Person

Address

City/State

Telsphone

Fax#

E-Mail Address
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CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH
THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT
RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY
SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

|, David R. White, Jr. , baing duly sworn, state that | have read and understand ali the items
contained in the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of attachments; that | supplied
full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge, information and belief; that | will
notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the submission of this questionnaire
and before the execution of the contract; and that all information suppliad by me is true to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this
questionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting businass entity.

Sworn {o bafore me this / SRL day of M a r(//q 20_ f’O/

e

s, v

~CHRISTINA ALBANESE

) Y : ID & 2208957
_ (A/;U_b 3 T s g Qﬁé{ E i Ll NOTARY PUBLIC
Ntary PUbBIe STATE OF NEW JERSEY

Kpires August 4

Name of sybmitting ousiness: _Motorola Selutions, Inc.

‘ DaVId"ﬁ}Nhth Jr. _

By:

Northeast Region Vice President
Title

3, L, s
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All guestions on these guestionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who hold a ten
percent (10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you need
more space to answer any question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary and
attach them to the guestionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A COMPLETE
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPCOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-
RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1.  Principal Name N/A-See statement below question 12 page 28*
Date of birth / /
Home address
City/state/zip
Business address
City/state/zip
Telephone

Other present address(es)

City/state/zip,

Telephone

List of other addresses and telephene numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitling business and starting date of each (check all applicable)

President / /____ Treasurer / [

Chairman of Board_/ /___ Sharsholder, [
Chief Exec. Officer Il ¢ Secretary, ! / _ Chief
Financial Officer, [t . Parner ! !

Vice Prasident I [
(Other)

3. Do you have an equily interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES NO If Yes, provide details.

4.  Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or leasa or any other type of
contribution made in whole or in part betwesn you and the business submitting the guestionnaire? YES
NQ If Yes, provide details.

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any businass or not-for-profit
organization other than the one submitting the questionnaire? YES_ _ NO ; i Yes, provide details.

6. Has any governmental entity awardec any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section § inthe
past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officar? YES NQ

If ¥es, provide details.




OFFICE OF PURCHASING FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK 28760-02079-003

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law,
or as a result of any action taken by a govaernment agency.

Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you need more spacs, photocopy the
appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or nct-for-profit organizations listed in
Section 5 in which you have been a principal owner or officer:

a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering inta contracts with that agency?
YES NO If Yes, provide details for each suchinstance.

b. Been declared in default anclfor terminated for cause cn any centract, and/or had any contracts
cancelled for cause? YES NO if Yes, provide details for each such instance.

c. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, butnot
limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards? YES NO If Yes, provide details
for each such instance.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any
action pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business's ability to bid or propose
on contract? YES MNO If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Quuestion 5 filed a bankruptcy petition
andfor been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any
portion of the last 7 year period, been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated
more than 7 years ago andfor is any such businass now the subject of eny pending bankruptcy proceedings,
whenaver initiated? If *Yes’, provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detalled response to all
questions checked "YES". If you nead more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach itto the
questionnaire.)

a) Is there any felony charge pending againstyou? YES, NO If Yes, provide details for each
such charge.

b) Is there any misdemeanor charge pending againstyou? Y&S NO [f Yes, provide details
for each such charge.

¢} Is there any administrative charge pending againstyou? YES NO If Yes, provide details
far each such charge.

d} In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other
crime, an element of which relates o truthfuiness or the underlying facts of which related tothe
conduct of business? YES NO If Yes, provide details for each such conviction.

&) Inthe past 5 years, have you been convicted, after triat or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES NO If Yes, provide datails for each such conviction.

f) Inthe past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
If Yes, provide details for each such occurrence.

YES NO
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9. In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you
been the subject of a criminal investigaticn and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local
prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation whera such investigation was
related to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated
business listed in response to Question5? YES NO If Yes, provide details for each such
investigation.

10. In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in
response to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/er a civil anti-trust Investigation
and/or any other type of investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state,
and tocal regulatory agencies while you were a principal owner orofficer? YES NG _ . [fYes;
provide details for each such investigation.

11. In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question
5 had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any
professicnal license hefd? YES NO If Yes; provide details for each such instance.

12. For the past 5 tax years, have you failed fo file any required tax retums or failed to pay any applicable
federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, inciuding but not limited to water and sewer
charges? YES NO If Yes, provide details for each such year.

* NfA--Instructions specifically state "All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all
officers and any individuals who hold a ten percent (10%) or greater ownership interest in the
proposer”. Motorola clarifies that its 10%+ shareholders do nof include officers or individuals

(the only two are Vanguard,an investment advisar company, and BlackRaock, a global investment
management company).
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CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH
THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT
RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY
SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TG CRIMINAL CHARGES.

I, David R. White, Jr, , being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand all the items
contained in the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and tha following pages of attachments; that | supplied
full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge, information and betief; that | will
notify the Gounty in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the submission of this questionnaire
and before the exacution of the contract; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief. | understand thaf the County will rety on tha information supplied in this
questionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

Sworn to before me this | day of Marsh 2019

%@Vﬁa 00&&‘ Ly WAALA

Noftary Pubic

"CHRISTINA ALBANESE
ID # 2206967

NOTARY PUBLIC :
| STATE OF NEWJERSEY [
sty Cammlsslon Expires August17 201 94

Motorola Solutions, Inc.

Name of submitting business

Da&&d R. Whlte, gr.

Vlce President Northeast Region
Title

3,1 2019

Date
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REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION OR CLARLIFICATION

Before bidding, bidders must examine all of the Contract documents, including the specifications, any drawings,
and all insteuctions. If the bidder finds any inconsistency, ambiguity, omission or error in the specifications,
drawings, instructions or any other Contract

document, or if the bidder is in doubt as to the maaning of any term or condition of the Contract, the bidder must
promptly so notify the Office of Purchasing in writing prior to the bid opening. Tha failure of the bidder to notify
the Office of Purchasing, prior to the bid opening of any inconsistency, ambiguity, omission or error that the
bidder actually found, or that should have baen discoverad by a reasonably prudent bidder, will preclude and
negate acceptance of the bidder's claim.

If the Office of Purchasing receives a notification from a bidder of a differing site condition or an inconsistency,
ambiguity, omissian or error in the Coniract documents, the Offlce of Purchasing will, as it deems necessary
or desirable, issue a written interpretation or corraction to the Contract documents as an amendment to the
Contract documents. Any such amendment will be made available electronically to each person that received a
copy of the Contract documents as reflected in the records of the Office of Purchasing , and any such
amendment will also be available at the place where the Coniract documents are available for inspection by
prospective bidders.

Upon such mailing or delivery, such amendment shall become part of the Contract documents and shall be
binding on all bidders, whether or not they hava had actual notice of such addendum.

Please note that all bidder requests for information or clarification must be received by the Authority at
least 72 hours prior to the bid opening. Any bidder requests for information or issues with the contract
documents presented after that time may not be addressed by the Office of Purchasing.

Ordinance # 153-2018
Pursuant to Ordinance # 153-2018, a bidder that is awarded a contract under this bid is required to pay the
County an administrative service chargs in accordance with the following schedule:

Value of Contract Administrative Fee
$0-510,000 $0

Over $10,000-$50,000 $160

Over $50,000-$100,000  $266

Over $100,000 $533

After an award, the successtul bidder(s} will be natified by the Director of Shared Services, or their designee,
when payment of the administrative charge is due. Please note, if you are a raligious, charitable, nonprofit, or
not-for-profit organization, please Include this information in your bid for consideration by the Director of the
Shared Services to waive the fee.

Ordinance # 72-2014

The bidder declares that they are a registered vendor with the County. All registered vendors must pay a Two
Hundred Seventy-Five Dollar ($275.00) per contract fee to register Blanket contracts on the County's
procurement website, as required under Ordinance #72-2014.

NLE! 1SE SP!

Vice President Ngrth ion
TITLE
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PERIOD COVERED: Shall be for one (1) year from the effective date. The County of Nassau reserves the right to
extend the Blanket Order up to an additional four (4) year(s), at up to one (1) year optlons, However, the termination of
the Blanket Order may be further extended up to twe (2) months beyond the stated termination date. The maximum
period of any Blanket Order as a result of this bid with renewal options applied shall be five (5} year(s), and If the further
extension is applied, five (5) years and two {2) months.

ALL EXTENSIONS ARE SUBJECT UPON THE MUTUAL CONSENT OF BOTH PARTIES.

FIRM PRICES Price shalk remain firm for the first year of the Blanket Purchase Order and nc upward escalation will be
permitted. Thereafter, Increases in labor and/or material(s) costs may be considered provided they are based on certified
labor contracts, uncontrollable materials costs which can be verifled in national publications or other increases auditable by
the County of Nassau. The burden of proof for such Increases shall be upon the Contracter and shall be formally directed
to the Director of Purchasing. The declsion as tc whether or not such increases will be granted shall be made by the
Director of Purchasing and shall be final. In the event an increase in not granted when requested, the Contractor may
elect to continue at the bid prices or glven written notice of termination, upen recelpt of which the Blanket Purchase Order
will be re-bid.

AWARD: Award, if any, will be made to the lowest responsibie bidder, whe In the opinicn of the Director of Purchasing,
meets the spedfications and qualifications stated hereln. The Director of Purchasing reserves the right to make an award
be Items, graups, or classes of ltems or as a whele, Awards will be made in accordance with the terms and conditions
attached hereto and made part hereof,

DELIVERY: Bidders are required to state guaranteed delivery date in terms of days after receipt of order in the space
provided below and on page one. Bldders are cautioned o post realistic delivery dates. Guaranteed delivery dates will be
strictly enforced. Must be made within 15 days A/R/O unless stated otherwise below:

One (1)
Delivery to be made Days A/R/O.

Delivery shall be made ONLY upon recaipt of & Purchase Order, or In the case of a Blanket Crder, upon recelpt of a Direct
Purchase Order(s) from a using agency authorized to use the Blanket Order which will be issued to the successful bidder.
Purchase Order and Direct Purchase Order shall indicate the destination address. Inside delivery s required on all
defiveries,

Bidders agree that all orders shall be effective and binding upon the contractor when PLACED IN THE MAIL addressed to
the Contractor at the address shown on the Blanket Order/Purchase Order PRIOR TO MIDNIGHT OF THE FINAL DAY OF
CONTRACT.

INSPECTION: Bidders should be aware of Inspaction and Delivery requirements as stipulated.

BILLING: Shall be made on County claim forms or Certifled Invoices to the individual using County Agency upon
completion of deliveries made agalnst applicable Purchase Order(s) or Direct Purchase Order(s).

NQ PARTIAL PAYMENTS WILL BE PAID,

srrrrcnEREReENDOR CLAIM CERTIFICATION
IF A CLAIM VOUCHER IS NOT BEING SUBMITTED, THE FOLLOWING CERTIFICATION MUST APPEAR ON THE INVOICE:

[ HEREBY CFRTIFY THAT ALL ITEMS OR SERVICES WERE DELIVERED OR RENDERED AS SET FORTH IN THIS CLAIM; THAT THE
PRICES CHARGED ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH REFERENCED PURCHASE ORDER, DIRECT PURCHASE ORDER OR CONTRACT, THAT THE
CLAIM IS JUST, TRUE AND CORRECT; THAT THE BALANCE STATED HEREIN IS ACTUALLY DUE AND OWING AND HAS NOT BEEN
PREVIQUSLY CLAIMED; THAT NO TAXES FROM WHICH THE COUNTY IS EXEMPT ARE INCLUDED; AND THAT ANY AMOUNTS CLAIMED
FOR DISBURSEMENTS HAVE ACTUALLY AND NECESSARILY BEEN MADE.
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CLAIMANT NAME DATE
BY (SIGNATURE) TITLE

*C| ARV VOUCHERS AND CERTIFIED INVOICES NOT PROPERLY COMPLETED WILL BE RETURNED TQ YOU UNPATD**

Vendors may download claim form NIF5560 at the following URL:

o/ fwww.nassau ntyny.gov j mptroller/Docs Cl ucherFormel f

PAYMENT: A certified invoice, or a County clalm form to which the Invelce Is attached, shall be submitted in arrears,
directly to the using agency, supported by vouchers signed by agency persennel attesting to satisfactory completion of the

required services as specified.
*****************************VENDOR CLAIM CERTIFICATION***********************

If a claim voucher is not being submitted, the following certification MUST appear on the invoice:

I hereby certify that all items or services were delivered or rendered as set forth in this claim; that the
prices charged are in accordance with referenced purchase order, delivery order or contract, that the claim
is just, true and correct; that the balance stated herein is actually due and owing and has not been
previously claimed; that no taxes from which the County is exempt are included;-and that any amounts
claimed for disbursements have actually and necessarily been made.

Claimant Name Date

By Signature Title

CLAIM VOUCHERS AND CERTIFIED INVOICES NOT PROPERLY COMPLETED WILL BE RETURNED TO YOU UNPAID.

Vendars may download claim form NIFS560 at the following URL:

H WW.Nassauco! ny.gov/agencies/Co roller/Docs PDF/ClaimVoucherFarmBlank. pd

PAYMENT IN DETAIL: Billing shal! be rendered in detail, iisting parts and materials used, thelr prices and labor shown In
hours and extended rates.

RETENTION OF BID: Vendor is required to make a copy of his completed bid decument and applicable attachments,
Ay purchase orders issued agalnst this bid will refer to the bid and attachments to designate items awarded.

METHOD OF BIDDING: Please submit unit price in the appropriate column.

PRICE DISCREPANCY: In the event of a discrepancy between the unit price and the extension price, the unit price will
govern.
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WARRANTY: The successful bldder warrants the equipment furnishad and all assoclated equipment against any defects
in design, workmanship and materials against fallure to operate satisfacterily for one (1) year from the date of acceptance
by the using department and/or agency of the equipment, other than defects or failure shewn by the Contractor that have
arisen solely from accident or abuse occurring after delivery to the Nassau County agency. Contractor agrees to replace
any parts, which in the opinion of the user, shall fall from the above reasons.

IMPORTANT NOTES: If @ company policy or Irade practice requires a different warramly period, the bidder may so state
without fear of disqualifications. However, the bidder Is cautioned that the length of waranty may, in some cases, be a
declding factor in making an award,

Fquiprnent furrished hereunder shall meet the standards set forlh in the Occupational Safely and Health Act of 1570,

BIDDER SHALL STATE WARRANTY
PERICD:

NOTE: All warranties take effect only upon written acceptance of equipment by using agancy and shall run full term from
that point.

BIDDER SHALL INDICATE COST AND TERM OF ANY EXTENDED WARRANTY OPTION, IF AVAILABLE:

TAX PROVISION: Purchases made by the County of Nassau are not subject to State, Local Sales Taxes or Federal
Excise Taxes. Federal Exemption #A-109538  State Exemption #EX 7213062C. The County cf Nassau Is not subject to
any Existing “Fair Trade Agreements” and bidders should be governed accordingly.

NEW YORK STATE PRICES: Bidders must represent and warrant that if they are under contract with New York State
for Items specified herein, that the price quotad to the County Is not higher than the price per unit quoted to New York
State for like quantities. **See attached for clarflcatlons.

REPUCTION IN PRICES: If an award is made, the Contractor agrees, should prices be reduced to the general trade
during the requirement, period, the County shall receive the benefit of such reduction immediately upon effect. It shall be
Incumbent, upan the Contractor to notify the Purchasing Departmert of such price reductions. **See attached for
darificattons.

PRICE PROTECTION: Bidders are required to state period of price protection {in terms of days) after the bid opening.

STATE PRICE PROTECTION PERIOD: DAYS AFTER BID OPENING

EXTENSION OF PRICE: It is anticipated that additional quantities of items specified hereln may be required In the
ansuing year. According, the County of Nassau requests that the prices bid be protected and be avallable to the County of
Nassau for one (1) year from the date of the award. Economic conditions may not permit the price protection for an entire
year. Bldders are requested to state the period for which bid prices will be applicable to potential additional orders.

180 days.
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COMPREHENSIVE AND GENERAL LIABILITY AND HOLD HARMLESS: The Contractor agrees to indemnify and hoid
harmless the County of Nassau, its agents, officers and employees against any and all claims, causes of action, costs, and
liabilities, in taw or in equity, of every kind and nature whatsoever, directly or proximately resulting from any act of
omlssion or commissian of Cantractor, its officers, agents, or employees. Contractor shall, at Nassau County’s demand,
defend at its own risk and expense any and all sults, actions or legal proceedings which may be brought or instituted
agalnst Nassau County, its agents, officers, or employees on any such claim, demand or cause of action, and Contractor
shall pay and satisfy any judgment or decree which may be rendered against Nassau County, Its agents, officers, ot
employees In any such sult, actlon or legal proceeding. **See clarification

The Contractor shall obtain from an insurance company authorized to de business in the State of New York, and keep in
force during the term of any agreement, a policy of Comprehensive and General Liabllity Insurance naming the Contractor
as an insured, and naming the County of Nassau as an additional Insured, Including, but not limited, to the torts and
negligence of Contractor's personnel, with 2 combined single minimum limit of three million dollars ($3,000,000.00) far
bodily injury and property damage for any cne cccurrence at the Centractor’s sole ¢ost and expense. **See tlarification

The Contractor shall comply with all provisions of the Warkers’ Compensaticn Law and shali furnish a certificate shawing
evidence of current, coverage.

Bldder shall list below the Insurance Company(s) holding the following documents:

A)  Certificate of Insurance name the County of Nassau as co-Insured:

Qr
B) Certificate of Insurance with indemnification agreement (hold harmless clausz).

**See clarification

Nassau County Must be named as an additional insured

INSURANCE AND WCORKERS COMPENSATION: The successful bidder agreas to obtain from an insurance company,
authorized to do business in the State of New York, and keep in force during the term of any agreement, a policy of
Comprehensive and General Liabllity Insurance naming the Centractor as an Insured, and naming the County of Nassau as
an additional insured, Including but not limited to the torts and negligence of Contractor's perscnnel, with a combined
minimum single limit of three million dollars {$3,000,000.00) for badily injury and property damage for any one occurrence
at the Contractor’s sole cost and expense.

The Contracter shall comply with all provisions of the Workers” Compensation Law and shall furnish a certificate showing evidence of
current coverage.

PRODUCT LIABILITY INSURANCE: The successful bidder agrees to cbtaln from an insurance company authotized to
do business In the State of New York, and keep in force during the term of an agreement, a policy of Product Liability
Insurance, including foreign objects, with a combined minimum single limit of one million dallars ($1,000,000.00) for each
occurrence, at the Contractor’s sole cost and expense, and shall furnish a certificate showing evidence of current coverage.
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GENERAL CONDITIONS:
All repalrs to be made In accordance with the Occupational Safety and Health Administration safety requirements.

Contractor will furalsh all labor, materials, transportation, tools, Instrumentation, parts and accessaries necessary to repalr
and restore the equipment to optimum operating condition.

All Contractor personnel assigned to any requirement of a contract estabilshed must be fully qualifled and cognizant of the
required and applicable efectrical codes and safety requirements, and must adhere to them.

All parts supplied must match and inter-member without maodification to the designated equlpment, and must be in
accordance with the specifications of the manufacturer of the part to be replaced.

Except as otherwise specified, all contract requirements will be performed at the site as required.

Any requirement to remove any part of the equipment or system(s), ta the Contractor's shop, must be approved by an
authorlzed agency representative. Nassau County shall supply all utilities which are availabla on location nsofar as
compatibility requlremeants permit.

All requirements performed by the Contractor will be subject to inspection and approval by an authorized designated
representative of Nassau County.

Emplayees of the Contractor, while on service call, shall carry identification badges or cards and shall be instructed to
submit same to scrutiny upon request of security or supervisory personnel of Nassau County.

SPECIFICATIONS: Submit complete specifications and illustrations of products offered with the bid. Acceptance of a
bid and deslgnation of a manufaciurer's catalog description, brand name or number in any Purchase or Blanket Order
resulting there-from shall not be construed as quallfication of the specifications of this bid or rellef there-from, except as
specifically stated In the Purchase or Blanket Order.

PRODUCT IDENTIFICATION: If a product(s) is identified by a BRAND NAME, a substitute of equal quallty,
canstruction, finish, composition, size, warkmanship and performance characteristics may be acceptable. In submitting a
bid, each bidder warrants that the substitute product being offered is an equal. Bid sheets shall be so noted of the
manufacturer’s name and brand of the product offered as an equal, If as a result of an award, a delivery is made of a
brand ar product represented as an equal which Is subsaquently deemed to be unacceptablg, the Contractor shall be
required, at his expense, ta pick up the rejectad item and raplace It with brand(s) listed In this bid, or an acceptable equal
which will have the approval of the Director.

PROTECTION FROM CLAIM AGAINST “OR EQUAL”: In the event of any claim by any unsuccessful bidder concerning
or relating to the Issue of “equal or better” or “or equal”, the successful bidder agrees, at his own cost and expense, to
defend such claims or claims and agrees to hold the County of Nassau free and harmless from any and all claims for loss
or damage arising out of this transactfon for any reason whatsoever,

ALTERNATIVE ITEM: In submitting a bld on a commeodity other than as specified, bidder shalk furnish complete data
and Identification with respect to the alternate commodity he proposes to fumish, Consideration will be given to proposals
submitted on alternate commadities to the extent that such action is deamed to serve the best Interests of the County. I
a hidder does not indicate that the commaodity he proposes to fumish Is other than as specified, It will be construed to
mean that the bidder propases to furnish the exact commodity as described. Consideration of the alternate shall be at the
sole discretion of the Director. MORE THAN ONE (1} BID ON EACH ITEM WIlLL NOT BE CONSIDERED, UNLESS
OTHERWISE SPECIFIED BY THE COUNTY.
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EQUIVALENT BIDS: Bldders may offer a product of the same capabllity, but of different manufacture and model than
that specified in this bid. The use of the name of a manufacturer, brand, make or cataleg designation is spedcifying items
described hereln does not restrict or precluce bidders from offering equivalent or better product bids. Such a designation
is used anly to indicate the character, quality and minimum performance desived. Equal or better product bids are
permissible. A bidder submitting an equal or better product shall, at his own cost and expense be responsible for
submitting proof and/or a demonsiration of equivalence, compatibility and performance. However, acceptance of an
equivalent product shall be strictly at the discretion of the Director. Any omissicn of the term “or equal” in any specific bid
item listing should be disregarded by the bidder. Al bidders shall have an absolute right to submit “equivalent” bids
notwithstanding any other provision of the bid specificaticns.

REPLACEMENT PARTS: The requirements specifled herein represent, for the mest part, replacement andfor repair
components to existing and presently owned equipment, and must match and Inter-membar without modification with the
equipment and systems indicated.

PARTS:

Charges for parts used to complete work under this contract are required to be itemized on Invoices and may be
summarized on claims. The part thus billed should be identified by manufacturer and manufacturer’s part number, Such
charges for parts will be as enumerated in the PRICING SCHEDULE section above, and all instructions must be complied
with In order to recelve payment.

In any event, THIS CONTRACT MAY NOT BE USED TO PURCHASE PARTS ONLY

Vendor agrees, If requested, to provide the User Agency, the County Comptraller, or authorized representative of the
Office of Purchasing with copies of such manufacturer’s iist prices.

The Cost Plus rate stated above will be paid only when there is no manufacturar's list price, and when billing is
accompanied by a written notice from the part manufacturer advising that it does not issue price lists or that the particular
Item(s) In question do not have a list price.

Bldders (Contractors) are hereby advised that to insure and facllltate payment, the follewing Information must accompany
the contractot’s claim:

Time sheet signed by autharized County personnel. Time sheets shall show travel time, if any, time of arrival, time of
departure and hours worked.

Detalls of parts used

Tf parts used are regularly carried In stock and manufacturar’s price lists are used to price repair involces, the contractor
should furnish a copy of the price list to the Cffice of Purchasing. If parts are purchased tc complete the repair,
photacoples of the invoices must be furnished with the claim. Compliance with the above is necessary In order to expedite
payment,

**Mgtorola’s prices are based on list price less any apnlicable discounts. Support for prices, including timesheets and
manufacturing costs wil not be provided.

BIDDER SIGN HERE
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ADDITIONAL BIDS: The County reserves the right, for any un-contemplated addltional requirements of extraordinary
quantities of particular items to call for new bids, therefore, whenaver in the opinton of the Director of the Office of
Purchase it is In the best interests of the County of Nassau to do so.

PRICE LISTS AND DISCOUNTS: Bidders may attach price lists and catalogs indlcating discounts available to the County
for all ather products not; listed herein. New Items may be added to the price list at the then current price at the same
discount; schedule during the life of the contract.

MAMUALS /IN-SERVICE VIDEO: Bid prices shall include two (2) sach OPERATING MANUALS and two {2} each SERVICE MANUALS
for EACH madal number ordered, Service manuals should include specifications, circuit description, maintenance procedures, parts st
and schematics. Also, hid price shall include, i available, an in-service video, er CD, for EACH model number ordered.

NON-ASSIGNMENT: In accordance with Section 138 of the State Finance Law, the contract may not be assigned by the
Contractor or its right, title or interest therein assigned, transferred, conveyed, sublet or ctherwise disposed of without the
previous consent, in writing, of Nassau County and =ny attempts to assign the contract without the County’s written
consent are null and void.

NQ;‘I PERFORMANCE
The Contractor agrees that in the event any of the services provided for under the terms of this contract should in any way

be omitted or unsatisfactorily perfarmed by the Contractor and/or his employees, the county shall so notify the contractor
verbally and follow with a written notification of the deficient services for Immediate correction. In the event the
Contractor does nat correct the deficient services after receipt of written notification, the Nassau County Department
concerned will deduct a percentage based on the work not performed or performed unsatisfactorily from the Contractor's
claim for the period covered. If' the Contractor continues to omit or unsatisfactorily perform the required services, the
County will arrange for the work to be done by another contractor and the cost of such work shall be deducted from any
monies due or that may become due ta the Contractor. **See clarifications

DISCLAIMER
Any Blanket Purchase QOrder issued as a result of this bid will establish terms and conditlons pursuant to which certain

materials and/or services are to be supplied or performed, from time to time, for a specified perlod upon issuance by the
County of Delivery Orders. The Blanket Purchase Order is non-exclusive and the County 's not bound to purchase, and no
matetials are to be delivered or services performed without a Dellvery Order. The County shall ba under no obligation
whatsoever to Issue such Delivery Orders. The Blanket Purchase shall not apply In any way to items of material or service
deamed by the County In its sole discretion to be extraordinary or Invoive any special conditions, quantities, clrcumstances
o complexdties. **See clarlfications.
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NOTICE
READ THIS PAGE OF THE BID CAREFULLY

ALL BIDDERS MUST COMPLY WITH THIS REQUIREMENT OR YOUR BID WILL BE AUTOMATICALLY REJECTED
RIGHT TO KNOW LAW AND “"OSHA™

PURSUANT TO ARTICLE 28, SECTION 876 OF THE LABOR LAW OF THE STATE CF NEW YORK, THE COUNTY OF NASSAU
HASMANDATED EMPLOYER’S RESPONSIBILITY TO PROVIDE NOTICE TC EMPLOYEES REGARDING TOXIC SUBSTANCES,
TO SATISFY THIS MANDATED REQUIREMENT, WE MUST ASK FOR YOUR COOPERATION. SOME OF THE MATERIAL ON
THIS BID MAY CONTAIN TOXIC SUBSTANCES. THEREFORE, YOU MUST SUBMIT, WITH YOUR BID, "MATERIAL SAFETY

DATA SHEETS” FOR ALL MATERIALS TO BE SUPPLIED PURSUANT TO THIS BID.

FAILURE TO PROVIDE THIS INFORMATION WITH THE BID WILL RESULT IN
AUTOMATIC REJIECTION OF THE BID.

IF YOUR PRODUCT DOES NOT CONTAIN TOXIC SUBSTANCES, PLEASE SIGN THE FOLLOWING CERTIFICATION
CERTIFICATION:

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I HAVE READ THE NASSAU COUNTY NOTICE, AND FURTHER CERTIFY THAT ITEMS NUMBERED
Not applitable; servigebid DC NOT CONTAIN ANY TOXIC SUBSTANCES,

SADNMAT] s 315

Title

¥ Slgnat;ﬁé
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EVALUATION:

The Director of the Office of Purchasing (herainafter known as the Director) reserves the right before making award to
make Investigations as to whether or not the items, qualifications, services or facilitles offered by the Bldder meet the
requirements set forth herein and are ample and suffidient to insure the proper performance in the event of an award.
The Bidder must be prepared, If requested by the Director, to present evidence of experience, abllity and financtal
standing, as well as a statement as to plant, machinery, trained persennel and capacity for the rendltlon of the service on
which he his bidding. Upon request of the Director of Purchasing, successful bidder shall file certification from the
manufacturer relative to authorization, delivery, service and guarantees. If It Is found that the conditians of the bids are
not complied with or that the services or equipment progosed to be furnished do not meet the requirements called for, or
that the quallfications, financial standing or facllities are not satisfactory, the Director may reject such bids, It is distinctly
understood, however, that nothing In the foregeing shall mean er Imply that it is ebligatory upeon the Director to make any
examinations before award; and it is further understood that, If such examination is made, it in no way relieves the Bidder
from fulfilling all requirements and conditions of the bid.

ACCESS CLAUSE: Contractar, Including its satellites, offices and/or subcontractors, If any, shall maintaln full and
complete books and records of accounts pertalning to this egreement, in accordance with accepted accounting practices
and such other recards as may be reasenably prescribed by the County of Nassau. Such books and records shall at all
times be available for audtt and inspection by the completion of zll the services described In this agreement. Contractor
further agreas that If any provision of Section 952 cf the Omnibus Reconciliiation Act of 1980 (PL-56-499) is found by a
bady of competent jurisdiction to be applicabie te thls contract, the Contractor agrees that It will make available upon
written request by the Secretary of Health and Human Services, or the Comptroller General cf the General Accounting
Office, or any of thelr duly autherized representatives, a copy of this contract and any executed amendments thereto
documents which refate to the cakeulation of the charges stated in the contract and coples of service reports documenting
services performed. Such records will be available In accordance with the sbove for the period of six (6) years after the
furnishing of any of the services described in this contract. **See clarifications

TERMINATION PREROGATIVE: The Director reserves the right to cancel the Blanket Crder by giving not less than
thirty (30) days written notice that, on or after a date therein specified, the contract shall be deemed terminated and
cancelled. **See clarifications

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY CRITERYA: The Director of Purchasing reserves the right before making an award to
make investigations as to whether or not the gualifications, services, facilties or items offered by the bidder meet the
requirements set forth hereln and are amgle and sufficient to ensure the proper performance In the event of an award.
The bidder must be prepared, if requested by the Director of Purchasing, to present evidence cf experience, abillty,
financial standing, as well as a statement as to plant, machinery, trained personnel and capacity for the rendition of the
service on which the vendor is bidding. Upen request of the Diractor, the successful biddar shal! file certification from the
manufacturer relative to authorization, delivery, service and guarantess. If It Is found that the conditions of the bid are
not complied with or that the sarvices or equipment prepased to be furnished do not meet the requirements called for, or
that the qualifications, financial standing, or facHitles are not satisfactory, the Director may reject such bids. It is distinctly
understacd, however, that nothing In the forgaing shall mean or imply that It is obligatory upon the Director ta make any
examinations before an award; and it is further understeod that, If such examination is made, it In no way relieves the
bidder from fulfilling all requirements and condltions of the bid.

IMPORTANT NOTE: The Director reserves the right to accept or reject any and all bids, or separable portlons of offers,
and walve technicalities, Irregularities, and omissions if the Director determines the best interests of the County of Nassau
wiil be served. The Director, in his sole discretion, may accept er refect illegible, incomplete or vague bids and his dedsion
shall be final. A conditional or revocable bid which clearly communicates the terms or limitations of acceptance may be
considered and contract award may be made In compliance with the bidder’s conditional or revocable terms in the offer.
Prior to award, the Director reserves the right to seek clarifications, request bid revislons, or to request any information
deemed necessary for proper evaluation of bids from all bidders deemed to be eligible for contract award. Failure to
provide requested Information may result in rejection of the bid.
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NON-COLLUSIVE BIDDING CERTIFICATION REQUIRED BY SECTION 139-D OF THE STATE FINANCE LAW

BY SUBMISSION OF THIS BID, BIDDER AND EACH PERSON SIGNING ON BEHALF OF BIDDER CERTIFIES, AND IN THE
CASE OF A JOINT BID, EACH PARTY THERETO CERTIFIES AS TO ITS OWN ORGANIZATION, UNDER PENALTY OR
PERJURY, THAT TO THE BEST OF HIS/HER KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF:

[1] The prices of this bld have been arrived at Independently, without collusicn, consultation, communication, or
agreement for the purposes of restricting competition, as to any matter relating to such prices with any other Bidder or
with any competltor;

[2] Unless otherwise required by law, the prices which have been quoted in this bid have not been knowingly disclosed by
the Bidder and will not knowingly be disclosed by the Bldder prior to opening, directly or indirectly, to any other Bidder or
to ahy competitor; and

[3] No attempt has been made or will be made by the Bidder to induce ary other person, partnershlp or corporation to
submit or not to submit a bid for the purpose of restricting competition.

A BID SHALL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD NOR SHALL ANY AWARD BE MADE WITH [1], [2], [3] ABOVE HAVE NOT
BEEN COMPLETE WITH; PROVIDED HOWEVER, THAT IF IN ANY CASE THE BIDDER(S) CANNOT MAKE THE FOREGOING
CERTIFICATION, THE BIDDER SHALL SO STATE AND SHALL FURNISH BELOW A SIGNED STATEMENT WHICH SETS
FORTH IN DETAIL THE REASONS THEREFORE;

[AFFIX ADDENDUM TC THIS PAGE IF SPACE IS REQUIRED FOR STATEMENT]

Subscribed to under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of New York,

this_1st day of March 2019 as the act and deed of sald Corporation or Partnership.

Identifying Data:

Potential Contractor: Motorola Solutions, Inc.

Address: 123 Tice Blvd

Street: Suite 202

City, Town, etc: Wooddiff Lake, N 07677

Telephone: 2019495503 Title: Vice President Northeast Reqion

¥ applicable, re:?i e Corporate Officer

Neme David & yhite, 31 /") £, . Title Vice Presdent Northeast Reglon

Signatura: P "

Sign Here

FAILURE TO COMPLETE THIS FORM AND SIGN IN APPROPRIATE PLACE SHALL RESULT IN
AUTOMATIC REJECTION OF THE BID.
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS: All bidders must adhere to the following conditions:

As per New York State Municipal Law 103, no exception can be taken to any material term and/or condition of this bid with
the exception of any warranties as presented in this bid for the specific commodity or service required.

Any language in any proposai or document submitted by a bidder as patt of their bld that is accepted by the County of
Nassau cannot be In conflict with any material term and/er condition relevant to this bid with the exception of any
warranties or the specifications of the commodity of service required by this bid. If there is any conflict between the
bidder's terms and conditions and the terms and condltions of this bid, the terms and conditions of this bld shall govern.
**Gpa clarification

Bidders must insert FEDERA TIFICATION BER in the space provided on page one of this bid.

Late Formal Sealed Bids will NOT be accepted. Bldders are urged to mall bids early to assure delfvery on time. Bids must
be received by 11:00 A.M, on the bid opening date.

Prices MUST be inserted with TYPEWRITER OR INK. Entries with WHITE QUT, CROSS-QUTS OR LIFT-OFF TAPE
MUST BE INITIALED or that entry will be disgualifiad.

Bidders should submit bid with unit price In the appropriate column on bid pages or forms attached hereto. In the event
of a discrepancy between the unit price and the extension, the unit price shall govern, Bidders shall submit ane (1)
original bld document and all applicable attachments. Any order issued against this bid will refer to the bid and

attachments to designate items awarded. Bidders agree that all, Direct Purchase Orders and/or Purchase Orders shall be
effective and binding upon the Contractor when place in the mail, addrassed to the Contractor at the address shown on

the Direct Purchase Order or the Purchase Order.

Bidders MUST state manufacturer's name and catalog number of each ltem bid.

ABSOLUTELY NO MINIMUM QRDERS shall be applled to this bid.

Purchases made by Massau County are not subject to State or Local Sales Tax or Federal Exclse Taxes.

Federal Exemption Number: A-109538 State Exempticn Number: EX 7213062C

Inside (receiving dock) delfivery is required on all orders.

The rights and abligations of the parties under this agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of New York.

Bids are hereby soflcited for the commadities and/or services specified herein which are to be delivered and/or performed
at the locations Indicated, and in strict accordance with all specifications, terms and conditions attached hereto and made
part hereof.

Bid document must be signed by proprietor, partner or corporate officer.

The clauses contained in these bid forms set forth the wishes of the County of Nassau In regard to the purchase and/for
sarvices required. However, the Director reserves the right to waive Irregularities, omissions, or other technical defects If,
in its judgment, the best interest of the County of Nassau will be served accordingly.

Bidders may take exception to paragraphs of the bid under a separate cover letter to be attached to this bid, indicating the
spedlfic bid page, paragraph and the excepticn(s). [n any event, the decislon of the Director will be final,

Quallfication statement MUST BE COMPLETED and submitted with bid. See page 4 for further detalls
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Living Wage

Section 1. Authority and Usage

a. These Rules are promulgated pursuant to Local Law 1-2006, section 7{b) which authorizes the County Executive to
promulgate rules to implement the provisions of the Nassau County Living Wage Law.

b. Wherever the term “Law” or “Living Wage Law” s used In this decument, it shall mean Local Law 1-2006, otherwise
known as the Nassau County Living Wage Law. Whenever the terms "Rule” or “Rules” are used In this document, it shall
mean these Rules of the County Executive regarding the Nassau County Living Wage Law.

Sectlon 2. Clarification of Terms

a. Awarded. “Awarded” shall mean that time at which a contractor is sefected by the County, or any department of
the County, to receive county financial assistanca, even If that time is before exacution of a county financial assistance
agreement by all parties or approval of such agreement by the County Leglslature.

See Living Wage Law, § 5(a) “Certification of Compliance” and § 10 "Othar Provisions”

b. County Service Contract. "County Service Contract” shall mean any contract let to a contractor by the county for
the furnishing of services to or for the county and that Involves an expenditure 2qual to or greater than twenty-flve
thousand dollars. A contract for the sale of goods to the County, or a contract for the sale of goeds where incidental
services are being provided to the County, are not considered County Service Contracts. This definition shall not include
contracts awarded pursuant to the county’s emergency procurement procedure as set forth in section twenty-two hundred
six of the county charter, inter-governmental agreements, agreements with state or loca! public authorities or agreements
with local development corporations incorporated pursuant te section 1411 of the not-for-profit corporations law.

C. County Financial Assistance. “County Financial Assistance” shall mean any grant, loan, tax incentive or abatement,
bond financing, subsidy or other form of assistance of more than fifty thousand dollars given by or through the authority

or approval of the county to an entity having at least ten employees. County financial assistance shafl not include industrial
development bonds, community development block grant loans, and enterprise-zene-related incentlves.

d. Employee and Empioyer.

l. Under Section 1 of the Living Wage Law, an “Employee"” for the purposes cf a county service contract Is an
employee of a county contractor “pursuant to one or mere service contracts and who expends any of his ar her time
thareon.” Thus, an Employee may be:

A. Any person hired by a County contractor specifically to work on the County Service Contract at issue

B._Any person employed by the County Contractor who works on the specific services contemplated by the County Service
Contract

il. An Employee Is not:

A. Aﬁ employee who provides services which are only incidental to the services specified In the County Service Contract.
An employee who does not provide any services contemplated under the County Service Contract in Question

iii. For the purposes of the Living Wage Law, Nassau Community Coliege Is not an emplayer as defined in the Law.

However, service contractars, financial assistance recipients and lessees of the Cellege are employers as defined In the law
and are subject to the provislop:s of the Living Wage Law as they are applicable.

(IRHIN DOORS UN|ESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED,
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See Living Wage Law, § 1 “Employee,” “Employer”
. Enter Intg. “Enter into” shall mean that time at which both parties have signed the contract in question.
See Living Wage Law, § 1 "County Service Contract” and § 10(a) “Other Provisions”

. Amend Extensions Renewals

a. Renewals and Extensions, Where an existing County Financial Assistance Agreement, County Service Contract, or
County Lease Is renewed or extended after tha effective date of the Law, such agreement is a new Caunty Financial
Assistance Agreement, County Service Contract or County Lease, as the case may be, and Is subject to the applicable
provislons of the Law.

b. Determination of Applicability.
i. County Se Caonkracts.

A. Any renewal of a County Setrvice Contract is subject to the Living Wage Law If the total expenditure by the County
under the renewal is $25,000 or greater.

B. If a County Service Contract Is exiended or otherwise amended, such extenslon or amendment will be subject to the
provisions of the Law If such amendment Increases the total expenditure under the origina! agreement to an amount
25,000 or over, or if such amendment itself involves an expenditure of $25,000 or cver. [n no event shall the Law apply
In a situation where an amendment Involves an expenditure of less than $25,000 and the originzl agreement already
involves an expenditure of $25,000 or over.

li. County Financial Assistance Agreements.

A. Any renewal of a County Financial Assistance Agraement is subject to the Living Wage Law If the tatal expenditure by
the County under the renewal is greater than $30,000.

B. If & Financial Assistance Agreement Is extended or otherwlse amanded, such extension or amendment will be subject to
the provisions of the Law If such amendment Increzses the totai expend|ture under the original agreement to an amount
over $50,000, or if such amendment itself involves an expenditure over $50,000, In no event shall the Law apply in a
situation where an amendment involves an expenditure of $50,000 or less and the original agreement already [nvolves an
expenditwre over $50,000.

fii. County Leases. Any renewal, extension or modification of a County Lease Is subject to the provisions of the Living Wage
Law.

Sea Living Wage Law, §10(a) "Other Provisions”

4, Waiver of the Law
a. Application of the Provision

i. Any County Contractor may apply for a walver of the provisions of the Law, In order to qualify as a County Contractor,
the applying organization must have a County Service Contract with the County of Nassau. A County Service Contract isa
contract which contemplates providing a service to the County (not goods or any service performed enly to deliver goods)
for which the County s paying $25,000 or mare. Bath non-proflt and for-profit County Contractors may apply for a walver.

if. At this time, the Living Wage Law does nct allow a County Lessee or an entity receiving County Financial Assistance to
apply for a waiver of the Law,srQvisions.
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b. Reguest for a Walver The following procedures have been established by the County Executive for requesting a waiver
of the provisions of the Living Wage Law:

I. Request for a waiver must be made to the Nassau County Offlce of Compliange. Since a waiver request musk be made by
a County Contractor who already has a contract with the County tc provide services, a request for a waiver may only be
made after the contract in question is entered Into with the County.

ii. A request for a walver must be made on the approved form designated “Request for Walver of the Provisions of the
Nassau County Living Wage Law.” This form is attached to these rules, Additional forms may be requested by contacting
the.agency with which the requesting organization has a contract.

iii. Except for those requesting organizations with County Service Centracts listed in section 4(b){Iv)(E)(3) below, those
requesting organizakions which plan to request a walver ance a Caunty Service Contract has been entered into must
include, in their bid or proposal for the speciflc County Service Contract, a budget breakdown stating the amount of the
budget allocated to wages (assumning the Living Wage Law applies), and the amount of the budget allocated to services
and other contract expenses.

A. In any budget breakdown submitted, the requesting organization must include only those employees who are included
within the deflnitlon of “Employee” described above.

B. Those County contractors who have been awarded a contract through Executive Order Ne. 1 of 1993, a state or federal
grant, General Municipal Law section 104, or any other state or federal rule or regulation must submit the above budget
breakdown to the contracting agency before such contract Is entered Into with the County in order to be eligible for a
walver.

iv. A walver request must contain the following Information:

A. The name of the organization

B. The address of the organization

C. A brief description of the contract which the waiver pertains to.

D. The name and email address of the Chief Exacutive Ciflcer of the requesting organization

E. The criterla {(hereinaiter, the “Criteria”) for qualifying for a waiver under the provisions of the Law, Currently, a
requesting organization must meet elther Criteria 1, 2 or 3 below, and, if Criteria 1, 2 or 4 are cited, must meet Criterlon 5

below:

1. The highest paid officer or employee of the requesting arganization earns a salary which, when calculated on an hourly
basls, is less than six times the lowest wage or szlary paid by the requesting organization.

OR

2. Compliance with the requiremeants of the Living Wage Law will directty increase the requesting organization’s expected
total annual budget In an amount greater than ten percent of the prior fiscal year's budget.

OR
3. The requesting arganization is praviding any of tha foliowing services to the County and comgliance with the Living

Wage Law would exceed the amaunt, per hour or per diem {as the case may be), reimbursed to the County by any State
or Federal Source:
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Services under the Expanded In-Home Services for the Elderly Program (EISEP}

Foster care services under the New York Social Services Law.

Residential domestlc violence services under the New Yerk Soclal Services Law.

Residential care, educational and vocatlonal training, physical and mental health services, and employment counseling
services ko residents of the Juvenile Detention Center under the New York Executive Law.

OR

4. The requesting organization is providing any of the following services to the County and compliance with the Living
Wage Law would increase the County Service Contract's budget by greater than ten percent over the budget for the
requesting organization’s County Service Contract for the previous contracting year:

I Non-residentlal domestic violence services under the New York Soclal Services Law,
L. Services under the Home Energy Assistance Program (HEAP)

Praventive services for chlldren pursuant to the New York Scclal Services Law

Non-Secure detentlon services pursuant to the New York Executive taw.

AND riteria 1, 2 or 4

5. When the requesting organization placed a bid or submitted a proposal for the county service contract at Issue, it must
have submitted a budget which included a breakdown of the wages paid to employees of the requesting arganization who
would be covered under the Living Wage Law.

F. A statement that, If a walver Is granted, the requesting organization will decrease its budgated wage allocation to that
amount the requesting organization would have paid its employees had the requirements of Living Wage Law not been
applied. The amount to be paid by the County to the requesting organization will be reduced accordingly by contract
amendment.

G. The niotarized signature of the requesting organization’s Chief Executive Officer.
v. A request must be accompanied by documentation supperting the Criteria daimed by the requesting organization.

A If Criterla (1) iIs clted In the request, the reguester must include a statement, certifled by the chief financlal officer of
the requesting arganization as true and accurate, of the wages pald, cn an hourly basls, of the highest and lowest paid
Individuals employed by the requesting organization.

B. If Criteria (2) Is dited In the request, the requestor must provide a copy of the requesting organization's budget for the
last fiscal year along with a copy of the organlzatlon’s expectad budget taking into account increases in salary as a result
of compliance with the Living Wage L.aw, Both budgets must he certified as complete and accurate by the chlef flnancial
offlcer of the requesting organization. -

C. If Criteria (4) is cited in the request, the requestor must provide a copy of the requesting organization's budget for the
County Service Confract for the prior agreement year along with the requesting organization’s budget for the County
Service Contract for the current agreement year which takes Into account increases In salary as a restlt of compliance with
the Living Wage Law. Both budgets must be certified as complete and accurate by the chief financial officer of the
requesting organization.

vi. The request form and all documentation must be sent to the following address:

County of Nassau Offlca of Compllance
Attention: Living Wage Waiver Request Office
One West Street — 4% Floor

Mineola, New York 11501
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c. Walver and Procurement

. As a waiver may only be requested once a County Service Contract has been entered Inte, no walver application may be
submitted by any erganizatlon submitting a bid or proposal to the County for a County Service Contract.

fi. The fact that a waiver may be granted to an organization submitting a bid or proposal to the County for a County
Service Contract will not be a conslderation in evaluating such bid er proposal.

d. Review Procedures
. Ravlew of a request for a waiver must be made by the Gifice of Complianca,

li. Approval of a request s dependent on the requestor satisfying aither criterfa (1), {2) ¢r (3} in sectlon 4(b){){E) above
and, if citing criteria (1), (2) o (4), criterion (5) In saction 4{b)(W)(E) abova. Applications not satisfying these ariterla, or
incomplete applications, will not be approved. However, cormplete applications that do meet these criteria shall be
approved by the Office of Compliance.

ill. The Office of Compliance shall inform the requester of his or her decision to grant or deny a request in writing within
thirty days of receipt of the request. A copy of the grant or denial shall be transmitted to the County Comptroller for the
purposes of monitaring compliance with the Living Wage Law,

Iv. During such thirty day period, the requestor must centinue to abide by the provisions of the Living Wage Law. Fallure
to do so may result in action by the Office of the Nassau County Comptreller to enforce the provisions of the Law.

2. Post-Award Review

i. After the County grants a waiver, iIf at any tme during the term of the County Service Contract the requesting
organization alters its budget or wages such that the organization no longer qualifles for a waiver of the Living Wage Law,
the requesting organization must contact the County department with which it contracts and Inform such department of
such alteratlon.

li. If a County department |5 contacted In raference to such a change, the deparfment must either:

Amend the County Service Contract In question to restere any funding subtracted from the contract as a result of a waiver
of the Living Wage Law and receive from the Contractor a completed Certificate of Compliance; or

Terminate such Contract according to its terms.
See Living Wage Law, § 9 "Waiver”
5, Inter-Governmental Agreements

a. The Living Wage Law shall not apply to those County Service Contracts which are entered Into with any municipal
corporation located within the County, any school district focated within the County, and any special district located within
the.County.

County Financlal Assistance Agreements and County Leases. The Living Wage Law shall not apply to a County Financial
Assistance Agreement or a County Lease in the event that application of the taw would conflict with the application of a
federa!, state or local kaw, rule, regulation or ordinance. For the purpases of this Rule, the Living Wage Law would not
apply to a County Financial Assistance Agresment or County Lease where Tuncing for the Agreement or Lease Is derived
from a Federal or state grant where the distribution of such grant funds te certain subrecipients Is mandatory and non-
discretionary.

N D LE WISE SPECIFIED.

BIDDER SIGN HERE Vice President N Reqis

TITLE
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See Living Wage Law, § 1 "County Service Confract,” “Inter-governmental Agreement;” § 3 “Mln\murn Compensation;” §10
“Qther Provislons”

6. Certlfication of Compllance

a. An updated certification of compliance with the provisiens of the Living Wage Law shall be submitted to the County on
or hefore the first day of each agreement year during the term of any County Service Contract.

b. For the purpases of updating a certification of compliance, a *materlal change” as used in the Law shall be limited to the
followlng:

i. Any determination by the County Comptroller that the contractor has viclated any provision of the Law.

ii. Any instance during the preceding year in which the contracter has been found by a court or governmental agency to
have violated federal state or local laws regulating payment of wages or benefits, labor relations or occupational safety
and health, or where any governmental body has Initiated a judicial action, administrative proceeding or investigation of
the contractor in regard to any of the above laws.

See Living Wage Law, § 5 “Certification of Compliance”

7. Nassau County Employees

a. All Nassau County Employees are coverad by the provisions of the Living Wage Law, provided, however, that Nassau
County Employess covered by the collective bargaining agreement between the County and the Civil Service Employees
Association are nat entitied to receive the benefits supplement rate as the term is defined in the Law. The provisions of the
Law also extend to paid interns hired by the County.

b. The Living Wage Law does not apply to volunteer workers utilized by the County pursuant to the County’s authority to
use volunteer workers under § 2105 of the Nassau County Charter. As such, the Law does not cover unpaid interns utillzad
by the County.

See Living Wage Law, § 1 “Employee,” “Employer;” § 10 "Other Provisions”

Appendix L

Certificace of Compliance

In compliance with Local Law 1-2006, as amended (the “Law”), the Contractor hereby
certifies the following:

The ehief exesutive offiger Northeast Regien Vice President of the Contractor is:

David R. White, Jxr. (Name)

123 Tice Blwd, Suite 202, Woodcliff Lake, NJ 07677 {Address}

B45-258-8006 {Telephone Number)

The Contractor agrees to either (1} comply with the reguirements of the Nassau County

Living Wage Law or {2} as applicable, cobtain a waiver of the reguirements of Cthe Law
pursuant to section 9 of the Law. In the event that the contractor does not comply with
aw or cbtain a waiver of the requirements of the Law, and such

the requirements of ?e ]
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contractor establishes to the satisfaction of the Department that at the time of execution
of this agreement, it had a reascnable certainty that it would receive such waiver based
on the Law and Rules pertaining to waivers, the County will agree to terminate the
contract without imposing coste or seeking damages against the Contractor

In the past five years, Contractor has X has not been found by a court or a
government agency to have viclated federal, state, or local laws regulating payment of
wages or benefits, labor relations, or occupational safety and health. If a violation has
been assessed against the Contractcr, describe below:

In the past five ysars, an administrative procesding, investigation, or government body-
initiated judicial action_x haa haz not heen commenced against or relating to
the Contractor in comnection with federal, state, or logal laws regulating payvment of
wages or benefits, labor relations, or cccupational safety and health. If such a
proceeding, action, or investigation has been commenced, describe below:

The Dept of Labor is currently investigating the Motorola Solutiens Pension Plan.

This investigation is ongoing and there has not been a final determination with regard to the

investigation. In 2018 the Office of Federal Contracts Compliance Programs (OFCCF) completed

compliance reviews of Motorola Selutions Plantation, Florida; San Diego, CA; and Elgin, IL

establishments and found no compliance violations. Earlier, the month Felr 2019, the OFCCP opened

a compliance review of Motorola Solutions Lawrencevilie, GA establishment., This review is ongoing.

Beyond this matter, no preceding, action or investigation has been commenced in the past 5 years.

Cortractor agrees to permit acgess to work sites and refevant payroll records by authorized County

representatives for the purpose of itoril with the Living Wage law and investigating
ploy ints of’ 1
LL BIDS M B DESTINATL I!l”’AND L. § D NLE: HERWT:
BIDDER SIGN HERE \ ;/ . o i vigo Prast
© T BIbDER N TITLE

49
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I herehy certlfy that I have read the fg going statement and, to the best of my knowledge
and belief, it is true, correct and cgfipleje. A statement or gepresentgfiion made herein

3.1.19

Dated VP Northeast Reg

David R. White, Jr,.

Name of Chief Brecubive—0ffieey—-VP Northeast Reg

gworn to before me this

1 day of_March . 2019,

(et Q;UM/UA;&

Notary Public

HM@TENA ALBAI

1D £ 2206967
NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF NEW JERSEY
Iy Gomm!sslon Expl ugust 17, 201
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NY STATE LABOR LAW

If any portion of work belng Bid Is subject to the prevalling wage rate provisions of the Lahar Law, the following shalk
apply: **See clarification

a. “Public Warks™ and “Building Services” - Definitions
i. Public Works Labor Law Article 8 applies to county contracts for publlc improvements in which laborers, workers
or mechanics are employed on a “public works” project (distinguished from public “procurement” or “service” contracts).

il. Bullding Services Labor Law Article 9 applies to Contracts for building service work with the county, that: (1)
Involve the care of maintenance of an exlisting bullding, or (Ii) Invcive the transportation of office furniture or equipment to
or fram such building, or {ifl} invalve the transportation and dellvery of fossil fuel to such bullding, and (iv} the princpal
purpose of which is to furnish services through use of building service employees.

b. Prevailing Wage Rate Applicable to Bid Submissions A copy of the apoficable prevaiing wage rates to be paid or
provided are annaxedto the Blid Documents. Bidders must submit Blds which are based upen the prevailing hourly wages,
and supplements In cash or equivalent benefits {i.e., fringe benefits and any cash or non-cash compensation which are not
wages, as defined by law) that equal or exceed the applicable prevailing wage rate(s) for the location where the work is to
be performed. Bidders may not submit Bids based upon hourly wage rates and supplements below the applicable
prevailing wage rates as established by the New York State Department of Lzbar. Bids that fail to comply with this
requirement will be disqualified. Informatlon Indicating that prevalling wages are not belng pald on a public works project
will be forwarded to the New York State Department of Laber for investigation. Willful violations of the prevallling wage
provisions of the Labor Law may result in debarment from the bidding and award of public contracts.

c.  Wage Rate Payments / Changes During Contract Term The wages tc be paid under any resulting Contract shall not
be less than the prevalling rate of wages and supplements as set forth by law. It is required that the Contractor keep
informed of all changes in the Prevailing Wage Rates during the Contract term that apply o the classes of individuals
supplied by the Contrackor on any projects resulting from this Contract, subject to the provisions of the Labor

Law. Contractor Is solely liable for and must pay such required prevalling wage adjustments during the Contract term as
required by law.

d.  Public Posting & Certified Payroll Records In compliance with Article 8, Secticn 220 of the New York State Labor
Law:

I. Posting The Contractor must publicly post an the work sltz, In a prominent and accessibia place, a legible
schedule of the prevailing wage rates and supplements,

il. Payroll Records Contractors and Subcontractars must keep original payrolls or transcripts subscribed and affirmed
as true under the penalties of perfury as required by law. For public works contracts cver $25,000 where the Contractor
maintains no regular place of business in New York State, such records must be kept at the work site. For building
services contracts, such records must be kept at the work site while work is belng performed.

lll. Submission of Certified Payroll Transcripts for Public Works Contracts Cnly Contractors and Subcontractors on
public works projects must submit manthly payroll transcripts to the project manager for 2 public works project.

v, Records Retention Contractors and Subcontractors must preserve copies of such certified transcripts for a period
of three years from the dake of completion of work on the awarded contract.

If this contract Is for Building Service Wark as defined in Article 9 of the Labor Law, State law prohibits other political
subdivisions and districts within the County from making purchases pursuant te this agreement.
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RECORD RETENTION: Contractor shall retain complete and accurate records and decuments related to this Agreement
for six (6) years following the later of termination or final payment. Such records shall at all times be available for audit
and Inspection by the County. ** See darlification

Governing Law — Consent to Jurisdiction and Venue; Governing Law. Unless otherwise specified in this Agreement or
required by Law, excluslve original jurisdiction for all claims or actions with respect to this Agreement shall be In the
Supreme Court in Nassau Courty in New York State 2nd the parties exprassly walve any objections to the same on any
grounds, Including venue and forum non conveniens. This Agreement is interided as a contract under, and shall be
governed and construed in accordance with, the Laws of New York State, without regard to the conflict of laws provisions
thereof.

Ordinance # 72-2014

The bidder declares that they are a registered vendor in accordance with Ordinance # 72-2014 (the "Crdinance™). Al
reglstered vendors must pay the One Hundrad Twenty-Five Doilar ($125.00) annuai fee required under the Ordinance.
Additionally, registered vendors must pay a Two Hundred Seventy-Five Dollar ($275.00) per contract fee to reglster
Blanket contracts on the County's procurement website, as required under the Ordinance.

Further details about the reglstration process may be found at =/ eproc. na: coun v/Suppli istar

PRE BID SITE VISITS: The prospective suppliers, when bidding, represents and warrants that he has visited and knows
the site(s) or premise(s) upon which the work, as described in these bid specifications, s to be performed hereunder and
that he has infarmed himself of all existing conditions affacting the work and as to the work of other coming in conjunction
with his work. Fallure of the bidder to thoroughly acquaint himself with the site and local conditions shall not relieve him
of his responsibility, and shall not entitle him to any claim for extras, Bidders may call

for an appointment to visit the site.

Specifications/Pricing:

I Two Way Radio & Mobile Data Maintenance and Repair

A. The County of Nassau {hereinafter call the County) represented by the Deputy Commissicner of Shared Services,
and the individual partnership, joint venture, or corporation named above (hereinafter called the Contractor)
mutually agree to perform this contract In strict accordance with the general provisions attached hereta and the
specifications, terms and conditions contained herein.

Contract is divided into Plan A and Plan B as follows:

1 Plan“A” preventative maintenance Service (PMS)
I1 Plan “A" repair service Response (RSR) and Technical Systems Support (TSS}
11 Plan “B” Extra costs, Time and Materials

All work must be performed with Motorola trained technicians and factory authorized service partner. In addition to having
factory-trained technicians, each techniclan working on any transmitter or receiver equipment must have a valid FCC
License.
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Any technician working on the system must hold training certificates or certifications where reguired on ali technologies
associated with the County of Nassau radio system equipment, Techniclans must be certified In the following:

1In the management, maintenance, repair and configuration of the Motobridge line cf products

In the management, maintenance, repair and configuration ef the MCC7500 conscie system

Tn the management, malntenance, repair and configuration of the ASTRO 25 7.X Core and Database as it relates to the
MCC7500 console system

In the management, malntenance, repair and configuration of the NICE Playback Stations

In the management, maintenance, repair and configuration of the MCSCAD system

In the management, malntenance, repair and configuration of the Aviat Constallation and True Point microwave system
In Ti Link Verification

In the management, malntenance, repair and conflguration of Windows Based PC's

In Antenna Systems Analysis using the appropriata FDR hardware

Certified Blectronics Technicians Certification

In the management, maintenance, repair and configuratien of Mobile Data terminals and suppcrting RF equipment
including the RNC and radlo 1P

In the management, maintenance, repair and configuration of the Quantar base radio

In the management, maintenance, repalr and configuration of the MSF5000 base radio

In the management, maintenance, repalr and configuration of the Motorola Network Transport Infrastructure

Cisco Network + certifled

Radio IP Software

Understand subscriber trunking and fleetmapping

Must be proficient and have the following skill sats In the development and impiementation of the subscriber talk groups
and code plugs

. TWO WAY RADIO & MOBILE DATA MAINTENANCE
AND REPAIR (cont.)

4. All bidders shall demonstrate the capability of servicing systems similar in scope/complexity of
the Nassau County Police Department’s, therefore the Police Department is requesting all bidders
supply a reference list of at least three (3) other current systems being maintained for at least five
(5) years that include the fellowing components:

RNC

Motobridge

Radio IP

NICE Logging Recorer

Digitac Comparators

Quantars

Aviat Microwave

MCCT500 Consoles

MOSCAD

Mobile Data Terminals (VRMS)

Maintain, repair and implement preventative maintenance schedules for the following site equipment:
o HVAC (BARD}
o PSS
o (enerac, Kohler or any other Generators utilized by the County

5. It is the intent,of this specification to describe the minimum requirements set forth by the Nassau County Police

7




OFFICE OF PURCHASING FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YGRK 28760-02079-003

Department for radio system and mobile data maintenance, upgrades and repair of the existing communications network.
Nassau County Police Department is interested ina vendor that will provide comprehensive system wide support for the
qurrent ASTRO 25 system and maintain the system at a high level of support and extend the useful life of the network. In
addition to repairing broken components of the system, the successful bidder must provide the following capabilities to
support the ASTRO 25 system with an equivalent level of functionality:

i A toll free number to request dispateh for service
ii. Monthly performance reports
fii. ~Failure analysis
iv. Technical support for questions
v.  Board repair and exchange programs for infrastructure components
vi. On-sitefield engineering support
vii Onsite Field management support
viil. Customer service support
ix Preveniative maintenance as described in the specifications
x Escalation process for mitigation of system problems
xi Provide a complete package of hardwere, software and implementation services
xii Live network updates performed with minimal interruption to system operations.
xiii Software/hardwareupgrades to latest version applicable to maintain the current maximum efficiency of the Astro
25 system and support required existing functionality.
xiv Next day delivery of Motorola manufactured parts during catastrophic system failures

xv 7x24 onsite support during major storms , deployment of cells on wheels (COW) and generaters in event of
infrastructure failures

6. Potential biddets are invited to review the current inventory of equipment. Failure to be aware of all infrastructure
components and field equipment shall not be cause to charge the County Tor extra repairs.

7. During the term of this agreement, in the event of any additions or deletions to either infrastructure or subseriber
equipment, the County holds the right to request 2 modification to the financial terms of the awarded contract. Such

modifications will be reviewed on a quarterly basis, Modifications during this time frame may or may not have a
direct financial impact on this contract.

8. Ifthe County initiates maintenance and service with in-house radio technicians sometime during the term of this
agreement, The vendor must agree to modify contract and make cost adjustments as these in-house technicians

become functional. All parts utilized for repairs must meet or exceed the manufacturers specifications and not void
any warranty

II. PLAN “A” PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE

Plan “A” - PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE SERVICE (PMS) shall include the following:

1. Regular scheduled inspection and maintenance service calls as per Manufacturer’s specifications.

The service calls shall be for the purpose of maintaining the Radio systems at optimum working conditions by
replacement ofall defective components where necessary and/or suchalignments, network adjustment, and labor as
required. Allrelated equipmentand services that support the radio system regarding the functioning of radio

BIDDER SIGN HERE
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equipment at each site.

3. Contractor shaltinclude subscriber preventative maintenance on an annual basis. The following shall be performed:
Check power out, deviation, batteries, antennas, speaker mics and installs latest software version ifneeded on ail
Mobile and Portable equipment. Confirm that all vehicle equipment serial numbers match with radio office database,

4 If the County initiates maintenance and service with in-house radio technicians sometime during the term of this
agreement. The vendor must agree to modify contract and make cost adjustments as these in-house technicians

become functional.

SYSTEM INFRASTRUCTURE

System infrastructure to include all system sofiware/hardware updates and equipment; Radio Base Stations,

" Site controllers, Comparators, Routers, LAN switches, Servers, PC Workstations, Dispatch consoles,
Logging equipment, Network management terminals, Network Fault Management (NFM) products, Network
security device-such as firewalls and intrusion defection sensors, associated peripheral infrastructure
software, receivers, microwave related equipment, combiners, duplexers, amplifiers, preamps, and update
hardware versions and/or replacement hardware required necessary to support computer equipment to
aintain equivalent level of functionality. The system infrastructure refreshes must include: Data System,
which incorporates 2 Radio Network Controllers and GTR 8000 Base and Site Controllers, GCM 8000
Comparators, MCC75000 Console Operator positions, STR 3000 Base Stations, Quantar Base Stations,
ASTROTAC Comparators, PSC 9600 Site Controllers, PBX Switches for telephone connect
NFM.NFM.MOSCAD RTU and receivers-conventional, Digitac system and 19,200 baud RD-Lap protocol if
still in use.

Infrastructure repairs to include cabling, antenna replacements and labor.

To Include, but not Limited to. All Radio Communieations Equipment at the following locations:

i. Precincts, PD Community Centers
ii. Bellmore Facility {including all commands there within)
fii. Headquarters complex located at Westbury and (Mineola back up center or future location if
relocated)
iv. Marine Bureau
v. Bethpage Facility (including all commands there within)
vi. VIHF Transmitter — Air/Marine
vii. M.R.D. Mobile Radio District transmitters andreceivers
yiii, County-wide and Statewide System
ix. All other VHF frequencies licensed to the County
% Medical Conirol (located at NUMC and EAB)
xi.  Public Safety Center (Westbury)
wii.  Policing Centers
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II. PLAN “A” PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE (cont.)

5. Field Visits for preventative maintenance for Portables/Maebile Radios/In-Vehicle computers with associated
peripherals/Mobile & Portable charging units and asscciated antenna networlk and hardware are to be accomplished
by Motorola trained technicians and PMS forms to be completed for alt units on an annual basis at each of the
following: Precincts, Policing Centers, Highway Patrol Bureau, Emergency Services Bureau, Bureau of Special
Operations, Afr/Marine Bureau, Emergency Ambulance Bureau, Training Academy and the Detective Bureau. The
successful contractor will be required to submit a schedule to accomplish all preventative maintenance onthe above-
described equipment to be performed annually. A form supplied by the County shall be completed for each piece of
equipment that is tested.

6. Maintenance and calibration testequipnient (based on manufacturer’ s recommendations) must be provided for all
utifized County equipment. Preventative Maintenance Service to include the system replacement of all parts, as needed,
including antennas, antenna mounts, lines, and cabling.

SERVICE RECORDS
The following service records shall be providad:

1. Monthly subscriber unit service activity, by vehicle number, including model number, serial
number, work performed, and time required to restore service

2. Monthly emergency service activity, including failure type, corrective action taken, and
time required to restore service.

3. The results of preventative maintenance tests and inspections shall be provided within 30
days of completion,

4. Monthly 5 Nine’s Report of system performance

Contractor will be required to document site visits, report any discrepancies in equipment cperation and describe corrective
action taken, and generate monthly PMS reports for each site on forms supplied by the County.

lll. PLAN “A” - REPAIR SERVICE RESPONSE AND
TECHNICAL SYSTEMS SUPPORT (TSS)

1. Two-Way Radio:

Service for this system shall include the use of remote diagnostics from a systems service center capable of localizing the
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problem and dispatching the appropriate personnel for failure resolution. Abeard exchange program shall also be incladed to
expedite repair and minimize system downtime,

lll. PLAN “A” - REPAIR SERVICE RESPONSE AND
TECHNICAL SYSTEMS SUPPORT (TSS) cont.

2. Ifdamage caused to antennas and cables are found to be the result or cause of inadequate/fanlty system maintenance it will
be covered under this agreement.

3. Service to infrastructure equipment will be subject to atwo (2) hour responsetime, twenty-four (24) hours a day, seven (7}
days a week including all Saturdays, Sundays and Holidays.

4, 8 Hour Service Mormal Business Hours 8:30 AM — 5:00 PM -5 Days g Week — Drive In Service Normal Business Hours
7:00 AM - 7:00 PiM)

Mobile Radios, VRM’s MDT"s, ML/MW SeriesIn-Vehicle Computers and related accessories, [n-Vehicle Battery Chargersand

any other Motorola/or the possibility of other P25{ manufactured mobile radie equipment and

i. associated peripheralsinstalled in Precinct Patrol Units, Highway Patrol Bureau Vehicles, Emergency Ambulance
Bureau, Burean of Special Operations, all Marine Radios and Motorola Radios installed in Boats and Helicopters
and any vehicles equipped with Motorels equipment not covered in the above paragraph.

ii.  Service toinclude repairofall equipment and includes speakers, linas, microphones, computer keyboard , cables,
antenpas, conirod heads, scanners, and related equipment and any and/or all parts and accessories attached to or
nsed as part of the installation of the above equipment. This service shall include any damage due to normal wear
and tear.

iiil. Service shallbe provided ai a site Jocated within Nassau County. This site may be either provided bythe
County or the County may, at its discretion, tequire the Contractor to supply such a site.

5. Portables:

i Allcurrent Motorola Portable Radios XTS2500, XTL 1500, HT750, APX7000, APX8000 , and (upon expiration of
warranty) any other newPortable radic equipment regardless of Manufacturer, but P25 Comptiant, which shall be
purchesed during the life of this contract. This service shall include factory direct next day air shipping with 10
days turnaround time. Repairs shall consist of all needed parts.

il. Service shall include single and six-unit chargers and other ancillary equipment.

Service, maintenance, replacement and repairs must be provided for the following items;

L Safety equipment at all sites to include Eye Wash Stations where required
. UPS System and UPS batteries
M. Fixed site Equipment ( Generators and HVACs)

—| € ad [BE1]: Insert 1o cover additional models, if
necessary for the Departmenis utilizing ths curcent radio system.
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[ 1l. PLAN “A” — REPAIR SERVICE RESPONSE AND
SUPPLIED TECHNICAL SYSTEMS SUPPORT (TSS) cont.

4. Instaliations and Removals of Vehicular Equipment:

The successfil contractor shall previde onsite technician for the installation and removal of all vehicular equipment,
Vehicular equipment includes but not limited to:

i,  Dash mount vehicular radics

ii, Trunk mount vehicular radios

fil. Vehicular charging units

iv. Vehicular radio modems

v. In-Vehicle computers (Panascnic Toughbooks /810s and all future model computers)

Contractor will be responsible for the replacement of all installation hardware and accessories (i.e. wiring harnesses,
antennas, and mounting hardware) that requires replacement due to normal wear and tear,

vi. All related ancillary equipment

9. Provide service, response and reporting for all third party issues related to the radio system operation.

L .PLAN “A” —REPAIR SERVICE RESPONSE AND
TECHNICAL SYSTEMS SUPPORT (TSS) cont.

ii. Provide Onsite Support Requirements;

a Provide Onsite Suppoit for Mobile Data Equipment and Related Hardware at a Massau County Facility.
bh. Compleie repairs ot replacement within 2 hours,

¢ Escalate any issues using a vendor supplied call management sysiem.

d. Track alt repairs and equipment replacement using a vendor supplicd tracking system.

e, Complete one preventive maintenance (PM) on each Mobile Data Vehicle once every twoyears.

f. Support Spares Inventory.

iii. Provide Tracking System:

a. Track All Nassau County Supplied Assets (test equipment) Identified under this contract.
a. Provide Custom Reports to Nassau County.

iv. Provide Customer Support Manager and onsite dedicated System Manager and onsite Customer Support:

a Support Nassau County with all issues related to the Maintenance Contract.
b. Attend Scheduled Customer meotings.
e Provide Monthly Reports on the operations, status of equipment and all related equipment issues.
d  Work with third party vendors to install and support necessary communicationsapplications.

v. The support program is to cover all elements of the in-vehicle mobile technology. Toinclude:

1. The MW810, XTL2500, APX8500 and related accessories such as keyboards & displays,
provide first echelon support for current Panasonic Toughbooks as well as future models,
Charge Guard Power Management Device, Pentax printer.

2. Cables ad connector,
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3. During the term of this agreement, in the event of any additions or deletions to either
infrastruciure or subscriber equipment, the County holds the right to request a modification to
the financial terms of the awarded contract. Such modifications will be reviewed on & quarterly
basis by both parties. Modifications during this time frame may or may not have a direct
financial impact on this contract.

N. PLAN “A” ON -HAND EQUIPMENT COVERED BY
P.M.S., R.S.R. ANDT.S.S.

1, Fixed End Infrastructure

i. Microwave Equipment sites including: Harris Constellation Microwave Receivers and
Transmitters (Main/Standby), Associated Fixed SiteEquipment. {(Dehydrators)—----(2)
ii. Digi-TAC Comparators 7

ifi. Quantar’s (24

iv. VAC Bard Air Conditioner Units (Located at East Hills & Mineola Sites) ------- 2y

v. MCC7500 Conscles 3

vi. NICE Logging Recorder Systems )
vii. RNC 2)
viii, Radio IP Software 1)
ix. Infrastructure Batteries —UPS/Microwave/Generator replacement with disposal

x.  CTI-Vaoting Display/Equipment (3)

iV. PLAN “A” ON -HAND EQUIPMENT COVERED BY
P.M.S., R.5.R. AND T.S.S. (cont.)

3. Radio Equipment (Mobile & Portable & Chargers & MDT)

i » VRM850Modems (35)
i HT750Rack Chargers (5)
ii.  HT750UHF Portable Radio & Single Unit Chargers [#4))]
ili. ~APX Portable Radio Rack Unit Chargers - (24)
iv. APX Portable Radio Single Unit Chargers (24}
¥ XT8 Poriable Radio Rack Unit Chargers (250)

vi, XT'S Portable Radio Single Unit Chargers (500)




OFFICE OF PURCHASING
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK

xiii,
Xiv.

xv.

avi.
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XTLI1500 1-piece Mobile Radio UHF {120}
XTL2500 1-piece Mobile Radio UHF (1279}
XHTL2500 2-plece Maobile Radio UHF (723)
XTL5000 2-piece Mobile Radio UHF (80)
XTS81500 Portable Radio (210)
XTS82500 Portable Radio {2623)
XTS5000 Portable Radio (30}
APX7000 Portable Radio (70}
MWS10 {108y

Panasonic Toughbooks (450)

V. PLAN “A” —INAPPROPRIATE DAMAGE

If it is Felt that the damage to any equipment in the maintenance agreement is outside the realm of mil spec wear & tear
as a result of inappropriate use, intentional damage, or criminal conduct, the Communications Bureau will be notified
immediately and prior to any repairs being made. At such time, agreement between the Communications Bureau and the

Contractor will be made on appropriate vepairs and the billing ofrepairs.

VI. PLAN “A” - SYSTEM SOFTWARE UPGRADES

L Agreement to include annual subscription renewal on current equipment and Support on future
equipment where applicable.

i.
ii.
iv.
Y.
vi
Vi,
wiil,

XT82500 Portable
XTL2500 Mobile Radio
XTL1500 Mobile Radio
XTS81500 Portable Radio
APXT000 Postable Radio
APXB000 Pottable Radio
APXT500 Mobile Radio
APXR500 Mobile Radio

Plan "A"” Contract price

Cost per month for 12 months

Total Cost per year

$ 2,498,797

Battery Replacement

Portable Batteries:

$_ 208,233.08

All batterles used with any Mototola Portable Radio Is to be replaced annually for the life of the confract {Including contract
renewals). For additional battery purchases the contractor Is to supply cost schedule for the quantity discount valid for at
least 12-month period. The annual battery replacement shail be above and beyond the monthly charges indicated in this

contract,

ALL BID:

BIDDER SIGN HERE
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I XTS1500 portable batteries at a costof $_see below _each for a total cost of §, anaually,
IT XT52500 portable batteries at a cost of $_see below each for a total cost of § annually
IT1 XTS5000 portable batteries at a cost of %.see below each for a total cost of § annually
IV APX7000 portable batteries at a cost of $_see helow  each for a total cost of §, annually

*+FxwkNassau County procures batterles through Motorelz Online (MOL) in accordance with the New York

State OGS PT discount contract rates

Plan "B” Extra Costs, Time & Material
Plan “B” Time & materials. For Repairs or Installations not covered in Plan “A” maintenance.

Relocating Equipment:

1}  For STRIP of Dash Mount 1 PC Mahile Radio $94.75

2)  For Installation of dash mount 1 PC Mobile Radio $194.95

3)  For STRIP of In-vehicle Computer $66.95 S
4)  For Installation of In-Vehicle Computer $ 239.50 _
5) For STRIP of Remote Mount 2 PC Mobile Radio $ 116.90

6) For INSTALLATION of Remote Mount 2 PC Mobile Radio $ 278.60 _
7)  For STRIP of IN-Vehicle Charger $94.75 _
8) For INSTALLATION of In-Vehicle Charger $194.95

9)  For STRIP of VRM $94.75_ _
10} For INSTALLATION of VRM £194.95

11) For STRIP of Docking Station $66.95 ~
12) For INSTALLATION of Bocking Station $239.50

13) For STRIP & INSTALLATION of Mohile Subscribers without cables and harmess $72.35

14} For STRIP & INSTALLATICN of Printer with armrest $72.35

15) For STRIP & INSTALLATICN of all Mobile charges for liquid and physical damage $72.35
16) For STRIP of (bundle) In-Vehicle Computer/VRM/Docking Station Printer/Armrest $210.65____
17) For INSTALLATION of (Bundle) In-Vehicle Computer/VRM/Docking Station

Printer/Armrest $456.30____
18) For STRIP of Disguised Antennas $72.35
19) For INSTALL of Disguised Antennas $194.95_
20) For STRIP of Glass Mount antennas $6695_
21) For INSTALLATION of Glass Mount antennas $116.90____
22) For ENGRAVING $ 22.65

23) For PROGRAMMING of Mobile & Portable Radio $31.95 -
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Plan “B” continued

PLAN B (TIME AND MATERIALS) PRICING SCHEDULE:
LABOR BETWEEN THE HOURS QF 9:900 A.M. AND 5:00 P.M. MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY:

B1l) MINIMUM/CALL OUT CHARGE (IF ANY) (INCLUDES _1 hour

3
B2) REGULAR HOURLY RATE at 5 183 /hr.
B3) EACH ADDITIONAL QUARTER HGUR at & 47 /Y% hrx.
B4) TRAVEL TIME (IF ANY) ZERQ
B5) MILEAGE {IF ANY) Z2BRC
PARTS
B6) MANUFACTURER'S LIST PRICE (MLP) LESS 25 %
B7) LOST PLUS % 25 k-

Vendor agrees, i1f requested, to provide the user department, the County Comptroller, or
authorized representative of the Purchasing Department with copies of such manufacturerts
list price. The cast plug rate stated above will be paild only when there is no
manufacturer's list price, and when billing is accompanied by a written notice from the
part manufacturer advising that it does not issue price lists or that the particular
item{s) in gquestion do not have a list price.

WARRANTY PERIOD: On Service, Repalr Rendered

PARTS: 13865 days
LABOR: 120 days
OVERTIME RATES: All other times (after 5:00 PM or before 9:00 AM Monday through Friday,

or any time on Saturday or Sunday.

B8) MINIMUM CHARGE (IF ANY) 5 1 hour
B9) REGULAR HCURLY RATE at § 282 Jhr.
B10} BACH ADDITIONAL QUARTER HOUR ats$ _70.50 / Y hr.

RESPCNSE TIME 4 HRS
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Rigginyg Costs:

In the event that a subcontractor is needed to perform work, prior approval must be granted by the
County, which Lnder normal conditions should include two (2} competitive quotes before work can be
assigned. In the event extenuating circumstances a second (27¢) quote may not be required, Minimum
charge, regular hourly rate and per diem charges will ba based on prevailing subcontractor rates plus
will be billed at the prevailing rate no mark-up will be allowed

Replacement of Radio Accessories (Including but not limited to leather radio holsters, leather
radio belt loops, radio case T-Straps, radio antennas etc):

Percentage discount from mfaq. list price  __ 25 %

Where there is no list price, will be billed at cost no mark-up will be allowed
Replacement of Infrastructure Batteries:
Prorated discount from mfg. List price based on installation date

Microwave 25 %

UPs _25 %
Generator 25 %
Claims:

Contractors are hereby advised that to insure and facilitate payment, the following information must
accompany the Contractor's claim

Time sheets signed by authorized County personnel. Time sheets shall show travel time, if any, time
of arrival, time of departure and hours worked. *N/A—**Motorola’s prices are based on list price less any

applicable discounts. Support for prices, including timesheets and
Manufacturing costs will not be provided

Detail of parts used:

If parts used are regufarly carried in stock and manufacturer's price list are used to price repair
invoices, the Contractor should furnish a copy of the price list to the Department of Purchasing.

If parts are purchased to complete the repair, photocopies of the invoices must be furnished with the
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For removals and installations of Mobile Radios/In-Vehicle Computers/In-Vehicle Chargers/VYRM's in
vehicles the following information must be on all work tickets In order to process for payment;

1 Vehicle number

2 Fleet Service Bureau number of vehicle worked on

3 date work was completed

4 Type of work (Install and/or Removal)

5 Description of item(s) installed/removed (In-Vehicle Computer, In-Vehicle Charger, Mobile etc)

6 Serial number(s) of item(s) installed/removed (need a serial number for each of the items if more
than one.

7 If parts are supplied they are always under service agreement unless clearly marked as physical
damage replacement. If they are physical damage replacement work ticket must clearly have
marked authorization from a designated Communications Bureau perscnnel.

8 Name of technician completing work

9 Every work ticket must have the signature and printed last name of the police officer or police
department member that is picking up the vehicle upen completion of the work

County Claitms Forms shall be submitted morthly in arrears directly to the using agencies supported
by vouchers signed by County personnel attesting to the satisfactory completion of the required
services as heretofore specified.

Invoices for Plan "B" work must be submitted directly to the using agency within 90 days of
completion of work with appropriate backup paperwork and completed County Claim Form.

Agency Contact:

Elizabeth Bella

Phone 516-573-8600

e-mail EBella@PDCN.ORG
OR

Thomas Schroh

Phone 516-573-8667

e-mail TSchroh@PDCN.CRG

Additional services, parts, equipment, locations can be added to this contract with written quote and
amendment.




ATTACHMENTS



Laura Curran
COUNTY EXECUTIVE

OFFICE OF PURCHASING
1 West Street
Mineola, NY 11501

(516) 571-7720
Fax (b16) 571-4263

AMENDMENT NO. 1

FORMAL SEALED BID NO 28760-02079-003
FOR: Radio Systern Maintenance and Repair

ISSUED: January 17, 2019
OPENING: February 07, 2019
TO ALL BIDDERS:

1) This Formal Sealed Bid has been postponed until February 21, 2019 @11:00 AM E.S.T

2) All other terms and conditions of the Format Sealed Bid to remain unchanged.

3) A copy of this Amendment must be signed by the Bidder and attached to his bid.

OFFICE OF PURCHASING

Vaughn Banks Jr.
Deputy Commissioner of Shared Services

David R. White, Jr.
Vice President
Northeast Region



Laura Curran
COUNTY EXECUTIVE

OFFICE OF PURCHASING
1 West Street
Mineola, NY 11501

(516) 571-7720
Fax (516) 571-4263

AVENDMENT NO. 2

FORMAL SEALEDBID NO 28760-02079-003
FOR: Radio System Maintenance and Repair

ISSUED: January 17, 2019
OPENING: February 07, 2019
TO ALL BIDDERS:

1) This Formal Sealed Bid has been postponed until March 14, 2019 @11:00 AME.D.S.T

2) Add to specifications the attached Living Wage Clause.

3) All other terms and conditions of the Formal Sealed Bid to remain unchanged.

4) A copy of this Amendment must be signed by the Bidder and attached to his bid.

OFFICE OF PURCHASING

Vaughn Banks Jr.
Deputy Commissioner of Shared Services

David.R. White, Jr.
Vice President
Northeast Region



Laura Curran
COUNTY EXECUTIVE

OFFICE OF PURCHASING
1 West Street
Mineola, NY 11501

(516) 571-7720
Fax {516) 571-4263

AVENDMENT NO. 3

FORMAL SEALED BID NO . 28760-02079-003
FOR: Radio System Maintenance and Repair

ISSUED: January 17, 2019
OPENING: February 07, 2019
TO ALL BIDDERS:

1) The following vendor questions and answers are hereby added to this formal sealed bid:

Please see aftached

2) All other terms and conditions of the Formal Sealed Bid to remain unchanged.

3) A copy of this Amendment must be signed by the Bidder and attached to his bid.

OFFICE OF PURCHASING

Vaughn Banks Jr.
) Deputy Commissioner of Shared Services

David R. White, Jr.
Vice President
Northeast Region



"Pursuant to the second to the last paragraph on Page 42, of the Formal Sealed Bid Proposal
28760-02079-003 which states, "Bidders may take exception to paragraphs of the bid under a
separate cover letter to be attached to this bid, indicating the specific bid page, paragraph and
the exception(s).", Motorola’'s exceptions andfor clarifications to the bid are as follows:

-Page 1

"In executing this bid, the bidder warrants that the prices submitted herein are not higher than those offered
to any governmental or commercial consumer for like deliveries. The prices herein should not include any
federal excise faxes or sales taxes imposed by any state or municipal government. Such taxes, if included,
must be deducted by the bidder when submitting bid. Bidders are requested to also read the terms and
conditions.™

Exception. Motorola Solutions builds and services communication systems that do not fit within a
standard conventional pricing framework. Due to the unique pricing specifications for services, Motorola
cannot guarantee that the pricing offered in this proposal is no higher or lower than prices offered to
other customers.

-Page 2

Section 22 Guarantees By Bidder

Comply with Clarification. This project will not include the provision of any intellectual property and in no
event will Motorola indemnify customer for any un-copyrighted compositions, secret processes or any
unpatented invention, article or appliance. Motorola will indemnify the customer for patent or copyright
infringement only under the following provisions and requests that they be substituted in this section of
the contract:

Motorola will defend at its expense any suit brought against Gustomer to the extent it is based on a third-party claim
alleging that the Equipment manufactured by Motorola or the Motorola Software (“Motorola Product”y directly
infringes a United States patent or copyright (“Infringement Claim"). Motorola’s duties to defend and indemnify are
conditioned upon: Customer promptly notifying Motorola in writing of the Infringement Claim; Motorola having sole
control of the defense of the suit and all negotiations for its settlement or compromise; and Customer providing to
Motorola cooperation and, if requested by Motorola, reasonabie assistance in the defense of the infringement Claim,
In addition to Motorola’s obligation to defend, and subject to the same conditions, Motorola will pay all damages
finally awarded against Customer by a court of competent jurisdiction for an Infringement Claim or agreed to, in
writing, by Motorola in settlement of an Infringement Claim.

if an Infringement Claim occurs, or in Motorola's opinion is likely to occur, Motorola may at its option and expense:.
(a) procure for Customer the right to continue using the Motorola Product; (b) replace or modify the Motorola Product
so that it becomes non-infringing while providing functionally equivalent performance; or (6) accept the return of the
Motorola Product and grant Customer a credit for the Motorola Product, less a reasonable charge for depreciation.
The depreciation amount will be calculated based upon generally accepted accounting standards.

Motorola wili have no duty to defend or indemnify for any Infringement Claim that is based upon: (a) the combination
of the Motorola Product with any software, apparatus or device not furnished by Motorola; (b) the use of ancillary
equipment or software not furnished by Motorola and that is attached to or used in connection with the Motorala
Product; (c) Motorola Product designed or manufactured in accordance with Customer's designs, specifications,
guidelines or instructions, if the alleged infringement would not have accurred without such designs, specifications,
guidelines or instructions; (d) a modification of the Motorola Product by a party other than Motorola; (e} use of the
Motorola Product in a manner for which the Motorola Product was not designed or that is inconsistent with the terms
of this Agreement; or (f) the failure by Customer to install an enhancement release to the Motorola Software that is
intended to comect the claimed infringement.  In no event will Motorola’s liability resulting from its indemnity
obligation to Customer extend in any way to royalties payable on a per use basis or the Customer’s revenues, or any
royalty basis other than a reasonable royalty based upon revenue derived by Motorola from Customer from sales or
license of the infringing Motorola Product.

This Section provides Customer's sole and exclusive remedies and Motorola’s entire liability in the event of an
Infringement Claim. Customer has no right to recover and Motorola has no obligation to provide any other or further
remedies, whether under another provision of this Agreement or any other legal theory or principle, in connection
with an Infringement Claim. In addition, the rights and remedies provided in this Section are subject to and limited



by the restrictions set forth in the Limitation of Liability section proposed by Motorola.

Sectio c

Comply with Clarification. Motorola Solutions, Inc. requests that this section be modified as follows: To
carry proper insurance in the reasonable opinion of the Director, and approved by the County Attorney to
protect the County from loss in case of accident, fire and theft.

Section 22 f

Comply with Clarification. Please see response belowio "Indemnification” onpage 11 ofthe Formal Sealed
Bid Proposal.

-Page 3

Disclosure Statement

10K Form Required for publically traded corporation. See attached document, "Form 10K and
Executive Officers of the Registrant”. The link to the 10k is below.
hitps:/Awww.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/68505/000006850519000006/msi201810-k.htm

-Page 4,

Qualification Statement, Question 5:

Comply with Clarification. Motorola Solutions, Inc. ("Motorola") is a Fortune 500 company with billions of dollars in
annual sales. Considering this sales volume, instances may occur in the ordinary course of business where disputes
with customers, including governmental agencies, are raised concerning contract performance. After due inquiry, to its
best knowledge and belief, Motorola is not aware of having failed to complete any work that had been awarded to us,

-Page 11

Indemnification

Comply with Clarification. Motorola requests that this section be modified as follows;

Contractor (Motorola) will indemnify and hold harmless County and its agents, officers, and employees, from
and against any and all losses, costs, expenses (including reasonable attorney's fees and disbursements),

damages, and liabilities for personal injury, death. or direct damaaqe to tangible property whic accrue
against Customer to the extent it is caused by the negligence of Motoroia, its subcontractors. or their

emplovees or agents while performing their duties under this Agreement, provided however, that Contractor
shall not be responsible for that portion, if any of a loss that is caused by the negligence of the County; and
provided. further. that Contractor shall not be liable for consequential indirect or special damages.
Contractor shall, at County's demand, upon prompt written notice by County, defend at its own risk and
expense any and all suits, actions or legal proceedings which may be brought against County, its agents,
officers or employees in connection with a loss for which Contractor is responsible under this paragraph.
Customer will cooperate with Motorola in its defense or settlement of the claim or suit. This section sets forth
the full extent of Motorola's general indermnification of Customer from liabilities that are in any way_related
to Motorola's performance under the Agreement. This Section sets forth the full extent of Motorola’s general
indemnification of the County from liabilities that are in any way related to Motorola's performance under this

Ag[eemem,

-Page 22

Business History Form, Questions 13 through 16 -0

Question 13

To the best of its information and belief, Motorola Solutions, Inc. ("Motorela”) and its subsidiaries are not currently the
subject of a criminal indictment or of a criminal proceeding in any court. Motorola is a Fortune 500 company with
billions of dollars in annual sales globally, employing approximately 16,000 workers worldwide and having tens of
thousands of shareholders. As is normal for such companies, Motorola and its subsidiaries have been a party to many
civil lawsuits over the last five (5) years. These suits have made many different legal and factual claims and have put
forward many alleged legal theories seeking damages or other legal relief against Motorola. Motorola does not
maintain a detailed history of such cases or their outcomes, nor does it maintain a listing of all allegations made




therein, and therefore cannot provide the same. As a publicly traded company, however, Motorola files an annual
report Form 10-K with the SEC and describes therein certain litigation that is material for disclosure under SEC
rules. Please see ltem 3, Legal Proceedings of the SEC filings: http://investors.motorolasotutions.com/Docs

Question 14 (a)-(e)
No, to the best of Motorola Solutions’ knowledge and belief.

Question 15
No, to the best of Motorola Solutions' information and belief.

Question 16

No. Motorola Solutions, Inc. ("Motorola”) is a Fortune 500 company with biliions of dollars in annual global
sales. Motorola certifies it has filed all required tax returns and has paid applicable federal, state, and local
taxes or other assessed charges in Nassau County and the State of New York. However, with customers
expanding in numerous jurisdictions both nationally and internationally, Motorola is not prepared to make such
certification beyond Nassau County and the State of New York at this time.

-Page 33
Payment. Motorola clarifies that all services invoices will be submitted monthly in advance of the service period.
Invoices shall be electronically submitted via email each month.

Payment in Detail,
Comply with clarification. Invoices will agree back in detail provided on the customer purchase order. Since
this is a fixed price contract, hours and hourly rates will not be provided.

-Page 34

Warranty

Warranty period on Service Contract for parts and labor is 90 days or pursuant to Motorola’s warranty
statements included in its manual end-user guides.

New York State Prices.
Comply with Clarification. Motorola Solutions represents and warrants that replacement parts quoted under “PLAN B”
are not higher than the price per unit quoted to New York State for like quantities.

Reduction in Prices,
Comply with Clarification. Motorola Solutions agrees the county shall , immediately upon effect, receive the benefit of
any price reductions, for like items or services, listed on the Motorola Solutions, INC. New York State OGS contract.

-Page 35
Comprehensive and General Liability and Hold Harmless
Comply with clarification. See clarification to general Indemnification, page 11 above.

[nsurance and Workers Compensation Requirement.

Camply with Clarification. Motorola Solutions, Inc. requests that this section be modified as follows:
The Contractor shall obtain from an insurance company authorized to do business in the

State of New York, and keep in force during the term of any agreement, a policy of
Gemprehensive-andCommercial General Liability Insurance naming the Contractor as an

insured, and raming-including the County of Nassau as an additional insured, including, but

not limited, to the torts and negiigence of Contractor's personnel, with a combined single

minimum-limit of three million dollars ($3,000,000.00) for bodily injury and property damage

for any one occurrence_and aggregate at the Contractor's sole cost and expense.

The Contractor shall comply with all provisions of the Workers' Compensation Law and shall
furnish a certificate showing evidence of current coverage.
Bidder shall list below the Insurance Company(s) holding the foliowing documents:



x—Certificate of Insurance nrame-including the County of Nassau as ce-insuredadditional insure after contract
execution:

Nassau County Must be named-incfuded as an additional insured_with respect to the general liability policy

INSURANCE AND WORKERS COMPENSATION: The successful bidder agrees to obtain
from an insurance company, authorized to do business in the State of New York, and keep
in force during the term of any agreement, a policy of Comprehensive-andCommercial
General Liability Insurance naming the Contractor as an insured, and aaming-including the
County of Nassau as an additional insured, including but not limited to the torts and
negligence of Contractor's personnel, with a combined minimurm-single limit of three million
dollars ($3,000,000.00) for bodily injury and property damage for any one occurrence and
aggregate at the Contractor’s sole cost and expense.

The Contractor shall comply with all provisions of the Workers’ Compensation Law and shall
furnish a certificate showing evidence of current coverage.
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General Conditions

Comply with Clarification. Motorola requests that this section be modified to state that the parties mutually
agree that the contract will be performed in accordance with the general provisions, specifications, terms
and conditions as negotiated and finally agreed to by the parties.

-Page 37

Parts.

Comply with Clarification. Motorola prices are based on list price less any applicable discounts. Support for prices,
including time sheets and manufacturing costs, will not be provided.

-Page 38
Non Performance

Comply with Clarification. See attached Service Terms and Conditions.

Disclaimer

Comply with Clarification. Motorola requests that any blanket purchase order that may be issued as
a result of the bid contain those terms and conditions as negotiated and finally agreed to bythe
parties.
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Access Clayse

Comply with Clarification. Motorola acknowledges that the County has the right to inspect certain Motorola books
and recards for the purpose of verifying performance in accordance with the terms of the contract. Customer’s
inspection is limited to the verification of shipment or service to invoices and receipts. After Customer provides
thirty days' written notice, Customer may send a representative to a Motorola facility during normal business
hours to conduct such limited reviews or at Customer's request Motorola will provide copies of specific
documents to Customer's location for its review. Motorola books and recards provided to Customer pursuant to
this provision shall not be used, duplicated or disclosed to any other third party without the express written



permission of Motorola. In no circumstances will Motorola be required to create or maintain documents not kept
in the ordinary course of Motorola business operations, nor will Motorola be required to disclose any information,
including but not limited to product cost data, which it considers confidential or proprietary to Motorola.

Termination Prerogative

Comply with Clarification. Motorola clarifies if the contract is terminated for any reason other than
Motorola’s default, the customer shall pay Motorola for the conforming Equipment and/or Software
delivered and all services performed.

-Page 42

Comply with Clarification. Motorola understands that it may take exceptions or clarifications to the bid
based on the statement on page 42, "Bidders may take exception to paragraphs of the bid under a
separate cover letter to be attached to this bid, indicating the specific bid page, paragraph and
exception{s). In any event, the decision of the Director will be final." As such, Motorola understands that
any final terms and conditions will be those as negotiated and agreed to by the Parties and take
precedence over this bid.

-Page 51

New York Labor Law — Prevailing Wage

Comply with clarification — To the best of Motorola’s understanding of Customer’s requirements, Motorola Solutions,
Inc. ("Motorola”) will have no employees performing work under the Contract in the labor categories described in the
Prevailing Wage Schedule. Therefore, the Prevailing Wage Schedufe is not applicable to Motorola's performance
under the Contact. The requirement for payment of prevailing wages, including the Prevailing Wage Schedule will be
flowed down, to the extent applicable, to Motarola subcontractors.,
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Record Retention

Comply with Clarification. Motorola acknowledges that the County has the right to inspect certain Motorola books
and records for the purpese of verifying performance in accordance with the terms of the contract. Customer's
inspection is limited to the verification of shipment or service to invoices and receipts. After Customer provides
thirty days' written notice, Customer may send a representative to @ Motorola facility during normal business
hours to conduct such limited reviews or at Customer's request Motorola will provide copies of specific
documents to Customer's location for its review. Motorola books and records provided to Customer pursuant to
this provision shall not be used, duplicated or disclosed to any other third party without the express written
permission of Motorola. In no circumstances will Motorola be required to create or maintain documents not kept
in the ordinary course of Motorola business operations, nor will Motorola be required to disclose any information,
inctuding but not limited to product cost data, which it considers confidential or proprietary to Motoroia.

-Page 54
Section 7. Motorola clarifies that any modification to the financial terms of the contract will be in writing and mutually
agreed to by both parties.

-Page 53-61
Motorola Solutions technical clarifications

Sections |ILINIV,V, VI
“VRM"” Series equipment has reached end of life. “VRM" Series will be replaced with “USB HUB” with no changes to
any costs.

Section I} PLAN “A” Repair Response

Motorola Solutions will provide “commercially reasonabie efforts” to cover additional P25 manufactured mobile radio
equipment. Since these units are yet to be defined, Motorola Solutions will use our Plan “B" price schedule
contained in our response.




Section || PLAN “A” Preventative Maintenance
Service Records #4. Motorola clarifies that upon Customer’s written request, Motorola will provide current system
performances reports, but not more than guarterly unless as otherwise mutually agreed in writing.

Section Ill Plan “A” Service, majntenance, replacement and repairs must be provided for the following items:

Il Motorola clarifies that generator maintenance will not include fuel mitigation, replacement or housing replacement.
Motorola will provide a lifecycle replacement plan, detailing the replacement costs, that will include all site generators and
HVAC equipment.




Service Terms and Conditions

Motorola Solutions, Inc. ("Motorola") and the customer named in this Agreement ("Customer”) hereby
agree as follows:

Section 1 APPLICABILITY

These Service Terms and Conditions apply to service contracts whereby Motorola will provide to
Customer either (1) maintenance, support, or other services under a Motorola Service Agreement, or (2)
installation services under a Motorola Installation Agreement.

Section 2 DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION

21. "Agreement" means these Service Terms and Conditions; the cover page for the Service
Agreement or the Installation Agreement, as applicable; and any other attachments, all of which are
incorporated herein by this reference. In interpreting this Agreement and resolving any ambiguities, these
Service Terms and Conditions take precedence over any cover page, and the cover page takes
precedence over any attachments, unless the cover page or attachment states otherwise,

2.2 "Equipment” means the equipment that is specified in the attachments or is subsequently added
to this Agreement.

2.3. "Services" means those installation, maintenance, support, training, and other services described
in this Agreement.

Section 3 ACCEPTANCE

Customer accepts these Service Terms and Conditions and agrees to pay the prices set forth in the
Agreement. This Agreement becomes binding only when accepted in writing by Motorola, The term of
this Agreement begins on the "Start Date" indicated in thisAgreement.

Section 4 SCOPE OF SERVICES

4.1. Motorola will provide the Services described in this Agreement or in a more detailed statement of
work or other document attached to this Agreement. At Customer's request, Motorola may also provide
additional services at Motorola's then-applicable rates for the services.

4.2 If Motorola is providing Services for Equipment, Motorola parts or parts of equal quality will be
used; the Equipment will be serviced at levels set forth in the manufacturer's product manuals; and
routine service procedures that are prescribed by Motorola will be followed.

43, If Customer purchases from Motorola additional equipment that becomes part of the same
system as the initial Equipment, the additional equipment may be added to this Agreement and will be
billed at the applicable rates after the warranty for that additional equipment expires.

4.4, All Equipment must be in good working order on the Start Date or when additional equipment is
added to the Agreement. Upon reasonable request by Motorola, Customer will provide a complete serial
and model number list of the Equipment. Customer must promptly notify Motorola in writing when any
Equipment is lost, damaged, stolen or taken out of service. Customer's obligation to pay Service fees for
this Equipment wilt terminate at the end of the month in which Motorola receives the written notice.

4.5 Customer must specifically identify any Equipment that is labeled intrinsically safe for use in
hazardous environments,

Service Terms and Conditions. Rev 1.12,12.dos (CSA formatted)



46 If Equipment cannot, in Motorola's reasonable opinion, be properly or economically serviced for
any reason, Motorola may modify the scope of Services related to that Equipment; remove that
Equipment from the Agreement; or increase the price to Service that Equipment.

4.7, Customer must promptly notify Motorola of any Equipment failure. Motorola will respond to
Customer’s notification in a manner consistent with the level of Service purchased as indicated in this
Agreement.

Section § EXCLUDED SERVICES

5.1. Service excludes the repalr or replacement of Equipment that has become defective or damaged
from use in other than the normal, customary, intended, and authorized manner: use not in compliance
with applicable industry standards; excessive wear and tear; or accident, liquids, power surges, neglect,
acts of God or cther force majeure events.

5.2 Uniess specifically included in this Agreement, Service excludes items that are consumed in the
normal operation of the Equipment, such as batteries or magnetic tapes.; upgrading or reprogramiming
Equipment; accessories, belt clips, battery chargers, custom or special products, modified units, or
software; and repair or maintenance of any transmission line, antenna, microwave equipment, tower or
tower lighting, duplexer, combiner, or multicoupler. Motorola has no obligations for any transmission
medium, such as telephone lines, computer networks, the intemet or the worldwide web, or for Equipment
maltfunction caused by the transmission medium.

Section 6 TIME AND PLACE OF SERVICE

Service will be provided at the location specified in this Agreement. When Motorola performs service at
Customer's location, Customer will provide Motorola, at no charge, a non-hazardous work environment
with adequate shelter, heat, light, and power and with full and free access to the Equipment. Waivers of
liability from Motorola or its subcontractors will not be imposed as a site access requirement. Customer
will provide all information pertaining to the hardware and software elements of any system with which the
Equipment is interfacing so that Motorola may perform its Services. Unless otherwise stated in this
Agreement, the hours of Service will be 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., local time, excluding weekends and
holidays. Unless otherwise stated in this Agreement, the price for the Services exclude any charges or
expenses associated with helicopter or other unusual access requirements; if these charges or expenses
are reasonably incurred by Motorola in rendering the Services, Customer agrees to reimburse Motorola
for those charges and expenses.

Section 7 CUSTOMER CONTACT

Customer will provide Motorola with designated points of contact (list of names and phone numbers) that
wili be available twenty-four (24) hours per day, seven (7) days per week, and an escalation procadure to
enable Customer's personnel to maintain contact, as needed, with Motorola.

Section 8 PAYMENT

Unless altemative payment terms are stated in this Agreement, Motorola will invoice Customer in
advance for each payment period. All other charges will be billed monthly, and Customer must pay each
invoice in U.8. dollars within twenty (20) days of the invoice date. Customer will reimburse Motorola for
all property taxes, sales and use taxes, excise taxes, and other taxes or assessments that are levied as a
result of Services rendered under this Agreement (except income, profit, and franchise taxes of Motorola)
by any governmental entity.
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Section 9 WARRANTY

Motorola warrants that its Services under this Agreement will be free of defects in materials and
workmanship for a period of ninety (80) days from the date the performance of the Services are
completed. In the event of a breach of this warranty, Customer's sole remedy is to require Motorola to re-
perform the non-conforming Service or to refund, on a pro-rata basis, the fees paid for the non-
conforming Service. MOTOROLA DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED,
INCLUDING THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A
PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

Section 10 DEFAULT/TERMINATION

10.1.  If either party defaults in the performance of this Agreement, the other party will give to the non-
performing party a written and detailed notice of the default. The non-performing party will have thirty

(30) days thereafter to provide a written plan to cure the default that is acceptable to the other party and
begin implementing the cure plan immediately after plan approval. If the non-performing party fails to
provide or implement the cure plan, then the injured party, in addition to any other rights available to it
under law, may immediately terminate this Agreement effective upon giving a written notice of termination
to the defaulting party.

10.2.  Any termination of this Agreement will not relieve either party of obligations previously incurred
pursuant to this Agreement, including payments which may be due and owing at the time of termination.
All sums owed by Customer to Motorola will become due and payable immediately upon termination of
this Agreement. Upon the effective date of termination, Motorola will have no further obligation to provide
Services.

Section 11 LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

Except for personal injury or death, Motorola's total liability, whether for breach of contract, warranty,
negligence, strict liability in tort, or otherwise, will be limited to the direct damages recoverable under law,
but not to exceed the price of twelve (12) months of Service provided under this Agreement. ALTHOUGH
THE PARTIES ACKNOWLEDGE THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH LOSSES OR DAMAGES, THEY AGREE
THAT MOTOROLA WILL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY COMMERCIAL LOSS: INCONVENIENCE: LLOSS
OF USE, TIME, DATA, GOOD WILL, REVENUES, PROFITS OR SAVINGS; OR OTHER SPECIAL,
INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT, CR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY WAY RELATED TO OR ARISING
FROM THIS AGREEMENT OR THE FERFORMANCE OF SERVICES BY MOTOROLA PURSUANT TO
THIS AGREEMENT. No action for contract breach or otherwise relating to the transactions contemplated
by this Agreement may be brought more than one (1) year after the accrual of the cause of action, except
for money due upon an open account. This [imitation of liability will survive the expiration or termination
of this Agreement and applies notwithstanding any contrary provision.

Section 12 EXCLUSIVE TERMS AND CONDITIONS

121, This Agreement supersedes all prior and concurrent agreements and understandings between
the parties, whether written or oral, related to the Services, and there are no agreements or
representations conceming the subject matter of this Agreement except for those expressed herein. The
Agreement may not be amended or modified except by a written agreement signed by authorized
representatives of both parties.

12.2.  Customer agrees to reference this Agreement on any purchase order issued in furtherance of this
Agreement, however, an omission of the reference to this Agreement will not affect its applicability. In no
event will either party be bound by any terms contained in a Customer purchase order,
acknowledgement, or other writings unless: the purchase order, acknowledgement, or other writing
specifically refers to this Agreement; clearly indicate the intention of both parties to override and modify
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this Agreement; and the purchase order, acknowledgement, or other writing is signed by authorized
representatives of both parties.

Section 13 PROPRIETARY INFORMATION; CONFIDENTIALITY; INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY
RIGHTS

13.1.  Any information or data in the form of specifications, drawings, reprints, technical informaticn or
otherwise furnished to Customer under this Agreement will remain Motorola's property, will be deemed
proprietary, will be kept confidential, and will be promptly returned at Motorola's request. Customer may
not disclose, without Motorola's written permission or as required by law, any confidential information or
data to any person, or use confidential information or data for any purpose other than performing its
obligations under this Agreement. The obligations set forth in this Section survive the expiration or
termination of this Agreement.

13.2.  Unless otherwise agreed in writing, no commercial or technical information disclosed in any
manner or at any time by Customer to Motorola will be deemed secret or confidential. Motorola will have
no obligation to provide Customer with access to its confidential and proprietary information, including
cost and pricing data.

13.3.  This Agreement does not grant directly or by implication, estoppel, or otherwise, any ownership
right or license under any Motorola patent, copyright, trade secret, or other intellectual property, including
any intellectual property created as a result of or related to the Equipment sold or Services performed
under this Agreement.

Section 14 FCC LICENSES AND OTHER AUTHORIZATIONS

Customer is solely responsible for obtaining licenses or other authorizations required by the Federal
Communications Commission or any other federal, state, or local government agency and for complying
with all rules and regulations required by governmental agencies. Neither Motorola nor any of its
employees is an agent or representative of Customer in any governmental matters.

Section 15 COVENANT NOT TO EMPLOY

During the term of this Agreement and continuing for a period of two (2) years thereafter, Customer will
not hire, engage on contract, solicit the employment of, or recommend employment to any third party of
any employee of Motorola or its subcontractors without the prior written authorization of Motorola. This
provision applies only to those employees of Motorola or its subcontractors who are responsible for
rendering services under this Agreement. If this provision is found to be overly broad under applicable
law, it will be modified as necessary to conform to applicable law.

Section 16 MATERIALS, TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT

All tools, equipment, dies, gauges, models, drawings or other materfals paid for or furnished by Motorola
for the purpose of this Agreement will be and remain the sole property of Motorola. Customer will
safeguard all such property while it is in Customer's custody or control, be liable for any loss or damage
to this property, and return it to Motorola upon request. This property will be held by Customer for
Motorola's use without charge and may be removed from Customer's premises by Motorola at any time
without restriction.

Section 17 GENERAL TERMS

17.1. If any court renders any portion of this Agreement unenforceable, the remaining terms will
continue in full force and effect.

Service Terms andConditions. Rev 1.12.12.dooc (CSA formattad)



17.2.  This Agreement and the rights and duties of the parties will be interpreted in accordance with the
laws of the State in which the Services are performed.

17.3.  Failure to exercise any right will not operate as a waiver of that right, power, or privilege.

17.4.  Neither party is liable for delays or lack of performance resulting from any causes that are beyond
that party's reasonable control, such as strikes, material shortages, or acts ofGod.

17.5. Motorola may subcontract any of the work, but subcontracting will not relieve Motorola of its
duties under this Agreement.

17.6. Except as provided herein, neither Party may assign this Agreement or any of its rights or
obligations hereunder without the prior written consent of the other Party, which consent will not be
unreasonably withheld. Any attempted assignment, delegation, or transfer without the necessary consent
will be void. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Motorola may assign this Agreement to any of its affiliates or
its right {0 receive payment without the prior consent of Customer. In addition, in the event Motorola
separates one or more of its businesses (each a "Separated Business"), whether by way of a sale,
establishment of a joint venture, spin-off or otherwise (each a "Separation Event™), Motorola may, without
the prior written consent of the cther Party and at no additional cost to Motorola, assign this Agreement
such that it will continue to benefit the Separated Business and its affiliates (and Motorola and its
affiliates, to the extent applicable) following the Separation Event.

17.7. THIS AGREEMENT WILL RENEW, FOR AN ADDITIONAL ONE (1) YEAR TERM, ON EVERY
ANNIVERSARY OF THE START DATE UNLESS EITHER THE COVER PAGE SPECIFICALLY STATES
A TERMINATION DATE OR ONE PARTY NOTIFIES THE OTHER IN WRITING QF ITS INTENTION TO
DISCONTINUE THE AGREEMENT NOT LESS THAN THIRTY (30) DAYS OF THAT ANNIVERSARY
DATE. At the anniversary date, Motorola may adjust the price of the Services to reflect its current rates.

17.8.  If Motorola provides Services after the termination or expiration of this Agreement, the terms and

conditions in effect at the time of the termination or expiration will apply to those Services and Customer
agrees to pay for those services on a time and materials basis at Motorola's then effective hourly rates.

Service Terms and Conditions. Rev 1.12.12.doc (CSA formatted)



Exhibit A
SOFTWARE LICENSE AGREEMENT

This Exhibit A Software License Agreement {("Agreement") is between Motorola Solutions, Inc.
{"Motorola"), and_Customer ("Licensee").

For good and valuable consideration, the parties agree as foltows:
Section 1 DEFINITIONS

1.1 "Designated Products”" means products provided by Motorola to Licensee with which or for which
the Software and Documentation is licensed for use.

1.2 "Documentation” means product and software documentation that specifies technical and
performance features and capabilities, and the user, operation and training manuals for the Software
(including all physical or electronic media upon which such information is provided).

1.3 "Open Source Software" means software with either freely obtainable source code, ficense for
modification, or permission for free distribution.

1.4 "Open Source Software License” means the terms or conditions under which the Open Source
Software is licensed.

1.5 "Primary Agreement” means the agreement to which this exhibit is attached.

1.6 "Security Vulnerability” means a flaw or weakness in system security procedures, design,
implementation, or internal controls that could be exercised (accidentally triggered or intentionally
exploited) and result in a security breach such that data is compromised, manipulated or stolen or the
system damaged,

1.7 "Software” (1) means proprietary software in object code format, and adaptations, translations, de-
compilations, disassemblies, emulations, or derivative works of such software; (i) means any
modifications, enhancements, new versions and new releases of the software provided by Motorola; and
(i) may contain one or more items of software owned by a third party supplier. The term "Software” does
not include any third party software provided under separate license or third party software not licensable
under the terms of this Agreement.

Section 2 SCOPE

Motorola and Licensee enter into this Agreement in connection with Motorola's delivery of certain
proprietary Software or products containing embedded or pre-loaded proprietary Software, or both, This
Agreement contains the terms and conditions of the license Matorola is providing to Licensee, and
Licensee's use of the Software and Documentation.

Section 3 GRANT OF LICENSE

3.1. Subject to the provisions of this Agreement and the payment of applicable license fees, Motorola
grants to Licensee a personal, limited, non-transferable (except as permitted in Section 7) and non-
exclusive license under Motorola's copyrights and Confidential Information (as defined in the Primary
Agreement) embodied in the Software to use the Software, in object code form, and the Documentation
solely in connection with Licensee's use of the Designated Products. This Agreement does not grant any
rights to source code.

32 If the Software licensed under this Agreement contains or is derived from Open Source Software,
the terms and conditions governing the use of such Open Source Software are in the Open Source



Software Licenses of the copyright owner and not this Agreement. If there is a conflict between the terms
and conditions of this Agreement and the terms and conditions of the Open Source Software Licenses
governing Licensee's use of the Open Source Software, the terms and conditions of the license grant of
the applicable Open Source Software Licenses will take precedence over the license grants in this
Agreement. If requested by Licensee, Motorola will use commercially reasonable efforts to: (i) determine
whether any Open Source Software is provided under this Agreement; (i) identify the Open Source
Software and provide Licensee a copy of the applicable Open Source Software License (or specify where
that license may be found); and, (iif) provide Licensee a copy of the Open Source Software source code,
without charge, if it is publicly available (although distribution fees may be applicable).

Section 4 LIMITATIONS ON USE

4.1. Licensee may use the Software only for Licensee's internal business purposes and only in
accordance with the Documentation. Any other use of the Software is strictly prohibited. Without limiting
the general nature of these restrictions, Licensee will not make the Software available for use by third
parties on a "time sharing," "application service provider,” or “service bureau" basis or for any other
similar commercial rental or sharing arrangement.

4.2. Licensee will not, and will not allow or enable any third party to: (i) reverse engineer,
disassemble, peel components, decompile, reprogram or otherwise reduce the Software or any portion to
a human perceptible form or otherwise attempt to recreate the source code; (i) modify, adapt, create
derivative works of, or merge the Software; (jii) copy, reproduce, distribute, lend, or lease the Software or
Documentation to any third party, grant any sublicense or other rights in the Software or Documentation
to any third party, or take any action that would cause the Software or Documentation to be placed in the
public domain; (iv) remove, or in any way alter or obscure, any copyright notice or other notice of
Motorola's proprietary rights; {v) provide, copy, transmit, disclose, divulge or make the Software or
Documentation available to, or permit the use of the Software by any third party or on any machine
except as expressly authorized by this Agreement; or (vi) use, or permit the use of, the Software in a
manner that would result in the production of a copy of the Software solely by activating a machine
containing the Software. Licensee may make one copy of Software to be used solely for archival, back-
up, or disaster recovery purposes; provided that Licensee may not operate that copy of the Software at
the same time as the original Software is being operated. Licensee may make as many copies of the
Documentation as itmay reasonably require for the internal use of the Software.

4.3 Unless otherwise authorized by Motorola in writing, Licensee will not, and will not enable or allow
any third party to: (i) install a licensed copy of the Software on more than one unit of a Designated
Product; or (ii) copy onto or transfer Software installed in one unit of a Designated Product onto one other
device. Licensee may temporarily transfer Software instalted on a Designated Product to another device
if the Designated Product is inoperable or malfunctioning, if Licensee provides written notice to Motorola
of the temporary transfer and identifies the device on which the Software is transferred. Temporary
transfer of the Software to another device must be discontinued when the original Designated Product is
returned to operation and the Software must be removed from the other device, Licensee must provide
prompt written notice to Motorola at the time temporary transfer isdiscontinued.

4.4, When using Motorola's Radio Service Software ("RSS"), Licensee must purchase a separate
license for each location at which Licensee uses RSS. Licensee's use of RSS at a licensed location does
not entitie Licensee to use or access RSS remotely. Licensee may make one copy of RSS for each
licensed location. Licensee shall provide Motorola with a list of all locations at which Licensee uses or
intends to use RSS upon Motorola's request.

4.5, Licensee will maintain, during the term of this Agreement and for a period of two years thereafter,
accurate records relating to this license grant to verify compliance with this Agreement. Motorola or an
independent third party ("Auditor”) may inspect Licensee's premises, books and records, upon reasonable
prior notice to Licensee, during Licensee's normal business hours and subject to Licensee's facility and
security regulations. Motorola is responsible for the payment of all expenses and costs of the Auditor.
Any information obtained by Motorola and the Auditor will be kept in strict confidence by Motorola and the



Auditor and used solely for the purpose of verifying Licensee's compliance with the terms of this
Agreement.

Section 5 OWNERSHIP AND TITLE

Motorola, its licensors, and its suppliers retain all of their proprietary rights in any form in and to the
Software and Documentation, including, but not limited to, all rights in patents, patent applications,
inventions, copyrights, trademarks, trade secrets, trade names, and other proprietary rights in or relating
to the Soitware and Documentation (including any corrections, bug fixes, enhancements, updates,
modifications, adaptations, translations, de-compilations, disassemblies, emulations to or derivative works
from the Software or Documentation, whether made by Motorota or another party, or any improvements
that result from Motorola's processes or, provision of information services). No rights are granted to
Licensee under this Agreement by implication, estoppel or otherwise, except for those rights which are
expressly granted to Licensee in this Agreement. All intellectual property developed, originated, or
prepared by Motorola in connection with providing the Software, Designated Products, Documentation or
related services, remains vested exclusively in Motorola, and Licensee will not have any shared
development or other intellectual property rights.

Section 6 LIMITED WARRANTY; DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY

6.1. The commencement date and the term of the Software warranty will be a period of ninety (90)
days from Motorola's shipment of the Software (the "Warranty Period"). If Licensee is not in breach of
any of its obligations under this Agreement, Motorola warrants that the unmodified Software, when used
properly and in accordance with the Documentation and this Agreement, will be free from a reproducible
defect that eliminates the functionality or successful operation of a feature critical to the primary
functionality or successful operation of the Software. Whether a defect occurs will be determined by
Motorola solely with reference to the Documentation. Motorola does not warrant that Licensee's use of
the Software or the Designated Products will be uninterrupted, error-free, completely free of Security
Vulnerabilities, or that the Software or the Designated Products will meet Licensee's particular
requirements. Motorola makes no representations or warranties with respect to any third party software
included in the Software.

6.2 Motorola's sole obligation to Licensee and Licensee's exclusive remedy under this warranty is to
use reasonable efforts to remedy any material Software defect covered by this warranty. These efforts
will involve either replacing the media or attempting to correct significant, demonstrable program or
documentation errors or Security Vulnerabilities. If Motorola cannot correct the defect within a reasonable
time, then at Matorola's option, Motorola will replace the defective Software with functionally-equivalent
Software, license to Licensee substitute Software which will accomplish the same objective, or terminate
the license and refund the Licensee's paid license fee.

6.3. Warranty claims are described in the Primary Agreement.

6.4. The express warranties set forth in this Section 6 are in lieu of, and Motorola disclaims, any and
all other warranties (express or implied, oral or written) with respect o the Software or Documentation,
including, without limitation, any and all implied warranties of condition, title, non-infringement,
merchantability, or fitness for a particular purpose or use by Licensee (whether or not Motorola knows,
has reason to know, has been advised, or is otherwise aware of any such purpose or use), whether
arising by law, by reason of custom or usage of trade, or by course of dealing. In addition, Motorola
disclaims any warranty to any person other than Licensee with respect to the Software or Documentation.

Section 7 TRANSFERS

Licensee will not transfer the Software or Documentation to any third party without Motorola's prior written
consent. Motorola's consent may be withheld at its discretion and may be conditioned upon transferee
paying all applicable license fees and agreeing to be bound by this Agreement. If the Designated
Products are Motorofa's radio products and Licensee transfers ownership of the Motorola radio products
to a third party, Licensee may assign its right to use the Software (other than RSS and Motorola's



FLASHport® software) which is embedded in or furnished for use with the radio preducts and the related
Documentation; provided that Licensee transfers all copies of the Software and Documentation to the
transferee, and Licensee and the transferee sign a transfer form to be provided by Motorola upon
request, obligating the transferee to be bound by this Agreement.

Section 8 TERM AND TERMINATION

8.1 Licensee's right to use the Software and Documentation will begin when the Primary Agreement
is signed by hoth parties and will continue for the life of the Designated Products with which or for which
the Software and Documentation have been provided by Motorola, unless Licensee breaches this
Agreement, in which case this Agreement and Licensee’s right to use the Software and Documentation
may be terminated immediately upon notice by Motorola.

8.2 Within thirty (30) days after termination of this Agreement, Licensee must certify in writing to
Motorola that alt copies of the Software have been removed or deleted from the Designated Products and
that afl copies of the Software and Documentation have been -returned to Motorola or destroyed by
Licensee and are no longer in use bylLicensee.

8.3 Licensee acknowledges that Motorola made a considerable investment of resources in the
development, marketing, and distribution of the Software and Documentation and that Licensee's breach
of this Agreement will result in irreparable harm to Motorola for which monetary damages would be
inadequate. If Licensee breaches this Agreement, Motorola may terminate this Agreement and be
entitled to all available remedies at law or in equity (including immediate injunctive relief and repossession
of all non-embedded Software and associated Documentation unless Licensee is a Federal agency of the
United States Government).

Section 9 UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT LICENSING PROVISIONS

This Section applies if Licensee is the United States Government or a United States Government agency.
Licensee's use, duplication or disclosure of the Software and Documentation under Motorola's copyrights
or trade secret rights is subject to the restrictions set forth in subparagraphs {c)(1) and (2) of the
Commercial Computer Software-Restricted Rights clause at FAR 52.227-18 (JUNE 1987), if applicable,
unless they are being provided {o the Department of Defense. if the Software and Documentation are
being provided to the Depariment of Defense, Licensee's use, duplication, or disclosure of the Software
and Documentation is subject to the restricted rights set forth in subparagraph (c){1)(ii} of the Rights in
Technical Data and Computer Software clause at DFARS 252.227-7013 (OCT 1988), if applicable. The
Software and Documentation may or may not include a Restricted Rights notice, or other notice referring
to this Agreement. The provisions of this Agreement will continue to apply, but only to the extent that they
are consistent with the rights provided to the Licensee under the provisions of the FAR or DFARS
mentioned above, as applicable to the particular procuring agency and procurement transaction.

Section 10 CONFIDENTIALITY

Licensee acknowledges that the Software and Documentation contain Motorola's valuable proprietary
and Confidential Information and are Motorola's trade secrets, and that the provisions in the Primary
Agreement concerning Confidential Information apply.

Section 11 LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

The Limitation of Liability provision is described in the Primary Agreement.

Section 12 NOTICES

Notices are described in the Primary Agreement.



Section 13 GENERAL

13.1.  COPYRIGHT NOTICES. The existence of a copyright notice on the Software will ot be
construed as an admission or presumption of publication of the Software or public disclosure of
any trade secrets associated with the Software,

13.2.  COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. Licensee acknowledges that the Software is subject to the
laws and regulations of the United States and Licensee wilt comply with all applicable laws and
regulations, including export laws and regulations of the United States. Licensee will not,
without the prior authorization of Motorola and the appropriate governmental authority of the
United States, in any form export or re-export, sell or resell, ship or reship, or divert, through
direct or indirect means, any item or technical data or direct or indirect products sold or
otherwise furnished to any person within any territory for which the United States Government
or any of its agencies at the time of the action, requires an export license or other governmental
approval. Violation of this provision is a material breach of this Agreement.

13.3. ASSIGNMENTS AND SUBCONTRACTING. Motorola may assign its rights or
subcontract its obligations under this Agreement, or encumber or sell its rights in any Software,
without prior notice to or consent of Licensee.

13.4. GOVERNING LAW. This Agreement is governed by the laws of the United States to the
extent that they apply and otherwise by the internal substantive laws of the State to which the
Software is shipped if Licensee is a sovereign government entity, or the internal substantive
laws of the State of Iliinois if Licensee is not a sovereign government entity. The terms of the
U.N. Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods do not apply. In the event that
the Uniform Computer Information Transaction Act, any version of this Act, or a substantially
similar law (collectively "UCITA") becomes applicable to a party's performance under this
Agreement, UCITA does not govern any aspect of this Agreement or any license granted under
this Agreement, or any of the parties' rights or obligations under this Agreement. The governing
law will be that in effect prior to the applicability of UCITA.

13.5.  THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES. This Agreement is entered into solely for the benefit
of Motorola and Licensee. No third party has the right to make any claim or assert any right
under this Agreement, and no third party is deemed a beneficiary of this Agreement.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, any licensor or supplier of third party software included in the
Software will be a direct and intended third party beneficiary of this Agreement.

13.6. SURVIVAL. Sections 4,5,6.3,7, 8, 9,10, 11 and 13 survive the termination of this Agreement.

13.7. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE. In the event of inconsistencies between this Exhibit and
the Primary Agreement, the parties agree that this Exhibit prevails, only with respect to the
specific subject matter of this Exhibit, and not the Primary Agreement or any other exhibit as it
applies to any other subject matter.

13.8  SECURITY. Motorola uses reasonable means in the design and writing of its own Software and
the acquisition of third party Software to limit Security Vulnerabilities. While no software can be
guaranteed to be free from Security Vulnerabilities, if a Security Vulnerability is discovered, Motorola will
take the steps set forth in Section 6 of this Agreement.



MOTOROLA

Motorola Solutions, Inc. Telephone: +1 201 949 5500
123 Tice Boulevard

Suite 202

Woodciiff Lake, NJ 07677

SCOPE OF WORK
PD SUPPORT COORDINATION RESPONSIBILITIES

The following is a list of responsibilities to be performed by the PD Coordinator for the purpose
of supporting the Nassau County Police Deparfment CB Radio Office.

These responsibilities include:

Working hours will be eight hours per day, Monday through Friday

Monitor open Motorola cases

Monitor progress of project punch list

Monitor radio system status through UEM and Zone Watch

Assist System Manager to provide site access to outside contractors, coordinate their

work to be performed and confirm work completed.

Attend meetings with outside contractors when required.

e Perform visual site inspections, verify lighting is functioning, site is clear and accessibie,
alert System Manager if attention is required.

¢ Oversee maintenance of generators. For starting purposes, inspect radio site
generators, A/C and grounds for operationat and physical conditions. For example:
shelter environmental conditions and fuel/cil levels in the generator.

e Ensure monthly generator load tests are accomplished and documented, report
deficiencies to the System Manager,

» Receive, handle, store and retrieve equipment shipments to Radio Office as an agent of

the NCPD,

Verify radio programming and alignment.

Maintain subscriber database.

Assist Radio Office and System Manager in inventory tracking.

Report any issues to CB Radio Office and System Manager.

® @ & @
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MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC.
LISTING OF MAJOR SUBSIDIARIES

12/31/2018

EXHIBIT 21
Motorola Solutions Credit Company LIC Delaware, U.S.
Motorola Solitions Funding Corporation Delaware, U.S.
Network Ventures I, Inc. Delaware, U.S.
Vesta Solutions Inc. California, UU.S.
Kodiak Networks, Inc. Texas, U.S.
Twisted Pair Solutions Inc. Washington, U.S,
Motorola Solutions Australia Pte, Lid, Australia
Avigilon Corporation Canada
Motorola Solutions Canada Inc. Canada
Interexport Telecommunications and Services SA Chile
Quorum IT S.A. Chile
Motorola Solutions (China) Co. Ltd. China
Motorola Solutions (China) Investment Co, Lid, China
Airwave Solutions Limited England
Guardian Digital Communications Limited England
Motorola Solutions International Hoiding Limited England
Motorola Solutions UK Acquisition Company Limited England
Motorola Solutions UK Limited England
Motorola Solutions UK One LP England
Motorola Solutions UK Two LP England
Motoroia Solutions Germany GmbH Germany
Motorola Solutions Israel Limited Israel
Motorola Solutions Malaysia Sdn Bhd Malaysia

hitps:/iAww.sec_goviArchives/edgai/data/68505/000006850519000006/msiex212018.htm



@ MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS

SUPPLIER DIVERSITY PROGRAM

The Motorola Solutions, Inc. (MSI) Supplier Divarsity Program strives to match the diversity of our supply base to our
customers and consumers and effectively support diversity community outreach organizations. MS| has centralized its
supplier diversity program to maximize and leverage the use of diverse suppliers within its supply chain. The Supplier
Diversity program is embedded in our Procurement organization, under the Chisf Procurement,

The charter of MSI's Supplier Diversity Program is to assist diverse suppliers who are pursuing business with M31. The
Supplier Diversity lead helps diverse and small businesses understand how to do business with MSI, and what is expected
of suppliers to MSI. Via outreach efforis with various naticnal and local diversity organizations, MS!'s Supplier Diversity
program provides a communication link to our oppertunities.

Success is measured annually based on company-wide spend goals and specific customer contractual requirements, MSi's
participation goals on supplier diversity include:

*  As a prime corfractor, M3l is commitied to achieving the goals of the Federal Govarnment Small Business
Subcontracting Program.

*  MSI makes commitments to ifts customers who require divarse supplier participation to achieve their required
spend targets,

¢ MSI has internal goals with management accourtability to achieve a target percentage of diversity supplier
procurement.

Motorola Solutions Head of Supplier Diversity is responsible for developing, leading and providing assistance for activities
related to the identification and Utilization of diverse supplisrs, disseminating information on available business opportunities,
and ensuring that such businesses are provided an equal opportunity to bid on goods or services purchased or contracted.

MS! is a proud partner of the following crganizations who support and further develop diverse suppliers:

Technelogy Industry Group {TIG) - Board Members

Women's Business Enterprise National Council (WBENC) — Board Members

National Minority Supplier Development Goungil (NMSLC)

Minority Supplier Development China — Founding Corporate Partner

United Hispanic Chamber of Commerce (USHCC)

National Gay and Lesbian Chamber of Commerce — Founding Corporate Partner (NGLCC)
National Veteran Business Development Council (NVBDC)

Small Business Administration (SBA)

Chicagae Minority Supplier Development Council {CMSDC)

Disability:n

MSI SUPPLIER DIVERSITY POLICY

It is the policy of MS! to purchase goods and services necessary for the effective operation of our husiness from certified
diverse suppliers to the fullest extent possible consistent with the merits of the suppliers' offerings. MSI will not discriminate
in its procurement practices on grounds of race, religion, age, nationality, social or ethnic origin, sexual orentation, gender,
gender identity or expression, marital status, pregnancy, political affifiation, or disabifify. MSI will put forth ifs best efforts to
source and utilize qualified diversity-owned business enterprises for subcontracting opportunities.

The program requires all individuals making purchasing/sub-contracting decisions and the Supplier Diversity team fo make
avery offort {o achieve the objectives of the program.

Supplier Diversity is a Competitive Advantage, ang we strive io strategically buitd an innovative and diverse suppfier
base that ehables us to fulfill our commitment and purpose “to help people be their best in the moments that matter.”

Contact:

Rosa Botello

Head of Supplier Diversity
Rosa.Botello@motorolasolutions.com
Supplier. Diversity@maotorolasolutions.cocm




Motorola Solutions, Inc., radio system maintenance and repair, sealed bid solicitation #
28760-02079-003

Attached are the negotiated terms and conditions between the County and Motorola Solutions,
Inc., finalized on September 11, 2019, which supersedes the exceptions/clarifications noted in
Motorola Solutions, Inc.’s original bid proposal,



"Pursuant to the second to the last paragraph on Page 42, of the Formal Sealed Bid Proposal
28760-02079-003 which states, "Bidders may take exception to paragraphs of the bid under a
separate cover letter to be attached to this bid, indicating the specific bid page, paragraph and
the exception(s).", Motorola's exceptions and/or clarifications to the bid are as follows:

-Page 1

“In executing this bid, the bidder warrants that the prices submitted herein are not higher than those offered
fo any governmental or commercial consumer for like deliveries. The prices herein shoufd not inciude any
federal excise faxes or sales taxes imposed by any state or municipal government. Such faxes, if included,
must be deducted by the bidder when submitting bid. Bidders are requested fo also read the terms and
conditions.”

Exception. Motorola Solutions builds and services communication systems that do not fit within a
standard conventional pricing framework. Due to the unique pricing specifications for services, Motorola
cannot guarantee that the pricing offered in this proposal is no higher or lower than prices offered to
other customers.

-Page 2

Section 22 Guarantees By Bidder

Comply with Clarification. This project will not include the provision of any intellectual property and in no
event will Motorola indemnify customer for any un-copyrighted compositions, secret processes or any
unpatented invention, article or appliance. Motorola will indemnify the customer for patent or copyright
infringement enly under the following provisions and requests that they be substituted in this section of
the contract:

Motorola will defend at its expense any suit brought against Customer to the extent it is based on a third-party claim
alleging that the Equipment manufactured by Motorola or the Motorola Software ("Motorcla Product”) directly
infringes a United States patent or copyright (“Infringement Claim™). Motorola’s dutiss to defend and indemnify are
conditioned upon: Customer promptly notifying Motorola in writing of the Infringement Claim; Motorola having sole
control of the defense of the suit and al! negotiations for its settlement or compromise; and Custotmer providing to
Motorola cooperation and, if requested by Motorola, reasonable assistance in the defense of the Infringement Claim.
In addition fo Motorola’s obligation to defend, and subject to the same conditions, Motorola will pay all damages
finally awarded against Customer by a court of competent jurisdiction for an Infringement Claim or agreed o, in
writing, by Motorola in seitlement of an Infringament Claim.

If an Infringement Claim occurs, or in Motorola's opinion is likely to occur, Motorola may at its option and expense:
{a) procure for Customer the right to continue using the Metorola Product; (b) replace or modify the Motorola Product
so that it becomes non-infringing while providing functionally equivalent performance; or (c) accept the return of the
Motorola Product and grant Customer a credit for the Motorola Product, less a reasconable charge for depreciation.
The depreciation amount will be calculated based upon generally accepted accounting standards.

Motorola will have no duty to defend or indemnify for any Infringement Claim that is based upon: (a) the combination
of the Motorola Product with any software, apparatus or device not furnished by Motorola; (b) the use of ancillary
equipment or software not furnished by Motorola and that is attached to or used in connection with the Motorola
Product; {¢) Motorola Product designed or manufactured in accordance with Customer's designs, specifications,
guidelines or instructions, if the alleged infringement would not have occurred without such designs, specifications,
guidelines or instructions; (d) a modification of the Motorola Product by a party other than Motorcla; (e) use of the
Motorola Product in a manner for which the Motorola Product was not designed or that is inconsistent with the terms
of this Agreement; or (f) the failure by Customer to install an enhancement release to the Motorola Software that is
intended to correct the claimed infringement. In no event will Motorola's liability resulting from its indemnity
obligation to Customer extend in any way tc royalties payable on a per use basis or the Customer's revenues, or any
royalty basis other than a reasonable royalty based upon revenue derived by Motorola from Customer from sales or
license of the infringing Motorola Product.

This Section provides Customer's sole and exclusive remedies and Motorola's entire liability in the event of an
Infringement Claim. Customer has no right to recover and Motorola has no obligation to provide any other or further
remedies, whether under another provision of this Agreement or any other legal theory or principle, in connection
with an Infringement Claim. In addition, the rights and remedies provided in this Section are subject to and limited
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by the restrictions set forth in the Limitation of Liability section proposed by Motorola.

Section 22 e. Insurance

Comply with Clarification. Motorola Solutions, Inc. requests that this section be modified as follows: To
carry proper insurance in the reasonable opinion of the Director, and approved by the County Attorney to
protect the County from loss in case of accident, fire and theft.

Section 22 §
Complywith Clarification. Please see response below to "Indemnification" onpage 11ofthe Formal Sealed
Bid Proposal.

-Page 3

Disclosure Statement

10K Form Required for publically traded corporation. See attached document, "Form 10K and
Executive Officers of the Registrant”. The link to the 10k is below.

https./fwww.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/68505/000008850519000006/msi201810-k .him

-Page 4,

Qualification Statement, Question &:

Comply with Clarification. Motorola Seclutions, Inc. ("Motorola") is a Fortune 500 company with billions of dollars in
annual sales. Considering this sales volume, instances may occur in the ordinary course of business where disputes
with customers, including governmental agencies, are raised concerning contract performance. After due inquiry, to its
best knowledge and belief, Motorola is not aware of having failed to complete any work that had been awarded to us.

-Page 11

Indemnification

Comply with Clarification. Motorola requests that this section be modified as follows;

Contractor (Motorola) will indemnify and hold harmless Ceunty and its agents, officers, and employees, from
and against any and all losses, costs, expenses (including reasonable attorney's fees and disbursements),
damages, and liabilities for personal injury, death, or direct damage to tangible property which may accrue
against Customer to the extent it is caused by the nedgligence of Motorola, its subcontractors. or their

employees or agents while performing their duties under this Aareement, provided however, that Contractor
shall not be responsible for that portion, if any of a loss that is caused by the negligence of the County; and

provided. further, that Contractor shall not be liable for consequential indirect or special damages.
Contractor shall, at County's demand, upon prompt written notice by County, defend at its own risk and
expense any and all suits, actions or legal proceedings which may be brought against County, its agents,
officers or employees in connection with a loss for which Contractor is responsible under this paragraph.
Customer will cooperate with Motorola in its defense or settlement of the claim or suit. This section sets forth
the full extent of Motcrola's general indemnification of Customer from liabilities that are in any way related
to Motorola's performance under the Agreement. This Section sets forth the fuil extent of Motorola’s general
indemnification of the County from liabilities that are in any way related to Motorola’s performance under this

reg

-Page 22
Business History Form, Questions 13 through 16 -0
Question 13 :
To the best of its information and belisf, Motorola Solutions, Inc. ("Motorola™) and its subsidiaries are not currently the
subject of a criminal indictment or of a criminal proceeding in any court. Motorola is a Fortune 500 company with
billions of dollars in annual sales globally, employing approximately 16,000 workers worldwide and having tens of
thousands of shareholders. As is normal for such companies, Motorola and its subsidiaries have been a party to many
civil lawsuits over the last five (5) years. These suits have made many different legal and faciual claims and have put
forward many alleged legal theories seeking damages or other legal relief against Motorola. Motorcla does not
maintain a detailed history of such cases or their cutcomes, nor doas it maintain a listing of all allegations made
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therein, and therefore cannot provide the same. As a publicly traded company, however, Motorola files an annual
report Form 10-K with the SEC and describes therein certain litigation that is materia! for disclosure under SEC
rules. Please see ltem 3, Legal Proceedings of the SEC filings: hitp:/finvestors.motorolasolutions.com/Docs

Question 14 (a)-(e)
No, to the best of Motorola Solutions’ knowledge and belief.

Question 15
No, to the best of Mctorola Solutions’ information and belief.

Question 16

No. Motorola Solutions, Inc. ("Motorota") is a Fortune 500 company with billions of dollars in annual global
sales. Motorela certifies it has filed all required tax returns and has paid applicable federal, state, and local
taxes or other assessed charges in Nassau County and the State of New York. However, with cusiomers
expanding in numerous jurisdictions both nationally and internationally, Motorola is not prepared to make such
certification beyond Nassau County and the State of New York at this time.

-Page 33
Payment. Motorola clarifies that all services invoices will be submitted monthly in advance of the service period.
Invoices shall be electronically submitted via email each month.

Payment in Detail.
Comply with clarification. Invoices will agree back in detail provided on the customer purchase order. Since
this is a fixed price contract, hours and hourly rates will not be provided.

-Page 34

Warranty

Warranty period on Service Contract for paris and labor is 90 days or pursuant to Motorola's warranty
statements included in its manual end-user guides.

New York State Prices.
Comply with Clarification. Motorota Solutions represents and warrants that replacement parts quoted under “PLAN B”
are not higher than the price per unit quoted to New York State for like quantities.

Reduction in Prices.
Comply with Clarification. Motorola Solutions agrees the county shall , immediately upon effect, receive the benefit of
any price reductions, for like items or services, listed on the Motorola Solutions, INC. New York State OGS contract.

-Page 35

Comprehensive and General Liability and Hold Harmless
Comply with clarification. See clarification to general Indemnification, page 11 above.

Insurance and Workers Compensation Requirement.

Comply with Clarification. Motorola Solutions, Inc. requests that this section be modified as follows:
The Contractor shall obtain from an insurance company authorized to do business in the

State of New York, and keep in force during the term of any agreement, a policy of

Commercial General Liability Insurance naming the Contractor as an insured, and including

the County of Nassau as an additional insured, including, but not limited, to the torts and

negligence of Contractor’s personnel, with a combined single limit of three million dollars

{$3,000,000.00) for bodily injury and property damage for any one occurrence and

aggregate at the Contractor’s sole cost and expense.

The Contractor shall comply with all provisions of the Workers’ Compensation Law and shall
furnish a certificate showing evidence of current coverage.
Bidder shall list below the Insurance Company(s) holding the following documents:

Certificate of Insurance including the County of Nassau as additional insure after contract execution:
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Nassau County Must be included as an additional insured with respect to the general liability policy

INSURANCE AND WORKERS COMPENSATION: The successful bidder agrees to obtain
from an insurance company, authorized to do business in the State of New York, and keep
in force during the term of any agreement, a policy of Commercial General Liability
Insurance narming the Centractor as an insured, and including the County of Nassau as an
additional insured, including but not limited to the torts and negligence of Contractor's
personnel, with a combined single limit of three million dollars ($3,000,000.00) for bodily
injury and property damage for any one occurrence and aggregate at the Contractor's sole
cost and expense.

The Contractor shall comply with all provisions of the Workers’ Compensation Law and shall
furnish a cextificate showing evidence of current coverage.

-Page 36

General Conditions

Comply with Clarification. Motorola requeasts that this section be modified to state that the parties mutually
agree that the contract will be performed in accordance with the genearal provisions, specifications, terms
and conditions as negotiated and finally agreed to by the parties.

-Page 37

Parts.

Comply with Clarification. Motorola prices are based on list price less any applicable discounts. Support for prices,
including fime shests and manufacturing costs, will not be provided.

-Page 38

Non Performance
Comply with Clarification. See attached Service Terms and Conditions.

Disclaimer
Comply with Clarification. Motorola requests that any blanket purchase order that may be issued as
a result of the bid contain those terms and conditions as negotiated and finally agreed to by the

parties.
-Page 40
Access Clayse

Comply with Clarification. Mctorcla acknowledges that the County has the right to inspect certain Motorola bocks
and records directly pertinent to this contract (*Records”) for the purpose of verifying performance in accordance
with the terms of the confract. . Afier Customer provides fifteen (15) business days' written notice, Customer may
send a representative to a Motorecla facility during normal business hours to conduct such limited reviews or at
Customer's request Motorola will provide copies of specific Records to Customer's location for its review.
Motorola Records provided to Customer pursuant to this provision shail not be used, duplicated or disclosed to
any cther third party without the express written permission of Motorola. In no circumstances will Motorola be
required to create or maintain documents not kept in the ordinary course of Motorola business operations, nor
will Motorola be required to disclose any information, including but not limited to product cost data, which it
considers confidential or proprietary to Motorola.

Termination Prerogative

Comply with Clarification. Motorola clarifies if the contract is terminated for any reason other than
Motorola's default, the customer shall pay Motorola for the conforming Equipment and/or Software
delivered and all services performed.

-Page 42
FNL 9-6-19



Comply with Clarification. Motorola understands that it may take exceptions or clarifications to the bid
based on the statement on page 42. "Bidders may take exception to paragraphs of the bid under a
separate cover letter to be attached to this bid, indicating the specific bid page, paragraph and
exception(s). In any event, the decision of the Director will be final." As such, Motorola understands that
any final terms and conditions will be those as negotiated and agreed to by the Parties and take
precedence over this bid.

-Page 51

New York Labor Law — Prevailing Wage

Comply with clarification — To the best of Motorela’s understanding of Customer’s requirements, Motorola Solutions,
Inc. (“Motorola”) will have no employees performing work under the Contract in the labor categories described in the
Prevailing Wage Schedule. Therefore, the Prevailing Wage Schedule is not applicable to Motorcla's performance
under the Contact. The requirement for payment of prevailing wages, including the Prevailing Wage Schedule will be
flowed down, to the extent applicable, to Motorola subcontractors.

-Page 52

Record Retention

Comply with Clarification. Motorola acknowledges that the County has the right to inspect certain Records
{defined above) for the purpose of verifying performance in accordance with the terms of the contract. After
Customer provides fifteen (15) business days’ prior written notice, Customer may send a representative to a
Moftorola facility during normal business hours to conduct such limited reviews or at Customer's request Motorola
will provide copies of specific Records to Customer's location for its review, Motorola Records provided to
Customer pursuant to this provision shall not be used, duplicated or disclosed to any other third party without the
express written permission of Motorola. In no circumstances will Motorecla be required to create or maintain
documents not kept in the ordinary course of Motcrola business operations, nor will Motorola be required to
disclose any information, including but not limited to product cost data, which it considers confidential or
proprietary to Motorola.

-Page 54
Section 7. Motorola clarifies that any modification to the financial terms of the contract will be in writing and mutually
agreed to by both parties,

-Page 53-61
Motorola Solutions technical clarifications

Sections LILILIV,V, VI
“VRM" Series equipment has reached end of life. “VRM" Series will be replaced with "USB HUB” with no changes to
any costs.

Section Il PLAN "A” Repair Response

Motorcla Sclutions will provide “commercially reasonable efforts” to cover additional P25 manufactured mobile radio
equipment. Since these units are yet to be defined, Motorola Selutions will use our Plan “B” price schedule
contained in our response.
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Section || PLAN “A” Preventative Maintenance

Service Records #4. Motorola clarifies that upon Customer’s written request, Motorola will provide current system
performances reports, but not more than quarterly unless as otherwise mutually agreed in writing.

Section Il Plan “A” Service, maintenance, replacement and repairs must be provided for the following items:
Ill. Motorola clarifies that generator maintenance will not include fuel mitigation, replacement or housing replacement.

Motorela will provide a lifecycle replacement plan, detailing the replacement costs, that will include all site generators and
HVAC equipment.
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Service Terms and Conditions

Motorola Solutions, Inc. ("Motorola" or “Confractor”) and the customer named in this Agreement
("Customer” or “County”) haraby agree as follows:

Section 1 APPLICABILITY

These Service Terms and Conditions apply to service contracts whereby Motorola will provide to
Customer either (1) maintenance, support, or other services under a Motorola Service Agreement, or (2)
installation services under a Motorola Installation Agreement.

Section 2 DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION

2.1, "Agreement” means the County’'s Formal Sealed Bid Proposal Bid Number 28760-02079-003
dated January 17, 2019 {"Bid"), Motorola's Bid response dated March 14, 2019, including its Bid
Clarifications with a final version date of 9-6-2019 "Motorola’s Response”), and these negotiated Service
Terms and Conditions; the cover page for the Service Agreement; and any other attachments, all of
which are incorporated herein by this reference. In interpreting this Agreement and resolving any
ambiguities or inconsistencies, the order of priority shall be from highest to lowest: (1) these negotiated
Service Terms and Conditions, (2) Motorola's Response, (3) the County’s Bid, (4) cover page, and (5)
other attachments, if any.

2.2. "Equipment" means the equipment that is specified in the attachmenis or is subsequently added
to this Agreement.

23 "Services" means those post warranty maintenance, support, repair, and other services
described in this Agreement.

Section 3 ACCEPTANCE

Customer accepts these Service Terms and Conditions and agrees to pay the prices set forth in the
Agreement. This Agreement becomes binding only when accepted in writing by Motorola. The term of
this Agreement begins on the "Start Date” indicated in the cover page to this Service Agreement.

Section 4 SCOPE OF SERVICES

41, Motorola will provide the Services described in this Agreement or in a more detailed statement of
work or cther document attached to this Agreement. At Customer's request, Motorola may also provide
additional services at Motorola's then-applicable rates for the services.

4.2. If Motorola is providing Services for Equipment, Motorola parts or parts of equal quality will be
used; the Equipment will be serviced at levels set forth in the manufacturer's product manuals; and
routine service procedures that are prescribed by Motorola will be followed.

4.3. If Customer purchases from Motorola additional equipment thai becomes part of the same
system as the initial Equipment, the additional equipment may be added to this Agreement and will be
billed at the applicable rates after the warranty for that additional equipment expires.

4.4. All Equipment must be in good working order on the Start Date or when additional equipment is
added to the Agreement. Upon reascnable request by Motorola, Customer will provide a complete serial
and model number list of the Equipment. Customer must promptly notify Motorola in writing when any
Equipment is lost, damaged, stolen or taken out of service. Customer's obligation to pay Service fees for
this Equipment will terminate at the end of the month in which Motorola receives the written notice.

4.5, Customer must specifically identify any Equipment that is labeled intrinsically safe for use in
hazardous environments,
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4.6. If Equipment cannot, in Motorola's reasonable opinion, be properly or economically serviced for
any reason, Motorola may modify the scope of Services related to that Equipment; remove that
Equipment from the Agreement; or increase the price to Service that Equipment.

47. Customer must promptly notify Motorola of any Equipment failure. Motorola will respond to
Customer's notification in a manner consistent with the level of Service purchased as indicated in this
Agreement.

Section 5 EXCLUDED SERVICES

5.1. Service excludes the repair or replacement of Equipment that has become defective or damaged
from use in other than the normal, customary, intended, and authorized manner; use not in compliance
with applicable industry standards; excessive wear and tear; or accident, liquids, power surges, neglect,
acts of God or other force majeure events.

5.2. Unless specifically included in this Agreement, Service excludes items that are consumed in the
normal operation of the Equipment, such as batteries or magnetic tapes.; upgrading or reprogramming
Equipment; accessories, belt clips, battery chargers, custom or special products, medified units, or
software; and repair or maintenance of any transmission line, antenna, microwave equipment, tower or
tower lighting, duplexer, combiner, or multicoupler. Motorola has no obligations for any iransmission
medium, such as telephone lines, computer networks, the intemet or the worldwide web, or for Equipment
mailfunction causad by the transmission medium.

Section 6 TIME AND PLACE OF SERVICE

Service will be provided at the location specified in this Agreement. When Motorola performs service at
Customer's location, Customer will provide Motorola, at no charge, a non-hazardous work environment
with adequate shelter, heat, light, and power and with full and free access to the Equipment. Waivers of
liability from Motorola or its subcontractors will not be imposed as a site access requirement. Customer
will provide all information pertaining to the hardware and software elements of any system with which the
Equipment is interfacing so that Motorola may perform its Services. Unless otherwise stated in this
Agreement, the hours of Service will be 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., local time, excluding weekends and
holidays. Unless otherwise stated in this Agreement, the price for the Services exclude any charges or
expenses associated with helicopter or other unusual access requirements; if these charges or expenses
are reasonably incurred by Moterola in rendering the Services, Customer agrees to reimburse Motorola
for those charges and expenses.

Section 7 CUSTOMER CONTACT

Customer will provide Motorola with designated points of contact {list of names and phone numbers) that
will be available twenty-four (24) hours per day, seven (7) days per week, and an escalation procedure to
enable Customer’s personnel to rmaintain contact, as needed, with Motorola.

Section 8 PAYMENT

Unless alternative payment terms are stated in this Agreement, Motorcla will invoice Customer in
advance for each payment pericd. All other charges will be billed monthly, and Customer must pay each
invoice in U.S. dollars within twenty (20) days of the invoice date. Customer will reimburse Motorola for
all property taxes, sales and use taxes, excise taxes, and other taxes or assessments that are levied as a
result of Services rendered under this Agreement {except income, profit, and franchise taxes of Motorola)
by any governmental entity.

Section 9 WARRANTY

Motorola warrants that its Setvices under this Agreement will be free of defects in materials and
wotkmanship for a period of ninety (90} days from the date the performance of the Services are
completed and accepted by Customer (“Service Warranty Period”). If the Custocmer does not deliver



notice of rejection of Services within the Service Warranty Period, then the Services shall be deemed
automatically accepted. In the event of a breach of this warranty, Customer's sole remedy is to require
Motorola to re- perform the non-conforming Service or to refund, oh a pro-rata basis, the fees paid for the
non- conforming Service. MOTOROLA DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR
IMPLIED, INCLUDING THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A
PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

Section 10 DEFAULT/TERMINATION

10.1.  If either party defaults in the performance of this Agreement, the other party will give to the non-
performing party a written and detailed notice of the default. The non-performing party will have thirty

(30) days thereafter to provide a written plan to cure the default that is acceptable to the other party and
begin implementing the cure plan immediately after plan approval. If the non-performing party fails to
provide or implement the cure plan, then the injured party, in addition to any other rights available to it
under law, may immediately terminate this Agreement effective upon giving a written nctice of termination
to the defaulting party.

10.2.  Any termination of this Agreement will not relieve either party of obligations previously incurred
pursuant fo this Agreement, including payments which may be due and owing at the time of fermination.
All sums owed by Customer to Motorola will become due and payable immediately upon termination of
this Agreement. Upon the effective date of termination, Motorola will have no further obligation to provide
Services.

Section 11 LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

Except for personal injury or death or direct damage to tangible property or the Indemnification Relating
Infringment clause set forth in Section 22 of the Bid Clarifications document with a final version date of 9-
8-2019, Moiorola's total liability, whether for breach of contract, warranty, negligence, strict liability in tort,
or otherwise, will be limited to the direct damages recoverable under law, but not to exceed the price of
twelve (12) months of Service buf in no case exceed (i) an amount equal to two (2) times the charges
specified in the County’s Purchase Order, or (i) five hundred thousand dollars ($500,000), whichever is
greater. ALTHOUGH THE PARTIES ACKNOWLEDGE THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH LOSSES OR
DAMAGES, THEY AGREE THAT MOTOROLA WILL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY COMMERCIAL LOSS;
INCONVENIENCE; LOSS OF USE, TIME, DATA, GOOD WILL, REVENUES, PROFITS OR SAVINGS;
OR OTHER SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY WAY
RELATED TO OR ARISING FRCM THIS AGREEMENT OR THE PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES BY
MOTOROLA PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT. This limitation of liability will survive the expiration or
termination of this Agreement and applies notwithstanding any contrary provision.

Section 12 EXCLUSIVE TERMS AND CONDITIONS

12.1. This Agreement supersedes all prior and concurrent agreements and understandings between
the parties, whether written or oral, related to the Services, and there are no agreements or
representations concerning the subject matter of this Agreement except for those expressed herein. The
Agreement may not be amended or modified except by a written agreement signed by authorized
representatives of both parties.

12.2. Customer agrees to reference this Agreement on any purchase order issued in furtherance of this
Agreement, however, an omission of the reference to this Agreement will not affect its applicability. In no
event will either party be bound by any terms contained in a Customer purchase order, acknowledgement, or
other writings unless: the purchase order, acknowiedgement, or other writing specifically refers to this
Agreement; clearly indicate the intention of both parties to override and modify this Agreement; and the

purchase order, acknowledgement, or other writing is signed by authorized representatives of both parties.



Section 13 PROPRIETARY INFORMATION; CONFIDENTIALITY; INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS

13.1.  Any information or data in the form of specifications, drawings, reprints, technical information or
otherwise furnished to Customer under this Agreement will remain Motorola's property, will be deemed
proprietary, will be kept confidential, and will be promptly returned at Motorola's request. Customer may
not disclose, without Motorola's written permission or as required by law, any confidential information or
data to any person, or use confidential information or data for any purpose other than performing its
obligations under this Agreement. The obligations set forth in this Section survive the expiration or
termination of this Agreement.

13.1.1 Any Customer created reports, documents, data, deliverables and/or other materials
marked confidential or proprietary provided by Customer to Motorola under this Agreement
(“Customer Works’) will be the property of the Customer, will be kept confidential, and wili be
promptly returned at Customer’s request. Motorola will not disclose, without Customer's written
permission or as required by law, Customer Works or use Customer Works for any purpose other
than performing its obligations under this Agreement. The obligation set forth in this Section
survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement.

13.2.  Unless otherwise agreed in writing, no commaercial or technical information disclosed in any
manner or at any time by Customer to Motorola will be deemed secret or confidential. Motorola will have
no obligation to provide Customer with access to its confidential and proprietary information, including
cost and pricing data.

13.3.  This Agreement does not grant directly or by implication, estoppel, or otherwise, any ownership
right or license under any Motorola patent, copyright, trade secret, or other intellectual property, including
any intellectual property created as a result of or related to the Equipment sold or Services performed
under this Agreement.

Section 14 FCC LICENSES AND OTHER AUTHORIZATIONS

Customer is solely responsible far obtaining licenses or other authorizations required by the Federal
Communications Commission or any other federal, state, or local government agency and for complying
with all rules and regulations required by governmental agencies. Neither Motorola nor any of its
employees is an agent or representative of Customer in any governmental matters.

Section 15 COVENANT NOT TO EMPLOY

During the term of this Agreement and continuing for a period of two (2} years thereafter, Customer will
not hire, engage on contract, solicit the employment of, or recommend employment to any third party of
any employee of Motorola or its subconfractors without the prior written authorization of Motarola. This
provision applies only to those employees of Motorola or its subcontractors who are responsible for
rendering services under this Agreement. If this provision is found to be overly broad under applicable
law, it will be modified as necessary to conform to applicable law.

Section 16 MATERIALS, TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT

All tools, equipment, dies, gauges, models, drawings or cther materials paid for or furnished by Motorola
for the purpose of this Agreement will be and remain the sole preperty of Motorola. Customer will
safeguard all such property while it is in Customer's custody or control, be liable for any loss or damage
to this property, and return it to Motorola upon request. This property will be held by Customer for
Motorola's use without charge and may be removed from Customer's premises by Motorola at any time
without restriction.

Section 17 GENERAL TERMS

17.1. f any court renders any portion of this Agreement unenforceable, the remaining terms will
continue in full force and effect.

17.2.  This Agreement and the rights and duties of the parties will be interpreted in accordance with the
laws of the State in which the Services are performed.



17.3. Failure to exercise any right will not operate as a waiver of that right, power, or privilege.

17.4.  Neither party is liable for delays or lack of performance resulting from any causes that are beyond
that party's reasonable control, such as strikes, material shortages, or acts of God.

17.5.  Motorola may subcontract any of the work with the County’s written consent, of which such
consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, but subcontracting will not relieve Motorola of its duties
under this Agreement. To the extent the County’s consent is delayed, the County acknowledges
that Motorola’s performance may be delayed and Motorola will not be respensible for any costs,
expenses or damages arising from or associated with said delay.

17.86. Except as provided herein, neither Party may assign this Agreement or any of its rights or
chbligations hereunder without the prior written consent of the other Party, which consent will not be
unreasonably withheld. Any attempted assignment, delegation, or transfer without the necessary consent
will be void. Notwithstanding the foregeing, Motorola may assign this Agreement to any of its affiliates or
its right to receive payment without the prior consent of Customer. In addition, in the event Motorola
separates one or more of its businesses (each a "Separated Business"), whether by way of a sale,
establishment of a joint venture, spin-off or otherwise (each a "Separation Event”), Motorola may, without
the prior written consent of the other Party and at no additicnal cost to Motorola, assign this Agreement
such that it will continue to benefit the Separated Business and its affiliates (and Motorola and its
affiliates, to the extent applicable) following the Separation Event. Any Motorola assignment pursuant to
this subsection 17.6 shall be to a respensible entity with capability to provide at a minimum same quality
of preducts and/or services as Motorola under this Agreement. Motorola acknowledges any assignment
under this Agreement is subject to GML Section 108(A).

17.7.  THIS AGREEMENT WILL RENEW, FOR AN ADDITIONAL ONE (1} YEAR TERM, ON EVERY
ANNIVERSARY OF THE START DATE UNLESS EITHER THE COVER PAGE SPECIFICALLY STATES
A TERMINATION DATE OR ONE PARTY NOTIFIES THE OTHER IN WRITING OF ITS INTENTION TO
DISCONTINUE THE AGREEMENT NOT LESS THAN THIRTY (30) DAYS OF THAT ANNIVERSARY
DATE. At the anniversary date, Motorola may adjust the price of the Services to reflect its currentrates.

17.8. If Motorola provides Services after the termination or expiration of this Agreement, the terms and
conditions in effect at the time of the termination or expiration will apply to those Services and Customer
agrees to pay for those services on a time and materials basis at Motorola's then effective hourly rates.



Exhibit A
SOFTWARE LICENSE AGREEMENT

This Exhibit A Scoftware License Agreement ("Agreement™ is between Motorola Solutions, Inc.,
{"Motorola"), and_Customer ("Licensee"}.

For good and valuable consideration, the parties agree as follows:

Section 1 DEFINITIONS

1.1 "Designated Products" means products provided by Motorcla to Licensee with which or for which
the Software and Documentation is licensed for use.

1.2 "Documentation” means product and software documentation that specifies technical and
performance features and capabilites, and the user, operation and training manuals for the Software
(including all physical or electronic media upon which such information is provided).

1.3 "Open Source Soitware" means software with either freely obtainable source code, license for
maodification, or permission for free distribution.

1.4 "Open Source Software License” means the terms or conditions under which the Open Source
Software is licensed.

1.5 "Primary Agreement" means the agresment to which this exhibit is attached.

1.6 "Security Vulnerability" means a flaw or weakness in system security procedures, design,
implementation, or internal controls that could be exercised (accidentally triggered or intentionally
exploited) and result in a security breach such that data is compromised, manipulated or stolen or the
system damaged.

1.7 "Software" (i) means proprietary software in object code format, and adaptations, translations, de-
compilations, disassemblies, emulations, or derivative works of such software; (ii) means any
modifications, enhancements, new versions and new releases of the software provided by Motorcla; and
(iii) may contain one or more items of software owned by a third party supplier. The term "Software” does
not include any third party software provided under separate license or third party software not licensable
under the terms of this Agreement.

Section 2 SCOPE

Motorola and Licensee enter into this Agreement in connection with Motorola's delivery of certain
proprietary Software or products containing embedded or pre-loaded proprietary Software, or both. This
Agreement contains the terms and conditions of the license Moterola is providing to licensee, and
licensee's use of the Software and Documentation.

Section 3 GRANT OF LICENSE

31. Subject to the provisions of this Agreement and the payment of applicable license fees, Motorola
grants to Licensee a personal, limited, non-transferable (except as permittsd in Section 7) and non-
exclusive license under Motorola's copyrights and Confidential Information (as defined in the Primary
Agreement) embodied in the Software to use the Software, in object code form, and the Documentation
solely in connection with Licensee's use of the Designated Products. This Agreement does not grant any
rights fo source code.

3.2. If the Software licensed under this Agreement contains or is derived from Open Source Software,
the terms and conditions governing the use of such Open Source Software are in the Open Source



Software Licenses of the copyright owner and not this Agreement. If there is a conflict between the terms
and conditions of this Agreement and the terms and conditions of the Open Source Software Licenses
governing Licensee's use of the Open Source Software, the terms and conditions of the license grant of
the applicable Open Source Software Licenses will take precedence over the license grants in this
Agresment. If requested by Licenses, Motorola will use commercially reasonable efforts to: (i) determine
whether any Open Source Software is provided under this Agreement; (i} identify the Open Source
Software and provide Licensee a copy of the applicable Open Source Software License (or specify where
that license may be found); and, (iii) provide Licensee a copy of the Open Source Software source code,
without charge, if it is publicly available (although distribution fees may be applicable).

Section 4 LIMITATICNS ON USE

4.1, Licensee may uss the Software only for Licensee's internal business purposes and only in
accordance with the Documentation. Any other use of the Software is strictly prohibited. Without limiting
the general nature of these restrictions, Licensee will not make the Software available for use by third
parties on a “time sharing,” "application service provider," or "service bureau" basis or for any other
similar commercial rental or sharing arrangement.

4.2, Licensee will not, and will not allow or enable any third party to: (i) reverse engineer,
disassemble, peel components, decompile, reprogram or otherwise reduce the Software or any portion to
a human perceptible form or otherwise attempt to recreate the source code; (i) modify, adapt, create
derivative works of, or merge the Software; (iii) copy, reproduce, distribute, lend, or lease the Software or
Documentation to any third party, grant any sublicense or other rights in the Software or Documentation
to any third party, or take any action that would cause the Software or Documentation to be placed in the
public domain; (iv) remove, or in any way alter or obscure, any copyright notice or other notice of
Motorola's proprietary rights; (v) provide, copy, transmit, disclose, divulge or make the Software or
Documentation available to, or permit the use of the Software by any third party or on any machine
excepl as expressly authorized by this Agreement; or (vi) use, or permit the use of, the Software in a
manner that would result in the production of a copy of the Software solely by activating a machine
containing the Software. Licensee may make one copy of Software to be used solely for archival, back-
up, or disaster recovery purposes; provided that Licensee may not operate that copy of the Software at
the same time as the original Software is being operated. Licensee may make as many copies of the
Documentation as itmay reasaonably require for the internal use of the Software.

4.3 Unless otherwise authorized by Motorola in writing, Licensee will not, and will not enable or allow
any third party to: (i) install a licensed copy of the Software on more than one unit of a Designated
Product; or {ii} copy onto or transfer Software installed in one unit of a Designated Product onte one other
device. Licensee may temporarily transfer Software installed on a Designated Product to another device
if the Designated Product is inoperable or malfunctioning, if Licensee provides written notice to Moterola
of the temporary transfer and identifies the device on which the Software is transferred. Temporary
transfer of the Software to another device must be discontinued when the original Designated Product is
returned to operation and the Software must be removed from the other device. Licensee must provide
prompt written notice to Motorola at the time temporary transfer is discontinued.

4.4, When using Motorola's Radio Service Scftware ("RSS"), Licensee must purchase a separate
license for each location at which Licensee uses RSS. Licensee's use of RSS at a licensed location does
not entitle Licensee to use or access R3S remotely. Licensee may make one copy of RSS for each
licensed location. Licensee shall provide Motorola with a list of all locations at which Licensee uses or
intends to use RSS upon Motorola's request.

4.5. Licensee will maintain, during the term of this Agreement and for a period of two years thereatter,
accurate records relating to this license grant tc verify compliance with this Agreement. Mciorola or an
independent third party ("Auditor") may inspect Licensee's premises, books and records, upon reasonable
prior notice to Licensee, during Licensee's normal business hours and subject to Licensee's facility and
security regulations. Motorola is responsible for the payment of all expenses and costs of the Auditor,
Any information obtained by Motorola and the Auditor will be kept in strict confidence by Motorola and the



Auditor and used solely for the purpose of verifying Licensee's compliance with the terms of this
Agreement.

Section 5 OWNERSHIP AND TITLE

Motorola, its licensors, and its suppliers retain all of their proprietary rights in any form in and to the
Software and Documentation, including, but not limited to, all rights in patents, patent applications,
inventions, copyrights, trademarks, trade secrets, frade names, and other proprietary rights in or relating
to the Software and Documentation {including any corrections, bug fixes, enhancements, updatss,
modifications, adaptations, translations, de-compilations, disassemblies, emulations to or derivative works
from the Software or Documentation, whether made by Motorola or another party, or any improvements
that result from Motorola's processses or, provision of information services). No rights are granted to
Licensee under this Agreement by implication, estoppel or otherwise, except for those rights which are
expressly granted to Licensee in this Agreement. All intellectual property developed, originated, or
prepared by Motorola in connection with providing the Software, Designated Products, Documentation or
related services, remains vested exclusively in Motorola, and Licensee will not have any shared
development or other intellectual property rights.

Section 6 LIMITED WARRANTY; DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY

6.1. The commencement date and the term of the Software warranty will be a period of ninety (90)
days from Motorola's shipment of the Software (the "Warranty Period"). If Licensee is not in breach of
any of its obligations under this Agreement, Motorola warrants that the unmodified Software, when used
properly and in accordance with the Documentation and this Agreement, will be free from a reproducible
defect that eliminates the functionality or successful operation of a feature critical to the primary
functionality or successful operation of the Software. Whether a defect occurs will be determined by
Motorola solely with reference to the Documentation. Motorola does not warrant that Licensee's use of
the Software or the Designated Products will be uninterrupted, error-free, completely free of Security
Vulnerabilities, or that the Softwars or the Desighated Products will meet Licensee's particular
requirements. Motorola makes no representations or warranties with respect to any third party software
included in the Software.

8.2 Motorola's sole obligation to Licensee and Licensee's exclusive remedy under this warranty is to
use reasonable efforts to remedy any material Software defect covered by this warranty. These sfforts
will involve either replacing the media or attempting to correct significant, demonstrable program or
documentation errors or Security Vulnerabilities. If Motorola cannot correct the defect within a reasonable
time, then at Motorola's option, Mctorola will replace the defective Software with functionally-equivalent
Software, license to Licensee substitute Software which will accomplish the same objective, or terminate
the license and refund the Licensee's paid license fee,

6.3 Warranty claims are described in the Primary Agreement.

6.4. The express warranties set forth in this Section 6 are in lieu of, and Motorola disclaims, any and
all other warranties (express or implied, oral or written) with respect to the Software or Documentation,
inciuding, without limitation, any and all implied warranties of condition, title, non-infringement,
merchantability, or fithess for a particular purpose or use by Licensee (whether or not Motorola knows,
has reason to know, has been advised, or is otherwise aware of any such purpose or use), whether
arising by law, by reason of custom or usage of trade, or by course of dealing. In addition, Motorola
disclaims any warranty to any persan other than Licensee with respect to the Software or Documentation.

Section 7 TRANSFERS

Licensee will not transfer the Software or Documentation to any third party without Motorola's prior written
consent. Motorola's consent may be withheld at its discretion and may be conditioned upon transferce
paying all applicable license fees and agreeing to be bound by this Agreement. If the Designated
Products are Motorcla's radio products and Licensee transfers ownership of the Moterola radio products
to a third party, Licensee may assign its right to use the Software (other than RSS and Motorola's



FLASHport® software) which is embedded in or furnished for use with the radio products and the related
Documentation; provided that Licensee transfers all copies of the Software and Documentation to the
transferee, and Licensee and the transferee sign a transfer form to be provided by Motorola upon
request, obligating the transferee fo be bound by this Agreement.

Section 8 TERM AND TERMINATION

8.1 Licensee's right to use the Software and Documentation will begin when the Primary Agreement
is signed by both parties and will continue for the life of the Designated Products with which or for which
the Software and Documentation have been provided by Motarola, unless Licensee breaches this
Agreement, in which case this Agreement and Licensee's right to use the Software and Documentation
may be terminated immediately upon notice by Motorola,

8.2 Within thirty (30) days after termination of this Agreement, Licensee must certify in writing to
Motorcla that all copies of the Software have been removed or deleted from the Designated Products and
that all copies of the Software and Documentation have been returned to Motorcla or destroyed by
Licensee and are no longer in use hylLicensee.

8.3 Licensee acknowledges that Moatorcla made a considerable investment of resources in the
development, marketing, and distribution of the Software and Documentation and that Licensee's breach
of this Agreement will result in irreparable harm to Mctorola for which monetary damages would be
inadequate. If Licensee breaches this Agreement, Motorcla may terminate this Agreement and be
entitled to all available remedies at law or in equity (including immediate injunctive relief and repossession
of all non-embedded Software and associated Documentation unless Licensee is a Federal agency of the
United States Government).

Section 9 UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT LICENSING PROVISIONS

This Section applies if Licensee is the United States Government or a United States Government agency.
Licensee's use, duplication or disclosure of the Software and Documentation under Motorcla's copyrights
or trade secret rights is subject fo the restrictions set forth in subparagraphs (c)(1) and (2) of the
Commercial Computer Software-Restricted Rights clause at FAR 52.227-19 (JUNE 1987), if applicable,
unless they are being provided to the Department of Defense. If the Software and Documentation are
being provided to the Depariment of Defense, Licensee's use, duplication, or disclosure of the Software
and Documentation is subject to the restricted rights set forth in subparagraph (¢){(1)(ii) of the Rights in
Technical Data and Computer Software clause at DFARS 252.227-7013 (OCT 1988), if applicable. The
Software and Documentation may or may not include a Restricted Rights netice, or other notice referring
to this Agreement. The provisions of this Agreement will continue to apply, but only to the extent that they
are consisient with the rights provided to the Licensee under the provisicns of the FAR or DFARS
mentioned above, as applicable to the particular procuring agency and procurement transaction.

Section 10 CONFIRBENTIALITY

Licensee acknowledges that the Software and Documentation contain Motorola's valuable proprietary
and Confidential Information and are Motorola's trade secrets, and that the provisions in the Primary
Agreement concerning Confidential Information apply.

Section 11 LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

The Limitation of Liability provision is described in the Primary Agreement.

Section 12 NOTICES

Notices are described in the Primary Agreement.



Section 13 GENERAL

13.1.  COPYRIGHT NOTICES. The existence of a copyright notice on the Software will not be
construed as an admission or presumption of publication of the Software or public disclosure of
any trade secrets associated with the Software.

13.2.  COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. Licensee acknowlgdges that the Software is subject to the
laws and regulations of the United States and Licensee will comply with all applicable laws and
regulations, including export laws and regulations of the United States. Licensee will not,
without the prior authorization of Motorola and the appropriate governmental authority of the
United States, in any form export or re-export, sell or resell, ship or reship, or divert, through
direct or indirect means, any item or technical data or direct or indirect products sold or
otherwise furnished to any person within any territory for which the United States Government
or any of its agencies at the time of the action, requires an export license or other governmental
approval. Violation of this provision is a material breach of this Agreemeni.

13.3. ASSIGNMENTS AND SUBCONTRACTING. Motorola may assign iis rights or
subcontract its obligations under this Agreement, or encumber or sell its rights in any Software,
without prior notice to or consent of Licensee.

13.4. GOVERNING LAW. This Agreement is governed by the laws of the United States to the
extent that they apply and otherwise by the internal substantive laws of the State to which the
Software is shipped if Licensee is a sovereign government entity, or the internal substantive
laws of the State of lllinois if Licensee is not a sovereign government entity. The terms of the
U.N. Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods do not apply. In the event that
the Uniform Computer Information Transaction Act, any version of this Act, or a substantially
similar law (collectively "UCITA") becomes applicable to a party's performance under this
Agreement, UCITA does not govern any aspect of this Agreement or any license granied under
this Agreement, or any of the parties' rights or obligations under this Agreement. The governing
law will be that in effect prior to the applicability of UCITA.

13.5. THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES. This Agreement is entered into solely for the benefit
of Motorola and Licensee. No third party has the right to make any claim or assert any right
under this Agreement, and no third party is deemed a beneficiary of this Agreement.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, any licensor or supplier of third party software included in the
Software will be a direct and intended third party beneficiary of this Agreement.

13.6. SURVIVAL. Sections 4,5,6.3, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11 and 13 survive the termination of this Agreement.

13.7. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE. In the event of inconsistencies between this Exhibit and
the Primary Agreement, the parties agree that this Exhibit prevails, only with respect to the
specific subject maiter of this Exhibit, and not the Primary Agreement or any other exhibit as it
applies to any other subject matter.

13.8  SECURITY. Motorola uses reasonable means in the design and writing of its own Software and
the acquisition of third party Software to limit Security Vulnerabilities. While no software can be
guaranteed to be free from Security Vulnerabilities, if a Security Vulnerability is discovered, Motorola will
take the steps set forth in Section 6 of this Agreement.
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ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE o

THIS CERTIFICATE 1S ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE MOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLIGIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES MNOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING [INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUGER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certlficate helder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy{les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.

RESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS ] LOCATIONS S VEHIGLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schaduls, may be attached If more space Is required)

RE: Bid #28760-02079-03 - Radio System Maintenance and Repair. Nassau County, New York is included as additicnal Insured
under the General Liability policy where raquired in writing and executed contract.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER 7 : CANGELLATION

SHOULC ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANGELLED BEFORE THE EXFIRATION
DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE QELIVERED IN ACCORDANGE WITH THE POLICY FROVISIONS.

Nassau County, New York AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

One West Street, 1st Floer Entrance
s OBt Sovires Corstrad’ Fona

Mineola Ny 11501 UsA

K SUBRQGATION 15 WAIVED, sublect to the terrns and conditions of the policy, certain pelicles may require an endersement. A statement on ﬁ
this certificate does not confer rights to tha ceriificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). E
PRODUCER GonTAT 2
Ach Risk Services Central, Inc. ] ¥ Z
Chicaga IL Office W n:  (B66) 283-7122 FA% noy (800) 363-0105 %
200 East Randolph EMAL 2
Chicago 1L 60601 USA :
INSURER(S} AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURED INSURER A Liberty Mutual Fire Ins Co 23035
Motorola Solutions, Inc. INSURER B: Liberty Insurance Cotrporation 42404
Attn: Karen Napier -
S00 West Monroe INSURER G
Chicago IL 60661 USA INSURER Ot
INSURER E:
INSURER F:
GOVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 570078796634 REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LUSTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE PQLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITICN OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TC WHICH THIS
GERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED CR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLIGIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. Limits shown are as requested
sk TYPE OF INSURANGE ATE| W POLICY NUMPER MDY | (RRBNR LTS
A | X | COMMERGIAL GENERAL LIABILITY ¥ TB2641005169C79 07,/01/72019[07/01/2020 eacH oocurReNcE $3,000, 000|
| ANASE TG RENTED
} CLAIMS-MADE occun PREMISES(Eacc::rurmnce) $250,000
MED EXP [Any one persan) §10,000
| PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $3,000,000 ¥
| GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER GENERAL AGGREGATE $3,000,000 %
X | Pouey 5&8{ DLOC PRODUGTS - COMPIOP AGG $3,000,000 E
OTHER: é
AUTOMOBILE LIARILTTY AS2-641-005169-019 07/01/2019107/01/2020 &2“132’?31‘:;5’“?'"%””” $1,000,000)
% | ANy AUTO BODILY INJURY { Per persan) g
] ownNED AUTOS SCHEOULED BODILY INJURY (Per acoident} ﬁ
| o AUTOS PROPERTY DAMAGE ©
|| g:zgonu‘ros gg;‘c"g"gﬁg {Per accident) ug
S
UMBRELLALIAE OCCUR EACH OGCURRENCE
| | excessume | | cLamswmaoe AGGREGATE
pen | [rerenmion
OMPENSATHON AN 3
| TRTGIo005 165083 e e Y e W
8 gr;}'!Egg}r;drgﬁ;%?gmnlagfxEr,unvs WC7641005169099 07/01,2019| 07 /0172020 E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $1.,000, 000
{Mandatary In NH) WwT EL DISEASEEAEMPLOYEE $1,000,000
gées%gi?ﬁgﬁ 'BHE%PERAHONS below EL DISEASE-POUGY LIMIT $1,000,000

o M R

]

©15858-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All righis reserved
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of AGORD



FORMAL BID RECOMMENDATION

4 b

R #, ,!g;:'
R ey

LOE S

BID NUMBER 28760-02079-003

TITLE: Radio System Maintenance and Repair

DATE: March 18, 2019
TO: BUYER =Timothy Funaro

QOPEN March 14, 2019

FROM: ADMINISTRATION

PLEASE REVIEW ATTACHED BID RESULT. NOTE YOUR RECOMMENDATION FOR AWARD.
FORWARD THIS TRANSMITTAL SHEET TOGETHER WITH BID FILE. RETAIN REQUISITION.

Date. March 18, 2019
To: Supervisor From: Buyer Timothy Funaro

List of recommended awards in accordance with the at
attached summary is shown in column at right. The
reason for award to other than low bidder is indicated
on the reverse side of this pi97

B@er

Bid Results

ltems

Bidder

Recommend an award be given to Motorola

Solutions Inc. as the lowest responsible bidder

meeting specifications and bid terms.

Date:

To: Director From: Supervisor

]

Disagree {See Reverse)

From: Director
Approved for Award

LB

Hold award pending discussion

Nz@ Subject to Legislature Approval
YESTT

Subject to Legislature Approval

Director




Bid Title: Comparison OF Bids
Bid #'s Recommended Vendor N/A
Requisition # N/A
% and $ amount of difference plus or minus over Pra-Encumbrance: N/A
Pre-Encumbrance #VALUE! #VALUE! Buyer Timothy Funaro
Purchase Crder #
Vendors
Motorola solutions Vendor # 2 Vendor# 3 Vendor # 4 Vendor # 5
line gty |unit price extendad| [unit price extended unit price extended unit prica extended unit price | _extendsd low bid
1 1] 208233.08] 208233.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00] { 208233.08
2 112498797.00| 2498797.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00{ |2498797.C0
3 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.Co
4 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00
5 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7 1 94.75 94.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9475
8 1 104.95 104.95 0.C0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 104,85
] 1 66.95 66.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 86.95
10 1 239.50 239.50 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 239.50
11 1 116.80 116,90 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 116,90
12 1 278.60 278.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 278.60
13 1 94.75 94.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 94.75
14 1 194,95 194.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 104.95
15 1 94.75 94.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 94.75
16 1 194.85 104.95 .00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 194,95
17 1 66.95 66.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 66.95
18 1 239.50 239.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 239.50
19 1 72.35 72.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 72.35
20 1 72.35 72,35 0.00 0.0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 72.35
21 1 72.35 72.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 72.35
22 1 210.65 210.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 210.65
23 i 456.30 456.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 456,30
24 1 72.35 72.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 72.35
25 1 194.95 194.95 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 194.95
26 i 66.95 86,95 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 86.95
27 1 116.90 116.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 116.90
28 1 22.65 22.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 22.65
29 ] 31.95 31.95 0,00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 31.95
30 1 188.00 188.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 188.00
31 1 188.00 188.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 188.00
32 ] 47.00 47.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 47.00
33 1 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
34 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
35 1 25.00 25.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.C0 25.00
36 1 25.00 25.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 25.00
37 1 282.00 282.00 282.00
38 1 282.00 282.00 282.00
39 1 70.50 70.50 70.50
40 1 25.00 25.00 25.00
41 1 25.00 25.00 25.00
42 1 25.00 25.00 25.00
43 1 25.00 25.00 25.00
44 0.00
sum 2710680.33
shig i 0.00 ¢.00 .
Fenr o wa| 2710680.33 Tatal: 2710680:33
Delivery |1 Day
Terms Net 30
F.0.B. Dest.
Vin 361115800 - .. 77 2710680.33
Tel No. 201-949-5503
Verbal David R. White Jr.
Date 03/14/2019 e-mail
Notes Formal Sealed Bid number 28750-02079-003 Title: Radio System Maintenance and Repair.

* key 0= No bid




